#### SERVICE CHARGES

- F. Customer-Provided Equipment and Inside Wire (Cont'd)
  - 1. General (Cont'd)
    - d. Responsibility of the Customer (New Installations) (Cont'd)
      - 3) The customer may be required, as a condition of service, to pay in full all sums due the Company including, but not limited to, service charges, termination charges, minimum charges, and reimbursement for loss or damage to Company facilities as may apply.
      - 4) A customer must subscribe to, and be capable of providing operation for, sufficient quantities of main terminals to provide adequate access to his customer-provided equipment and/or inside wire in accordance with accepted communications industry standards.
      - 5) The customer must provide all of the terminal equipment and/or inside wire on the customer's side of the point of demarcation between Company owned equipment and customer-owned equipment.
      - 6) Use of Company facilities or service in connection with any device for recorded public announcements is subject to the following conditions:
        - a) For purposes of identification, customers to telephone service who transmit recorded public announcements over facilities provided by the Company must include in the recorded message the name of the organization or individual responsible for the service and the address at which the service is provided.
        - b) Customers transmitting factual public announcements such as time, stock market quotations, airline schedules and similar information are excluded from the preceding condition.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

#### SERVICE CHARGES

- F. Customer-Provided Equipment and Inside Wire (Cont'd)
  - 1. General (Cont'd)
    - d. Responsibility of the Customer (New Installations) (Cont'd)
      - 6) (Cont'd)
        - c) Nonpublished telephone service will not be furnished for use with recorded public announcements.
        - d) Failure to comply with the provisions of this Tariff shall be cause for termination of the service.
    - e. Responsibility of the Company
      - 1) The Company shall not be responsible to the customer for changes in the technical criteria or in any of the facilities, operations or procedures initiated by the Company or appropriate regulatory agencies which might render any customer-provided equipment obsolete or require modification or alteration of such equipment or otherwise affect its use or performance. The Company will make a reasonable effort to notify a customer in advance of changes in technical criteria, operations or procedures which might affect customer-provided equipment or systems.
      - 2) The Company shall not be responsible for the installation, operation or maintenance of any customer-provided communications systems, equipment, or inside wire.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

#### SERVICE CHARGES

- F. Customer-Provided Equipment and Inside Wire (Cont'd)
  - 2. Maintenance of Service Charge
    - a. The following charge is applicable for time spent by a Company employee when it is determined that the service difficulty or trouble report results from customer-provided terminal equipment and/or communications systems and/or inside wire connected or arranged for connection to Company facilities. Normal working hours are from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, holidays excepted.

		Nonrecurring <u>Charge</u>
1)	In or out of Base Rate Area, per occurrence	\$25.00

- b. The above charge is in addition to all other rates and charges billed to the customer for other services and equipment.
- c. The above mentioned charge will be waived for customers who have not been equipped with a network interface jack and who have not been instructed on how to use the network interface jack to isolate their own trouble.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### Table of Contents

	<u>Sheet</u>
General & Special Promotions	1
Service Descriptions	4
Service Rates	13

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions
  - 1. General
    - a. CenturyTel Calling Services consist of one or more of the following services, which provide special kinds of customer controlled or prearranged and fixed communications services on individual access, lines. CenturyTel Calling Services are available only through central offices, which, at the Company's option, are appropriately equipped. Operating specifics may vary by central office equipment type but can be described generally as follows.

CenturyTel Calling Services may be provided only in conjunction with individual line residence and business services and some multi-line services. Party-line customers, Key customers, PBX customers, Centrex customers, Semi-Public and Public Telephone Services are restricted from CenturyTel Calling Services.

- 2. Special Promotions
  - a. At various times throughout the year, the Company may propose to offer a special promotion in various exchanges equipped to provide CenturyTel Calling Services, in order to increase the number of features in service. The Company will notify the Commission in advance of these promotions and obtain their approval.
    - 1) Simple Choice Metro Promotion

During the period November 12, 2009 through **December 31, 2011**, residential customers who during the promotional period subscribe to a 12 (twelve) month commitment for Simple Choice<sup>TM</sup> Metro (where available)<sup>(1)</sup> will be eligible to receive the plan at the following monthly rates and will be given the option to subscribe for an additional 12 (twelve) months at the same promotional rate, for a total of up to 24 months. During the promotion all applicable non-recurring charges as found in Section 5, will be waived.

**Residence** 

#### Simple Choice Metro MCA-4, MCA-5 and MCA-6

\$29.95

To be eligible, customers must not have had service disconnected for nonpayment or any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company within the past 12 months. A termination charge will apply if the customer disconnects this service offering prior to the expiration of their term commitment. The charge will consist of 50% of the monthly rate for the service disconnected times the number of months remaining on the contract.

<sup>(1)</sup> See Section 6, Sheet 19.6 for availability.

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2011-0476

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions
  - 1. General
    - a. CenturyTel Calling Services consist of one or more of the following services, which provide special kinds of customer controlled or prearranged and fixed communications services on individual access, lines. CenturyTel Calling Services are available only through central offices, which, at the Company's option, are appropriately equipped. Operating specifics may vary by central office equipment type but can be described generally as follows.

CenturyTel Calling Services may be provided only in conjunction with individual line residence and business services and some multi-line services. Party-line customers, Key customers, PBX customers, Centrex customers, Semi-Public and Public Telephone Services are restricted from CenturyTel Calling Services.

- 2. Special Promotions
  - a. At various times throughout the year, the Company may propose to offer a special promotion in various exchanges equipped to provide CenturyTel Calling Services, in order to increase the number of features in service. The Company will notify the Commission in advance of these promotions and obtain their approval.
    - 1) Simple Choice Metro Promotion

During the period November 12, 2009 through **March 31, 2011**, residential customers who during the promotional period subscribe to a 12 (twelve) month commitment for Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Metro (where available)<sup>(1)</sup> will be eligible to receive the plan at the following monthly rates and will be given the option to subscribe for an additional 12 (twelve) months at the same promotional rate, for a total of up to 24 months. During the promotion all applicable non-recurring charges as found in Section 5, will be waived.

<u>Residence</u>

(C)

#### Simple Choice Metro MCA-4, MCA-5 and MCA-6

\$29.95

To be eligible, customers must not have had service disconnected for nonpayment or any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company within the past 12 months. A termination charge will apply if the customer disconnects this service offering prior to the expiration of their term commitment. The charge will consist of 50% of the monthly rate for the service disconnected times the number of months remaining on the contract.

<sup>(1)</sup> See Section 6, Sheet 19.6 for availability.

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: October 1, 2010 FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2011-0138

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions
  - 1. General
    - a. CenturyTel Calling Services consist of one or more of the following services, which provide special kinds of customer controlled or prearranged and fixed communications services on individual access, lines. CenturyTel Calling Services are available only through central offices, which, at the Company's option, are appropriately equipped. Operating specifics may vary by central office equipment type but can be described generally as follows.

CenturyTel Calling Services may be provided only in conjunction with individual line residence and business services and some multi-line services. Party-line customers, Key customers, PBX customers, Centrex customers, Semi-Public and Public Telephone Services are restricted from CenturyTel Calling Services.

- 2. Special Promotions
  - a. At various times throughout the year, the Company may propose to offer a special promotion in various exchanges equipped to provide CenturyTel Calling Services, in order to increase the number of features in service. The Company will notify the Commission in advance of these promotions and obtain their approval.
    - 1) Simple Choice Metro Promotion

During the period November 12, 2009 through **September 30, 2010**, residential customers who during the promotional period subscribe to a 12 (twelve) month commitment for Simple Choice<sup>TM</sup> Metro (where available)<sup>(1)</sup> will be eligible to receive the plan at the following monthly rates and will be given the option to subscribe for an additional 12 (twelve) months at the same promotional rate, for a total of up to 24 months. During the promotion all applicable non-recurring charges as found in Section 5, will be waived.

Residence

#### Simple Choice Metro MCA-4, MCA-5 and MCA-6

\$29.95

To be eligible, customers must not have had service disconnected for nonpayment or any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company within the past 12 months. A termination charge will apply if the customer disconnects this service offering prior to the expiration of their term commitment. The charge will consist of 50% of the monthly rate for the service disconnected times the number of months remaining on the contract.

<sup>(1)</sup> See Section 6, Sheet 19.6 for availability.

ISSUED: June 21, 2010 CANCELLED October 1, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2011-0138

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2010 (C)

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0734

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions
  - 1. General
    - a. CenturyTel Calling Services consist of one or more of the following services, which provide special kinds of customer controlled or prearranged and fixed communications services on individual access, lines. CenturyTel Calling Services are available only through central offices, which, at the Company's option, are appropriately equipped. Operating specifics may vary by central office equipment type but can be described generally as follows.

CenturyTel Calling Services may be provided only in conjunction with individual line residence and business services and some multi-line services. Party-line customers, Key customers, PBX customers, Centrex customers, Semi-Public and Public Telephone Services are restricted from CenturyTel Calling Services.

- 2. Special Promotions
  - a. At various times throughout the year, the Company may propose to offer a special promotion in various exchanges equipped to provide CenturyTel Calling Services, in order to increase the number of features in service. The Company will notify the Commission in advance of these promotions and obtain their approval.
    - 1) Simple Choice Metro Promotion

During the period November 12, 2009 through **June 30, 2010**, residential customers who during the promotional period subscribe to a 12 (twelve) month commitment for Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Metro (where available)<sup>(1)</sup> will be eligible to receive the plan at the following monthly rates and will be given the option to subscribe for an additional 12 (twelve) months at the same promotional rate, for a total of up to 24 months. During the promotion all applicable non-recurring charges as found in Section 5, will be waived.

Residence

#### Simple Choice Metro MCA-4, MCA-5 and MCA-6

\$29.95

To be eligible, customers must not have had service disconnected for nonpayment or any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company within the past 12 months. A termination charge will apply if the customer disconnects this service offering prior to the expiration of their term commitment. The charge will consist of 50% of the monthly rate for the service disconnected times the number of months remaining on the contract.

<sup>(1)</sup> See Section 6, Sheet 19.6 for availability.

CANCELLED July 1, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0734 By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2010

> FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0570

(C)

(C)

# GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions
  - 1. General
    - a. CenturyTel Calling Services consist of one or more of the following services, which provide special kinds of customer controlled or prearranged and fixed communications services on individual access, lines. CenturyTel Calling Services are available only through central offices, which, at the Company's option, are appropriately equipped. Operating specifics may vary by central office equipment type but can be described generally as follows.

CenturyTel Calling Services may be provided only in conjunction with individual line residence and business services and some multi-line services. Party-line customers, Key customers, PBX customers, Centrex customers, Semi-Public and Public Telephone Services are restricted from CenturyTel Calling Services.

- 2. Special Promotions
  - a. At various times throughout the year, the Company may propose to offer a special promotion in various exchanges equipped to provide CenturyTel Calling Services, in order to increase the number of features in service. The Company will notify the Commission in advance of these promotions and obtain their approval.
    - 1) <u>Simple Choice Metro Promotion</u>

**During the period November 12, 2009 through March 31, 2010**, residential customers who during the promotional period subscribe to a 12 (twelve) month commitment for Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Metro (where available)<sup>(1)</sup> will be eligible to receive the plan at the following monthly rates and will be given the option to subscribe for an additional 12 (twelve) months at the same promotional rate, for a total of up to 24 months. During the promotion all applicable non-recurring charges as found in Section 5, will be waived.

<u>Residence</u>

#### Simple Choice Metro MCA-4, MCA-5 and MCA-6

\$29.95

To be eligible, customers must not have had service disconnected for nonpayment or any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company within the past 12 months. A termination charge will apply if the customer disconnects this service offering prior to the expiration of their term commitment. The charge will consist of 50% of the monthly rate for the service disconnected times the number of months remaining on the contract.

<sup>(1)</sup> See Section 6, Sheet 19.6 for availability.

ISSUED: November 2, 2009 CANCELLED April 01, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0570

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: November 12, 2009

> FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0319

# CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions
  - 1. General
    - a. CenturyTel Calling Services consist of one or more of the following services, which provide special kinds of customer controlled or prearranged and fixed communications services on individual access, lines. CenturyTel Calling Services are available only through central offices, which, at the Company's option, are appropriately equipped. Operating specifics may vary by central office equipment type but can be described generally as follows.

CenturyTel Calling Services may be provided only in conjunction with individual line residence and business services and some multi-line services. Party-line customers, Key customers, PBX customers, Centrex customers, Semi-Public and Public Telephone Services are restricted from CenturyTel Calling Services.

- 2. Special Promotions
  - a. At various times throughout the year, the Company may propose to offer a special promotion in various exchanges equipped to provide CenturyTel Calling Services, in order to increase the number of features in service. The Company will notify the Commission in advance of these promotions and obtain their approval.
    - 1) Simple Choice Metro Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning July 10, 2009, residential customers who during the promotional period subscribe to a 12 (twelve) month commitment for Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Metro (where available)<sup>(1)</sup> will be eligible to receive the plan at the following monthly rates and will be given the option to subscribe for an additional 12 (twelve) months at the same promotional rate, for a total of up to 24 months. During the promotion all applicable non-recurring charges as found in Section 5, will be waived.

<u>Residence</u>

\$29.95

# Simple Choice Metro MCA-4, MCA-5 and MCA-6

To be eligible, customers must not have had service disconnected for nonpayment or any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company within the past 12 months. A termination charge will apply if the customer disconnects this service offering prior to the expiration of their term commitment. The charge will consist of 50% of the monthly rate for the service disconnected times the number of months remaining on the contract.

(1) See Section 6, Sheet 19.6 for availability.

Issued: June 30, 2009

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA Effective: July 10, 2009

CANCELLED November 12, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0319

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0896

# CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions
  - 1. General
    - a. CenturyTel Calling Services consist of one or more of the following services, which provide special kinds of customer controlled or prearranged and fixed communications services on individual access, lines. CenturyTel Calling Services are available only through central offices, which, at the Company's option, are appropriately equipped. Operating specifics may vary by central office equipment type but can be described generally as follows.

CenturyTel Calling Services may be provided only in conjunction with individual line residence and business services and some multi-line services. Party-line customers, Key customers, PBX customers, Centrex customers, Semi-Public and Public Telephone Services are restricted from CenturyTel Calling Services.

- 2. Special Promotions
  - a. At various times throughout the year, the Company may propose to offer a special promotion in various exchanges equipped to provide CenturyTel Calling Services, in order to increase the number of features in service. The Company will notify the Commission in advance of these promotions and obtain their approval.
    - 1) Simple Choice Metro Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning April 1, 2009, residential customers who during the promotional period subscribe to a 12 (twelve) month commitment for Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Metro (where available)<sup>(1)</sup> will be eligible to receive the plan at the following monthly rates and will be given the option to subscribe for an additional 12 (twelve) months at the same promotional rate, for a total of up to 24 months. During the promotion all applicable non-recurring charges as found in Section 5, will be waived.

<u>Residence</u>

\$29.95

# Simple Choice Metro MCA-4, MCA-5 and MCA-6

To be eligible, customers must not have had service disconnected for nonpayment or any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company within the past 12 months. A termination charge will apply if the customer disconnects this service offering prior to the expiration of their term commitment. The charge will consist of 50% of the monthly rate for the service disconnected times the number of months remaining on the contract.

(1) See Section 6, Sheet 19.6 for availability.

Issued: March 13, 2009

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA Effective: March 23, 2009

Cancelled July 10, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0896 Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0647

# CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions
  - 1. General
    - a. CenturyTel Calling Services consist of one or more of the following services, which provide special kinds of customer controlled or prearranged and fixed communications services on individual access, lines. CenturyTel Calling Services are available only through central offices, which, at the Company's option, are appropriately equipped. Operating specifics may vary by central office equipment type but can be described generally as follows.

CenturyTel Calling Services may be provided only in conjunction with individual line residence and business services and some multi-line services. Party-line customers, Key customers, PBX customers, Centrex customers, Semi-Public and Public Telephone Services are restricted from CenturyTel Calling Services.

- 2. Special Promotions
  - a. At various times throughout the year, the Company may propose to offer a special promotion in various exchanges equipped to provide CenturyTel Calling Services, in order to increase the number of features in service. The Company will notify the Commission in advance of these promotions and obtain their approval.
    - 1) <u>Simple Choice Metro Promotion</u>

For a period of 90 days beginning October 3, 2008, residential customers who during the promotional period subscribe to a 12 (twelve) month commitment for Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Metro (where available)<sup>(1)</sup> will be eligible to receive the plan at the following monthly rates and will be given the option to subscribe for an additional 12 (twelve) months at the same promotional rate, for a total of up to 24 months. During the promotion all applicable non-recurring charges as found in Section 5, will be waived.

Residence

(C)

# Simple Choice Metro MCA-4, MCA-5 and MCA-6 \$29.95

To be eligible, customers must not have had service disconnected for nonpayment or any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company within the past 12 months. A termination charge will apply if the customer disconnects this service offering prior to the expiration of their term commitment. The charge will consist of 50% of the monthly rate for the service disconnected times the number of months remaining on the contract.

(1) See Section 6, Sheet 19.6 for availability.

Issued: September 23, 2008

Effective: October 3, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

Cancelled March 23, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0647

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions
  - 1. General
    - a. CenturyTel Calling Services consist of one or more of the following services, which provide special kinds of customer controlled or prearranged and fixed communications services on individual access, lines. CenturyTel Calling Services are available only through central offices, which, at the Company's option, are appropriately equipped. Operating specifics may vary by central office equipment type but can be described generally as follows.

CenturyTel Calling Services may be provided only in conjunction with individual line residence and business services and some multi-line services. Party-line customers, Key customers, PBX customers, Centrex customers, Semi-Public and Public Telephone Services are restricted from CenturyTel Calling Services.

- 2. Special Promotions
  - a. At various times throughout the year, the Company may propose to offer a special promotion in various exchanges equipped to provide CenturyTel Calling Services, in order to increase the number of features in service. The Company will notify the Commission in advance of these promotions and obtain their approval.
    - 1) <u>Simple Choice Metro Promotion</u>

For a period of 90 days beginning July 1, 2008, residential customers who during the promotional period subscribe to a 12 (twelve) month commitment for Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Metro (where available)<sup>(1)</sup> will be eligible to receive the plan at the following monthly rates and will be given the option to subscribe for an additional 12 (twelve) months at the same promotional rate, for a total of up to 24 months. During the promotion all applicable non-recurring charges as found in Section 5, will be waived.

Residence

Effective: June 29, 2008

(C)

Simple Choice Metro MCA-4, MCA-5 and MCA-6

\$29.95

To be eligible, customers must not have had service disconnected for nonpayment or any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company within the past 12 months. A termination charge will apply if the customer disconnects this service offering prior to the expiration of their term commitment. The charge will consist of 50% of the monthly rate for the service disconnected times the number of months remaining on the contract.

(1) See Section 6, Sheet 19.6 for availability.

Issued: June 19, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED October 3, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions
  - 1. General
    - a. CenturyTel Calling Services consist of one or more of the following services, which provide special kinds of customer controlled or prearranged and fixed communications services on individual access, lines. CenturyTel Calling Services are available only through central offices, which, at the Company's option, are appropriately equipped. Operating specifics may vary by central office equipment type but can be described generally as follows.

CenturyTel Calling Services may be provided only in conjunction with individual line residence and business services and some multi-line services. Party-line customers, Key customers, PBX customers, Centrex customers, Semi-Public and Public Telephone Services are restricted from CenturyTel Calling Services.

- 2. Special Promotions
  - a. At various times throughout the year, the Company may propose to offer a special promotion in various exchanges equipped to provide CenturyTel Calling Services, in order to increase the number of features in service. The Company will notify the Commission in advance of these promotions and obtain their approval.
    - 1) <u>Simple Choice Metro Promotion</u>

For a period of 90 days beginning April 1, 2008, residential customers who during the promotional period subscribe to a 12 (twelve) month commitment for Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Metro (where available)<sup>(1)</sup> will be eligible to receive the plan at the following monthly rates and will be given the option to subscribe for an additional 12 (twelve) months at the same promotional rate, for a total of up to 24 months. During the promotion all applicable non-recurring charges as found in Section 5, will be waived.

Residence

Effective: March 24, 2008

\$29.95

(C)

Simple Choice Metro MCA-4, MCA-5 and MCA-6

To be eligible, customers must not have had service disconnected for nonpayment or any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company within the past 12 months. A termination charge will apply if the customer disconnects this service offering prior to the expiration of their term commitment. The charge will consist of 50% of the monthly rate for the service disconnected times the number of months remaining on the contract.

(1) See Section 6, Sheet 19.6 for availability.

Issued: March 14, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

PSC MO. NO. 1 SECTION 6 14th Revised Sheet 1 Canceling 13th Revised Sheet 1

# **GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF**

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions
  - 1. General
    - a. CenturyTel Calling Services consist of one or more of the following services, which provide special kinds of customer controlled or prearranged and fixed communications services on individual access, lines. CenturyTel Calling Services are available only through central offices, which, at the Company's option, are appropriately equipped. Operating specifics may vary by central office equipment type but can be described generally as follows.

CenturyTel Calling Services may be provided only in conjunction with individual line residence and business services and some multi-line services. Party-line customers, Key customers, PBX customers, Centrex customers, Semi-Public and Public Telephone Services are restricted from CenturyTel Calling Services.

- 2. Special Promotions
  - a. At various times throughout the year, the Company may propose to offer a special promotion in various exchanges equipped to provide CenturyTel Calling Services, in order to increase the number of features in service. The Company will notify the Commission in advance of these promotions and obtain their approval.
    - 1) <u>Simple Choice Metro Promotion</u>

For a period of 90 days beginning January 1, 2008, residential customers who during the promotional period subscribe to a 12 (twelve) month commitment for Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Metro (where available)<sup>(1)</sup> will be eligible to receive the plan at the following monthly rates and will be given the option to subscribe for an additional 12 (twelve) months at the same promotional rate, for a total of up to 24 months. During the promotion all applicable nori-recurring charges as found in Section 5, will be waived.

#### **Residence**

#### Simple Choice Metro MCA-4, MCA-5 and MCA-6

\$29.95

To be eligible, customers must not have had service disconnected for nonpayment or any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company within the past 12 months. A termination charge will apply if the customer disconnects this service offering prior to the expiration of their term commitment. The charge will consist of 50% of the monthly rate for the service disconnected times the number of months remaining on the contract.

(1) See Section 6, Sheet 19.6 for availability.

Issued: December 21, 2007

Effective: January 1, 2008

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED March 24, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions
  - 1. General
    - a. CenturyTel Calling Services consist of one or more of the following services, which provide special kinds of customer controlled or prearranged and fixed communications services on individual access, lines. CenturyTel Calling Services are available only through central offices, which, at the Company's option, are appropriately equipped. Operating specifics may vary by central office equipment type but can be described generally as follows.

CenturyTel Calling Services may be provided only in conjunction with individual line residence and business services and some multiline services. Party-line customers, Key customers, PBX customers, Centrex customers, Semi-Public and Public Telephone Services are restricted from CenturyTel Calling Services.

- 2. Special Promotions
  - a. At various times throughout the year, the Company may propose to offer a special promotion in various exchanges equipped to provide CenturyTel Calling Services, in order to increase the number of features in service. The Company will notify the Commission in advance of these promotions and obtain their approval.
    - 1) Simple Choice Metro Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning October 1, 2007, residential customers who during the promotional period subscribe to a 12 (twelve) month commitment for Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Metro (where available)<sup>(1)</sup> will be eligible to receive the plan at the following monthly rates and will be given the option to subscribe for an additional 12 (twelve) months at the same promotional rate, for a total of up to 24 months. During the promotion all applicable non-recurring charges as found in Section 5, will be waived.

Residence

#### Simple Choice Metro MCA-4, MCA-5 and MCA-6

\$29.95

To be eligible, customers must not have had service disconnected for nonpayment or any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company within the past 12 months. A termination charge will apply if the customer disconnects this service offering prior to the expiration of their term commitment. The charge will consist of 50% of the monthly rate for the service disconnected times the number of months remaining on the contract.

(1) See Section 6, Sheet 19.6 for availability.

Issued: September 21, 2007

Effective: October 1, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED January 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions
  - 1. General
    - a. CenturyTel Calling Services consist of one or more of the following services, which provide special kinds of customer controlled or prearranged and fixed communications services on individual access, lines. CenturyTel Calling Services are available only through central offices, which, at the Company's option, are appropriately equipped. Operating specifics may vary by central office equipment type but can be described generally as follows.

CenturyTel Calling Services may be provided only in conjunction with individual line residence and business services and some multiline services. Party-line customers, Key customers, PBX customers, Centrex customers, Semi-Public and Public Telephone Services are restricted from CenturyTel Calling Services.

- 2. Special Promotions
  - a. At various times throughout the year, the Company may propose to offer a special promotion in various exchanges equipped to provide CenturyTel Calling Services, in order to increase the number of features in service. The Company will notify the Commission in advance of these promotions and obtain their approval.
    - 1) Simple Choice Metro Promotion

For a period of 89 days beginning July 2, 2007, residential customers who during the promotional period subscribe to a 12 (twelve) month commitment for Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Metro (where available)<sup>(1)</sup> will be eligible to receive the plan at the following monthly rates and will be given the option to subscribe for an additional 12 (twelve) months at the same promotional rate, for a total of up to 24 months. During the promotion all applicable non-recurring charges as found in Section 5, will be waived.

Residence

#### Simple Choice Metro MCA-4, MCA-5 and MCA-6

\$29.95

To be eligible, customers must not have had service disconnected for nonpayment or any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company within the past 12 months. A termination charge will apply if the customer disconnects this service offering prior to the expiration of their term commitment. The charge will consist of 50% of the monthly rate for the service disconnected times the number of months remaining on the contract.

(1) See Section 6, Sheet 19.6 for availability.

Issued: June 22, 2007

Effective: July 2, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

# CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions
  - 1. General
    - a. CenturyTel Calling Services consist of one or more of the following services, which provide special kinds of customer controlled or prearranged and fixed communications services on individual access, lines. CenturyTel Calling Services are available only through central offices, which, at the Company's option, are appropriately equipped. Operating specifics may vary by central office equipment type but can be described generally as follows.

CenturyTel Calling Services may be provided only in conjunction with individual line residence and business services and some multiline services. Party-line customers, Key customers, PBX customers, Centrex customers, Semi-Public and Public Telephone Services are restricted from CenturyTel Calling Services.

- 2. Special Promotions
  - a. At various times throughout the year, the Company may propose to offer a special promotion in various exchanges equipped to provide CenturyTel Calling Services, in order to increase the number of features in service. The Company will notify the Commission in advance of these promotions and obtain their approval.
    - 1) Simple Choice Metro Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning April 1, 2007, residential customers who during the promotional period subscribe to a 12 (twelve) month commitment for Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Metro (where available)<sup>(1)</sup> will be eligible to receive the plan at the following monthly rates and will be given the option to subscribe for an additional 12 (twelve) months at the same promotional rate, for a total of up to 24 months. During the promotion all applicable non-recurring charges as found in Section 5, will be waived.

Residence

#### Simple Choice Metro MCA-4, MCA-5 and MCA-6

\$29.95

To be eligible, customers must not have had service disconnected for nonpayment or any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company within the past 12 months. A termination charge will apply if the customer disconnects this service offering prior to the expiration of their term commitment. The charge will consist of 50% of the monthly rate for the service disconnected times the number of months remaining on the contract.

(1) See Section 6, Sheet 19.6 for availability.

Issued: May 21, 2007

Effective: June 20, 2007

CANCELLED July 2, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

Filed Missouri Pubic Service Commission

(C)

(C)

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions
  - 1. General
    - a. CenturyTel Calling Services consist of one or more of the following services, which provide special kinds of customer controlled or prearranged and fixed communications services on individual access, lines. CenturyTel Calling Services are available only through central offices, which, at the Company's option, are appropriately equipped. Operating specifics may vary by central office equipment type but can be described generally as follows.

CenturyTel Calling Services may be provided only in conjunction with individual line residence and business services and some multiline services. Party-line customers, PBX customers, Semi-Public and Public Telephone Services are restricted from CenturyTel Calling Services.

- 2. Special Promotions
  - a. At various times throughout the year, the Company may propose to offer a special promotion in various exchanges equipped to provide CenturyTel Calling Services, in order to increase the number of features in service. The Company will notify the Commission in advance of these promotions and obtain their approval.
    - 1) <u>Simple Choice Metro Promotion</u>

For a period of 90 days beginning April 1, 2007, residential customers who during the promotional period subscribe to a 12 (twelve) month commitment for Simple  $Choice^{TM}$  Metro (where available)<sup>(1)</sup> will be eligible to receive the plan at the following monthly rates and will be given the option to subscribe for an additional 12 (twelve) months at the same promotional rate, for a total of up to 24 months. During the promotion all applicable non-recurring charges as found in Section 5, will be waived. <u>Residence</u>

Simple Choice Metro MCA-4, MCA-5 and MCA-6 \$29.95

To be eligible, customers must not have had service disconnected for nonpayment or any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company within the past 12 months. A termination charge will apply if the customer disconnects this service offering prior to the expiration of their term commitment. The charge will consist of 50% of the monthly rate for the service disconnected times the number of months remaining on the contract.

(1) See Section 6, Sheet 19.6 for availability.

Issued: March 22, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA



Effective: April 1, 2007

(C)

(C)

Cancelled June 20, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions
  - 1. General
    - a. CenturyTel Calling Services consist of one or more of the following services, which provide special kinds of customer controlled or prearranged and fixed communications services on individual access, lines. CenturyTel Calling Services are available only through central offices, which, at the Company's option, are appropriately equipped. Operating specifics may vary by central office equipment type but can be described generally as follows.

CenturyTel Calling Services may be provided only in conjunction with individual line residence and business services and some multiline services. Party-line customers, PBX customers, Semi-Public and Public Telephone Services are restricted from CenturyTel Calling Services.

#### 2. Special Promotions

- a. At various times throughout the year, the Company may propose to offer a special promotion in various exchanges equipped to provide CenturyTel Calling Services, in order to increase the number of features in service. The Company will notify the Commission in advance of these promotions and obtain their approval.
  - 1) <u>Simple Choice Metro Promotion</u>

For a period of 90 days beginning January 1, 2007, residential customers who during the promotional period subscribe to a 12 (twelve) month commitment for Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Metro (where available)<sup>(1)</sup> will be eligible to receive the plan at the following monthly rates and will be given the option to subscribe for an additional 12 (twelve) months at the same promotional rate, for a total of up to 24 months. During the promotion all applicable non-recurring charges as found in Section 5, will be waived.

Residence

Simple Choice Metro and MCA-4 or MCA-5

\$29.95

To be eligible, customers must not have had service disconnected for nonpayment or any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company within the past 12 months. A termination charge will apply if the customer disconnects this service offering prior to the expiration of their term commitment. The charge will consist of 50% of the monthly rate for the service disconnected times the number of months remaining on the contract.

(1) See Section 6, Sheet 19.6 for availability.

Issued: December 14, 2006

Effective: December 24, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA



Missouri Public Service Commission



#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions
  - 1. General
    - a. CenturyTel Calling Services consist of one or more of the following services, which provide special kinds of customer controlled or prearranged and fixed communications services on individual access, lines. CenturyTel Calling Services are available only through central offices, which, at the Company's option, are appropriately equipped. Operating specifics may vary by central office equipment type but can be described generally as follows.

CenturyTel Calling Services may be provided only in conjunction with individual line residence and business services and some multiline services. Party-line customers, PBX customers, Semi-Public and Public Telephone Services are restricted from CenturyTel Calling Services.

2. Special Promotions

- a. At various times throughout the year, the Company may propose to offer a special promotion in various exchanges equipped to provide CenturyTel Calling Services, in order to increase the number of features in service. The Company will notify the Commission in advance of these promotions and obtain their approval.
  - 1) Simple Choice Metro Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning October 1, 2006 residential customers who during the promotional period subscribe to a 12 (twelve) month commitment for Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Metro (where available)<sup>(1)</sup> will be eligible to receive the plan at the following monthly rates and will be given the option to subscribe for an additional 12 (twelve) months at the same promotional rate, for a total of up to 24 months. During the promotion all applicable nonrecurring charges as found in Section 5, will be waived.

	Residence
Simple Choice Metro and MCA-4 or MCA-5	\$29.95

To be eligible, customers must not have had service disconnected for nonpayment or any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company within the past 12 months. A termination charge will apply if the customer disconnects this service offering prior to the expiration of their term commitment. The charge will consist of 50% of the monthly rate for the service disconnected times the number of months remaining on the contract.

(1) See Section 6, Sheet 19.6 for availability.

Issued: September 18, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



Effective: October 1, 2006

Cancelled

December 24, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- **General & Special Promotions** Α.
  - General 1.
    - CenturyTel Calling Services consist of one or more of the following services, which provide a special kinds of customer controlled or prearranged and fixed communications services on individual access, lines. CenturyTel Calling Services are available only through central offices, which, at the Company's option, are appropriately equipped. Operating specifics may vary by central office equipment type but can be described generally as follows.

CenturyTel Calling Services may be provided only in conjunction with individual line residence and business services and some multiline services. Party-line customers, PBX customers, Semi-Public and Public Telephone Services are restricted from CenturyTel Calling Services.

- 2. Special Promotions
  - At various times throughout the year, the Company may propose to offer a special a. promotion in various exchanges equipped to provide CenturyTel Calling Services, in order to increase the number of features in service. The Company will notify the Commission in advance of these promotions and obtain their approval.
    - Simple Choice Metro Promotion 1) The Company will offer a promotion for the period beginning April 1, 2006 through (T) June 30, 2006. Residential customers who during the promotional period (T) subscribe to 12 (twelve) month commitment for Simple Choice™ Metro (where available)<sup>(1)</sup> will be eligible to receive the plan at the following monthly rates and will (T) be given the option to subscribe for an additional 12 (twelve) months at the same promotional rate, for a total of up to 24 months. During the promotion all applicable (T) non-recurring charges as found in Section 5, will be waived.

Simple Choice Metro and MCA-4 or MCA-5	\$29.95
Simple Choice Metro and MCA-4 of MCA-5	φ <u>2</u> 9.93

(D) (D)

(D)

To be eligible, customers must not have had service disconnected for nonpayment or any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company within the past 12 months. A termination charge will apply if the customer disconnects this service offering prior to the expiration of their term commitment. The charge will consist of 50% of the monthly rate for the service disconnected times the number of months remaining on the contract.

- (D)
- (D)
- (D)
- (T)

See Section 6, Sheet 19.6 for availability. (1)

Issued: March 16, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

Effective: April 1, 2006

Residence



October 1, 2006 Missouri Public

Service Commission

Cancelled

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### A. General & Special Promotions

- 1. General
  - a. CenturyTel Calling Services consist of one or more of the following services, which provide special kinds of customer controlled or prearranged and fixed communications services on individual access, lines. CenturyTel Calling Services are available only through central offices, which, at the Company's option, are appropriately equipped. Operating specifics may vary by central office equipment type but can be described generally as follows.

CenturyTel Calling Services may be provided only in conjunction with individual line residence and business services and some multiline services. Party-line customers, PBX customers, Semi-Public and Public Telephone Services are restricted from CenturyTel Calling Services.

- 2. Special Promotions
  - a. At various times throughout the year, the Company may propose to offer a special promotion in various exchanges equipped to provide CenturyTel Calling Services, in order to increase the number of features in service. The Company will notify the Commission in advance of these promotions and obtain their approval.
    - 1) Simple Choice Metro Promotion

The Company will offer a promotion for the period beginning January 1, 2005 through March 31, 2005. Residential customers who during the promotional period subscribe to a 12 (twelve) month commitment for Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Metro (where available)<sup>(4)</sup> will be eligible to receive the plan at the following monthly rates and will be given the option to subscribe for an additional 12 (twelve) months at the same promotional rates, for a total of up to 24 months. During the promotion all applicable non-recurring charges as found in Section 5, will be waived.

	Residence
Simple Choice Metro and MCA-4 or MCA-5	\$29.95
With additional line <sup>(1)</sup> and dial-up Internet access	\$49.95
With DSL Broadband Plus – 768 kbps <sup>(2)</sup>	\$64.95
With DSL Broadband Premium $-1.5$ mbps <sup>(3)</sup>	\$74.95

To be eligible, customers must not have had service disconnected for nonpayment or any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company within the past 12 months. A termination charge will apply if the customer disconnects this service offering prior to the expiration of their term commitment. The charge will consist of 50% of the monthly rate for the service disconnected times the number of months remaining on the contract.

- (1) Additional line does not include Simple Choice features.
- (2) DSL Broadband Plus offered for single line users at 768 kbps downstream/128 kbps upstream.
- (3) DSL Broadband Premium offered for single line users at 1.5 Mbps downstream/256 kbps upstream.
- (4) See Section 6, Sheet 19.6 for availability.

Issued: December 7, 2004

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: January 1, 2005



# April 1, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission

Cancelled

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

.

PSC MO. NO. 1 SECTION 6 5th Revised Sheet 1 Canceling 4th Revised Sheet 1

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

# CANCELLED

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- General & Special Promotions Α.
  - 1. General



· CenturyTel Calling Services consist of one or more of the following services, which provide special я kinds of customer controlled or prearranged and fixed communications services on individual access, lines. CenturyTel Calling Services are available only through central offices, which, at the Company's option, are appropriately equipped. Operating specifics may vary by central office equipment type but can be described generally as follows.

CenturyTel Calling Services may be provided only in conjunction with individual line residence and business services and some multiline services. Party-line customers, PBX customers, Semi-Public and Public Telephone Services are restricted from CenturyTel Calling Services.

#### 2. Special Promotions

- At various times throughout the year, the Company may propose to offer a special promotion in a. various exchanges equipped to provide CenturyTel Calling Services, in order to increase the number of features in service. The Company will notify the Commission in advance of these promotions and obtain their approval.
  - 1) Simple Choice Metro Promotion

The Company will offer a promotion for the period beginning October 13, 2004 through December 31, 2004. Residential customers who during the promotional period subscribe to a 12 (twelve) month commitment for Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Metro (where available)<sup>(4)</sup> will be eligible to receive the plan at the following monthly rates and will be given the option to subscribe for an additional 12 (twelve) months at the same promotional rates, for a total of up to 24 months. During the promotion all applicable non-recurring charges as found in Section 5, will be waived.

Residence

Simple Choice Metro and MCA-4 or MCA-5	\$29.95
With additional line <sup>(1)</sup> and dial-up Internet access	\$49.95
With DSL Broadband Plus – 768 kbps <sup>(2)</sup>	\$64.95
With DSL Broadband Premium – 1.5 mbps <sup>(3)</sup>	\$74.95

To be eligible, customers must not have had service disconnected for nonpayment or any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company within the past 12 months. A termination charge will apply if the customer disconnects this service offering prior to the expiration of their term commitment. The charge will consist of 50% of the monthly rate for the service disconnected times the number of months remaining on the contract.

- (1) Additional line does not include Simple Choice features.
- DSL Broadband Plus offered for single line users at 768 kbps downstream/128 kbps upstream. (2)
- DSL Broadband Premium offered for single line users at 1.5 Mbps downstream/256 kbps upstream. (3)
- (4) See Section 6, Sheet 19.6 for availability.

Issued: September 30, 2004

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



(N)

î.

(N)

# Missouri Public

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### A. General & Special Promotions

1. General

# Service Commission

**RECD APR 02 2004** 

a. CenturyTel Calling Services consist of one or more of the following services, which provide special kinds of customer controlled or prearranged and fixed communications services on individual access, lines. CenturyTel Calling Services are available only through central offices, which, at the Company's option, are appropriately equipped. Operating specifics may vary by central office equipment type but can be described generally as follows.

CenturyTel Calling Services may be provided only in conjunction with individual line residence and business services and some multiline services. Party-line customers, PBX customers, Semi-Public and Public Telephone Services are restricted from CenturyTel Calling Services.

#### 2. Special Promotions

a. At various times throughout the year, the Company may propose to offer a special promotion in various exchanges equipped to provide CenturyTel Calling Services, in order to increase the number of features in service. The Company will notify the Commission in advance of these promotions and obtain their approval.

#### 1) Simple Choice Metro Promotion

The Company will offer a promotion for the period beginning April 12, 2004 through October 12, 2004. Residential customers who during the promotional period subscribe to a 12 (twelve) month commitment for Simple Choice<sup>TM</sup>Metro (where available)<sup>(4)</sup> will be eligible to receive the plan at the following monthly rates and will be given the option to subscribe for an additional 12 (twelve) months at the same promotional rates, for a total of up to 24 months. During the promotion all applicable non-recurring charges as found in Section 5, will be waived.

Residence

CANCELLED	6, 54, 65 13 2004	MISSOURI MISSION
-----------	-------------------	------------------

Simple Choice Metro and MCA-4 or MCA-5\$29.95With additional line <sup>(1)</sup> and dial-up Internet access\$49.95With DSL Broadband Plus - 768 kbps <sup>(2)</sup>\$64.95With DSL Broadband Premium - 1.5 mbps <sup>(3)</sup>\$74.95

To be eligible, customers must not have had service disconnected for nonpayment or any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company within the past 12 months. A termination charge will apply if the customer disconnects this service offering prior to the expiration of their term commitment. The charge will consist of 50% of the monthly rate for the service disconnected times the number of months remaining on the contract.

		(D)
(1)	Additional line does not include Simple Choice features.	(T)
(2)	DSL Broadband Plus offered for single line users at 768 kbps downstream/128 kbps upstream.	(N)
(3)	DSL Broadband Premium offered for single line users at 1.5 Mbps downstream/256 kbps upstream.	(N)
(4)	See Section 6, Sheet 19.6 for availability.	(N)

Issued: March 30, 2004

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louísiana Effective: April 12, 2004

(C)

(D)

(D)

Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED APR 12 2004

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

2

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

# Missouri Public

RECT AUG 2 5 2003

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### General & Special Promotions А.

1. General

# Service Commission

CenturyTel Calling Services consist of one or more of the following services, which provide special а kinds of customer controlled or prearranged and fixed communications services on individual access, lines. CenturyTel Calling Services are available only through central offices, which, at the Company's option, are appropriately equipped. Operating specifics may vary by central office equipment type but can be described generally as follows.

CenturyTel Calling Services may be provided only in conjunction with individual line residence and business services and some multiline services. Party-line customers, PBX customers, Semi-Public and Public Telephone Services are restricted from CenturyTel Calling Services.

#### 2. Special Promotions

- At various times throughout the year, the Company may propose to offer a special promotion in a. various exchanges equipped to provide CenturyTel Calling Services, in order to increase the number of features in service. The Company will notify the Commission in advance of these promotions and obtain their approval.
  - 1) Simple Choice Metro Promotion.

The Company will offer a promotion for the period beginning September 4, 2003 through October 3, 2003. With this promotion, customers who during the promotional period subscribe to a 12 (twelve) month commitment for both Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>One and the Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) Plan<sup>(1)</sup> (where available) will be eligible to receive both plans and other optional services as defined at the following monthly rates. During the promotion all applicable nonrecurring charges as found in Section 5, will be waived.

		<u>Residence</u>	Business
Simple	Choice Metro and MCA-4	\$ 34.95	\$ 73.95
With a	additional line <sup>(2)</sup> and dial-up Internet access	54.95	106.95
With ]	DSL Service <sup>(3)</sup>	69.95	116.95
CANCELLED With a With a	additional line <sup>(2)</sup> and dial-up Internet access DSL Service <sup>(3)</sup> additional line <sup>(2)</sup> and DSL Service <sup>(3)</sup> <u>Choice Metro and MCA-5</u> additional line <sup>(2)</sup> and dial-up Internet access	76.95	132.95
2 1 C 1 Milber Simple	Choice Metro and MCA-5	\$ 44.95	\$ 93.95
With a	additional line <sup>(2)</sup> and dial-up Internet access	64.95	126.95
	DSL Service <sup>(3)</sup>	79.95	136.95
With a	additional line <sup>(2)</sup> and DSL Service <sup>(3)</sup>	86.95	152.95

To be eligible, customers must not have had service disconnected for nonpayment or any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company within the past 12 months. A termination charge will apply if the customer disconnects this service offering prior to the expiration of their term commitment. The charge will consist of 50% of the monthly rate for the service disconnected times the number of months remaining on the contract.

- (1) Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) plans are defined in Section 4 of this tariff. MCA-4 is available to the exchanges of Dardenne, O'Fallon and St. Peters. MCA-5 is available to the exchanges of Augusta, Defiance, Foristell, Moscow Mills, New Melle, Old Monroe, Troy, Wentzville and Winfield.
- (2) Additional line does not include Simple Choice features.
- (3) DSL offered for single line users at 768kbps downstream/128kbps upstream.

Issued: August 25, 2003

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Effective: September 4, 2003 Missouri Public Sorvico Commission

FILED SEP 04 2003

#### (C) (C)

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES



Rusiness

(C)

(C)

#### A. General & Special Promotions

- 1. General
  - a. CenturyTel Calling Services consist of one or more of the following services, which provide special kinds of customer controlled or prearranged and fixed communications services on individual access, lines. CenturyTel Calling Services are available only through central offices, which, at the Company's option, are appropriately equipped. Operating specifics may vary by central office equipment type but can be described generally as follows.

CenturyTel Calling Services may be provided only in conjunction with individual line residence and business services and some multiline services. Party-line customers, PBX customers, Semi-Public and Public Telephone Services are restricted from CenturyTel Calling Services.

#### 2. Special Promotions

- a. At various times throughout the year, the Company may propose to offer a special promotion in various exchanges equipped to provide CenturyTel Calling Services, in order to increase the number of features in service. The Company will notify the Commission in advance of these promotions and obtain their approval.
  - 1) Simple Choice Metro Promotion.

The Company will offer a promotion for the period beginning March 1, 2003 through August 31, 2003. With this promotion, customers who during the promotional period subscribe to a 12 (twelve) month commitment for both Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>One and the Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) Plan<sup>(1)</sup> (where available) will be eligible to receive both plans and other optional services as defined at the following monthly rates. During the promotion all applicable non-recurring charges as found in Section 5, will be waived.

Residence

	Residence	Dusificas
Simple Choice Metro and MCA-4	\$34.95	\$ 73.95
With additional line <sup>(2)</sup> and dial-up Internet access	54,95	106.95
With DSL Service <sup>(3)</sup>	69.95	116.95
With additional line <sup>(2)</sup> and DSL Service <sup>(3)</sup>	76.95	132.95
Simple Choice Metro and MCA-5	\$44.95	\$ 93.95
With additional line <sup>(2)</sup> and dial-up Internet access	64.95	126.95
With DSL Service <sup>(3)</sup>	79.95	136.95
With additional line <sup>(2)</sup> and DSL Service <sup>(3)</sup>	86.95	152.95

To be eligible, customers must not have had service disconnected for nonpayment or any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company within the past 12 months. A termination charge will apply if the customer disconnects this service offering prior to the expiration of their term commitment. The charge will consist of 50% of the monthly rate for the service disconnected times the number of months remaining on the contract.

- Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) plans are defined in Section 4 of this tariff. MCA-4 is available to the exchanges of Dardenne, O'Fallon and St. Peters. MCA-5 is available to the exchanges of Augusta, Defiance, Foristell, Moscow Mills, New Melle, Old Monroe, Troy, Wentzville and Winfield.
- (2) Additional line does not include Simple Choice features.
- (3) DSL offered for single line users at 768kbps downstream/128kbps upstream.

Issued: March 17, 2003

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana



CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

2

PSC MO. NO. 1 SECTION 6 1st Revised Sheet 1 Canceling Original Sheet 1

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

# RECD JAN 29 2003

- A. General & Special Promotions
  - 1. General
    - a. CenturyTel Calling Services consist of one or more of the following services, which provide special kinds of customer controlled or prearranged and fixed communications services on individual access, lines. CenturyTel Calling Services are available only through central offices, which, at the Company's option, are appropriately equipped. Operating specifics may vary by central office equipment type but can be described generally as follows.

CenturyTel Calling Services may be provided only in conjunction with individual line residence and business services and some multiline services. Party-line customers, PBX customers, Semi-Public and Public Telephone Services are restricted from CenturyTel Calling Services.

#### 2. Special Promotions

a. At various times throughout the year, the Company may propose to offer a special promotion in various exchanges equipped to provide CenturyTel Calling Services, in order to increase the number of features in service. The Company will notify the Commission in advance of these promotions and obtain their approval.

1) Simple Choice Metro Promotion.

The Company will offer a promotion for the period beginning March 1, 2003 through August 31, 2003. With this promotion, customers who during the promotional period subscribe to a 12 (twelve) month commitment for both Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>One and the Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) Plan<sup>(1)</sup> (where available) will be eligible to receive both plans and other optional services as defined at the following monthly rates:

	Residenc	Business
Simple Choice Metro and MCA-4	\$34.95	\$ 73.95
With additional line <sup>(2)</sup> and dial-up Internet access	54.95	106.95
With DSL Service <sup>(3)</sup>	69.95	116.95
With additional line <sup>(2)</sup> and DSL Service <sup>(3)</sup>	76.95	132.95
Simple Choice Metro and MCA-5	\$44.95	\$ 93.95
With additional line <sup>(2)</sup> and dial-up Internet access	64.95	126.95
With DSL Service <sup>(3)</sup>	79.95	136.95
With additional line <sup>(2)</sup> and DSL Service <sup>(3)</sup>	86.95	152,95

To be eligible, customers must not have had service disconnected for nonpayment or any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company within the past 12 months. A termination charge will apply if the customer disconnects this service offering prior to the expiration of their term commitment. The charge will consist of 50% of the monthly rate for the service disconnected times the number of months remaining on the contract.

- Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) plans are defined in Section 4 of this tariff. MCA-4 is available to the exchanges of Dardenne, O'Fallon and St. Peters. MCA-5 is available to the exchanges of Augusta, Defiance, Foristell, Moscow Mills, New Melle, Old Monroe, Troy, Wentzville and Winfield.
- (2) Additional line does not include Simple Choice features.
- (3) DSL offered for single line users at 768kbps downstream/128kbps upstream.

Issued: January 29, 2003

CANCELLED

2003

unssion

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana (N)

Effective: March 1, 2003 Missourl Public Service Commission

Desidence Dusinger

# FILED MAR 01 2003

(N)

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

PSC MO. NO. 1 SECTION 6 Original Sheet 1

# GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

# Missouri Public

RECT JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### A. General & Special Promotions

- 1. General
  - a. CenturyTel Calling Services consist of one or more of the following services, which provide special kinds of customer controlled or prearranged and fixed communications services on individual access, lines. CenturyTel Calling Services are available only through central offices, which, at the Company's option, are appropriately equipped. Operating specifics may vary by central office equipment type but can be described generally as follows:

CenturyTel Calling Services may be provided only in conjunction with individual line residence and business services and some multiline services. Party-line customers, PBX customers, Semi-Public and Public Telephone Services are restricted from CenturyTel Calling Services.

- 2. Special Promotions
  - b. At various times throughout the year, the Company may propose to offer a special promotion in various exchanges equipped to provide CenturyTel Calling Services, in order to increase the number of features in service. The Company will notify the Commission in advance of these promotions and obtain their approval.
    - 1) Reserved for Future Use.

CANCELLED

0 1 2003 mmssion

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: January 7, 2002

# Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 TM-02-232 Service Commission

(C)

# GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

# CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- Α. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 2) Business Services Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning July 10, 2009, PRI customers who sign a 1-year term will receive a \$800.00 rate. PRI and DCS customers who sign a 3-year term will receive a \$650.00 rate.

The ISDN PRI promotional service includes the ISDN PRI facility, ISDN PRI Access, and 23 flat-rated voice/data channels (b-channels) and 1 d-channel per Section 7.

The DCS promotional service includes 1 Digital Channel Capacity of 24 channels, 24 Digital Channel Activations, and 24 Service Activations for any of the following: Exchange Access line(s), Centrex line(s) and Foreign Exchange (FX) or Off Premises Extension (OPX) line(s). These components are per the DCS (Digital Channel Service) in section 7.

Customers who sign a 3-year PRI or DCS term get MCA lines free for the 3year term. Tariffed installation charges apply. Direct Inward Dialing (DID), hunting, Subscriber Line Charge (SLC), interstate (DTS/PRI) port charges, LNP, and taxes are in addition to the promotional rates.

Eligible exchanges

Columbia Warrenton Kimberling City Dardenne Wentzville Branson

O'Fallon Trov Branson West Ozark

Wright City St. Peters

Issued: June 30, 2009

Effective: July 10, 2009

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

# CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- Α. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 2) Business Services Promotion

For a period of 57 days beginning May 5, 2009, PRI customers who sign a 1-year term will receive a \$800.00 rate. PRI and DCS customers who sign a 3-year term will receive a \$650.00 rate.

The ISDN PRI promotional service includes the ISDN PRI facility, ISDN PRI Access, and 23 flat-rated voice/data channels (b-channels) and 1 d-channel per Section 7.

The DCS promotional service includes 1 Digital Channel Capacity of 24 channels, 24 Digital Channel Activations, and 24 Service Activations for any of the following: Exchange Access line(s), Centrex line(s) and Foreign Exchange (FX) or Off Premises Extension (OPX) line(s). These components are per the DCS (Digital Channel Service) in section 7.

Customers who sign a 3-year PRI or DCS term get MCA lines free for the 3-(C) year term. Tariffed installation charges apply. Direct Inward Dialing (DID), hunting, Subscriber Line Charge (SLC), interstate (DTS/PRI) port charges, LNP, and taxes are in addition to the promotional rates.

# Eligible exchanges

Columbia Warrenton Kimberling City Dardenne Wentzville Branson

O'Fallon Trov Branson West Ozark

Wright City St. Peters

Issued: May 4, 2009

Effective: May 5, 2009

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

Cancelled July 10, 2009 **Missouri Public** Service Commission JI-2009-0896

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0779

(C)

# GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

# CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- Α. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 2) Business Services Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning April 1, 2009, PRI customers who sign a 1-year term will receive a \$800.00 rate. PRI and DCS customers who sign a 3-year term will receive a \$650.00 rate.

The ISDN PRI promotional service includes the ISDN PRI facility, ISDN PRI Access, and 23 flat-rated voice/data channels (b-channels) and 1 d-channel per Section 7.

The DCS promotional service includes 1 Digital Channel Capacity of 24 channels, 24 Digital Channel Activations, and 24 Service Activations for any of the following: Exchange Access line(s), Centrex line(s) and Foreign Exchange (FX) or Off Premises Extension (OPX) line(s). These components are per the DCS (Digital Channel Service) in section 7.

Customers who sign a 3-year PRI or DCS term get existing MCA lines free for the 3-year term. Tariffed installation charges apply. Direct Inward Dialing (DID), hunting, Subscriber Line Charge (SLC), interstate (DTS/PRI) port charges, LNP, and taxes are in addition to the promotional rates.

# Eligible exchanges

Columbia Warrenton Kimberling City Dardenne Wentzville Branson

O'Fallon Trov Branson West Ozark

Wright City St. Peters

Issued: March 13, 2009

Effective: March 23, 2009

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED May 5, 2009 **Missouri Public** Service Commission JI-2009-0779

# CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- Α. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 2) Business Services Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning November 13, 2008, PRI customers who sign a 1-year term will receive a \$800.00 rate. PRI and DCS customers who sign a 3-year term will receive a \$650.00 rate.

The ISDN PRI promotional service includes the ISDN PRI facility, ISDN PRI Access, and 23 flat-rated voice/data channels (b-channels) and 1 d-channel per Section 7.

The DCS promotional service includes 1 Digital Channel Capacity of 24 channels, 24 Digital Channel Activations, and 24 Service Activations for any of the following: Exchange Access line(s), Centrex line(s) and Foreign Exchange (FX) or Off Premises Extension (OPX) line(s). These components are per the DCS (Digital Channel Service) in section 7.

Customers who sign a 3-year PRI or DCS term get existing MCA lines free for the 3-year term. Tariffed installation charges apply. Direct Inward Dialing (DID), hunting, Subscriber Line Charge (SLC), interstate (DTS/PRI) port charges, LNP, and taxes are in addition to the promotional rates.

# Eligible exchanges

Columbia Warrenton Kimberling City Dardenne Wentzville Branson

O'Fallon Trov Branson West Ozark

Wright City St. Peters

Issued: November 3, 2008

Effective: November 13, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

Cancelled March 23, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0647

Filed **Missouri Public** Service Commission JI-2009-0219

# CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- Α. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 2) Business Services Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning August 21, 2008, PRI customers who sign a 1-year term will receive a \$800.00 rate. PRI and DCS customers who sign a 3-year term will receive a \$650.00 rate.

The ISDN PRI promotional service includes the ISDN PRI facility, ISDN PRI Access, and 23 flat-rated voice/data channels (b-channels) and 1 d-channel per Section 7.

The DCS promotional service includes 1 Digital Channel Capacity of 24 channels, 24 Digital Channel Activations, and 24 Service Activations for any of the following: Exchange Access line(s), Centrex line(s) and Foreign Exchange (FX) or Off Premises Extension (OPX) line(s). These components are per the DCS (Digital Channel Service) in section 7.

Customers who sign a 3-year PRI or DCS term get existing MCA lines free for the 3-year term. Tariffed installation charges apply. Direct Inward Dialing (DID), hunting, Subscriber Line Charge (SLC), interstate (DTS/PRI) port charges, LNP, and taxes are in addition to the promotional rates.

# Eligible exchanges

Columbia Warrenton Kimberling City Dardenne Wentzville Branson

O'Fallon Trov Branson West Ozark

Wright City St. Peters

Issued: August 11, 2008

Effective: August 21, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED November 13, 2008 **Missouri Public** Service Commission JI-2009-0317

# CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- Α. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 2) Business Services Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning April 18, 2008, PRI customers who sign a 1-year term will receive a \$800.00 rate. PRI and DCS customers who sign a 3-year term will receive a \$650.00 rate.

The ISDN PRI promotional service includes the ISDN PRI facility, ISDN PRI Access, and 23 flat-rated voice/data channels (b-channels) and 1 d-channel per Section 7.

The DCS promotional service includes 1 Digital Channel Capacity of 24 channels, 24 Digital Channel Activations, and 24 Service Activations for any of the following: Exchange Access line(s), Centrex line(s) and Foreign Exchange (FX) or Off Premises Extension (OPX) line(s). These components are per the DCS (Digital Channel Service) in section 7.

Customers who sign a 3-year PRI or DCS term get existing MCA lines free for the 3-year term. Tariffed installation charges apply. Direct Inward Dialing (DID), hunting, Subscriber Line Charge (SLC), interstate (DTS/PRI) port charges, LNP, and taxes are in addition to the promotional rates.

# Eligible exchanges

Columbia Warrenton Kimberling City

Dardenne Wentzville Branson

O'Fallon Trov Branson West Ozark

Wright City St. Peters

(N)

(C)

Issued: April 8, 2008

Effective: April 18, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED August 21, 2008 **Missouri Public** Service Commission

**FILED Missouri** Public Service Commission CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 6 10<sup>th</sup> Revised Sheet 2 Cancels 9<sup>th</sup> Revised Sheet 2

# **GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF**

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 2) Business Services Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning January 1, 2008, PRI customers who sign a 1-year term will receive a \$800.00 rate. PRI and DCS customers who sign a 3-year term will receive a \$650.00 rate.

The ISDN PRI promotional service includes the ISDN PRI facility, ISDN PRI Access, and 23 flat-rated voice/data channels (b-channels) and 1 d-channel per Section 7.

The DCS promotional service includes 1 Digital Channel Capacity of 24 channels, 24 Digital Channel Activations, and 24 Service Activations for any of the following: Exchange Access line(s), Centrex line(s) and Foreign Exchange (FX) or Off Premises Extension (OPX) line(s). These components are per the DCS (Digital Channel Service) in section 7.

Customers who sign a 3-year PRI or DCS term get existing MCA lines free for the 3-year term. Tariffed installation charges apply. Direct Inward Dialing (DID), hunting, Subscriber Line Charge (SLC), interstate (DTS/PRI) port charges, LNP, and taxes are in addition to the promotional rates.

#### Eligible exchanges

Columbia Warrenton Dardenne Wentzville O'Fallon Troy Wright City St. Peters

Issued: December 21, 2007

Effective: January 1, 2008

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision
### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 2) Business Services Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning October 1, 2007, PRI customers who sign a 1-year term will receive a \$800.00 rate. PRI and DCS customers who sign a 3-year term will receive a \$650.00 rate.

The ISDN PRI promotional service includes the ISDN PRI facility, ISDN PRI Access, and 23 flat-rated voice/data channels (b-channels) and 1 d-channel per Section 7.

The DCS promotional service includes 1 Digital Channel Capacity of 24 channels, 24 Digital Channel Activations, and 24 Service Activations for any of the following: Exchange Access line(s), Centrex line(s) and Foreign Exchange (FX) or Off Premises Extension (OPX) line(s). These components are per the DCS (Digital Channel Service) in section 7.

Customers who sign a 3-year PRI or DCS term get existing MCA lines free for the 3-year term. Tariffed installation charges apply. Direct Inward Dialing (DID), hunting, Subscriber Line Charge (SLC), interstate (DTS/PRI) port charges, LNP, and taxes are in addition to the promotional rates.

Eligible exchanges

Columbia Warrenton Dardenne Wentzville O'Fallon Troy Wright City St. Peters

Issued: September 21, 2007

Effective: October 1, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED January 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

(C)

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 2) Business Services Promotion

For a period of 30 days beginning September 3, 2007, PRI customers who (N) sign a 1-year term will receive a \$800.00 rate. PRI and DCS customers who sign a 3-year term will receive a \$650.00 rate.

The ISDN PRI promotional service includes the ISDN PRI facility, ISDN PRI Access, and 23 flat-rated voice/data channels (b-channels) and 1 d-channel per Section 7.

The DCS promotional service includes 1 Digital Channel Capacity of 24 channels, 24 Digital Channel Activations, and 24 Service Activations for any of the following: Exchange Access line(s), Centrex line(s) and Foreign Exchange (FX) or Off Premises Extension (OPX) line(s). These components are per the DCS (Digital Channel Service) in section 7.

Customers who sign a 3-year PRI or DCS term get existing MCA lines free for the 3-year term. Tariffed installation charges apply. Direct Inward Dialing (DID), hunting, Subscriber Line Charge (SLC), interstate (DTS/PRI) port charges, LNP, and taxes are in addition to the promotional rates.

Eligible exchanges

Columbia Warrenton Dardenne Wentzville O'Fallon Troy Wright City St. Peters

Issued: August 24, 2007

Effective: September 3, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 2) Business Services Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning May 13, 2007, PRI customers who sign a 1-year term will receive a \$800.00 rate. PRI and DCS customers who sign a 3-year term will receive a \$650.00 rate.

The ISDN PRI promotional service includes the ISDN PRI facility, ISDN PRI Access, and 23 flat-rated voice/data channels (b-channels) and 1 d-channel per Section 7.

The DCS promotional service includes 1 Digital Channel Capacity of 24 channels, 24 Digital Channel Activations, and 24 Service Activations for any of the following: Exchange Access line(s), Centrex line(s) and Foreign Exchange (FX) or Off Premises Extension (OPX) line(s). These components are per the DCS (Digital Channel Service) in section 7.

Customers who sign a 3-year PRI or DCS term get existing MCA lines free for the 3-year term. Tariffed installation charges apply. Direct Inward Dialing (DID), hunting, Subscriber Line Charge (SLC), interstate (DTS/PRI) port charges, LNP, and taxes are in addition to the promotional rates.

Eligible exchanges

Columbia Warrenton Dardenne (N) Wentzville O'Fallon Troy Wright City St. Peters

Issued: July 12, 2007

Effective: July 21, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED Sept. 3, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 2) Business Services Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning May 13, 2007, PRI customers who sign a 1-year term will receive an \$800.00 rate. PRI and DCS customers who sign a 3-year term will receive a \$650.00 rate.

The ISDN PRI promotional service includes the ISDN PRI facility, ISDN PRI Access, and 23 flat-rated voice/data channels (b-channels) and 1 d-channel per Section 7.

The DCS promotional service includes 1 Digital Channel Capacity of 24 channels, 24 Digital Channel Activations, and 24 Service Activations for any of the following: Exchange Access line(s), Centrex line(s) and Foreign Exchange (FX) or Off Premises Extension (OPX) line(s). These components are per the DCS (Digital Channel Service) in section 7.

Customers who sign a 3-year PRI or DCS term get existing MCA lines free for the 3-year term. Tariffed installation charges apply. Direct Inward Dialing (DID), hunting, Subscriber Line Charge (SLC), interstate (DTS/PRI) port charges, LNP, and taxes are in addition to the promotional rates.

Eligible exchanges

Columbia Wentzville O'Fallon Troy Wright City St. Peters Warrenton

(N)

Issued: May 3, 2007

Effective: May 13, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA



(N)

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

(D)

(D)

Issued: March 22, 2007

Cancelled May 13, 2007

Missouri Public Service Commission Effective: April 1, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA



#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)

#### 2) Simple Choice Metro Promotion

The Company will offer a promotion for the period beginning November 2, 2005 through December 31, 2005. Residential customers who during the promotional period subscribe to a 12 (twelve) month commitment for Simple Choice<sup>TM</sup> Metro (where available)<sup>(4)</sup> will be eligible to receive the plan at the following monthly rates and will be given the option to subscribe for an additional 12 (twelve) months at the same promotional rates, for a total of up to 24 months. During the promotion all applicable non-recurring charges as found in Section 5, will be waived.

	Remaining
1st 3 Months	Promotion Months
\$24.95	\$29.95
\$44.95	\$49.95
\$59.95	\$64.95
\$69.95	\$74.95
	\$24.95 \$44.95 \$59.95

To be eligible, customers must not have had service disconnected for nonpayment or any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company within the past 12 months. A termination charge will apply if the customer disconnects this service offering prior to the expiration of their term commitment. The charge will consist of 50% of the monthly rate for the service disconnected times the number of months remaining on the contract.

- (1) Additional line does not include Simple Choice features.
- (2) DSL Broadband Plus offered for single line users at 768 kbps downstream/128 kbps upstream.
- (3) DSL Broadband Premium offered for single line users at 1.5 Mbps downstream/256 kbps upstream.
- (4) See Section 6, Sheet 19.6 for availability.

Issued: September 26, 2005

Effective: November 2, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA



(N)

(N)

Missouri Public Service Commission

Cancelled

April 1, 2007

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 6 3rd Revised Sheet 2 Cancels 2nd Revised Sheet 2

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)

NOV 0 2 2005 w44hRS2 inc Service Commission MSSOURI

CANCELLED

2) Simple Choice Metro Promotion

The Company will offer a promotion for the period beginning August 3, 2005 through (N) October 31, 2005. Residential customers who during the promotional period subscribe to a 12 (N) (twelve) month commitment for Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Metro (where available)<sup>(4)</sup> will be eligible to receive the plan at the following monthly rates and will be given the option to subscribe for an additional 12 (twelve) months at the same promotional rates, for a total of up to 24 months. During the promotion all applicable non-recurring charges as found in Section 5, will be waived.

		Remaining
	1st 3 Months	Promotion Months
Simple Choice Metro and MCA-4 or MCA-5	\$24.95	\$29.95
With additional line <sup>(1)</sup> and dial-up Internet access	\$44.95	\$49.95
With DSL Broadband Plus – 768 kbps <sup>(2)</sup>	\$59.95	\$64.95
With DSL Broadband Premium – 1.5 mbps <sup>(3)</sup>	\$69.95	\$74.95

To be eligible, customers must not have had service disconnected for nonpayment or any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company within the past 12 months. A termination charge will apply if the customer disconnects this service offering prior to the expiration of their term commitment. The charge will consist of 50% of the monthly rate for the service disconnected times the number of months remaining on the contract.

(1) Additional line does not include Simple Choice features.

(2) DSL Broadband Plus offered for single line users at 768 kbps downstream/128 kbps upstream.

(3) DSL Broadband Premium offered for single line users at 1.5 Mbps downstream/256 kbps upstream.

(4) See Section 6, Sheet 19.6 for availability.

Issued: July 18, 2005

Effective: August 3, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA



#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 2) Simple Choice Metro Promotion

The Company will offer a promotion for the period beginning April 1, 2005 through June 30, 2005. Residential customers who during the promotional period subscribe to a 12 (twelve) month commitment for Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Metro (where available)<sup>(4)</sup> will be eligible to receive the plan at the following monthly rates and will be given the option to subscribe for an additional 12 (twelve) months at the same promotional rates, for a total of up to 24 months. During the promotion all applicable non-recurring charges as found in Section 5, will be waived. Remaining

		i von de mig
	1st 3 Months	Promotion Months
Simple Choice Metro and MCA-4 or MCA-5	\$24.95	\$29.95
With additional line (1) and dial-up Internet acce	∋ss \$44.95	\$49.95
With DSL Broadband Plus – 768 kbps <sup>(2)</sup>	\$59.95	\$64.95
With DSL Broadband Premium – 1.5 mbps <sup>(3)</sup>	\$69.95	\$74.95

To be eligible, customers must not have had service disconnected for nonpayment or any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company within the past 12 months. A termination charge will apply if the customer disconnects this service offering prior to the expiration of their term commitment. The charge will consist of 50% of the monthly rate for the service disconnected times the number of months remaining on the contract.

CANCELLED

AUG 0 3 2005 3rdRS2 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

- (1) Additional line does not include Simple Choice features.
- (2) DSL Broadband Plus offered for single line users at 768 kbps downstream/128 kbps upstream.
- (3) DSL Broadband Premium offered for single line users at 1.5 Mbps downstream/256 kbps upstream.
- (4) See Section 6, Sheet 19.6 for availability.

Issued: March 4, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana





(N)

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 6 1st Revised Sheet 2 Cancels Original Sheet 2

#### **GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF**

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 2) <u>Simple Choice Metro Promotion</u>

The Company will offer a 30-day promotion to new subscribers for the period beginning August 14, 2004 through September 14, 2004. Residential customers who during the promotional period subscribe to a 12 (twelve) month commitment for Simple Choice™ Metro with DSL Broadband Plus – 768 kbps or DSL Broadband Premium – 1.5 mbps will be eligible to receive the first month free and a waiver of all applicable non-recurring charges as found in Section 5. This promotion applies in addition to the promotion in A. 2.a. (1) preceding.

(N)

(N)

MAR 3 1 2005 2nd RS 2 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

CANCELLED

Issued: August 4, 2004

Effective: August 14, 2004

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA



PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 6 Original Sheet 2

#### CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

## Missouri Public

CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)

2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)

a. (Cont'd)

# RECT JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

CANCELLED AUG 1 4 2004 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 TM-02-232 Service Commission

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - At various times throughout the year, the Company may propose to offer a special promotion in various exchanges ... (Cont'd)
      - 3) Business Services Promotion

During the period March 15, 2010 through May 31, 2010, PRI customers who sign a 1year term will receive a \$800.00 rate. PRI and DCS customers who sign a 3-year term will receive a \$650.00 rate.

The ISDN PRI promotional service includes the ISDN PRI facility, ISDN PRI Access, and 23 flat-rated voice/data channels (b-channels) and 1 d-channel per Section 7.

The DCS promotional service includes 1 Digital Channel Capacity of 24 channels, 24 Digital Channel Activations, and 24 Service Activations for any of the following: Exchange Access line(s), Centrex line(s) and Foreign Exchange (FX) or Off Premises Extension (OPX) line(s). These components are per the DCS (Digital Channel Service) in section 7.

Customers who sign a 3-year PRI or DCS term get MCA lines free for the 3-year term. Tariffed installation charges apply. Direct Inward Dialing (DID), hunting, Subscriber Line Charge (SLC), interstate (DTS/PRI) port charges, LNP, and taxes are in addition to the promotional rates.

Eligible Exchanges			
Branson	Branson West	Columbia	Dardenne
Kimberling City	O'Fallon	Ozark	St. Peters
Troy	Warrenton	Wentzville	Wright City

ISSUED: March 4, 2010

> CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: March 15, 2010

#### **Original Sheet 2.1**

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. At various times throughout the year, the Company may propose to offer a special promotion in various exchanges... (Cont'd)
      - 3) Business Services Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning November 2, 2009, PRI customers who sign a 1-year term will receive a \$800.00 rate. PRI and DCS customers who sign a 3-year term will receive a \$650.00 rate.

The ISDN PRI promotional service includes the ISDN PRI facility, ISDN PRI Access, and 23 flat-rated voice/data channels (b-channels) and 1 d-channel per Section 7.

The DCS promotional service includes 1 Digital Channel Capacity of 24 channels, 24 Digital Channel Activations, and 24 Service Activations for any of the following: Exchange Access line(s), Centrex line(s) and Foreign Exchange (FX) or Off Premises Extension (OPX) line(s). These components are per the DCS (Digital Channel Service) in section 7.

Customers who sign a 3-year PRI or DCS term get MCA lines free for the 3-year term. Tariffed installation charges apply. Direct Inward Dialing (DID), hunting, Subscriber Line Charge (SLC), interstate (DTS/PRI) port charges, LNP, and taxes are in addition to the promotional rates.

Eligible Exchanges			
Branson	Branson West	Columbia	Dardenne
Kimberling City	O'Fallon	Ozark	St. Peters
Troy	Warrenton	Wentzville	Wright City

ISSUED: October 23, 2009

CANCELLED March 15, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0544 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA EFFECTIVE: November 2, 2009

(C)

#### **GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF**

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)

Simple Choice Unlimited \*

- a. At various times throughout the year, the Company ... (Cont'd)
  - 4) Residential Services Promotion

During the period November 12, 2009 through **December 31, 2011**, residential customers will be eligible to receive the following plan at the following monthly rate. Residential customers will also receive the Simple Choice Unlimited Long Distance Plan from CenturyTel Long Distance Inc. During the promotion applicable non-recurring charges will be waived.

#### MONTHLY RATE

\$44.95

Eligible exchanges		
Ashland	Concordia	Hurley
Augusta	Crane	Jonesburg
Ava	Cuba	Kimberling City
Belle	Dardenne	Labelle
Bland	Defiance	Lawson
Blue Eye	Everton	Leasburg
Bourbon	Ewing	Lewistown
Bradleyville	Foley	Mano
Branson	Fordland	Mansfield
Branson West	Foristell	Marshfield
Brunswick	Forsyth	Marthasville
Cabool	Galena	MonroeCity <sup>(1)</sup>
Cameron	Golden City	Moscow Mills
Cape Fair	Greenfield	MT. Vernon
Cassville	Hallsville	New Melle
Cedar Creek	Hawk Point	Niangua
Centralia	Hermann	O'Fallon
Clark	High Hill	Old Monroe
Columbia	Highlandville	Ozark
Columbia Main	Holstein	

- \* Simple Choice Unlimited is not available to Key, Centrex, and PBX customers.
- <sup>(1)</sup> This exchange was added effective April 10, 2009.

ISSUED: March 22, 2011

> CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011

#### PSC MO. NO. 1 SECTION 6 24th Revised Sheet 3 Cancels 23rd Revised Sheet 3

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)

Simple Choice Unlimited \*

- a. At various times throughout the year, the Company ... (Cont'd)
  - 4) Residential Services Promotion

During the period November 12, 2009 through **March 31, 2011**, residential customers will be eligible to receive the following plan at the following monthly rate. Residential customers will also receive the Simple Choice Unlimited Long Distance Plan from CenturyTel Long Distance Inc. During the promotion applicable non-recurring charges will be waived.

#### MONTHLY RATE

(C)

\$44.95

Eligible exchanges		
Ashland	Concordia	Hurley
Augusta	Crane	Jonesburg
Ava	Cuba	Kimberling City
Belle	Dardenne	Labelle
Bland	Defiance	Lawson
Blue Eye	Everton	Leasburg
Bourbon	Ewing	Lewistown
Bradleyville	Foley	Mano
Branson	Fordland	Mansfield
Branson West	Foristell	Marshfield
Brunswick	Forsyth	Marthasville
Cabool	Galena	MonroeCity <sup>(1)</sup>
Cameron	Golden City	Moscow Mills
Cape Fair	Greenfield	MT. Vernon
Cassville	Hallsville	New Melle
Cedar Creek	Hawk Point	Niangua
Centralia	Hermann	O'Fallon
Clark	High Hill	Old Monroe
Columbia	Highlandville	Ozark
Columbia Main	Holstein	

- \* Simple Choice Unlimited is not available to Key, Centrex, and PBX customers.
- <sup>(1)</sup> This exchange was added effective April 10, 2009.

#### ISSUED: September 21, 2010

CANCELLED April 1, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commisison JI-2011-0476 By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: October 1, 2010 FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2011-0138

#### PSC MO. NO. 1 **SECTION 6** 23rd Revised Sheet 3 Cancels 22nd Revised Sheet 3

#### **GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF**

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- Α. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)

Simple Choice Unlimited \*

- At various times throughout the year, the Company ... (Cont'd) a.
  - 4) Residential Services Promotion

During the period November 12, 2009 through September 30, 2010, residential (C) customers will be eligible to receive the following plan at the following monthly rate. Residential customers will also receive the Simple Choice Unlimited Long Distance Plan from CenturyTel Long Distance Inc. During the promotion applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

#### MONTHLY RATE

\$44.95

<u>Eligible exchanges</u> Ashland Augusta Ava Belle Bland Blue Eye Bourbon	Concordia Crane Cuba Dardenne Defiance Everton Ewing	Hurley Jonesburg Kimberling City Labelle Lawson Leasburg Lewistown
		Lawson
Blue Eye	Everton	Leasburg
Bourbon	Ewing	Lewistown
Bradleyville	Foley	Mano
Branson	Fordland	Mansfield
Branson West	Foristell	Marshfield
Brunswick	Forsyth	Marthasville
Cabool	Galena	MonroeCity <sup>(1)</sup>
Cameron	Golden City	Moscow Mills
Cape Fair	Greenfield	MT. Vernon
Cassville	Hallsville	New Melle
Cedar Creek	Hawk Point	Niangua
Centralia	Hermann	O'Fallon
Clark	High Hill	Old Monroe
Columbia	Highlandville	Ozark
Columbia Main	Holstein	

Simple Choice Unlimited is not available to Key, Centrex, and PBX customers.

(1) This exchange was added effective April 10, 2009.

**ISSUED:** June 21, 2010 CANCELLED October 1, 2010 **Missouri Public** Service Commission JI-2011-0138

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 **EFFECTIVE:** July 1, 2010

(T)

#### **GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF**

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)

Simple Choice Unlimited \*

#### a. At various times throughout the year, the Company ... (Cont'd)

4) Residential Services Promotion

During the period November 12, 2009 through **June 30, 2010**, residential customers (C) will be eligible to receive the following plan at the following monthly rate. Residential customers will also receive the Simple Choice Unlimited Long Distance Plan from CenturyTel Long Distance Inc. During the promotion applicable non-recurring charges will be waived.

#### MONTHLY RATE

\$44.95

Eligible exchanges		
Ashland	Concordia	Hurley
Augusta	Crane	Jonesburg
Ava	Cuba	Kimberling City
Belle	Dardenne	Labelle
Bland	Defiance	Lawson
Blue Eye	Everton	Leasburg
Bourbon	Ewing	Lewistown
Bradleyville	Foley	Mano
Branson	Fordland	Mansfield
Branson West	Foristell	Marshfield
Brunswick	Forsyth	Marthasville
Cabool	Galena	MonroeCity <sup>(1)</sup>
Cameron	Golden City	Moscow Mills
Cape Fair	Greenfield	MT. Vernon
Cassville	Hallsville	New Melle
Cedar Creek	Hawk Point	Niangua
Centralia	Hermann	O'Fallon
Clark	High Hill	Old Monroe
Columbia	Highlandville	Ozark
Columbia Main	Holstein	

\* Simple Choice Unlimited is not available to Key, Centrex, and PBX customers.

<sup>(1)</sup> This exchange was added effective April 10, 2009.

#### ISSUED: March 22, 2010

CANCELLED July 1, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0734 By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2010

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

Concordia

Dardenne

Defiance

Everton

Fordland

Foristell

Forsyth

Galena

Golden City

Greenfield

Hawk Point

Highlandville

Hallsville

Hermann

High Hill

Holstein

Ewing

Foley

Crane

Cuba

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 4) Residential Services Promotion

**During the period November 12, 2009 through March 31, 2010**, residential customers will be eligible to receive the following plan at the following monthly rate. Residential customers will also receive the Simple Choice Unlimited Long Distance Plan from CenturyTel Long Distance Inc. During the promotion applicable non-recurring charges will be waived.

Simple Choice Unlimited \* Eligible exchanges Ashland Augusta Ava Belle Bland Blue Eye Bourbon Bradleyville Branson Branson West Brunswick Cabool Cameron Cape Fair Cassville Cedar Creek Centralia Clark Columbia Columbia Main

MONTHLY RATE \$44.95 (C)

Hurlev Jonesburg **Kimberling City** Labelle Lawson Leasburg Lewistown Mano Mansfield Marshfield Marthasville MonroeCity<sup>(1)</sup> Moscow Mills MT. Vernon New Melle Niangua O'Fallon Old Monroe Ozark

Simple Choice Unlimited is not available to Key, Centrex, and PBX customers.
This eveness uses added effective April 10, 2000.

<sup>1)</sup> This exchange was added effective April 10, 2009.

ISSUED: November 2, 2009 CANCELLED April 01, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0570

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: November 12, 2009

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- Α. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 4) Residential Services Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning July 10, 2009, residential customers will be eligible to receive the following plan at the following monthly rate. Residential customers will also receive the Simple Choice Unlimited Long Distance Plan from CenturyTel Long Distance Inc. During the promotion applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

#### MONTHLY RATE

\$44.95

Hurley

Simple Choice Unlimited \*

Eligible exchanges

Ashland Concordia Augusta Ava Belle Bland Blue Eve Bourbon Bradlevville Branson Branson West Brunswick Cabool Cameron Cape Fair Cassville Cedar Creek Centralia Clark Columbia Columbia Main

Crane Cuba Dardenne Defiance Everton Ewing Folev Fordland Foristell Forsyth Galena Golden City Greenfield Hallsville Hawk Point Hermann **High Hill** Highlandville Holstein

Jonesburg **Kimberling City** Labelle Lawson Leasburg Lewistown Mano Mansfield Marshfield Marthasville Monroe Citv<sup>1</sup> Moscow Mills MT. Vernon New Melle Niangua O'Fallon Old Monroe Ozark

\* Simple Choice Unlimited is not available to Key, Centrex, and PBX customers.

1 This exchange was added effective April 10, 2009.

Issued: June 30, 2009

Effective: July 10, 2009

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED November 12, 2009 **Missouri** Public Service Commission JI-2010-0319

Filed **Missouri Public** Service Commission JI-2009-0896

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 4) Residential Services Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning April 10, 2009, residential customers will be eligible to receive the following plan at the following monthly rate. Residential customers will also receive the Simple Choice Unlimited Long Distance Plan from CenturyTel Long Distance Inc. During the promotion applicable non-recurring charges will be waived.

### MONTHLY RATE

\$44.95

Simple Choice Unlimited \*

\* Simple Choice Unlimited is not available to Key, Centrex, and PBX customers.

<sup>1</sup> This exchange was added effective April 10, 2009.

Issued: March 31, 2009

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

Cancelled July 10, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0896

#### FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0702

(N)

Effective: April 10, 2009

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 4) Residential Services Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning April 1, 2009, residential customers will be (C) eligible to receive the following plan at the following monthly rate. Residential customers will also receive the Simple Choice Unlimited Long Distance Plan from CenturyTel Long Distance Inc. During the promotion applicable non-recurring charges will be waived.

#### MONTHLY RATE

\$44.95

Simple Choice Unlimited \*

#### Eligible exchanges

Ashland Augusta Ava Belle Bland Blue Eye Bourbon Bradleyville Branson Branson West Brunswick Cabool Cameron Cape Fair Cassville Cedar Creek Centralia Clark Columbia Columbia Main Concordia Crane Cuba Dardenne Defiance Everton Ewing Folev Fordland Foristell Forsyth Galena Golden City Greenfield Hallsville Hawk Point Hermann **High Hill** Highlandville Holstein

Hurley Jonesburg **Kimberling City** Labelle Lawson Leasburg Lewistown Mano Mansfield Marshfield Marthasville Moscow Mills MT. Vernon New Melle Niangua O'Fallon Old Monroe Ozark

\* Simple Choice Unlimited is not available to Key, Centrex, and PBX customers.

Issued: March 13, 2009

Effective: March 23, 2009

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED April 10, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0702 Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0647

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 4) Residential Services Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning October 3, 2008, residential customers will be eligible to receive the following plan at the following monthly rate. Residential customers will also receive the Simple Choice Unlimited Long Distance Plan from CenturyTel Long Distance Inc. During the promotion applicable non-recurring charges will be waived.

#### MONTHLY RATE

\$44.95

(C)

Simple Choice Unlimited \*

<u>Eligible exchanges</u> Ashland	Concordia	Hurlov
	Crane	Hurley
Augusta		Jonesburg
Ava	Cuba	Kimberling City
Belle	Dardenne	Labelle
Bland	Defiance	Lawson
Blue Eye	Everton	Leasburg
Bourbon	Ewing	Lewistown
Bradleyville	Foley	Mano
Branson	Fordland	Mansfield
Branson West	Foristell	Marshfield
Brunswick	Forsyth	Marthasville
Cabool	Galena	Moscow Mills
Cameron	Golden City	MT. Vernon
Cape Fair	Greenfield	New Melle
Cassville	Hallsville	Niangua
Cedar Creek	Hawk Point	O'Fallon
Centralia	Hermann	Old Monroe
Clark	High Hill	Ozark
Columbia	Highlandville	
Columbia Main	Holstein	

\* Simple Choice Unlimited is not available to Key, Centrex, and PBX customers.

Issued: September 23, 2008

Effective: October 3, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

Cancelled March 23, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0647

#### Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0219

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 4) Residential Services Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning July 1, 2008, residential customers will be eligible to receive the following plan at the following monthly rate. Residential customers will also receive the Simple Choice Unlimited Long Distance Plan from CenturyTel Long Distance Inc. During the promotion applicable non-recurring charges will be waived.

#### MONTHLY RATE

\$44.95

Simple Choice Unlimited \*

<u>Eligible exchanges</u> Ashland Augusta Ava Belle	Concordia Crane Cuba Dardenne	Hurley Jonesburg Kimberling City Labelle
Bland	Defiance	Lawson
Blue Eye	Everton	Leasburg
Bourbon	Ewing	Lewistown
Bradleyville	Foley	Mano
Branson	Fordland	Mansfield
Branson West	Foristell	Marshfield
Brunswick	Forsyth	Marthasville
Cabool	Galena	Moscow Mills
Cameron	Golden City	MT. Vernon
Cape Fair	Greenfield	New Melle
Cassville	Hallsville	Niangua
Cedar Creek	Hawk Point	O'Fallon
Centralia	Hermann	Old Monroe
Clark	High Hill	Ozark
Columbia	Highlandville	
Columbia Main	Holstein	

\* Simple Choice Unlimited is not available to Key, Centrex, and PBX customers.

Issued: June 19, 2008

Effective: June 29, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED October 3, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

#### FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

(C)

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- Α. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 4) Residential Services Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning April 1, 2008, residential customers will be eligible to receive the following plan at the following monthly rate. Residential customers will also receive the Simple Choice Unlimited Long Distance Plan from CenturyTel Long Distance Inc. During the promotion applicable non-recurring charges will be waived.

#### MONTHLY RATE

\$44.95

(C)

Simple Choice Unlimited \*

Eligible exchanges		
Ashland	Concordia	Hurley
Augusta	Crane	Jonesburg
Ava	Cuba	Kimberling City
Belle	Dardenne	Labelle
Bland	Defiance	Lawson
Blue Eye	Everton	Leasburg
Bourbon	Ewing	Lewistown
Bradleyville	Foley	Mano
Branson	Fordland	Mansfield
Branson West	Foristell	Marshfield
Brunswick	Forsyth	Marthasville
Cabool	Galena	Moscow Mills
Cameron	Golden City	MT. Vernon
Cape Fair	Greenfield	New Melle
Cassville	Hallsville	Niangua
Cedar Creek	Hawk Point	O'Fallon
Centralia	Hermann	Old Monroe
Clark	High Hill	Ozark
Columbia	Highlandville	
Columbia Main	Holstein	

Simple Choice Unlimited is not available to Key, Centrex, and PBX customers.

Issued: March 14, 2008

Effective: March 24, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED June 29, 2008 **Missouri Public** Service Commission

#### PSC MO. NO. 1 SECTION 6 14th Revised Sheet 3 Cancels 13th Revised Sheet 3

#### **GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF**

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 4) Residential Services Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning January 1, 2008, residential customers will be eligible to receive the following plan at the following monthly rate. Residential customers will also receive the Simple Choice Unlimited Long Distance Plan from CenturyTel Long Distance Inc. During the promotion applicable non-recurring charges will be waived.

#### MONTHLY RATE

Simple Choice Unlimited \* \$44.95

#### Eligible exchanges

Ashland (I)	Concordia (N)	Hurley (M)
Augusta (I)	Crane (I)	Jonesburg (I)
Ava (I)	Cuba (I)	Kimberling City (I)
Belle (I)	Dardenne (I)	Labelle (N)
Bland (I)	Defiance (I)	Lawson (N)
Blue Eye (M)	Everton (N)	Leasburg (I)
Bourbon (I)	Ewing (N)	Lewistown (N)
Bradleyville (M)	Foley (I)	Mano (M)
Branson (I)	Fordland(M)	Mansfield (I)
Branson West (I)	Foristell (I)	Marshfield (I)
Brunswick (N)	Forsyth (I)	Marthasville (I)
Cabool (I)	Galena (I)	Moscow Mills (I)
Cameron (N)	Golden City (N)	MT. Vernon (N)
Cape Fair (M)	Greenfield (N)	New Melle (I)
Cassville (I)	Hallsville (I)	Niangua (M)
Cedar Creek (M)	Hawk Point (I)	O'Fallon (I)
Centralia (I)	Hermann (M)	Old Monroe (I)
Clark (I)	High Hill(Ì)	Ozark (I)
Columbia (I)	Highlandville (M)	
Columbia Main (I)	Holstein (I)	

\* Simple Choice Unlimited is not available to Key, Centrex, and PBX customers.

(M) Material moved from Sheet 4.

Issued: December 21, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED March 24, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

Effective: January 1, 2008

(C)

**(I)** 

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 4) Residential Services Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning October 1, 2007, residential customers will be eligible to receive the following plan at the following monthly rate. Residential customers will also receive the Simple Choice Unlimited Long Distance Plan from CenturyTel Long Distance Inc. During the promotion applicable non-recurring charges will be waived.

### MONTHLY RATE

(C)

Simple Choice Unlimited \*

\$39.95

### Eligible exchanges

Ashland Augusta Ava Belle Bland Bourbon Branson Branson Branson West Cabool Cassville Centralia Clark Columbia	Defiance Foley Foristell Forsyth Hallsville Hawk Point High Hill Holstein Jonesburg Kimberling City Leasburg Mansfield Marshfield	Old Monroe Ozark Rocheport Safe Seymour St. James St. Peters Sturgeon Troy Truxton Vichy Warrenton Wentzville
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		
Columbia Main	Marthasville	Winfield
Crane	Moscow Mills	Wright City
Cuba	New Melle	
Dardenne	O'Fallon	

\* Simple Choice Unlimited is not available to Key, Centrex, and PBX customers.

Issued: September 21, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED January 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

Effective: October 1, 2007

Κ,

### **GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF**

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 4) Residential Services Promotion

For a period of 89 days beginning July 2, 2007, residential customers will be eligible to receive the following plan at the following monthly rate. Residential customers will also receive the Simple Choice Unlimited Long Distance Plan from CenturyTel Long Distance Inc. During the promotion applicable non-recurring charges will be waived.

### MONTHLY RATE

(C)

Simple Choice Unlimited \*

\$39.95

### Eligible exchanges

Ashland Augusta Ava Belle Bland Bourbon Branson Branson West Cabool Cassville Centralia Clark Columbia Columbia Main (N) Crane Cuba	Defiance Foley Foristell Forsyth Hallsville Hawk Point High Hill Holstein Jonesburg Kimberling City Leasburg Mansfield Marshfield Marthasville Moscow Mills New Melle	(RM)	Old Monroe Ozark Rocheport Safe Seymour St. James St. Peters Sturgeon Troy Truxton Vichy Warrenton Wentzville Winfield Wright City
Cuba	New Melle		
Dardenne	O'Fallon		

\* Simple Choice Unlimited is not available to Key, Centrex, and PBX customers. (M) Material moved from Sheet 4.

Issued: June 22, 2007

Effective: July 2, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

> FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)

- 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - a. (Cont'd)
    - 4) Residential Services Promotion

For a period of 47 days beginning May 24, 2007, residential customers will be eligible to receive the following plan at the following monthly rate. Residential customers will also receive the Simple Choice Unlimited Long Distance Plan from CenturyTel Long Distance Inc. During the promotion applicable non-recurring charges will be waived.

|--|

\$39.95

Simple Choice Unlimited \*

### Eligible exchanges

A a la la va al	A	A	Duran
Ashland	Augusta	Ava	Branson
Branson West	Cabool	Cassville	Centralia
Clark	Columbia	Crane	Cuba
Belle	Bland	Bourbon	Dardenne
Defiance	Foley	Foristell	Forsyth
Hallsville	Hawk Point	Holstein	Kimberling City
Leasburg	Jonesburg	Mansfield	Marthasville
Marshfield	Moscow Mills	New Melle	O'Fallon
Old Monroe	Ozark	Rocheport	Safe
Seymour	St. Peters	St. James	Sturgeon
Troy	Truxton	Warrenton	Wentzville
Winfield	Wright City	Vichy	

\* Simple Choice Unlimited is not available to Key, Centrex, and PBX customers.

Issued: May 21, 2007

Effective: June 20, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED July 2, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

Filed Missouri Pubic Service Commission

(T)

(N)

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 4) Residential Services Promotion

For a period of 47 days beginning May 24, 2007, residential customers will be eligible to receive the following plan at the following monthly rate. Residential customers will also receive the Simple Choice Unlimited Long Distance Plan from CenturyTel Long Distance Inc. During the promotion applicable non-recurring charges will be waived.

#### MONTHLY RATE

\$39.95

(C)

(C)

Simple Choice Unlimited

#### Eligible exchanges

Ashland	Augusta
Branson West	Cabool
Clark	Columbia
Belle	Bland
Defiance	Foley
Hallsville	Hawk Point
Leasburg	Jonesburg
Marshfield	Moscow Mi
Old Monroe	Ozark
Seymour	St. Peters
Troy	Truxton
Winfield	Wright City
	• •

sta	Ava
ol	Cass
nbia	Crane
1	Bourb
,	Forist
. Point	Holste
sburg	Mans
ow Mills	New I
<	Roch
eters	St. Ja
on	Warre
nt City	Vichy

a	Branson
ssville	Centralia
ine	Cuba
urbon	Dardenne
istell	Forsyth
stein	<b>Kimberling City</b>
nsfield (R)(M)	Marthasville
w Melle	O'Fallon
cheport	Safe
James	Sturgeon
rrenton	Wentzville
hv	

(M) Material moved from Sheet 4.

Issued: May 14, 2007

Effective: May 24, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA



Cancelled June 20, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 4) Residential Services Promotion

For a period of 68 days beginning April 23, 2007, residential customers will be eligible to receive the following plan at the following monthly rate. Residential customers will also receive the Simple Choice Unlimited Long Distance Plan from CenturyTel Long Distance Inc. During the promotion applicable non-recurring charges will be waived.

### MONTHLY RATE

\$39.95

Simple Choice Unlimited

### Eligible exchanges

Augusta Cabool (R)(M) Columbia Bland Foley Hawk Point Jonesburg New Melle Rocheport St. James Warrenton	Ava Cassville (R)(M) Crane (R)(M) Bourbon Foristell Holstein Marthasville O'Fallon Safe Sturgeon Wentzville	Branson (R)(M) Centralia Cuba Dardenne Forsyth (R)(M) Kimberling City(R)(M) Marshfield (R)(M) Old Monroe Seymour (R)(M) Troy Winfield
Warrenton Vichy		Winfield
	Cabool (R)(M) Columbia Bland Foley Hawk Point Jonesburg New Melle Rocheport St. James Warrenton	Cabool (R)(M)Cassville (R)(M)ColumbiaCrane (R)(M)BlandBourbonFoleyForistellHawk PointHolsteinJonesburgMarthasvilleNew MelleO'FallonRocheportSafeSt. JamesSturgeonWarrentonWentzville

(M) Material moved from Sheet 4.

Issued: April 13, 2007

Effective: April 23, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA



Missouri Public Service Commission



(C)

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)

- 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - a. (Cont'd)
    - 4) Residential Services Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning April 1, 2007, residential customers (C) will be eligible to receive the following plan at the following monthly rate. Residential customers will also receive the Simple Choice Unlimited Long Distance Plan from CenturyTel Long Distance Inc. During the promotion applicable non-recurring charges will be waived.

\$39.95

Simple Choice Unlimited

Eligible exchanges

Ashland	Augusta	Ava (R)	Centralia	Clark	(M)
Columbia	Belle	Bland	Bourbon	Cuba	
Dardenne	Defiance	Foley	Foristell	Hallsville	
Hawk Point	Holstein	Leasburg	Jonesburg	Marthasville	(M1)
Moscow Mills	New Melle	O'Fallon	Old Monroe	Rocheport	
Safe (R) Truxton Vichy	St. Peters Warrenton	St. James Wentzville	Sturgeon Winfield	Troy Wright City	(M)

(M) Material moved from Sheet 4. (M1) Material moved to Sheet 3.

Issued: March 22, 2007

Effective: April 1, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA



(N)

(M)

**Cancelled** April 23, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)

- 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - a. (Cont'd)
    - 4) Residential Services Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning January 1, 2007, residential customers will be eligible to receive the following plan at the following monthly rate. Residential customers will also receive the Simple Choice Unlimited Long Distance Plan from CenturyTel Long Distance Inc. During the promotion applicable non-recurring charges will be waived.

#### MONTHLY RATE

\$39.95

Simple Choice Unlimited

### Eligible exchanges

Ashland Belle Bland Defiance High Hill Moscow Mills St. Peters	Augusta Bourbon Foley Holstein New Melle St. James	Centralia Cuba Foristell Leasburg O'Fallon Sturgeon	Clark Dardenne Hallsville Jonesburg Old Monroe Troy	Columbia Hawk Point Marthasville Rocheport Truxton
St. Peters Warrenton	St. James Wentzville	Sturgeon Winfield	Troy Wright City	Truxton Vichy
warrenion	Wentzville	viimeiu	whight City	VICITY

Issued: December 14, 2006

Effective: December 24, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

### **Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

(C)

Cancelled April 1, 2007

Missouri Public Service Commission

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 4) Residential Services Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning October 1, 2006 residential customers will be eligible to receive the following plan at the following monthly rate. Residential customers will also receive the Simple Choice Unlimited Long Distance Plan from CenturyTel Long Distance Inc. During the promotion applicable non-recurring charges will be waived.

Simple Choice Unlimited

\$39.95

MONTHLY RATE

Eligible exchanges

Ashland	Augusta	Centralia	Clark	Columbia	(C)
Belle	Bland	Bourbon	Cuba	Dardenne	
Defiance	Foley	Foristell	Hallsville	Hawk Point	
High Hill	Holstein	Leasburg	Jonesburg	Marthasville	
Moscow Mills	New Melle	O'Fallon	Old Monroe	Rocheport	
St. Peters	St. James	Sturgeon	Troy	Truxton	
Warrenton	Wentzville	Winfield	Wright City	Vichy	(C)

Issued: October 31, 2006

Effective: November 10, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



## Cancelled

December 24, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 4) Residential Services Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning October 1, 2006 residential customers will be eligible to receive the following plan at the following monthly rate. Residential customers will also receive the Simple Choice Unlimited Long Distance Plan from CenturyTel Long Distance Inc. During the promotion applicable non-recurring charges will be waived.

### MONTHLY RATE

Simple Choice Unlimited

\$39.95

Eligible exchanges

Augusta Hawk Point New Melle Warrenton	O'Fallon	Defiance Jonesburg Old Monroe Winfield	Foley Marthasville St. Peters Wright City	Foristell Moscow Mills Troy
Warrenton	Wentzville	Winfield	Wright City	

Issued: September 18, 2006

Effective: October 1, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



## Cancelled

November 10, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 4) Residential Services Promotion

This promotion will be offered for the period July 3, 2006 to(C)September 30, 2006 not to exceed 90 days from the promotion(C)start date. Residential customers will be eligible to receive the(C)following plan at the following monthly rate. Residential customers(C)will also receive the Simple Choice Unlimited Long Distance Plan(C)from CenturyTel Long Distance Inc. During the promotion applicable(C)

MONTHLY RATE

Simple Choice Unlimited				\$39.95	(I)
Eligible exchanges					
Augusta Hawk Point New Melle Warrenton	Dardenne Holstein O'Fallon Wentzville	Defiance Jonesburg Old Monroe Winfield	Foley Marthasville St. Peters Wright City	Foristell Moscow Mills Troy	(C)   (C)

Issued: June 23, 2006

Effective: July 3, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



October 1, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission

Cancelled

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- Α. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 4) Residential Services Promotion

This promotion will be offered for the period April 1, 2006 to June 30, 2006. Residential customers will be eligible to receive the following plan at the following monthly rate. Residential customers must also purchase the Simple Choice Unlimited Long Distance Plan from CenturyTel Long Distance Inc. During the promotion applicable non-recurring charges will be waived.

			M	ONTHLY RATE	
Simple Choice	e Unlimited			\$19.95	(R)
Eligible excha	inges_				(N)
Ashland Bradleyville Cassville Crane Foley Hallsville Jonesburg Marthasville Old Monroe Rockaway Bea St. James Wentzville	Augusta Branson Cedar Creek Cuba Fordland Hawk Point Kimberling City Moscow Mills Ozark ch St. Peters West Plains	Ava Cabool Centralia Dardenne Foristell Highlandville Mano New Melle Protem Seymour Sturgeon Winfield	Blue Eye Centralia Clark Defiance Forsyth Holstein Mansfield Niangua Reeds Spring Shell Knob Troy Wright City	Bourbon Cape Fair Columbia Elkland Galena Hurley Marshfield O Fallon Rocheport Sparta Warrenton	(N)

Issued: March 20, 2006

Effective: April 1, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



(T)

(T)

(N)

(N)

(N)

### Cancelled July 3, 2006 Missouri Public

Service Commission

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 4) Residential Services Promotion

This promotion will be offered for the period January 19, 2006 to March(T)31, 2006. Residential customers will be eligible to receive the following<br/>plan at the following monthly rate. During the promotion applicable non-<br/>recurring charges will be waived.(T)(T)(T)

OPTIONS	MONTHLY RATE	
		(D)   (D)
Simple Choice, Unlimited CenturyTel Long Distance	\$39.95	(T)

(D)

(D)

Issued: January 3, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

## Cancelled

April 1, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission **Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

Effective: January 19, 2006
#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 3) Residential Services Promotion

This promotion will be offered for the period November 17, 2005 to January 17, 2005. Residential customer who, during the promotional period, subscribe for a 12 month commitment will be eligible to receive any of the following plans at the following monthly rates. During the promotion all applicable non-recurring charges will be waived.

<u>OPT</u>	IONS	MONTHLY RATE
1.	Access Line, Select Pak, Voice Mail Box, CenturyTel 'Take 5' Long Distance Plan	\$24.95
2.	Simple Choice, Unlimited CenturyTel Long Distance	39.95
3.	Simple Choice, Unlimited CenturyTel Long Distance, DSL Broadband Premium at 1.5 Mbps downstream/256 kbps upstream	74.95
4.	Option 3, plus Basic Dish Satellite Service	99.95
• •		

A termination charge of \$100.00 will apply if the customer disconnects this service prior to the expiration of the one-year term commitment.

## CANCELLED

JAN 1 9 2006 mission

Issued: November 7, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



Effective: November 17, 2005

(N)

(N)

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

PSC MO. NO. 1 SECTION 6 Original Sheet 3

## GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

## Missouri Public

## CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)

# RECT JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

CANCELLED NOV 1 7 2005 The Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: February 8, 2002

## Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 TM-02-232 Service Commission

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. At various times throughout the year, the Company ... (Cont'd)
      - 4) Residential Services Promotion (Cont'd)

During the period November 12, 2009 through December 31, 2011, ... (Cont'd)

(C)

#### MONTHLY RATE

\$44.95

Simple Choice Unlimited \*

#### Eligible exchanges (Cont'd)

Protem Reeds Spring Rocheport Rockaway Beach Safe Sarcoxie Savannah		Seymour Shell Knob Sparta St. James St. Peters Sturgeon Troy		Truxton Vichy Warrenton Wentzville West Plains Winfield Wright City
				MONTHLY RATE
Simple Choice Unlimited				\$54.95
Eligible exchanges				
Alton Buffalo	Exeter Gainesville		Mountain View Mount Sterling	Thomasville Urbana

Buffalo Caulfield Chamois Conway Cross Timbers Dora Elkland Exeter Gainesville Hermitage Jamestown Jenkins Koshkonong Louisburg Morrison

Mount Sterling Pittsburg Prairie Home Preston Summersville Thayer Theodosia Thomasville Urbana Washburn Wasola Wheatland Woolridge Willow Springs

\* Simple Choice Unlimited is not available to Key, Centrex, and PBX customers.

ISSUED: March 22, 2011

> CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. At various times throughout the year, the Company ... (Cont'd)
      - 4) Residential Services Promotion (Cont'd)

During the period November 12, 2009 through March 31, 2011, ... (Cont'd)

MONTHLY RATE

\$44.95

(C)

Simple Choice Unlimited \*

#### Eligible exchanges (Cont'd)

Protem Reeds Spring Rocheport Rockaway Beach Safe Sarcoxie Savannah		Seymour Shell Knob Sparta St. James St. Peters Sturgeon Troy		Wer Wes Win	renton ntzville st Plains
				MONTHLY	<u>RATE</u>
Simple Choice Unlimited				\$54.95	
Eligible exchanges					
Alton Buffalo	Exeter Gainesville		Mountain View Mount Sterling		omasville bana

Buffalo Caulfield Chamois Conway Cross Timbers Dora Elkland Exeter Gainesville Hermitage Jamestown Jenkins Koshkonong Louisburg Morrison

Mount Sterling Pitttsburg Prairie Home Preston Summersville Thayer Theodosia Thomasville Urbana Washburn Wasola Wheatland Woolridge Willow Springs

\* Simple Choice Unlimited is not available to Key, Centrex, and PBX customers.

ISSUED: September 21, 2010

CANCELLED April 1, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commisison JI-2011-0476 By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: October 1, 2010 FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2011-0138

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- Α. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - Special Promotions (Cont'd) 2.
    - At various times throughout the year, the Company ... (Cont'd) a.
      - 4) Residential Services Promotion (Cont'd)

During the period November 12, 2009 through September 30, 2010, ... (Cont'd)

MONTHLY RATE

\$44.95

(C)

Simple Choice Unlimited \*

#### Eligible exchanges (Cont'd)

Protem Reeds Spring Rocheport Rockaway Beach Safe Sarcoxie Savannah		Seymour Shell Knob Sparta St. James St. Peters Sturgeon Troy		Truxton Vichy Warrenton Wentzville West Plains Winfield Wright City
				MONTHLY RATE
Simple Choice Unlimited				\$54.95
Eligible exchanges				
Alton	Exeter		Mountain View	Thomasville

Buffalo Caulfield Chamois Conway Cross Timbers Dora Elkland

Gainesville Hermitage Jamestown Jenkins Koshkonong Louisburg Morrison

Mount Sterling Pitttsburg Prairie Home Preston Summersville Thayer Theodosia

nasville Urbana Washburn Wasola Wheatland Woolridge Willow Springs

\* Simple Choice Unlimited is not available to Key, Centrex, and PBX customers.

**ISSUED:** June 21, 2010 CANCELLED October 1, 2010 **Missouri Public** Service Commission JI-2011-0138

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 **EFFECTIVE:** July 1, 2010

(T)

(C)

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. At various times throughout the year, the Company ... (Cont'd)
      - 4) Residential Services Promotion (Cont'd)

During the period November 12, 2009 through June 30, 2010, ... (Cont'd)

MONTHLY RATE

\$44.95

Simple Choice Unlimited \*

#### Eligible exchanges (Cont'd)

Protem Reeds Spring Rocheport Rockaway Beach Safe Sarcoxie Savannah		Seymour Shell Knob Sparta St. James St. Peters Sturgeon Troy			Truxton Vichy Warrenton Wentzville West Plains Winfield Wright City
				MONT	HLY RATE
Simple Choice Unlimited				\$5	4.95
Eligible exchanges					
Alton Buffalo Caulfield	Exeter Gainesville Hermitage		Mountain View Mount Sterling Pitttsburg		Thomasville Urbana Washburn

Caulfield Chamois Conway Cross Timbers Dora Elkland Exeter Gainesville Hermitage Jamestown Jenkins Koshkonong Louisburg Morrison

Mount Sterling Pitttsburg Prairie Home Preston Summersville Thayer Theodosia Thomasville Urbana Washburn Wasola Wheatland Woolridge Willow Springs

\* Simple Choice Unlimited is not available to Key, Centrex, and PBX customers.

ISSUED: March 22, 2010

> CANCELLED July 1, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0734

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2010

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)

#### 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)

a. (Cont'd)

4) Residential Services Promotion (Cont'd)					
During the p	period November 12, 20	09 through March 31	, 2010, (Cont'd)	(T)	
			MONTHLY RATE		
Simple Choice Unlimited * \$44.95					
Eligible exchanges					
Protem Reeds Spring Rocheport Rockaway Beach Safe Sarcoxie Savannah	Seymour Shell Knob Sparta St. James St. Peters Sturgeon Troy		Truxton Vichy Warrenton Wentzville West Plains Winfield Wright City MONTHLY RATE		
Simple Choice Unlimited			\$54.95		
Eligible exchanges					
Alton	Exeter	Mountain View	Thomasville		

Α Buffalo Gainesville Mount Sterling Urbana Caulfield Hermitage Pitttsburg Washburn Jamestown Prairie Home Wasola Chamois Conway Preston Wheatland Jenkins Woolridge Cross Timbers Koshkonong Summersville Willow Springs Dora Louisburg Thayer Theodosia Elkland Morrison

\* Simple Choice Unlimited is not available to Key, Centrex, and PBX customers.

ISSUED: November 2, 2009 CANCELLED April 01, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0570

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: November 12, 2009

PSC MO. NO. 1 SECTION 6 11th Revised Sheet 4 Cancels 10th Revised Sheet 4

#### **GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF**

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)

- 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - a. (Cont'd) 4) (Cont'd)

Simple Choice Unlimited \*

Protem Reeds Spring Rocheport (M) (I) Rockaway Beach Safe (M) (I) Sarcoxie (N) Savannah (N)

Eligible exchanges

Seymour (M) (I) Shell Knob Sparta St. James (M) (I) St. Peters (M) (I) Sturgeon (M) (I) Troy (M) (I)

#### MONTHLY RATE

\$44.95

Truxton (M) (I) Vichy (M) (I) Warrenton (M) (I) Wentzville (M) (I) West Plains Winfield (M) (I) Wright City (M) (I)

#### MONTHLY RATE

#### \$54.95

Eligible exchanges

Simple Choice Unlimited

Alton (N) Buffalo (N) Caulfield (N) Chamois (N) Conway (N) Cross Timbers (N) Dora (N) Elkland (I) Exeter (N) Gainesville (N) Hermitage (N) Jamestown (N) Jenkins (N) Koshkonong (N) Louisburg (N) Morrison (N) Mountain View (N) Mount Sterling (N) Prairie Home (N) Preston (N) Summersville (N) Thayer (N) Theodosia (N) Thomasville (N) Urbana (N) Washburn (N) Wasola (N) Wheatland (N) Woolridge (N) Willow Springs (N)

\* Simple Choice Unlimited is not available to Key, Centrex, and PBX customers.

(M) Material moved from Sheet 3.

Issued: December 21, 2007

Effective: January 1, 2008

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED November 12, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0319

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

**(I)** 

## CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 4) (Cont'd)

### MONTHLY RATE

\$44.95

Simple Choice Unlimited \*

Eligible exchanges

Blue Eye Bradleyville Cape Fair Cedar Creek Fordland Galena

(M) Highlandville Hurley Mano Niangua

Hermann

Protem Reeds Spring Rockaway Beach Shell Knob Sparta West Plains

## MONTHLY RATE

\$49.95

Simple Choice Unlimited \*

Eligible exchanges

Elkland

\* Simple Choice Unlimited is not available to Key, Centrex, and PBX customers.

(M) Material moved to Sheet 3.

Issued: June 22, 2007

Effective: July 2, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED January 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

## CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

Α. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd) 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd) a. (Cont'd) 4) (Cont'd) MONTHLY RATE Simple Choice Unlimited \* \$44.95 (T) Eligible exchanges Blue Eye Bradleyville Cape Fair Cedar Creek Fordland Hermann Galena High Hill Highlandville Hurlev Mano Niangua Protem Reeds Spring **Rockaway Beach** Shell Knob West Plains Sparta MONTHLY RATE Simple Choice Unlimited \* \$49.95 (T) Eligible exchanges Elkland

\* Simple Choice Unlimited is not available to Key, Centrex, and PBX customers.

Issued: May 21, 2007

Effective: June 20, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA (N)

## CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)

- 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - a. (Cont'd)
    - 4) (Cont'd)

### MONTHLY RATE

\$44.95

Simple Choice Unlimited

Eligible exchanges

Blue Eye	Bradleyville	Cape Fair	Cedar Creek	Fordland
Galena	Hermann	High Hill	Highlandville	
Hurley	Mano	(M)	Niangua	Protem
Reeds Spring	Rockaway Beach	Shell Knob	Sparta	West Plains

## MONTHLY RATE

\$49.95

Simple Choice Unlimited

Eligible exchanges

Elkland

(M) Material moved to Sheet 3.

Issued: May 14, 2007

Effective: May 24, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA



(C)

Cancelled June 20, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

## CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)

- 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - a. (Cont'd)
    - 4) (Cont'd)

### MONTHLY RATE

\$44.95

## Simple Choice Unlimited

#### Eligible exchanges

Blue Eye	Bradleyville	(M)	(M)	(M)
Cape Fair	(M)	Cedar Creek		Fordland
(M)	Galena	Hermann	High Hill	Highlandville
Hurley	(M)	Mano	Mansfield	(M)
Niangua	(M)	Protem	Reeds Spring	Rockaway Beach
(M)	Shell Knob	Sparta	West Plains	-

## MONTHLY RATE

\$49.95

Simple Choice Unlimited

Eligible exchanges

Elkland

(M) Material moved to Sheet 3.

(M)

Issued: April 13, 2007

Effective: April 23, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA





### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

Α. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)

- 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - a. (Cont'd)
    - 4) (Cont'd)

(C)

MONTHLY RATE

\$44.95

Eligible exchanges

Simple Choice Unlimited

Blue Eye	Bradleyville	Branson West	Branson	Cabool	(M)
Cape Fair	Cassville	Cedar Creek	Crane	Fordland	
Forsyth	Galena	Hermann	High Hill (I)	Highlandville	(M1)
Hurley	Kimberling City	Mano	Mansfield	Marshfield	
Niangua	Ozark	Protem	Reeds Spring	Rockaway Beach	
Seymour	Shell Knob	Sparta	West Plains	-	(M)

## MONTHLY RATE

\$49.95

Simple Choice Unlimited

Eligible exchanges

Elkland

(M) Material moved to Sheet 3. (M1) Material moved from Sheet 4. (M)

(M)

Issued: March 22, 2007

Cancelled

April 23, 2007

Missouri Public Service Commission Effective: April 1, 2007

**Chantel Mosby** Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA



## **CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES**

A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)

- 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - a. (Cont'd)
    - 4) (Cont'd)

## (C)

## MONTHLY RATE

\$44.95

## Simple Choice Unlimited

Eligible exchanges

Ava Blue Eye	Bradleyville	Branson West	Branson	
CaboolCape Fair	Cassville	Cedar Creek	Crane	
Fordland	Forsyth	Galena	Highlandville	Hurley
Kimberling City	Mano	Mansfield	Marshfield	Niangua
Ozark	Protem	Reeds Spring	Rockaway Beac	h
Safe Seymour	Shell Knob	Sparta	West Plains	

## MONTHLY RATE

Simple Choice Unlimited

\$49.95

Eligible exchanges

Elkland

Issued: December 14, 2006

Effective: December 24, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA





## CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 4) (Cont'd)

## MONTHLY RATE

\$44.95

Simple Choice Unlimited

#### Eligible exchanges

Ava	Blue Eye	Bradleyville	Branson West	Branson	(C)
Cabool	Cape Fair	Cassville	Cedar Creek	Crane	1
Fordland	Forsyth	Galena	Highlandville	Hurley	
Kimberling City	Mano	Mansfield	Marshfield	Niangua	
Ozark	Protem	Reeds Spring	Rockaway Bea	ch	
Safe	Seymour	Shell Knob	Sparta	West Plains	(C)

## MONTHLY RATE

Simple Choice Unlimited

Eligible exchanges

Elkland

\$49.95

(C)

Issued: October 31, 2006

Effective: November 10, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



December 24, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission



## CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 4) (Cont'd)

## MONTHLY RATE

\$44.95

Simple Choice Unlimited

#### Eligible exchanges

Ashland	Ava	Centralia	Clark	Columbia
Belle	Bland	Blue Eye	Bourbon	Bradleyville
Branson West	Branson	Cabool	Cape Fair	Cassville
Cedar Creek	Cuba	Crane	Fordland	Forsyth
Galena	Hallsville	Highlandville	Hurley	Kimberling City
Mano	Mansfield	Marshfield	Niangua	Ozark
Protem	Reeds Spring	Rockaway Beach	Rocheport	Seymour
Shell Knob	Sturgeon	Sparta	St. James	West Plains

#### MONTHLY RATE

Simple Choice Unlimited

Eligible exchanges

Elkland Leasburg

\$49.95

Issued: September 18, 2006

Effective: October 1, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



## Cancelled

November 10, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission

## CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

Α.	General & Special Promotions (	(Cont'c
А.	General & Special Promotions (	Cont

- 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - a. (Cont'd)

## MONTHLY RATE

Simple Choice Unlimited	\$44.95	(I)

### Eligible exchanges

Galena Mano Protem	Cuba Hallsville Mansfield Reeds Spring	Centralia Blue Eye Cabool Crane Highlandville Marshfield Rockaway Beach	•	Columbia Bradleyville Cassville Forsyth Kimberling City Ozark Seymour	(C)
Shell Knob	Sturgeon	Sparta	St. James	West Plains	(C)

## MONTHLY RATE

Simple Choi	ce Unlimited	\$49.95	(I)
Eligible exch	anges_		
Elkland	Leasburg		(C)

Issued: June 23, 2006

Effective: July 3, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



October 1, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission

Cancelled

(N)

(N)

## **GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF**

## CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 4) Residential Services Promotion

This promotion will be offered for the period May 1, 2006 to June 30, 2006. Residential customers will be eligible to receive the following plan at the following monthly rate. Residential customers must also purchase the Simple Choice Unlimited Long Distance Plan from CenturyTel Long Distance Inc. During the promotion applicable non-recurring charges will be waived.

 MONTHLY RATE

 Simple Choice Unlimited
 \$19.95

 Eligible exchanges
 \$19.95

 Belle
 Bland
 Leasburg

Issued: April 21, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



Effective: May 1, 2006

July 3, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission

Cancelled

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Reserved for Future Use)

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

**Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

## Cancelled

May 1, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- Α. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 4) Residential Services Promotion (Cont'd)

(T)

(C)

During the period September 11, 2009 through March 31, 2010, residential (C) customers who commit to a 12-month term agreement will receive an additional line included with their new subscription to Simple Choice™ Unlimited Service.

Customers disconnecting prior to the expiration of the one-year term commitment will be billed the package rate for each line per month for the remainder of the contract period.

Monthly Rate: \$44.99

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 VE: 009

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)

- 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - a. (Cont'd)
    - 4) (Cont'd)

For a period of 90 days beginning September 11, 2009, residential customers who commit to a 12-month term agreement will receive an additional line included with their new subscription to Simple Choice <sup>™</sup> Unlimited Service.

Customers disconnecting prior to the expiration of the one-year term commitment will be billed the package rate for each line per month for the remainder of the contract period.

#### Monthly Rate: \$44.99

Eligible exchanges Ashland Augusta Ava Belle Bland Blue Eye Bourbon Bradleyville Branson Branson West Cabool Cape Fair Cassville Cedar Creek Centralia	Columbia Main Concordia Crane Cuba Dardenne Defiance Everton Ewing Foley Foristell Forsyth Galena Hallsville Hawk Point Hermann	Jonesburg Kimberling City Leasburg Mano Mansfield Marthasville Moscow Mills New Melle Niangua O'Fallon Old Monroe Protem Reeds Spring Rocheport Pockaway Beach	Seymour Shell Knob St. James St. Peters Sturgeon Troy Truxton Vichy Warrenton Wentzville West Plains Winfield WrightCity
Centralia Clark Columbia	Hermann High Hill Holstein	Rockaway Beach Safe	
	Monthly Rate: \$54.99	)	
Eligible exchanges Alton Buffalo Caulfield Chamois Conway Cross Timbers Dora	Exeter Gainesville Hermitage Jamestown Jenkins Koshkonong Louisburg Morrison	Mountain View Mount Sterling Pitttsburg Prairie Home Preston Summersville Thayer Theodosia	Thomasville Urbana Washburn Wasola Wheatland Woolridge Willow Springs

Issued: September 10, 2009

CANCELLED November 12, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0319 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, LA Effective: September 11, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0161

(N)

(N)

	CENTU	JRYTEL CALLING SERVICE	<u>:S</u>	(N)
A.	General & Special Promotions	s (Cont'd)		
2.	Special Promotions (Cont	d)		
	a. (Cont'd)			
	4) (Cont'd)			
			MONTHLY RATE	
	Simple Choice Unlimited		\$59.95	
	Eligible exchanges			
	Alton Buffalo Caulfield Chamois Conway Cross Timbers Dora Exeter Gainesville Hermitage	Jamestown Jenkins Koshkonong Louisburg Morrison Mount Sterling Mountain View Pittsburg Prairie Home Preston	Summersville Thayer Theodosia Thomasville Urbana Washburn Wasola Wheatland Willow Springs Woolridge	(N)

Issued: June 22, 2007

Effective: July 2, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED September 11, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0161

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### B. Service Descriptions

- <u>Anonymous Call Block</u> allows subscribers of this service to block calls from a person that is using either Selective or Complete Blocking (which prevents the display of the caller's telephone number to Caller ID customers). The person calling, whose identification is blocked, will receive a message to hang up and call back with the calling number unblocked.
- 2. Busy Redial \*66 is an arrangement which permits the customer to redial automatically the last number dialed. If the called line is found to be busy, a 30-minute queuing process begins. The customer is then given an indication that the network will attempt to set up the call when the called line is idle. The network periodically tests the busy/idle status of the called line until both lines are found idle, the customer cancels the request, or the queuing process expires. If both lines are found to be idle, the calling party is alerted with a distinctive ring signifying that the call can now be completed.

This feature is offered on a per line or per activation basis. When Busy Redial \*66 is implemented on a per activation basis, a charge will apply each time the service is invoked. This service is implemented by dialing \*66. There is a billing limit of ten activations per month. Any activations in excess of ten per month will not be billed.

3. <u>Call Retum \*69</u> - allows a customer to automatically return the last incoming call whether it is answered or not. Upon activation of the service, the number of the most recent party who called is dialed automatically. If the called line is found to be busy, a 30-minute queuing process begins. The customer is given an indication that the network will attempt to set up the call when the called line is idle. The network periodically tests the busy/idle status of both parties until both lines are found idle, the customer cancels the request, or the queuing process expires. If both lines are found to be idle, the calling party is alerted with a distinctive ring signifying that the call may now be completed.

This feature is offered on a per line or per activation basis. When Call Return \*69 is implemented on a per activation basis, a charge will apply each time the service is invoked. This service is implemented by dialing \*69. There is a billing limit of ten activations per month. Any activations in excess of ten per month will not be billed.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 5) Pure Broadband Business Bundle Promotion

During the period November 12, 2009 through March 10, 2010, the Company is offering either a business access line bundled with the Company's Broadband and Internet service.

This bundle is available to business customers in all exchanges within the Company where technically available. The line will be equipped with an Outbound Call Block Feature. This feature blocks all outbound dialing with the exception of abbreviated dialing for 911 (Emergency Reporting Services) and 711 (Service for Telecommunications Relay Services). Upon request, the customer's line will also be equipped with optional operator screening to prevent collect and/or third number billed calls from being billed to the customer.

In addition, all pay-per-use features are blocked. All other Custom Calling Features are prohibited with the use of this feature and lines equipped with this feature will not have a directory listing. This feature is subject to the availability of facilities and is only available to One-Party Local Exchange Service for business customers. In addition all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

Business \$59.95

6) During the period August 16, 2010 through **December 31, 2014**, a thirty-day satisfaction guarantee is available to residence customers who order Pure Broadband Bundle with High-Speed Internet (HSI) at speeds up to and including 10 Mbps. Under this satisfaction guarantee, customers who disconnect these services within thirty days after installation will receive a credit for the monthly recurring charges that were billed through the date of disconnection when at the time of the requested disconnection they inform the Company of their subscription under this guarantee and cite their dissatisfaction with the services as the reason for the requested disconnection. When the expiration of the thirty-day period falls on a weekend or legal holiday, the customer must request disconnection no later than the first business day following the weekend or legal holiday to be eligible for a credit.

ISSUED: December 30, 2013

MO 12-PC01b

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066 By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: January 1, 2014 (C)

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 5) Pure Broadband Business Bundle Promotion

During the period November 12, 2009 through March 10, 2010, the Company is offering either a business access line bundled with the Company's Broadband and Internet service.

This bundle is available to business customers in all exchanges within the Company where technically available. The line will be equipped with an Outbound Call Block Feature. This feature blocks all outbound dialing with the exception of abbreviated dialing for 911 (Emergency Reporting Services) and 711 (Service for Telecommunications Relay Services). Upon request, the customer's line will also be equipped with optional operator screening to prevent collect and/or third number billed calls from being billed to the customer.

In addition, all pay-per-use features are blocked. All other Custom Calling Features are prohibited with the use of this feature and lines equipped with this feature will not have a directory listing. This feature is subject to the availability of facilities and is only available to One-Party Local Exchange Service for business customers. In addition all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

Business \$59.95

6) During the period August 16, 2010 through **December 31, 2013**, a thirty-day satisfaction guarantee is available to residence customers who order Pure Broadband Bundle with High-Speed Internet (HSI) at speeds up to and including 10 Mbps. Under this satisfaction guarantee, customers who disconnect these services within thirty days after installation will receive a credit for the monthly recurring charges that were billed through the date of disconnection when at the time of the requested disconnection they inform the Company of their subscription under this guarantee and cite their dissatisfaction with the services as the reason for the requested disconnection. When the expiration of the thirty-day period falls on a weekend or legal holiday, the customer must request disconnection no later than the first business day following the weekend or legal holiday to be eligible for a credit.

CANCELLED January 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2014-0272 By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: January 1, 2013

> Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0296

(C)

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 5) Pure Broadband Business Bundle Promotion

During the period November 12, 2009 through March 10, 2010, the Company is offering either a business access line bundled with the Company's Broadband and Internet service.

This bundle is available to business customers in all exchanges within the Company where technically available. The line will be equipped with an Outbound Call Block Feature. This feature blocks all outbound dialing with the exception of abbreviated dialing for 911 (Emergency Reporting Services) and 711 (Service for Telecommunications Relay Services). Upon request, the customer's line will also be equipped with optional operator screening to prevent collect and/or third number billed calls from being billed to the customer.

In addition, all pay-per-use features are blocked. All other Custom Calling Features are prohibited with the use of this feature and lines equipped with this feature will not have a directory listing. This feature is subject to the availability of facilities and is only available to One-Party Local Exchange Service for business customers. In addition all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

Business \$59.95

6) During the period August 16, 2010 through **December 31, 2012**, a thirty-day satisfaction guarantee is available to residence customers who order Pure Broadband Bundle with High-Speed Internet (HSI) at speeds up to and including 10 Mbps. Under this satisfaction guarantee, customers who disconnect these services within thirty days after installation will receive a credit for the monthly recurring charges that were billed through the date of disconnection when at the time of the requested disconnection they inform the Company of their subscription under this guarantee and cite their dissatisfaction with the services as the reason for the requested disconnection. When the expiration of the thirty-day period falls on a weekend or legal holiday, the customer must request disconnection no later than the first business day following the weekend or legal holiday to be eligible for a credit.

ISSUED: December 22, 2011

CANCELLED January 1, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0296 By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: January 1, 2012

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0291 (C)

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 5) Pure Broadband Business Bundle Promotion

During the period November 12, 2009 through March 10, 2010, the Company is offering either a business access line bundled with the Company's Broadband and Internet service.

This bundle is available to business customers in all exchanges within the Company where technically available. The line will be equipped with an Outbound Call Block Feature. This feature blocks all outbound dialing with the exception of abbreviated dialing for 911 (Emergency Reporting Services) and 711 (Service for Telecommunications Relay Services). Upon request, the customer's line will also be equipped with optional operator screening to prevent collect and/or third number billed calls from being billed to the customer.

In addition, all pay-per-use features are blocked. All other Custom Calling Features are prohibited with the use of this feature and lines equipped with this feature will not have a directory listing. This feature is subject to the availability of facilities and is only available to One-Party Local Exchange Service for business customers. In addition all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

Business \$59.95

6) During the period August 16, 2010 through **December 31, 2011**, a thirty-day satisfaction guarantee is available to residence customers who order Pure Broadband Bundle with High-Speed Internet (HSI) at speeds up to and including 10 Mbps. Under this satisfaction guarantee, customers who disconnect these services within thirty days after installation will receive a credit for the monthly recurring charges that were billed through the date of disconnection when at the time of the requested disconnection they inform the Company of their subscription under this guarantee and cite their dissatisfaction with the services as the reason for the requested disconnection. When the expiration of the thirty-day period falls on a weekend or legal holiday, the customer must request disconnection no later than the first business day following the weekend or legal holiday to be eligible for a credit.

ISSUED: August 4, 2011

> CANCELED January 1, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0291

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: August 15, 2011 (C)

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- Α. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 5) Pure Broadband Business Bundle Promotion

During the period November 12, 2009 through March 10, 2010, the Company is offering either a business access line bundled with the Company's Broadband and Internet service.

This bundle is available to business customers in all exchanges within the Company where technically available. The line will be equipped with an Outbound Call Block Feature. This feature blocks all outbound dialing with the exception of abbreviated dialing for 911 (Emergency Reporting Services) and 711 (Service for Telecommunications Relay Services). Upon request, the customer's line will also be equipped with optional operator screening to prevent collect and/or third number billed calls from being billed to the customer.

In addition, all pay-per-use features are blocked. All other Custom Calling Features are prohibited with the use of this feature and lines equipped with this feature will not have a directory listing. This feature is subject to the availability of facilities and is only available to One-Party Local Exchange Service for business customers. In addition all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

**Business** \$59.95

6) During the period August 16, 2010 through August 15, 2011, a thirty-day satisfaction guarantee is available to residence customers who order Pure Broadband Bundle with High-Speed Internet (HSI) at speeds up to and including 10 Mbps. Under this satisfaction guarantee, customers who disconnect these services within thirty days after installation will receive a credit for the monthly recurring charges that were billed through the date of disconnection when at the time of the requested disconnection they inform the Company of their subscription under this guarantee and cite their dissatisfaction with the services as the reason for the requested disconnection. When the expiration of the thirty-day period falls on a weekend or legal holiday, the customer must request disconnection no later than the first business day following the weekend or legal holiday to be eligible for a credit. (N)

ISSUED: August 6, 2010 CANCELED August 15, 2011 **Missouri Public** Service Commission JI-2012-0053

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211

**EFFECTIVE:** August 16, 2010

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2011-0060

(N)

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - a. (Cont'd)
      - 5) Pure Broadband Business Bundle Promotion

During the period November 12, 2009 through March 10, 2010, the Company is offering either a business access line bundled with the Company's Broadband and Internet service.

This bundle is available to business customers in all exchanges within the Company where technically available. The line will be equipped with an Outbound Call Block Feature. This feature blocks all outbound dialing with the exception of abbreviated dialing for 911 (Emergency Reporting Services) and 711 (Service for Telecommunications Relay Services). Upon request, the customer's line will also be equipped with optional operator screening to prevent collect and/or third number billed calls from being billed to the customer.

In addition, all pay-per-use features are blocked. All other Custom Calling Features are prohibited with the use of this feature and lines equipped with this feature will not have a directory listing. This feature is subject to the availability of facilities and is only available to One-Party Local Exchange Service for business customers. In addition all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

Business \$59.95

(N)

(N)

ISSUED: November 2, 2009 CANCELLED August 16, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2011-0060

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: November 12, 2009

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- A. General & Special Promotions (Cont'd)
  - 2. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
    - At various times throughout the year, the Company may propose to offer a special promotion in various exchanges ... (Cont'd)
      - 7) Business Services Promotion

During the period September 6, 2010 through December 3, 2010, PRI customers who sign a 1-year term will receive a \$800.00 rate. PRI and DCS customers who sign a 3-year term will receive a \$650.00 rate.

The ISDN PRI promotional service includes the ISDN PRI facility, ISDN PRI Access, and 23 flat-rated voice/data channels (b-channels) and 1 d-channel per Section 7.

The DCS promotional service includes 1 Digital Channel Capacity of 24 channels, 24 Digital Channel Activations, and 24 Service Activations for any of the following: Exchange Access line(s), Centrex line(s) and Foreign Exchange (FX) or Off Premises Extension (OPX) line(s). These components are per the DCS (Digital Channel Service) in section 7.

Customers who sign a 3-year PRI or DCS term get MCA lines free for the 3-year term. Tariffed installation charges apply. Direct Inward Dialing (DID), hunting, Subscriber Line Charge (SLC), interstate (DTS/PRI) port charges, LNP, and taxes are in addition to the promotional rates.

Eligible Exchanges				
Branson Branson West Columbia Dardenne				
Kimberling City	O'Fallon	Ozark	St. Peters	
Troy	Warrenton	Wentzville	Wright City	

ISSUED: August 27, 2010

> CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: September 6, 2010

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### B. Service Descriptions (Cont'd)

- 4. <u>Call Block</u> allows a customer to block incoming calls from a maximum of 12 telephone numbers. The customer also can block incoming calls placed from the last calling number even if the number is unknown to the customer. Blocked calls are routed to a recorded announcement which specifies that the called party is not accepting calls.
- 5. <u>Call Forwarding</u> Permits the customer to have all incoming calls to his line automatically transferred to another dialable telephone number, while this service is activated. Where a toll message charge is applicable to a call between the customer's telephone and the telephone number to which calls are to be forwarded, such charges will be billed to the Call Forwarding customer. Call Forwarding may be arranged for:
  - a. Fixed operation, which provides for Company establishment or change of the forwarded telephone number destination requested by the customer. In the event of an interruption in "fixed" Call Forwarding service, the Company will reestablish the most current forwarded telephone number destination shown in its records. Service activation and deactivation is the responsibility of the customer.
  - b. Variable operation, which provides for customer establishment and change of the forwarded telephone number destination. The customer is also responsible for service activation and deactivation as well as reestablishing the forwarded telephone number destination upon interruption of "variable" Call Forwarding service.

NOTE: The grade of transmission on calls forwarded and three-way calling may vary upon the distance and routing required to complete such calls; therefore, the normal grade of end-to-end transmission cannot be guaranteed on such calls.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### B. Service Descriptions (Cont'd)

- 6. <u>Call Forward Busy (Fixed)</u> This service, permanently activated, provides customers the ability to redirect incoming calls to their home or business to the customer's preselected automatic access line number, Centrex line number, or other line number of the customer at another location on a different premises when such incoming calls encounter a normal busy line condition.
  - a. Calls forwarded beyond the local (toll free) calling area will be charged to the customer, at the dial station-tostation rate, on every call answered at the "forwarded to" number.
- 7. <u>Call Forward Busy/No Answer (Fixed)</u> This service, permanently activated, provides customers the ability to redirect incoming calls to their home or business to the customer's preselected automatic access line number, Centrex line number or other line number of the customer at another location on a different premise when such incoming calls encounter either a normal busy line condition or a no answer condition.
  - a. Calls forwarded beyond the local (toll free) calling area will be charged to the customer, at the dial station-tostation rate, on every call answered at the "forwarded to" number.

NOTE: The grade of transmission on calls forwarded and three-way calling may vary upon the distance and routing required to complete such calls; therefore, the normal grade of end-to-end transmission cannot be guaranteed on such calls.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### B. Service Descriptions (Cont'd)

- 8. <u>Call Forward Busy/No Answer (Variable)</u> This service permits the customer to have incoming calls transferred to another telephone number when his number is busy and/or not answered after a specified number of rings. The customer is responsible for the establishment and change of the forwarded telephone number destination. The customer is also responsible for service (Busy, No Answer or Busy/No Answer) activation and deactivation as well as reestablishing the forwarded telephone number upon interruption of the Call Forwarding service. Where a toll message charge is applicable to the call to be forwarded, such charges will be billed to the Call Forwarding customer. This service is not available in connection with Call Forwarding service as described in B.2, 3 and 5 or line (rotary) hunting service.
- 9. <u>Call Forward No Answer (Fixed)</u> This service, permanently activated, provides customers the ability to redirect incoming calls to their home or business to the customer's preselected automatic access line number, Centrex line number, or other line number of the customer at another location on a different premises when such incoming calls encounter a no answer condition after a specific number of rings, such number of rings to be specified when this service is ordered.
  - a. Calls forwarded beyond the local (toll free) calling area will be charged to the customer, at the dial station-tostation rate, on every call answered at the "forwarded to" number.

NOTE: The grade of transmission on calls forwarded and three-way calling may vary upon the distance and routing required to complete such calls; therefore, the normal grade of end-to-end transmission cannot be guaranteed on such calls.

Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### B. Service Descriptions (Cont'd)

- 10. <u>Call Trace \*57</u> allows the customer to immediately and automatically trace the last incoming call received from a local service. Upon the customer's request the trace information will be provided to law enforcement agencies by the Company but will not be released directly to the customer. To initiate the call trace, the customer must contact the Company at the number provided in the voice announcement within ten (10) days of the incident. Call Trace Service performs the function of recording call information, but in no way identifies the person(s) actually placing the call(s). By accepting the Service, the customer agrees that CenturyTel shall not be liable for damages due to an inability to trace the call(s). Call Trace Service will be the only nuisance call tracing service available to residential one-party and business one-party customers where this service is offered.
- 11. <u>Call Waiting</u> Provides for signaling a customer, who is talking on his line, that another call has been placed to his line. He may, by switchhook operation, hold the first call, answer the second, return to the first or converse alternately with both.
- 12. <u>Call Waiting ID</u> is a service that will allow a Caller ID/Call Waiting subscriber who is offhook on an existing call to receive caller identification information on a new incoming call. Once the customer receives the Caller ID data, he or she may decide whether to ignore the waiting call, interrupt the current call and flash to answer the waiting call, or end the current conversation in order to be connected to the new caller. These options are the same as for the existing Call Waiting service except that the subscriber has the ability to identify the waiting caller. The customer must be using Call Waiting ID compatible equipment and not have activated Cancel Call Waiting. Customers must subscribe to Call Waiting and Caller ID or Caller ID Number Only at the tanified rates for each service or in a "flexible package". The customer must subscribe to this service specifically even though there are not additional rates or charges.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### B. Service Descriptions (Cont'd)

#### 13. Calling Identification Services

a. <u>Caller ID Number Only</u> - is an arrangement which permits a customer with local exchange service, other than foreign central office service, to be immediately apprised of the calling telephone number of a call placed to the customer.

At the time the incoming call is placed, the calling telephone number is forwarded from the terminating central office to compatible customer provided display equipment associated with the customer's local exchange service. The calling telephone number is then delivered to the display device during the first silent interval of ringing.

b. <u>Caller ID</u> - is an arrangement that permits a customer to receive the name, as well as the telephone number, associated with the calling party for calls placed to the customer. The calling telephone number and name will be forwarded from the terminating central office to compatible customer-provided display equipment associated with the customer's Local Exchange Service.

If the calling telephone number and name are not available for forwarding to the called party, a message indicating unavailability will be forwarded. The calling party can prevent the Caller ID customer from seeing the calling name and telephone number display by activating Selective Blocking (per call). Complete Blocking (per line) also functions the same as described in this section of the tariff.

Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED

October 1, 2014 Missouri Public

Service Commission JI-2015-0066 Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Jeffrey Glover

Effective: September 1, 2002

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### B. Service Descriptions (Cont'd)

#### 13. Calling Identification Services (Cont'd)

c. For calls originating from a line with a multiline hunt group, ordinarily the main telephone number is delivered. If the calling identification information is not available for forwarding to the called party, the customer's display device will give an anonymous indication. Calling identification information is unavailable from calls made through some large PABX systems, from most cellular radio calls, and currently from interexchange carrier calls. Nor is the calling identification information made available when incoming calls have been handled by an operator or charged to credit cards.

Customers subscribing to Calling Identification Services will be responsible for the provision of compatible display equipment. The Company assumes no liability for any incompatibility of the customer provided display equipment.

Calling Identification Service information may not be sold or given to another party without the caller's consent. Calling Identification Service information may only be used for: (a) routing or completion of calls, (b) billing of calls, (c) account management purposes, (d) services directly related to the call or transaction, (e) verification of calling party identity and (f) marketing products or services that are directly related to those previously acquired by the customer from the name and/or number delivery services subscriber. This applies if the name and/or number delivery services subscriber has an existing relationship with the customer. Calling Identification Service customers failing to comply with any of these conditions will have their service terminated.

Anonymous Call Reject \*77 is available in conjunction with these services.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066
# CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

# B. Service Descriptions (Cont'd)

- 14. <u>Camp On/Busy Number Redial</u>\* Permits the customer to dial a camp-on code when a busy station is reached. The call is retried automatically through the central office until both parties are available. A special tone alerts the customer that a successful camp-on has been activated. When the customer answers, the called party's line is rung, and the two parties are connected in a normal two-way call. Only busy calls within the central office are retried automatically.
- 15. <u>Selective Blocking (Per Call)</u> Allows customers, in areas where Calling Number Identification is available, to inhibit the delivery of their telephone number to an identification device, by activating blocking immediately prior to a call.
- 16. <u>Complete Blocking (Per Line)</u> Allows a single-line customer to make all calls with the delivery of his/her calling number identification (CNI) marked as "private" to the people he/she is calling. If the preassigned access code for Selective Blocking (Per Call) is dialed on the line, the calling number will be delivered on the next call placed.

This service is available only to established shelters of domestic violence intervention agencies, state and county departments of human resource shelters and other such agencies, their employees and volunteers, or individuals where it is certified that the personal safety of these employees or individuals will be jeopardized without Per Line blocking.

17. <u>Last Number/Save Number Redial</u>\* - Permits the customer to dial a code which activates the switch to automatically place a call to the last called number stored. Each time a customer dials, the most recent number is stored. Save Number Redial allows the customer to store the called number by dialing a code at any point during a call, or upon encountering a busy or no answer condition when placing a call. The customer may place and receive any number of calls in the normal manner after a number is stored. A customer wishing to reinitiate a call to the party whose number was stored dials a code and the call is placed automatically.

\* This service is limited to all existing customers at their existing locations.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana



### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

# B. Service Descriptions (Cont'd)

18. <u>Distinctive Ring</u> - Allows distinctive ringing to be applied to an individual line, where each of two numbers, a main number and a Distinctive Ring number, will have a uniquely separate ring for customer identification. Because two telephone numbers are associated with one telephone line, only one conversation can be conducted at a time.

Regulations for directory listings set forth elsewhere in this Tariff will apply for the main number. The customer is entitled to one free listing in the alphabetical section of the telephone directory for the Distinctive Ring number, regardless of the class of service.

- 19. <u>Selective Call Accept \*64</u> allows a customer to select (maximum of 12) customer telephone numbers from which calls are to be received. All other calls are intercepted and routed to a recorded announcement that informs the caller the customer is not accepting calls. Calls from numbers outside the specified exchanges will ring normally.
- 20. <u>Selective Call Forward \*63</u> is an arrangement which permits a customer to prespecify telephone numbers (maximum of 12) from which incoming calls are to be forwarded. During the period that Selective Call Forwarding is activated, only calls from the prespecified numbers will be forwarded.
- 21. <u>Special Call Waiting</u>\* allows a customer to choose up to 12 numbers which can activate Call Waiting. Incoming calls placed from numbers not selected by the customer receive busy signals when the customer's line is busy. Customer may not subscribe to Call Waiting and Special Call Waiting on the same line.

\* This service is limited to all existing customers at their existing locations.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

**Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

# CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

# B. Service Description (Cont'd)

- 22. <u>Speed Call</u> Permits local and long distance calls to be placed by dialing an abbreviated code. This arrangement is available in an eight-number capacity and a thirty-number capacity.
- 23. <u>3-Way Calling</u> Permits a customer to add a third party to an existing conversation, whether the original call was incoming or outgoing.

This feature is offered on a per-line or per activation basis. When Three-Way Calling is implemented on a per activation basis, a charge will apply each time the service is invoked. The service is invoked by properly executing a hook-switch flash while engaged in a two-way conversation and initiating a conversation with a dialed third-party, then executing a second hook-switch flash to complete a three-way conversation.

- 24. <u>VIP Alert</u> Allows a customer to program up to twelve (12) telephone numbers of selected callers enabling the customer to distinguish certain incoming calls from all others by a distinctive ring tone. If a customer also subscribes to Call Waiting, calls from the selected numbers will be distinguished by a special Call Waiting tone.
- 25. <u>Outbound Call Block Feature</u> Blocks all outbound dialing with the exception of abbreviated dialing for 911 (Emergency Reporting Services) and 711 (Service for Telecommunications Relay Services). In addition, all pay-per-use features are blocked. All other CenturyLink Calling Service features are prohibited with the use of this feature and lines equipped with this feature will not have a directory listing. This feature is subject to the availability of facilities and is only available to flat rate business and residence One-Party Local Exchange Service customers.
- C. Satisfaction Guarantee
  - If at anytime the customer notifies the Company he is not satisfied with the service(s), and wishes to discontinue the service(s), the customer will be entitled to a full refund of one (1) month's monthly recurring charge (MRC), or portion thereof if subscription is less than 30 days. The service(s) for which the credit is being issued will be discontinued from the customer's line. This refund will be applied as a credit on the customer's bill. Each customer will be entitled to the credit one time per service.

The Satisfaction Guarantee will apply to all CenturyTel Calling Services listed in this section.

NOTE: The grade of transmission on calls forwarded and three-way calling may vary upon the distance and routing required to complete such calls; therefore, the normal grade of end-to-end transmission cannot be guaranteed on such calls.

ISSUED: March 9, 2010

> CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 8, 2010 (N)

(N)

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0554

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### B. Service Descriptions (Cont'd)

- 22. <u>Speed Call</u> Permits local and long distance calls to be placed by dialing an abbreviated code. This arrangement is available in an eight-number capacity and a thirty-number capacity.
- 23. 3<u>-Way Calling</u> Permits a customer to add a third party to an existing conversation, whether the original call was incoming or outgoing.

This feature is offered on a per line or per activation basis. When Three-Way Calling is implemented on a per activation basis, a charge will apply each time the service is invoked. The service is invoked by properly executing a hook-switch flash while engaged in a two-way conversation and initiating a conversation with a dialed third-party, then executing a second hook-switch flash to complete a three-way conversation.

- 24. <u>VIP Alert</u> allows a customer to program up to twelve (12) telephone numbers of selected callers enabling the customer to distinguish certain incoming calls from all others by a distinctive ring tone. If a customer also subscribes to Call Waiting, calls from the selected numbers will be distinguished by a special Call Waiting tone.
- C. Satisfaction Guarantee
  - 1. If at anytime the customer notifies the Company he is not satisfied with the service(s), and wishes to discontinue the service(s), the customer will be entitled to a full refund of one (1) month's monthly recurring charge (MRC), or portion thereof if subscription is less than 30 days. The service(s) for which the credit is being issued will be discontinued from the customer's line. This refund will be applied as a credit on the customer's bill. Each customer will be entitled to the credit one time per service.

The Satisfaction Guarantee will apply to all CenturyTel Calling Services listed in this section.

NOTE: The grade of transmission on calls forwarded and three-way calling may vary upon the distance and routing required to complete such calls; therefore, the normal grade of end-to-end transmission cannot be guaranteed on such calls

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED April 8, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0554

**Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

# CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

# D. Rates and Charges

- 1. Service Charges
  - a. When a CenturyTel calling service or package is established at the same time as the associated exchange line, only the appropriate service charges for establishing the exchange service will apply. When a CENTURYTEL calling service or package is ordered subsequent to the installation of its associated exchange line, the Subsequent Service Ordering charge shall be waived for up to sixty (60) days of the initial request for service.
  - b. When CenturyTel Calling Services, under the threshold amount of four services when subscribing to flexible packaging\*, are ordered outside the waiver period subsequent to the establishment of the associated exchange service, the Subsequent Service Ordering Charge, as specified in Section 5 of this tariff, will apply. (Refer also to Section 5 for CENTURYTEL Calling Special Promotion information.)
  - c. Established rates and charges will apply for other services provided in addition to those established in a. and b., preceding.
  - d. Subsequent Service Ordering charges do not apply to customers ordering flexible packaging or when one service is substituted for another or when other services are added after the initial installation of a flexible package.

\*This service is limited to existing customers at their existing locations

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066 **Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

(Z)

# **GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF**

# CUSTOM CALLING SERVICES

#### D. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

			<u>Schedul</u> Pay-Pe <u>Bus.</u>	es "A" and er-Use Res.		changes <sup>(1)</sup> l <u>y Rate</u> <u>Res.</u>	<u>Sched</u> PayPe <u>Bus.</u>		Exchan Month Bus.	ges <sup>(1)</sup> IlyRate Res.
a.	ead	en provided individually, ch service, per line uipped	1							
	1)	Anonymous Call Block	-	-	\$1.39	\$1.39	-	-	\$1.45	\$1.45
	2)	Busy Redial *66	\$1.25 <sup>(2)</sup>	\$1.25 <sup>(2)</sup>	6.93	5.78	\$1.25 <sup>(2)</sup>	\$1.25 <sup>(2</sup>	<sup>2)</sup> 7.27	6.06
	3)	Call Return *69	1.25 <sup>(2)</sup>	1.25 <sup>(2)</sup>	6.93	5.78	1.25 <sup>(2)</sup>	1.25 <sup>(2</sup>	<sup>2)</sup> 7.27	6.06
	4)	Call Block	-	-	5.71	4.32	-	-	5.98	4.53
	5)	Call Forwarding	1.25 <sup>(3)</sup>	1.25 <sup>(3)</sup>	5.00	4.00	1.25 <sup>(3)</sup>	1.25 <sup>(3</sup>	<sup>3)</sup> 5.00	4.00
	6)	Call Forward Busy (Fixed) <sup>(4)</sup>	-	-	2.00	2.00	-	-	2.00	2.00
	7)	Call Forward No Answer(Fixed) <sup>(4)</sup>	-	-	1.73	1.73	-	-	1.80	1.80

- (1) Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in Section 4.A.2.
- (2) For those cases where the customer denies knowledge of the per-activation service offering and refuses to pay charges, a one-time credit will be issued, without question, and access to these services will be blocked at no charge. Per-activation access to these services will be blocked at no charge to any customer who requests this treatment. The per-activation and/or occurrence rate does not apply for subscribers paying Monthly Rates for that service.
- (3) A maximum of \$7.60 per month applies. The per-activation and/or occurrence rate does not apply for subscribers paying Monthly Rates for that service.
- (4) When this service is purchased by an Enhanced Service Provider (ESP) as a service for ESP clients, as described in Section 11 of this Tariff, the service charge is not applicable.

ISSUED: March 9, 2012

> CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 **EFFECTIVE:** April 8, 2012

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424

# CUSTOM CALLING SERVICES

# D. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

			Scheo <u>Pay-Per-</u>		Monthl	<u>y Rate</u>	Sched <u>PayPe</u>		Month	nlyRate	
			<u>Bus.</u>	<u>Res.</u>	<u>Bus.</u>	<u>Res.</u>	<u>Bus.</u>	<u>Res.</u>	<u>Bus.</u>	<u>Res.</u>	
a.	ead	en provided individually, ch service, per line uipped									
	1)	Anonymous Call Block	-	-	\$1.39	\$1.39	-	-	\$1.45	\$1.45	
	2)	Busy Redial *66	\$1.25 <sup>(2)</sup>	\$1.25 <sup>(2)</sup>	6.93	5.78	\$1.25 <sup>(2)</sup>	\$1.25 <sup>(2)</sup>	7.27	6.06	(1)
	3)	Call Return *69	<b>1.25</b> <sup>(2)</sup>	<b>1.25</b> <sup>(2)</sup>	6.93	5.78	<b>1.25</b> <sup>(2)</sup>	<b>1.25</b> <sup>(2)</sup>	7.27	6.06	(1)
	4)	Call Block	-	-	5.71	4.32	-	-	5.98	4.53	
	5)	Call Forwarding	<b>1.25</b> <sup>(3)</sup>	<b>1.25</b> <sup>(3)</sup>	5.00	4.00	<b>1.25</b> <sup>(3)</sup>	1.25 <sup>(3)</sup>	5.00	4.00	(1)
	6)	Call Forward Busy (Fixed)	4) _	-	2.00	2.00	-	-	2.00	2.00	(1)
	7)	Call Forward No Answer(Fixed) <sup>(4)</sup>	-	-	1.73	1.73	-	-	1.80	1.80	

- <sup>(1)</sup> Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in Section 4.A.2.
- <sup>(2)</sup> For those cases where the customer denies knowledge of the per-activation service offering and refuses to pay charges, a one-time credit will be issued, without question, and access to these services will be blocked at no charge. Per-activation access to these services will be blocked at no charge to any customer who requests this treatment. The per-activation and/or occurrence rate does not apply for subscribers paying Monthly Rates for that service.
- <sup>(3)</sup> A maximum of \$7.60 per month applies. The per-activation and/or occurrence rate does not apply for subscribers paying Monthly Rates for that service.
- <sup>(4)</sup> When this service is purchased by an Enhanced Service Provider (ESP) as a service for ESP clients, as described in Section 11 of this Tariff, the service charge is not applicable.

ISSUED: December 1, 2011

CANCELLED April 8, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424 By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: January 1, 2012

> Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0254

# CUSTOM CALLING SERVICES

# D. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

			Scheo Pay-Per- Bus.	lule "A" I <u>∙Use</u> <u>Res.</u>		ges <sup>(1)</sup> <u>y Rate</u> <u>Res.</u>	Schedu <u>PayPe</u> Bus.			nges <sup>(1)</sup> hlyRate Res.	(T)
a.	ead	en provided individually, ch service, per line uipped									
	1)	Anonymous Call Block	-	-	\$1.39	\$1.39	-	-	\$1.45	\$1.45	
	2)	Busy Redial *66	\$1.03 <sup>(2)</sup>	\$1.03 <sup>(2)</sup>	6.93	5.78	\$1.08 <sup>(2)</sup>	\$1.08 <sup>(2</sup>	<sup>)</sup> 7.27	6.06	
	3)	Call Return *69	1.03 <sup>(2)</sup>	1.03 <sup>(2)</sup>	6.93	5.78	1.08 <sup>(2)</sup>	1.08 <sup>(2</sup>	<sup>:)</sup> 7.27	6.06	
	4)	Call Block	-	-	5.71	4.32	-	-	5.98	4.53	
	5)	Call Forwarding	0.95 <sup>(3)</sup>	0.95 <sup>(3)</sup>	4.40	3.55	0.95 <sup>(3)</sup>	0.95 <sup>(3</sup>	<sup>;)</sup> 4.60	3.73	(1
	6)	Call Forward Busy (Fixed) (4	4) _	-	1.73	1.73	-	-	1.80	1.80	
	7)	Call Forward No Answer(Fixed) <sup>(4)</sup>	-	-	1.73	1.73	-	-	1.80	1.80	(T)

<sup>(1)</sup> Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in Section **4.A.2**.

(T)

1)

- (2) For those cases where the customer denies knowledge of the per-activation service offering and refuses to pay charges, a one-time credit will be issued, without question, and access to these services will be blocked at no charge. Per-activation access to these services will be blocked at no charge to any customer who requests this treatment. The per-activation and/or occurrence rate does not apply for subscribers paying Monthly Rates for that service.
- (3) A maximum of \$7.60 per month applies. The per-activation and/or occurrence rate does not apply for (T) subscribers paying Monthly Rates for that service.
- <sup>(4)</sup> When this service is purchased by an Enhanced Service Provider (ESP) as a service for ESP (T) clients, as described in Section 11 of this Tariff, the service charge is not applicable.

EFFECTIVE: February 1, 2011 FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2011-0373

# CALLING SERVICES

# D. Rates and Charges

а.

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines.

				petitive "A" <sup>#</sup> I <u>y Rate</u> <u>Res.</u>	Compet <u>Monthly</u> <u>Bus.</u>	itive "B" <sup>#</sup> <u>y Rate</u> Res.	(C)
	n provided individually, each service, ne equipped		<u>Dus.</u>	<u>I\C3.</u>	<u>Dus.</u>	<u>IXES.</u>	
1)	Anonymous Call Block		\$1.39	\$1.39	\$1.45	\$1.45	(I)
2)	Busy Redial *66 per line per activation	1.03**	6.93	5.78 1.08*'	7.27	6.06	
3)	Call Return *69 per line per activation	1.03**	6.93	5.78 1.08**	7.27	6.06	
4)	Call Block		5.71	4.32	5.98	4.53	
5)	Call Forwarding per activation and/or occurrence	.95***	3.98	3.23 .95**	4.18	3.39	(I)
6)	Call Forward Busy - Fixed*		1.73	1.73	1.80	1.80	(I)
7)	Call Forward No Answer - Fixed*		1.73	1.73	1.80	1.80	(I)

- \* When this service is purchased by an Enhanced Service Provider (ESP) as a service for ESP clients, as described in Section 11 of this Tariff, the service charge is not applicable.
- \*\* For those cases where the customer denies knowledge of the per activation service offering and refuses to pay charges, a one time credit will be issued, without question, and access to these services will be blocked at no charge. Per activation access to these services will be blocked at no charge to any customer who requests this treatment. The per activation and/or occurrence rate

does not apply for subscribers paying Monthly Rates for that service.

- A maximum of \$ 7.60 per month applies. The per activation and/or occurrence rate does not apply for subscribers paying Monthly Rates for that service.
- # Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

(C)

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED February 1, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2011-0373 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

# CALLING SERVICES

# D. Rates and Charges

а.

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines.

			Month	ipetitive (#) I <u>y Rate</u>	Mon	competitive thly Rate	
			<u>Bus.</u>	<u>Res.</u>	<u>Bus.</u>	Res.	
	provided individually, each service, e equipped						
1)	Anonymous Call Block		\$1.26	\$1.26	\$1.32	\$1.32	(I)
2)	Busy Redial *66 per line per activation	.94**	6.30	5.25	6.61 .98**	5.51	
3)	Call Return *69 per line per activation	.94**	6.30	5.25	6.61 .98**	5.51	
4)	Call Block		5.19	3.93	5.44	4.12	
5)	Call Forwarding per activation and/or occurrence	.95***	3.62	2.94	3.80 .95***	3.08	(I)
6)	Call Forward Busy - Fixed*		1.57	1.57	1.64	1.64	(I)
7)	Call Forward No Answer - Fixed*		1.57	1.57	1.64	1.64	(I)

- \* When this service is purchased by an Enhanced Service Provider (ESP) as a service for ESP clients, as described in Section 11 of this Tariff, the service charge is not applicable.
- \*\* For those cases where the customer denies knowledge of the per activation service offering and refuses to pay charges, a one time credit will be issued, without question, and access to these services will be blocked at no charge. Per activation access to these services will be blocked at no charge to any customer who requests this treatment. The per activation and/or occurrence rate

does not apply for subscribers paying Monthly Rates for that service.

- A maximum of \$ 7.60 per month applies. The per activation and/or occurrence rate does not apply for subscribers paying Monthly Rates for that service.
- (#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

# CALLING SERVICES

# D. Rates and Charges

а.

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines.

				Comp <u>Monthly</u> <u>Bus.</u>	etitive (#) <u>Rate</u> <u>Res.</u>	Noncom <u>Monthly</u> <u>Bus.</u>		(C)
l.		provided individually, each service, e equipped						
	1)	Anonymous Call Block		\$1.20	\$1.20	\$1.26 (I)	\$1.26 (I)	
	2)	Busy Redial *66 per line per activation	.90**	6.00	5.00	6.30 (I) .94** (I)	5.25 (I)	
	3)	Call Return *69 per line per activation	.90**	6.00	5.00	6.30(l) .94** (l)	5.25 (I)	
	4)	Call Block		4.95	3.75	5.19(I)	3.93(I)	
	5)	Call Forwarding per activation and/or occurrence	.95***	3.45	2.80	3.62(l) .95***	2.94 (I)	
	6)	Call Forward Busy - Fixed*		1.50	1.50	1.57(I)	1.57 (I)	
	7)	Call Forward No Answer - Fixed*		1.50	1.50	1.57(I)	1.57 (I)	

- \* When this service is purchased by an Enhanced Service Provider (ESP) as a service for ESP clients, as described in Section 11 of this Tariff, the service charge is not applicable.
- \*\* For those cases where the customer denies knowledge of the per activation service offering and refuses to pay charges, a one time credit will be issued, without question, and access to these services will be blocked at no charge. Per activation access to these services will be blocked at no charge to any customer who requests this treatment. The per activation and/or occurrence rate

does not apply for subscribers paying Monthly Rates for that service.

- \*\*\* A maximum of \$ 7.60 per month applies. The per activation and/or occurrence rate does not apply for subscribers paying Monthly Rates for that service.
- (#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 16, 2007

Effective: October 1, 2007

# CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

Section 6

5th Revised Sheet 13

Cancels 4th Revised Sheet 13

# GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

# CALLING SERVICES

# D. Rates and Charges

а

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines.

				Monthly	Rate
				<u>Bus.</u>	Res.
a.		en provided individually, each service, ine equipped			
	1)	Anonymous Call Block		\$1.20 (I)	\$1.20 (I)
	2)	Busy Redial *66 per line per activation	.90** (I)	6.00	5.00
	3)	Call Return *69 per line per activation	.90** (I)	6.00	5.00
	4)	Call Block		4.95 (I)	3.75 (I)
	5)	Call Forwarding per activation and/or occurrence	.95***	3.45 (I)	2.80 (I)
	6)	Call Forward Busy - Fixed*		1.50	1.50
	7)	Call Forward No Answer - Fixed*		1.50	1.50

- \* When this service is purchased by an Enhanced Service Provider (ESP) as a service for ESP clients, as described in Section 11 of this Tariff, the service charge is not applicable.
- \*\* For those cases where the customer denies knowledge of the per activation service offering and refuses to pay charges, a one time credit will be issued, without question, and access to these services will be blocked at no charge. Per activation access to these services will be blocked at no charge. Per activation access to these services will be blocked at no charge to any customer who requests this treatment. The per activation and/or occurrence rate does not apply for subscribers paying Monthly Rates for that service.
- \*\*\* A maximum of \$ 7.60 per month applies. The per activation and/or occurrence rate does not apply for subscribers paying Monthly Rates for that service.

Issued: August 16, 2006

Effective: October 1, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission **Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

# CALLING SERVICES

# D. Rates and Charges

a.

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines.

			<u>Monthly</u>	-
			<u>Bus.</u>	<u>Res.</u>
	n provided individually, each service, ine equipped			
1)	Anonymous Call Block		\$1.15	\$1.15
2)	Busy Redial *66 per line per activation	.89**	6.00	5.00
3)	Call Return *69 per line per activation	.89**	6.00	5.00
4)	Call Block		4.80	3.60
5)	Call Forwarding per activation and/or occurrence	.95***	3.30	2.70
6)	Call Forward Busy - Fixed*		1.50	1.50
7)	Call Forward No Answer - Fixed*		1.50	1.50

- \* When this service is purchased by an Enhanced Service Provider (ESP) as a service for ESP clients, as described in Section 11 of this Tariff, the service charge is not applicable.
- \*\* For those cases where the customer denies knowledge of the per activation service offering and refuses to pay charges, a one time credit will be issued, without question, and access to these services will be blocked at no charge. Per activation access to these services will be blocked at no charge to any customer who requests this treatment. The per activation and/or occurrence rate does not apply for subscribers paying Monthly Rates for that service.
- A maximum of \$ 7.60 per month applies. The per activation and/or occurrence rate does not apply (N) for subscribers paying Monthly Rates for that service. (N)

Issued: December 16, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: January 16, 2006

**Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

(N)

(N)

October 1, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission

Cancelled

# CALLING SERVICES

# D. Rates and Charges

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines.

				Monthly	Rate
				<u>Bus.</u>	<u>Res.</u>
a.		n provided individually, each service, ine equipped			
	1)	Anonymous Call Block		\$1.15 (l)	\$1.15 (l)
	2)	Busy Redial *66 per line per activation	.89** (I)	6.00	5.00
	3)	Call Return *69 per line per activation	\$ .89** (I)	6.00	5.00
	4)	Call Block		4.80 (l)	3.60 (I)
	5)	Call Forwarding		3.30 (l)	2.70 (l)
	6)	Call Forward Busy - Fixed*		1.50 (l)	1.50 (l)
	7)	Call Forward No Answer - Fixed*		1.50 (l)	1.50 (l)

# CANCELLED

JAN 1 6 2005 By 47 RS 13 Pablic Service Commission MISBOURI

- \* When this service is purchased by an Enhanced Service Provider (ESP) as a service for ESP clients, as described in Section 11 of this Tariff, the service charge is not applicable.
- \*\* For those cases where the customer denies knowledge of the per activation service offering and refuses to pay charges, a one time credit will be issued, without question, and access to these services will be blocked at no charge. Per activation access to these services will be blocked at no charge to any customer who requests this treatment

Issued: August 1, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2005 October 1, 2005



CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

# GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### CALLING SERVICES

### D. Rates and Charges

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines.

				<u>Monthly</u>	<u>Rate</u>	
				<u>Bus.</u>	<u>Res.</u>	
a.		n provided individually, each service, ine equipped				
	1)	Anonymous Call Block		\$1.10 (I)	<b>\$1.10 (I)</b>	
	2)	Busy Redial *66 per line per activation	.85** (l)	6.00	5.00	(T)
	3)	Call Retum *69 per line per activation	\$ .85** (I)	6.00	5.00	
	4)	Call Block		4.60 (1)	3.45 (I)	
	5)	Call Forwarding		3.15 (i)	2.60 (I)	
	6)	Call Forward Busy - Fixed*		1.45 (I)	1.45 (I)	
	7)	Call Forward No Answer - Fixed*		1.45 (I)	1.45 (I)	

# CANCELLED

# OCT 0 1 2005 110 3 ARS 13 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

- \* When this service is purchased by an Enhanced Service Provider (ESP) as a service for ESP clients, as described in Section 11 of this Tariff, the service charge is not applicable.
- \*\* For those cases where the customer denies knowledge of the per activation service offering and refuses to pay charges, a one time credit will be issued, without question, and access to these services will be blocked at no charge. Per activation access to these services will be blocked at no charge to any customer who requests this treatment

Issued: July 22, 2004

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



Effective: September 5, 2004

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 6 1st Revised Sheet 13 Cancels Original Sheet 13 Missouri Public

# GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

CALLING SERVICES

# RECT JUL 23 2003

### D. Rates and Charges

а.

# Service Commission

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines.

	n provided individually, each service, ine equipped		<u>Monthly R</u> <u>Bus.</u>	<u>ate</u> <u>Res.</u>	
1)	Anonymous Call Block		\$1.05 (I)	\$1.05	
2)	Busy Redial *66				
	per line per activation	\$ .8	6.00 0**	5.00	
3)	Call Return *69				(1)
	per line per activation	\$ .	6.00 80**	5.00	(I)
4)	Call Block		4.30	3.20 (l)	
5)	Call Forwarding		3.00	2.45	
6)	Call Forward Busy- Fixed*	CANCELLED	1.35	1.35	(1)
7)	Call Forward No Answer - Fixed*	SEP 0 5 2004 Ex Quar (RS 13 Nic Service Commiss MISSOURI	1.35	1.35	(i)
	g <b>n</b> ć	MISSOURI			

- When this service is purchased by an Enhanced Service Provider (ESP) as a service for ESP clients, as described in Section 11 of this Tariff, the service charge is not applicable.
- For those cases where the customer denies knowledge of the per activation service offering and refuses to pay charges, a one time credit will be issued, without question, and access to these services will be blocked at no charge. Per activation access to these services will be blocked at no charge to any customer who requests this treatment.

Issued: July 23, 2003

Effective: September 6, 2003

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Missouri Public Sorvise Gommission

FILED SEP 10 6 2003

Cent	turyTe	l of M	issou	ri, LLC			PSC MO. N Secti Original She <b>Missou</b> l	on 6	
	_			GENERAL AND L	OCAL EXCHANGE TARIF	F	RECT JUL 1 5 2002		
				CALL	ING SERVICES		RECUJUL	15.2002	
D.	Rate	s and (	Charge	es		5	Servi <b>ce C</b> o	mmission	
	2.			ing rates apply in addition to Servic entral office access lines.	e Charges and other rate	s and charges app	licable to the assoc	iated	
							thly Rate		
		a.		en provided individually, each service line equipped	,	<u>Bus.</u>	<u>Res.</u>		
			1)	Anonymous Call Block		\$1.00	\$1.05		
			2)	Busy Redial *66					
				per line per activation		6.00 \$.75**	5.00		
			3)	Call Return *69					
				per line per activation		6.00 \$ .75**	5.00		
			4)	Call Block		4.30	3.00		
			5)	Call Forwarding		3.00	2.45		
			6)	Call Forward Busy - Fixed*	-	1.25	1.25		
			Ż)	Call Forward No Answer - Fixed*	CANCELLED	1.25	1.25		
				Pu	SEP 06 2003	INISSION	·		

- \* When this service is purchased by an Enhanced Service Provider (ESP) as a service for ESP clients, as described in Section 11 of this Tariff, the service charge is not applicable.
- \*\* For those cases where the customer denies knowledge of the per activation service offering and refuses to pay charges, a one time credit will be issued, without question, and access to these services will be blocked at no charge. Per activation access to these services will be blocked at no charge to any customer who requests this treatment.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01.2002 TM - 02-232 Service Sommission

(Z)

# GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

# CUSTOM CALLING SERVICES

# D. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

			Schedules "A" <b>and "C"</b> Exchanges <sup>(1)</sup>		Schedule "B" Exchanges <sup>(1)</sup> <u>Monthly Rate</u>			
			Bus.	Res.		Bus.	Res.	
a.	each	n provided individually, service, per line oped (Cont'd)						
	8)	Call Forward Busy/ No Answer (Fixed) <sup>(2)</sup>	\$2.01	\$2.01		\$2.11	\$2.11	
	9)	Call Forward Busy/ No Answer (Variable)	4.32	4.32		4.53	4.53	
	10)	Call Trace *57	5.08	3.63		5.34	3.81	
	11)	Call Waiting <sup>(3)</sup>	6.50	5.34		6.90	5.60	
	12)	Call Waiting ID (4)	0.00	0.00		0.00	0.00	
	13)	Caller ID Number On	ly 13.30	10.09		14.00	10.59	
	14)	Caller ID	14.60	10.79		15.30	11.33	
	15)	Camp On/ Busy Number Redial	<sup>(5)</sup> 5.19	5.19		5.45	5.45	

- <sup>(1)</sup> Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in Section 4.A.2.
- <sup>(2)</sup> When this service is purchased by an Enhanced Service Provider (ESP) as a service for ESP clients, as described in Section 11 of this Tariff, the service charge is not applicable.
- <sup>(3)</sup> Cancel Call Waiting is included as part of the Call Waiting rate.
- <sup>(4)</sup> Customers subscribing to Call Waiting ID must pay tariff rates for both Call Waiting and either Caller ID Number Only or Caller ID.
- <sup>(5)</sup> This service is limited to existing customers at their existing locations.

ISSUED: March 9, 2012

> CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 8, 2012

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424

# CUSTOM CALLING SERVICES

# D. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

			Schedule "A" <u>Monthl</u> <u>Bus.</u>		Schedule "B" E <u>Monthly</u> <u>Bus.</u>	(T)	
a.	ead	nen provided individually, ch service, per line uipped (Cont'd)					
	8)	Call Forward Busy/ No Answer (Fixed) <sup>(2)</sup>	\$2.01	\$2.01	\$2.11	\$2.11	(T)
	9)	Call Forward Busy/ No Answer (Variable)	4.32	4.32	4.53	4.53	
	10)	) Call Trace *57	5.08	3.63	5.34	3.81	
	11)	) Call Waiting <sup>(3)</sup>	6.50	5.34	6.90	5.60	(T)(I)
	12)	) Call Waiting ID <sup>(4)</sup>	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	(T)
	13)	) Caller ID Number Only	13.30	10.09	14.00	10.59	(1)
	14)	) Caller ID	14.60	10.79	15.30	11.33	(1)
	15)	) Camp On/ Busy Number Redial <sup>(5)</sup>	5.19	5.19	5.45	5.45	(T)

(1)	Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in Section <b>4.A.2</b> . ( <sup>-</sup>							
(2)		nased by an Enhanced Service Provi ion 11 of this Tariff, the service charge		(T)				
(3)	Cancel Call Waiting is inclue	Cancel Call Waiting is included as part of the Call Waiting rate. (T)						
(4)	Customers subscribing to Call Waiting ID must pay tariff rates for both Call Waiting and either Caller ID Number Only or Caller ID.							
(5)	This service is limited to existing customers at their existing locations.							
Jan	UED: uary 21, 2011	By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs	EFFECTIVE: February 1, 2011 FILED					

CANCELLED April 8, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424 By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2011-0373

# CALLING SERVICES

# D. Rates and Charges

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

			Competil <u>Monthly R</u> <u>Bus.</u>		Competi <u>Monthly</u> <u>Bus.</u>		(C)
а.		provided individually, each service, ne equipped (Cont'd)					
	8) 9)	Call Forwarding Busy /No Answer-Fixed* Call Forward Busy	\$2.01	\$2.01	\$2.11	\$2.11	(I)
	7)	/No Answer-Variable	4.32	4.32	4.53	4.53	
	10)	Call Trace *57	5.08	3.63	5.34	3.81	
	11)	Call Waiting**	5.94	4.85	6.24	5.09	
	12)	Call Waiting ID ****	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
	13)	Caller ID - Number Only	12.12	9.17	12.73	9.63	
	14)	Caller ID	13.28	9.81	13.94	10.30	
	15)	Camp On/Busy Number Redial***	5.19	5.19	5.45	5.45	(I)

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED February 1, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2011-0373 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

(C)

<sup>\*</sup> When this service is purchased by an Enhanced Service Provider (ESP) as a service for ESP clients, as described in Section 11 of this Tariff, the service charge is not applicable.

<sup>\*\*</sup> Cancel Call Waiting is included as part of the Call Waiting rate.

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> This service is limited to existing customers at their existing locations.

<sup>\*\*\*\*</sup> Customers subscribing to Call Waiting ID must pay tariff rates for both Call Waiting and either Caller ID - Number or Caller ID - Name and Number.

<sup>#</sup> Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

# **CALLING SERVICES**

# D. Rates and Charges

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

			Com <u>Monthl</u> <u>Bus.</u>	petitive (#) <u>y Rate</u> <u>Res.</u>	Noncompetitive <u>Monthly Rate</u> <u>Bus. Res.</u>		
а.		provided individually, each service, ae equipped (Cont'd)	<u>220.</u>		<u></u>		
	9)	Call Forwarding Busy nswer-Fixed* Call Forward Busy nswer-Variable	\$1.83 3.93	\$1.83 3.93	\$1.92 4.12	\$1.92 4.12	(I)
	10)	Call Trace *57	4.62	3.30	4.85	3.46	
	11)	Call Waiting**	5.40	4.41	5.67	4.63	
	12)	Call Waiting ID ****	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
	13)	Caller ID - Number Only	11.02	8.34	11.57	8.75	
	14)	Caller ID	12.07	8.92	12.67	9.36	
	15)	Camp On/Busy Number Redial***	4.72	4.72	4.95	4.95	(I)

\* When this service is purchased by an Enhanced Service Provider (ESP) as a service for ESP clients, as described in Section 11 of this Tariff, the service charge is not applicable.

- \*\* Cancel Call Waiting is included as part of the Call Waiting rate.
- \*\*\* This service is limited to existing customers at their existing locations.

(#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 15, 2008

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

<sup>\*\*\*\*</sup> Customers subscribing to Call Waiting ID must pay tariff rates for both Call Waiting and either Caller ID - Number or Caller ID - Name and Number.

# **CALLING SERVICES**

# D. Rates and Charges

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

			Competitive (#) Monthly Rate		Noncompetitive Monthly Rate		(C)
			<u>Bus.</u>	<u>Res.</u>	<u>Bus.</u>	<u>Res.</u>	
а.		n provided individually, each service, ne equipped (Cont'd)					
	8) /No A 9)	Call Forwarding Busy nswer-Fixed* Call Forward Busy	\$1.75	\$1.75	\$1.83 (I)	\$1.83 (I)	
	,	Answer-Variable	3.75	3.75	3.93 (I)	3.93 (I)	
	10)	Call Trace *57	4.40	3.15	4.62 (I)	3.30 (I)	
	11)	Call Waiting**	5.15	4.20	5.40 (I)	4.41 (I)	
	12)	Call Waiting ID ****	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
	13)	Caller ID - Number Only	10.50	7.95	11.02 (I)	8.34 (I)	
	14)	Caller ID	11.50	8.50	12.07 (I)	8.92 (I)	
	15)	Camp On/Busy Number Redial***	4.50	4.50	4.72 (I)	4.72 (I)	

\* When this service is purchased by an Enhanced Service Provider (ESP) as a service for ESP clients, as described in Section 11 of this Tariff, the service charge is not applicable.

- \*\* Cancel Call Waiting is included as part of the Call Waiting rate.
- \*\*\* This service is limited to existing customers at their existing locations.

\*\*\*\* Customers subscribing to Call Waiting ID must pay tariff rates for both Call Waiting and either Caller ID - Number or Caller ID - Name and Number.

(#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 16, 2007

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2007

# CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

# PSC MO. NO. 1

4th Revised Sheet 14

Cancels 3rd Revised Sheet 14

# GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

# CALLING SERVICES

# D. Rates and Charges

а.

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

		Monthly Rate			
		<u>Bus.</u>	Res.		
	n provided individually, each service, ne equipped (Cont'd)				
8)	Call Forwarding Busy /No Answer-Fixed*	\$1.75	\$1.75		
9)	Call Forward Busy /No Answer-Variable	3.75 (I)	3.75 (I)		
10)	Call Trace *57	4.40 (1)	3.15 (I)		
11)	Call Waiting**	5.15	4.20		
12)	Call Waiting ID ****	0.00	0.00		
13)	Caller ID - Number Only	10.50	7.95		
14)	Caller ID	11.50	8.50		
15)	Camp On/Busy Number Redial***	4.50	4.50		

\* When this service is purchased by an Enhanced Service Provider (ESP) as a service for ESP clients, as described in Section 11 of this Tariff, the service charge is not applicable.

- \*\* Cancel Call Waiting is included as part of the Call Waiting rate.
- \*\*\* This service is limited to existing customers at their existing locations.
- \*\*\*\* Customers subscribing to Call Waiting ID must pay tariff rates for both Call Waiting and either Caller ID Number or Caller ID Name and Number.

Issued: August 16, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



Effective: October 1, 2006



# CALLING SERVICES

# D. Rates and Charges

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Monthly	<u>Rate</u>
			<u>Bus.</u>	<u>Res.</u>
a.		n provided individually, each service, ine equipped (Cont'd)		
	8) 9)	Call Forwarding Busy /No Answer-Fixed* Call Forward Busy	\$1.75 (I)	\$1.75 (I)
	- /	/No Answer-Variable	3.60 (I)	3.60 (I)
	10)	Call Trace *57	4.20 (I)	3.00 (I)
	11)	Call Waiting**	5.15 (I)	4.20 (I)
	12)	Call Waiting ID ****	0.00	0.00
	13)	Caller ID - Number Only	10.50	7.95
	14)	Caller ID	11.50	8.50
	15)	Camp On/Busy Number Redial***	4.50 (I)	4.50 (I)

- \* When this service is purchased by an Enhanced Service Provider (ESP) as a service for ESP clients, as described in Section 11 of this Tariff, the service charge is not applicable.
- \*\* Cancel Call Waiting is included as part of the Call Waiting rate.
- \*\*\* This service is limited to existing customers at their existing locations.
- \*\*\*\* Customers subscribing to Call Waiting ID must pay tariff rates for both Call Waiting and either Caller ID Number or Caller ID Name and Number.

Issued: August 1, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2005 October 1, 2005

> **Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

# Cancelled

October 1, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission

2nd Revised Sheet 14

Cancels 1st Revised Sheet 14

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### CALLING SERVICES

# D. Rates and Charges

а.

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

	· ·	Monthly	Rate
		Bus.	<u>Res.</u>
	n provided individually, each service, ine equipped (Cont'd)		
8)	Call Forwarding Busy /No Answer-Fixed*	\$1.70 (I)	\$1.70 (I)
9)	Call Forward Busy		.,
	/No Answer-Variable	3.45 (I)	3.45 (l)
10)	Call Trace *57	4.00 (I)	2.90 (I)
11)	Call Waiting**	4.95 (I)	4.00 (!)
12)	Call Waiting ID ****	0.00	0.00
13)	Caller ID - Number Only	10.50	7.95 (I)
14)	Caller ID	11.50	8.50
15)	Camp On/Busy Number Redial***	4.30	4.30

# CANCELLED

# DCT 0 1 2005 By Bralps)4 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

- \* When this service is purchased by an Enhanced Service Provider (ESP) as a service for ESP clients, as described in Section 11 of this Tariff, the service charge is not applicable.
- \*\* Cancel Call Waiting is included as part of the Call Waiting rate.
- \*\*\* This service is limited to existing customers at their existing locations.
- \*\*\*\* Customers subscribing to Call Waiting ID must pay tariff rates for both Call Waiting and either Caller ID Number or Caller ID Name and Number.

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

Issued: July 22, 2004

Effective: September 5, 2004





1

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 6 1st Revised Sheet 14 Cancels Original Sheet 14 Missouri Public

DECT 111 99 2003

### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

				CALLING SERVICES	RECID 9	AFS97	003
D,	Rate	s and Ch	arges		Service	Commis	ssion
	2.			g rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates ar ntral office access lines. (Cont'd)	nd charges applicable	e to the associat	ed
					<u>Monthly</u> Bus.	<u>r Rate</u> Res.	
		<ul> <li>When provided individually, each per line equipped (Cont'd)</li> </ul>		provided individually, each service, e equipped (Cont'd)			
		1	8)	Call Forwarding Busy /No Answer-Fixed*	\$1.60	\$1.60	(I)
		!	9)	Call Forward Busy /No Answer-Variable	3.20	3.20	(I)
			10)		3.75	2.70	(i)
			11)	Call Waiting**	4.60	3.80	(1)
			12)	Call Waiting ID **** By And RS 14 Public Service Commissi MISSOURI	0.00 <b>NO</b>	0.00	
			13)	Caller ID - Number Only	10.50	7.50 (I)	
			14)	Caller ID	11.50	8.50 (I)	
			15)	Camp On/Busy Number Redial***	4.30	4.30	(I)

\* When this service is purchased by an Enhanced Service Provider (ESP) as a service for ESP clients, as described in Section 11 of this Tariff, the service charge is not applicable.

\* Cancel Call Waiting is included as part of the Call Waiting rate.

\*\*\* This service is limited to existing customers at their existing locations.

\*\*\* Customers subscribing to Call Waiting ID must pay tariff rates for both Call Waiting and either Caller ID - Number or Caller ID - Name and Number.

Issued: July 23, 2003

į

1

Effective: September 6, 2003

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Misseuri Public Sorvieo Commicolon

FILED SEP 0 6 2003

<u> </u>				CALLING SERVICES	REC'D	JUL 15 2002
D.	Rate	s and (	Charges		Service	Commission
	2.			g rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates an ntral office access lines. (Cont'd)	Monthly	Rate
	<ul> <li>When provided individually, each service, per line equipped (Cont'd)</li> </ul>			<u>Bus.</u>	<u>Res.</u>	
			8)	Call Forwarding Busy /No Answer-Fixed*	\$1.50	\$1.50
			9)	Call Forward Busy /No Answer-Variable	3.00	3.00
			10)	Call Trace *57 CANCELLED Call Waiting** SEP 0.6 2003	3.50	2.50
			11)	Call Waiting**	4.30	3.55
			12)	Call Waiting ID ****	0.00	0.00
			13)	Caller ID - Number Only	10.50	7.00
			14)	Caller ID	11.50	7.95
			_15)	Camp On/Busy Number Redial***	4.00	4.00

\* When this service is purchased by an Enhanced Service Provider (ESP) as a service for ESP clients, as described in Section 11 of this Tariff, the service charge is not applicable.

\*\* Cancel Call Waiting is included as part of the Call Waiting rate.

\*\*\* This service is limited to existing customers at their existing locations.

\*\*\*\* Customers subscribing to Call Waiting ID must pay tariff rates for both Call Waiting and either Caller ID - Number or Caller ID - Name and Number.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

# Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 TM-02-232 Service Commission

# CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

# PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 6 Original Sheet 14 Missouri Public

(C)

# GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

# CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

# D. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

			Sched "A" and <u>Monthly</u> Bus.	"C" <sup>(1)</sup>	Schedu <u>Monthl</u> <u>Bus.</u>	(T) (T)	
		n provided individually, each service, ne equipped (Cont'd)					
1	16)	Selective Blocking (Per Call) or Complete Blocking (Per Line)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
1	17)	Last Number/Save Number Redial <sup>(2)</sup>	5.19	5.19	5.45	5.45	(T)
1	18)	Distinctive Ring	6.93	6.93	7.27	7.27	
		a. With any PAK <sup>(2)</sup>	3.47	3.47	3.63	3.63	(T)
1	19)	Selective Call Accept *64	4.32	2.88	4.53	3.03	
2	20)	Select Call Forward *63	4.32	2.88	4.53	3.03	

<sup>(1)</sup> Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in **Section 4.A.2**.

<sup>(2)</sup> This service is limited to all existing customers at their existing locations.

ISSUED: March 9, 2012

> CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 8, 2012

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424

# CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

# D. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

а.

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

			Competitive "A" # Monthly Rate		Competitive "B"# Monthly Rate		(C)
			Bus.	Res.	Bus.	Res.	
		provided individually, each service, e equipped (Cont'd)					
1	16)	Selective Blocking (Per Call) or Complete Blocking (Per Line)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
1	17)	Last Number/Save Number Redial*	5.19	5.19	5.45	5.45	(I)
1	18)	Distinctive Ring	6.93	6.93	7.27	7.27	
		a. With any PAK*	3.47	3.47	3.63	3.63	
1	19)	Selective Call Accept *64	4.32	2.88	4.53	3.03	
2	20)	Select Call Forward *63	4.32	2.88	4.53	3.03	(I)

\* This service is limited to all existing customers at their existing locations.

# Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

(C)

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED April 8, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

# CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

# D. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

а.

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

			Competitive (#) Monthly Rate		npetitive <u>y Rate</u>	
		Bus.	<u>Res.</u>	<u>Bus.</u>	<u>Res.</u>	
	en provided individually, each service, line equipped (Cont'd)					
16)	Selective Blocking (Per Call) or Complete Blocking (Per Line)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
17)	Last Number/Save Number Redial*	4.72	4.72	4.95	4.95	(I)
18)	Distinctive Ring	6.30	6.30	6.61	6.61	
	a. With any PAK*	3.15	3.15	3.30	3.30	
19)	Selective Call Accept *64	3.93	2.62	4.12	2.75	
20)	Select Call Forward *63	3.93	2.62	4.12	2.75	(I)

\* This service is limited to all existing customers at their existing locations.

(#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

# CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

# D. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

а.

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

		Competitive (#)NoncompetitiveMonthly RateMonthly RateBus.Res.Bus.Res.Res.			(C)	
	provided individually, each service, e equipped (Cont'd)					
16)	Selective Blocking (Per Call) or Complete Blocking (Per Line)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
17)	Last Number/Save Number Redial*	4.50	4.50	4.72 <b>(I)</b>	4.72 (I)	
18)	Distinctive Ring	6.00	6.00	6.30 (I)	6.30 (I)	
	a. With any PAK*	3.00	3.00	3.15 <b>(I)</b>	3.15 (I)	
19)	Selective Call Accept *64	3.75	2.50	3.93 (I)	2.62 (I)	
20)	Select Call Forward *63	3.75	2.50	3.93 (I)	2.62 (I)	(C)

\* This service is limited to all existing customers at their existing locations.

(#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

(N)

Issued: August 16, 2007

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

4th Revised Sheet 15 Cancels 3rd Revised Sheet 15

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

## CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

# D. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

			<u>Monthl</u> Bus.	<u>y Rate</u> <u>Res.</u>
a.		n provided individually, each service, ine equipped (Cont'd)		
	16)	Selective Blocking (Per Call) or Complete Blocking (Per Line)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
	17)	Last Number/Save Number Redial*	4.50	4.50
	18)	Distinctive Ring	6.00	6.00
		a. With any PAK*	3.00	3.00
	19)	Selective Call Accept *64	3.75 (I)	2.50 (l)
	20)	Select Call Forward *63	3.75 (I)	2.50 (I)

\* This service is limited to all existing customers at their existing locations.

Issued: August 16, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2006



CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

# CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

# D. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

			<u>Monthl</u> Bus.	<u>y Rate</u> <u>Res.</u>
a.		n provided individually, each service, ine equipped (Cont'd)		
	16)	Selective Blocking (Per Call) or Complete Blocking (Per Line)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
	17)	Last Number/Save Number Redial*	4.50 (I)	4.50 (I)
	18)	Distinctive Ring	6.00	6.00
		a. With any PAK*	3.00	3.00
	19)	Selective Call Accept *64	3.60 (I)	2.40 (I)
	20)	Select Call Forward *63	3.60 (I)	2.40 (I)

\* This service is limited to all existing customers at their existing locations.

Issued: August 1, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2005 October 1, 2005

> **Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

October 1, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission

Cancelled

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

# D. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

а.

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

		<u>Month</u> Bus.	l <u>y Rate</u> <u>Res.</u>
	n provided individually, each service, ne equipped (Cont'd)		
16)	Selective Blocking (Per Call) or Complete Blocking (Per Line)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
17)	Last Number/Save Number Redial*	4.30 (1)	4.30 (I)
18)	Distinctive Ring	6.00	6.00
	a. With any PAK*	3.00	3.00
19)	Selective Call Accept *64	3.45 (I)	2.30 (I)
20)	Select Call Forward *63	3.45 (I)	2.30 (I)

CANCELLED

0CT 0 1 2005 3rd RS 15 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

\* This service is limited to all existing customers at their existing locations.

Issued: July 22, 2004

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



Effective: September 5, 2004

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

PSC NO. NO. 1 Section 6 1st Revsied Sheet 15 Cancels Original Sheet 15 Missouri Public

# GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### CENTURYT EL CALLING SERVICES

# D. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

# RECT JUL 29 2003

Service Commission

AL. 444. D. 4

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

			<u>Monthly R</u>	late	
a.		provided individually, each service, e equipped (Cont'd)	Bus.	Res.	
	16)	Selective Blocking (Per Call) or Complete Blocking (Per Line)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	
	17)	Last Number/Save Number Redial*	4.00	4.00	
	18)	Distinctive Ring	6.00	6.00	
		a. With any PAK*	3.00	3.00	
	19)	Selective Call Accept *64	3.20	2.15	(i)
	20)	Select Call Forward *63	3.20 (l)	2.15	

# CANCELLED

SEP 0 5 2004 55 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

This service is limited to all existing customers at their existing locations.

Issued: July 23, 2003

i

Effective: September 6, 2003

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Missouri Public Serviec Commiccion



# RECT JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

285.4.4

# CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

# D. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

. . . . . . .

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

			Monthly Rate		
a.		provided individually, each service, e equipped (Cont'd)	<u>Bus.</u>	<u>Res.</u>	
	16)	Selective Blocking (Per Call) or Complete Blocking (Per Line)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	
	17)	Last Number/Save Number Redial*	4.00	4.00	
	18)	Distinctive Ring	6.00	6.00	
		a. With any PAK*	3.00	3.00	
	19)	Selective Call Accept *64	3.00	2.00	
	20)	Select Call Forward *63	3.00	2.15	

# CANCELLED

SEP 0 6 2003
510515
Public Service Commission
Public Service DUP!

This service is limited to all existing customers at their existing locations.

Issued: July 18, 2002

ľ

Effective: September 1, 2002

# **Missouri Public**

FILED SEP 01-2002 TM-02-232 Service Commission

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana
### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

### D. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges ... (Cont'd)

a.		n provided individually, each ce, per line equipped (Cont'd)	<u>Pay-Per-Use</u> <u>Bus. &amp; Res.</u>	Scheo "A" and <u>Monthly</u> <u>Bus.</u>	"C" <sup>(1)</sup>	Schedu <u>Monthly</u> <u>Bus.</u>	
	21)	Special Call Waiting <sup>(2)</sup>		\$6.00	\$5.00	\$6.00	\$5.00
	22)	Speed Call					
		a. Speed Call 8		4.85	3.47	5.09	3.63
		b. Speed Call 30		5.78	4.85	6.06	5.09
	23)	3-Way Calling		5.19	4.50	5.45	4.72
		- per activation <sup>(3)</sup>	\$1.25				
	24)	VIP Alert		5.71	4.32	5.98	4.53
	25)	Outbound Call Block Feature	e	5.00	5.00	5.00	5.00

<sup>(1)</sup> Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in **Section 4.A.2**.

(T) (T)

- <sup>(2)</sup> This service is limited to all existing customers at their existing locations.
- <sup>(3)</sup> For those cases where the customer denies knowledge of the per-activation service offering and refuses to pay charges, a one-time credit will be issued, without question, and access to these services will be blocked at no charge. Per activation access to this service will be blocked at no charge to any customer who requests this treatment.

ISSUED: March 9, 2012

> CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 8, 2012

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### D. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges ... (Cont'd)

a.		•	ovided individually, each ber line equipped (Cont'd)	<u>Pay-Per-Use</u> <u>Bus. &amp; Res.</u>	Competit <u>Monthl</u> <u>Bus.</u>		Competit <u>Monthl</u> <u>Bus.</u>		(T) (T)
	21)	Sp	ecial Call Waiting <sup>(2)</sup>		\$6.00	\$5.00	\$6.00	\$5.00	
	22)	Sp	eed Call						
		a.	Speed Call 8		4.85	3.47	5.09	3.63	
		b.	Speed Call 30		5.78	4.85	6.06	5.09	
	23)	3-V	Vay Calling		5.19	4.50	5.45	4.72	
		- p	er activation <sup>(3)</sup>	\$1.25					(1)
	24)	VIF	P Alert		5.71	4.32	5.98	4.53	
	25)	Ou	tbound Call Block Feature	e	5.00	5.00	5.00	5.00	

- (1) Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.
- (2) This service is limited to all existing customers at their existing locations.
- (3) For those cases where the customer denies knowledge of the per-activation service offering and refuses to pay charges, a one-time credit will be issued, without question, and access to these services will be blocked at no charge. Per activation access to this service will be blocked at no charge to any customer who requests this treatment.

ISSUED: December 1, 2011

CANCELLED April 8, 2012 **Missouri Public** Service Commission JI-2012-0424

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211

EFFECTIVE: January 1, 2012

> Filed **Missouri Public** Service Commission JI-2012-0254

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### D. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

2.

The	followi	ng rates apply in addition to Service <b>C</b>	harges ((	Cont'd)			(T)
a.		n provided individually, each ce, per line equipped (Cont'd)	Competiti <u>Monthl</u> <u>Bus.</u>		Competiti <u>Monthly</u> <u>Bus.</u>		(T)
	21)	Special Call Waiting <sup>(2)</sup>	\$6.00	\$5.00	\$6.00	\$5.00	(T)
	22)	Speed Call					
		a. Speed Call 8	4.85	3.47	5.09	3.63	
		b. Speed Call 30	5.78	4.85	6.06	5.09	
	23)	3-Way Calling per activation <sup>(3)</sup> \$1.03	5.19	4.50	5.45 <b>\$1.08</b>	4.72	(T)
	24)	VIP Alert	5.71	4.32	5.98	4.53	
	25)	Outbound Call Block Feature	5.00	5.00	5.00	5.00	(N)

(1)	Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.	(T)
(2)	This service is limited to all existing customers at their existing locations.	(T)
(3)	For those cases where the customer denies knowledge of the per-activation service offering and refuses to pay charges, a one-time credit will be issued, without question, and access to these services will be blocked at no charge. Per activation access to this service will be blocked at no	(T)

ISSUED: March 9, 2010

CANCELLED January 1, 2012 **Missouri Public** Service Commission JI-2012-0254

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211

charge to any customer who requests this treatment.

EFFECTIVE: April 8, 2010

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0554

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

### D. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

a.

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

	provided individually, each e, per line equipped (Cont'd)		Compe <u>Monthly</u> <u>Bus.</u>	titive "A" # <u>/ Rate</u> <u>Res.</u>	(	Competitiv <u>Monthly</u> <u>Bus.</u>		(C)
21)	Special Call Waiting *		\$6.00	\$5.00		\$6.00	\$5.00	
22)	Speed Call							
	a. Speed Call 8		4.85	3.47		5.09	3.63	(I)
	b. Speed Call 30		5.78	4.85		6.06	5.09	
23)	3-Way Calling per activation	\$1.03**	5.19	4.50	\$1.08**	5.45	4.72	
24)	VIP Alert		5.71	4.32		5.98	4.53	(I)

\* This service is limited to all existing customers at their existing locations.

- \*\* For those cases where the customer denies knowledge of the per activation service offering and refuses to pay charges, a one-time credit will be issued, without question, and access to these services will be blocked at no charge. Per activation access to this service will be blocked at no charge to any customer who requests this treatment.
- # Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED April 8, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0554 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

(C)

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

### D. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

а.

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

		d individually, each e equipped (Cont'd)		Compe <u>Monthly</u> <u>Bus.</u>	etitive (#) <u>/ Rate</u> <u>Res.</u>		Noncomp Monthly Bus.		
21)	Specia	I Call Waiting *		\$6.00	\$5.00		\$6.00	\$5.00	
22)	Speed	Call							
	а.	Speed Call 8		4.41	3.15		4.63	3.30	(I)
	b.	Speed Call 30		5.25	4.41		5.51	4.63	
23)		Calling tivation	\$.94**	4.72	4.09	\$.98**	4.95	4.29	
24)	VIP Ale	ert		5.19	3.93		5.44	4.12	(l)

\* This service is limited to all existing customers at their existing locations.

- \*\* For those cases where the customer denies knowledge of the per activation service offering and refuses to pay charges, a one-time credit will be issued, without question, and access to these services will be blocked at no charge. Per activation access to this service will be blocked at no charge to any customer who requests this treatment.
- (#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

### D. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

а.			d individually, each ne equipped (Cont'd)			Compe <u>Monthly</u> <u>Bus.</u>	etitive (#) <u>/ Rate</u> <u>Res.</u>		Noncompetitive <u>Monthly Rate</u> <u>Bus. Res.</u>		
	21)	Specia	al Call Waiting *				\$5.00		\$6.00	\$5.00	
	22)	Speed	l Call								
		a.	a. Speed Call 8			4.20	3.00		4.41(I)	3.15 (I)	
		b.	Speed Call 30			5.00	4.20		5.25 (I)	4.41(I)	
	23)		/ Calling tivation		\$.90**	4.50	3.90	\$.94**	4.72 (I)	4.09 (I)	
	24)	VIP A	lert			4.95	3.75		5.19 (I)	3.93 (I)	(C)

\* This service is limited to all existing customers at their existing locations.

\*\* For those cases where the customer denies knowledge of the per activation service offering and refuses to pay charges, a one-time credit will be issued, without question, and access to these services will be blocked at no charge. Per activation access to this service will be blocked at no charge to any customer who requests this treatment.
 (#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

(N)

Issued: August 16, 2007

Effective: October 1, 2007

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### D. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

а.

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

5			ded individually, each	<u>Pay-P</u> <u>Bus.</u>	<u>er-Use</u> <u>Res.</u>	<u>Monthly F</u> Bus <u>.</u>	<u>tate</u> <u>Res.</u>
	servio	ce, per	line equipped (Cont'd)				
	21)	Spec	ial Call Waiting *			\$6.00	\$5.00
	22)	Spee	d Call				
		a.	Speed Call 8	-,-	202	4.20	3.00
		b.	Speed Call 30		5-0	5.00	4.20
	23)	3-Wa	ay Calling	\$.90	** (I)\$.90** (I)	4.50	3.90
	24)	VIP /	Alert		-2-	4.95 (I)	3.75 (I)

\* This service is limited to all existing customers at their existing locations.

\*\* For those cases where the customer denies knowledge of the per activation service offering and refuses to pay charges, a one-time credit will be issued, without question, and access to these services will be blocked at no charge. Per activation access to this service will be blocked at no charge to any customer who requests this treatment.

Issued: August 16, 2006

CANCELLED

October 1, 2007 Missouri Public

Service Commission

Effective: October 1, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

### D. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

a.		n provided individually, each ce, per line equipped (Cont'd)		<u>er-Use_</u> <u>Res.</u>	<u>Monthly</u> Bus.	<u>Rate</u> <u>Res.</u>
	21)	Special Call Waiting *			\$6.00	\$5.00
	22)	Speed Call				
		a. Speed Call 8			4.20 (I)	3.00 (I)
		b. Speed Call 30			5.00 (I)	4.20 (I)
	23)	3-Way Calling	\$.89*	* (I)\$.89** (I)	4.50 (I)	3.90 (I)
	24)	VIP Alert			4.80 (I)	3.60 (I)

\* This service is limited to all existing customers at their existing locations.

\*\* For those cases where the customer denies knowledge of the per activation service offering and refuses to pay charges, a one-time credit will be issued, without question, and access to these services will be blocked at no charge. Per activation access to this service will be blocked at no charge to any customer who requests this treatment.

Issued: August 1, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2005 October 1, 2005

> **Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

### October 1, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission

Cancelled

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

### D. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

a

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

a.		•	ded individually, each line equipped (Cont'd)	<u>Pay-F</u> <u>Bus.</u>	<u>Per-Use</u> <u>Res.</u>	<u>Monthly</u> Bus.	<u>Rate</u> <u>Res.</u>
	21)	Spec	al Call Waiting *			\$6.00	\$5.00
	22)	Spee	d Call				
		a.	Speed Call 8			4.00 (I)	2.90 (I)
		b.	Speed Call 30			4.85 (I)	4.00 (I)
	23)	3-Wa	y Calling	\$.85*	* (I)\$.85** (I)	4.30 (I)	3.75 (I)
	24)	VIP A	lert			4.60 (I)	3.45 (I)

\* This service is limited to all existing customers at their existing locations.

\*\* For those cases where the customer denies knowledge of the per activation service offering and refuses to pay charges, a one-time credit will be issued, without question, and access to these services will be blocked at no charge. Per activation access to this service will be blocked at no charge to any customer who requests this treatment.

Issued: July 22, 2004

Effective: September 5, 2004

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



October 1, 2005 Missouri Public Service Commission

Cancelled

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 6 1st Revised Sheet 16 Cancels Original Sheet 16

### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

### D. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

а.

### Service Commission

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

				er-Use		Monthly Rate			
		ed individually, each line equipped (Cont'd)	<u>Bus.</u>	<u>Res.</u>		<u>Bus.</u>	<u>Res.</u>		
21)	Spec	ial Call Waiting *				\$6.00	\$5.00		
22)	Spee	ed Call							
	a.	Speed Call 8	-,-		-,-	3.75	2.70		
	b.	Speed Call 30	-,-		<b></b>	4.50	3.75		
23)	3-Wa	ay Calling	\$.80**	(I)	\$.80** (I)	4.00	3.50	(I)	
24)	VIP /	Alert	•,•			4.30	3.20	(I)	

# CANCELLED

SEP 0 5 2004 Hy Jol PS 16 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

- \* This service is limited to all existing customers at their existing locations.
- For those cases where the customer denies knowledge of the per activation service offering and refuses to pay charges, a one-time credit will be issued, without question, and access to these services will be blocked at no charge. Per activation access to this service will be blocked at no charge to any customer who requests this treatment.

Issued: July 23, 2003

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Misseuri Public Sorvico Commission

Effective: September 6 2003

FILED SEP 0 6 2003

### Missouri Public

RFCD JUL 23 2003

# Missouri Public

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### D. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

# RECD JUL 1 5 2002

# Service Commission

The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated 2. individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

				Pay-Per-Use			Monthly Rate	
a.			led individually, each line equipped (Cont'd)	<u>Bus.</u>	<u>Res.</u>		<u>Bus.</u>	<u>Res.</u>
	21)	Spec	cial Call Waiting *		-,-		\$6.00	\$5.00
	22)	Spe	ed Call					
		a.	Speed Call 8	-,-		-,-	3.75	2.70
		<b>b</b> .	Speed Call 30			*	4.50	3.75
	23)	3-W	ay Calling	\$.75*	•	\$.75**	4.00	3.30
	24)	VIP	Alert	-,-		-,-	4.00	3.00

CANCELLED SEP 0.6 2003 nssion Pub

This service is limited to all existing customers at their existing locations.

\*\* For those cases where the customer denies knowledge of the per activation service offering and refuses to pay charges, a one-time credit will be issued, without question, and access to these services will be blocked at no charge. Per activation access to this service will be blocked at no charge to any customer who requests this treatment.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Ż

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Missourl Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 TM-02-232 Service Commission

(C)

8th Revised Sheet 17

Cancels 7th Revised Sheet 17

### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

### D. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

- (T)
- The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd) (T)

			Schedules "A" and "C" <sup>(1)</sup> <u>Monthly Rate</u> <u>Bus. Res.</u>			<b>Schedule</b> "B" <sup>(1)</sup> <u>Monthly Rate</u> <u>Bus. Res.</u>	
b.		n provided as a service package, each age, per line equipped					
	1)	Economy Package (Call Waiting and Call Forwarding) <sup>(2)</sup>	\$ 5.77	\$ 5.77	\$ 6.05	\$ 6.05	(T) (D)
	2)	Professional Package (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling and Speed Calling-30) <sup>(2)</sup>	10.50	10.50	11.02	11.02	(T)(D)
	3)	Plan II PAK (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, and Speed Calling-8) <sup>(3)</sup>	7.29	5.98	7.65	6.27	(T) (D)
	4)	Plan III PAK (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three- Way Calling, Speed Calling-8, Camp On/Busy Number Redial, and Last Number/Save Number Redial) <sup>(2)</sup>	9.92	8.61	10.41	9.04	(T) (D)

Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in Section 4.A.2.
 This service package is limited to all existing subscribers at their exist

This service package is limited to all existing subscribers at their existing locations.

<sup>(3)</sup> This service offering is limited to existing residential subscribers at their existing locations.

ISSUED: March 9, 2012

> CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 8, 2012 (T)

(T)

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

### D. Rates and Charges

b.

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines.

		Competitiv <u>Monthly R</u> <u>Bus.</u>			Competitive "B"# <u>Monthly Rate</u> <u>Bus. Res.</u>	
	n provided as a service package, each age, per line equipped					
1)	Economy Package (Call Waiting and Call Forwarding) (CCPKG3)*	\$ 5.77	\$ 5.77	\$6.05	\$6.05	
2)	Professional Package (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling and Speed Calling-30) (40426, SC130R)*	10.50	10.50	11.02	11.02	
3)	Plan II PAK (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, and Speed Calling-8) (75811, SC1R)**	7.29	5.98	7.65	6.27	
4)	Plan III PAK (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three- Way Calling, Speed Calling-8, Camp On/Busy Number Redial, and Last Number/Save Number Redial) (40445, CCR S CALL 3)*	9.92	8.61	10.41	9.04	

\* This service package is limited to all existing subscribers at their existing locations.

\*\* This service offering is limited to existing residential subscribers at their existing locations.

# Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED April 8, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

(C)

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

### D. Rates and Charges

b.

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines.

					Noncompetitive <u>Monthly Rate</u> <u>Bus. Res.</u>	
1)	Economy Package (Call Waiting and Call Forwarding) (CCPKG3)*	\$ 5.77	\$ 5.77	\$6.05	\$6.05	(I)
2)	Professional Package (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling and Speed Calling-30) (40426, SC130R)*	10.50	10.50	11.02	11.02	
3)	Plan II PAK (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, and Speed Calling-8) (75811, SC1R)**	7.29	5.98	7.65	6.27	
4)	Plan III PAK (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three- Way Calling, Speed Calling-8, Camp On/Busy Number Redial, and Last Number/Save Number Redial) (40445, CCR S CALL 3)*	9.92	8.61	10.41	9.04	(1)
	packa 1) 2) 3)	<ul> <li>(Call Waiting and Call Forwarding) (CCPKG3)*</li> <li>Professional Package (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling and Speed Calling-30) (40426, SC130R)*</li> <li>Plan II PAK (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, and Speed Calling-8) (75811, SC1R)**</li> <li>Plan III PAK (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three- Way Calling, Speed Calling-8, Camp On/Busy Number Redial, and Last Number/Save Number Redial)</li> </ul>	Monthly R Bus.         When provided as a service package, each package, per line equipped         1)       Economy Package (Call Waiting and Call Forwarding) (CCPKG3)*         2)       Professional Package (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling and Speed Calling-30) (40426, SC130R)*         3)       Plan II PAK (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, and Speed Calling-8) (75811, SC1R)**         4)       Plan III PAK (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three- Way Calling, Speed Calling-8, Camp On/Busy Number Redial, and Last Number/Save Number Redial)	When provided as a service package, each package, per line equipped         1)       Economy Package (Call Waiting and Call Forwarding) (CCPKG3)*         \$ 5.77       \$ 5.77         2)       Professional Package (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling and Speed Calling-30) (40426, SC130R)*       10.50         3)       Plan II PAK (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, and Speed Calling-8) (75811, SC1R)**       7.29       5.98         4)       Plan III PAK (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, Speed Calling-8, Camp On/Busy Number Redial, and Last Number/Save Number Redial)       7.29       5.98	Monthly Rate       Monthly Rate         Bus.       Res.       Bus.         Bus.       Res.       Bus.         When provided as a service package, each package, per line equipped       1)       Economy Package (Call Waiting and Call Forwarding) (CCPKG3)*       \$ 5.77       \$ 5.77       \$ 6.05         2)       Professional Package (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling and Speed Calling-30) (40426, SC130R)*       10.50       10.50       11.02         3)       Plan II PAK (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, and Speed Calling-8) (75811, SC1R)**       7.29       5.98       7.65         4)       Plan III PAK (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, Speed Calling-8, Camp On/Busy Number Redial, and Last Number/Save Number Redial)       7.29       5.98       7.65	Monthly RateMonthly RateBus.Res.Bus.Res.When provided as a service package, each package, per line equipped1)Economy Package (Call Waiting and Call Forwarding) (CCPKG3)*\$ 5.77\$ 5.771)Economy Package (Call Waiting and Call Forwarding) (CCPKG3)*\$ 5.77\$ 5.77\$ 6.052)Professional Package (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling and Speed Calling-30) (40426, SC130R)*10.5010.5011.023)Plan II PAK (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, and Speed Calling-8) (75811, SC1R)**7.295.987.656.274)Plan III PAK (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three- Way Calling, Speed Calling-8, Camp On/Busy Number Redial, and Last Number/Save Number Redial)7.295.987.656.27

\* This service package is limited to all existing subscribers at their existing locations.

\*\* This service offering is limited to existing residential subscribers at their existing locations.

(#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

### D. Rates and Charges

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines.

			Competitive (#) <u>Monthly Rate</u> <u>Bus. Res.</u>		Noncompe <u>Monthly Ra</u> <u>Bus.</u>		(C)
b.		n provided as a service package, each age, per line equipped					
	1)	Economy Package (Call Waiting and Call Forwarding) (CCPKG3)*	\$ 5.50	\$ 5.50	\$5.77 (I)	\$5.77(I)	
	2)	Professional Package (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling and Speed Calling-30) (40426, SC130R)*	10.00	10.00	10.50 (I)	10.50 <b>(I)</b>	
	3)	Plan II PAK (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, and Speed Calling-8) (75811, SC1R)**	6.95	5.70	7.29 (I)	5.98 (I)	
	4)	Plan III PAK (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three- Way Calling, Speed Calling-8, Camp On/Busy Number Redial, and Last Number/Save Number Redial)					
		(40445, CCR S CALL 3)*	9.45	8.20	9.92 (I)	8.61(I)	(C)

\* This service package is limited to all existing subscribers at their existing locations.

\*\* This service offering is limited to existing residential subscribers at their existing locations.

(#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2007

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

(N)

### CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### D. Rates and Charges

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines.

b.		en provided as a service package, each kage, per line equipped	<u>Month</u> Bus.	<u>y Rate</u> <u>Res.</u>	
	1)	Economy Package (Call Waiting and Call Forwarding) (CCPKG3)*	\$ 5.50	\$ 5.50	(1)
	2)	Professional Package (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling and Speed Calling-30) (40426, SC130R)*	10.00	10.00	(1)
	3)	Plan II PAK (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, and Speed Calling-8) (75811, SC1R)**	6.95	5.70	(!)
	4)	Plan III PAK (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three- Way Calling, Speed Calling-8, Camp On/Busy Number Redial, and Last Number/Save Number Redial) (40445, CCR S CALL 3)*	9.45	8.20	(1)

This service package is limited to all existing subscribers at their existing locations.

\*\* This service offering is limited to existing residential subscribers at their existing locations.

Issued: August 16, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission



Effective: October 1, 2006

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

### D. Rates and Charges

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines.

			Monthl	<u>y Rate</u>	
b.		n provided as a service package, each age, per line equipped	<u>Bus.</u>	<u>Res.</u>	
	1)	Economy Package (Call Waiting and Call Forwarding) (CCPKG3)*	\$ 5.25	\$ 5.25	(I)
	2)	Professional Package (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling and Speed Calling-30) (40426, SC130R)*	9.60	9.60	(I)
	3)	Plan II PAK (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, and Speed Calling-8) (75811, SC1R)**	6.65	5.45	(I)
	4)	Plan III PAK (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three- Way Calling, Speed Calling-8, Camp On/Busy Number Redial, and Last Number/Save Number Redial) (40445, CCR S CALL 3)*	9.00	7.85	(I)

\* This service package is limited to all existing subscribers at their existing locations.

\*\* This service offering is limited to existing residential subscribers at their existing locations.

Issued: August 1, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2005

October 1, 2005

**Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

## Cancelled

October 1, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

### D. Rates and Charges

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines.

			<u>Monthl</u> Bus.	<u>y Rate</u> <u>Res.</u>	
b.		en provided as a service package, each kage, per line equipped	<u>Dus.</u>	1423-	
	1)	Economy Package (Call Waiting and Call Forwarding) (CCPKG3)*	\$ 5.00	\$ 5.00	(1)
	2)	Professional Package (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling and Speed Calling-30) (40426, SC130R)*	9.15	9.15	(1)
	3)	Plan II PAK (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, and Speed Calling-8) (75811, SC1R)**	6.35	5.20	(1)
	4)	Plan III PAK (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three- Way Calling, Speed Calling-8, Camp On/Busy Number Redial, and Last Number/Save Number Redial) (40445, CCR S CALL 3)*	8.60	7.50	(I)

# CANCELLED

### OCT 0 1 2005 By Bracks 17 Public Scivice Commission MISSOURI

Effective: September 5, 2004

\* This service package is limited to all existing subscribers at their existing locations.

\*\* This service offering is limited to existing residential subscribers at their existing locations.

Issued: July 22, 2004

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



### **Missouri** Public

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### D. Rates and Charges

**RECD JUL 23 2003** 

The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated 2. individual central office access lines.

b.		provided as a service package, each ge, per line equipped	<u>Monthly Rate</u> Bus.	<u>Res.</u>	
	1)	Economy Package (Call Waiting and Call Forwarding) (CCPKG3)*	\$ 4.65	\$ 4.65	(1)
	2)	Professional Package (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling and Speed Calling-30) (40426, SC130R)*	8,50	8.50	(I)
	3)	Plan II PAK (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, and Speed Calling-8) (75811, SC1R)**	5.90	4.85	(I)
	4)	Plan III PAK (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three- Way Calling, Speed Calling-8, Camp Or/Busy Number Redial, and Last Number/Save Number Redial) (40445, CCR S CALL 3)*	8.00	7.00	(l)

# CANCELLED

### SEP 0 5 2004 ORS 17 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

- This service package is limited to all existing subscribers at their existing locations.
- \*\* This service offering is limited to existing residential subscribers at their existing locations.

Issued: July 23, 2003

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Effective: September 6, 2003 Midaguri Public Sorvino Cammission



### REC'D JUL 1 5, 2002

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

### D. Rates and Charges

### Service Commission

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines.

b.		provided as a service package, each ge, per line equipped	<u>Monthly Rate</u> Bus.	<u>Res.</u>
	1)	Economy Package (Call Waiting and Call Forwarding) (CCPKG3)*	\$ 4.35	\$ 4.35
	2)	Professional Package (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling and Speed Calling-30) (40426, SC130R)*	7.90	7.90
	3)	Plan II PAK (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, and Speed Calling-8) (75811, SC1R)**	5.50	4.50
	4)	Plan III PAK (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three- Way Calling, Speed Calling-8, Camp On/Busy Number Redial, and Last Number/Save Number Redial) (40445, CCR S CALL 3)*	7.50	6.50
		CANCELLED		

omission baplic

- \* This service package is limited to all existing subscribers at their existing locations.
- \*\* This service offering is limited to existing residential subscribers at their existing locations.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Effective: September 1, 2002 Miscourl Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 Service Commission

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

### D. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

			Schedules "A" and "C" <sup>(1)</sup> <u>Monthly Rate</u> <u>Bus.</u> <u>Res.</u>	<b>Schedule</b> "B" <sup>(1)</sup> <u>Monthly Rate</u> <u>Bus. Res.</u>	(T) (T)
b.		n provided as a service package, each age, per line equipped (Cont'd)			
	5)	PLAN I PAK 4400 (Call Waiting, Call Return*69, Busy Redial and Call Blocking) <sup>(2)</sup>	\$ \$ 11.76	\$ \$ 12.34	(T) (D)
	6)	PLAN I PAK 4900 (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three- Way Calling, Speed Calling, Call Return*69, Priority Call and VIP			
		Alert) <sup>(2)</sup>	17.79	18.67	(T) (D)

<sup>(1)</sup> Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in **Section 4.A.2**.

<sup>(2)</sup> This service offering is limited to existing subscribers at their existing locations.

ISSUED: March 9, 2012

> CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 8, 2012 (T)

(T)

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424 (C)

(T)

(C)

### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

D.	F	Rates and	d Char	ges				
2.				ng rates apply in addition to Service Charges an entral office access lines. (Cont'd)	nd other rat	es and charges app	blicable to the	e associated
					Compet <u>Monthly</u> <u>Bus.</u>	itive "A" # <u>Rate</u> <u>Res.</u>	Competitiv <u>Monthly</u> <u>Bus.</u>	
	b	).		provided as a service package, each ge, per line equipped (Cont'd)				
			5)	PLAN I PAK 4400 (Call Waiting, Call Return*69, Busy Redial and Call Blocking) (SMTCALL4400R)*	\$	\$ 11.76	\$	\$ 12.34
			6)	PLAN I PAK 4900 (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three- Way Calling, Speed Calling, Call Return*69, Priority Call and VIP Alert)				
				(SMTCALL4900R)*		17.79		18.67

\* This service offering is limited to existing subscribers at their existing locations.

<sup>#</sup> Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 14, 2009 CANCELLED April 8, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

### D. Rates and Charges

b.

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

		 Competitive (#) <u>Monthly Rate</u> <u>Bus. Res.</u>		npetitive <u>y Rate</u> <u>Res.</u>
	n provided as a service package, each age, per line equipped (Cont'd)			
5)	PLAN I PAK 4400 (Call Waiting, Call Return*69, Busy Redial and Call Blocking) (SMTCALL4400R)*	\$ \$ 11.76 (I)	\$	\$ 12.34(I)
6)	PLAN I PAK 4900 (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three- Way Calling, Speed Calling, Call Return*69, Priority Call and VIP Alert)			
	(SMTCALL4900R)*	 17.79 (i)		18.67(I)

This service offering is limited to existing subscribers at their existing locations.

(#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 15, 2008

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

### D. Rates and Charges

b.

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

		Compet <u>Monthly</u> <u>Bus.</u>	• •	Noncom <u>Monthly</u> <u>Bus.</u>		(C)
	n provided as a service package, each age, per line equipped (Cont'd)					
5)	PLAN I PAK 4400 (Call Waiting, Call Return*69, Busy Redial and Call Blocking) (SMTCALL4400R)*	\$	\$ 11.20	\$	\$ 11.76( <b>I</b> )	
6)	PLAN I PAK 4900 (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three- Way Calling, Speed Calling, Call Return*69, Priority Call and VIP Alert)					
	(SMTCALL4900R)*		16.95		17.79(I)	(C)

This service offering is limited to existing subscribers at their existing locations.

(#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 16, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

### D. Rates and Charges

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

			<u>Monthly</u> Bus.	<u>/ Rate</u> <u>Res.</u>	
b.		en provided as a service package, each kage, per line equipped (Cont'd)			
	5)	PLAN I PAK 4400 (Call Waiting, Call Return*69, Busy Redial and Call Blocking) (SMTCALL4400R)*	\$	\$ 11.20	(I)
	6)	PLAN I PAK 4900 (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three- Way Calling, Speed Calling, Call Return*69, Priority Call and VIP Alert) (SMTCALL4900R)*		16.95	(1)
		(0		10.00	(1)

\* This service offering is limited to existing subscribers at their existing locations.

Issued: August 16, 2006

CANCELLED

October 1, 2007 Missouri Public

Service Commission

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2006



### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

### D. Rates and Charges

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

			<u>Monthly</u> Bus.	Rate Res.	
b.		en provided as a service package, each kage, per line equipped (Cont'd)			
	5)	PLAN I PAK 4400 (Call Waiting, Call Return*69, Busy Redial and Call Blocking) (SMTCALL4400R)*	\$	\$ 10.70	(I)
	6)	PLAN I PAK 4900 (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three- Way Calling, Speed Calling, Call Return*69, Priority Call and VIP Alert) (SMTCALL4900R)*		16.15	(I)
				10.10	(1)

\* This service offering is limited to existing subscribers at their existing locations.

Issued: August 1, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2005 October 1, 2005

> **Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

### October 1, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission

Cancelled

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

### **GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF**

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### D. Rates and Charges

ļ

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

		<u>Monthly F</u> Bus.	<u>Rate</u> <u>Res.</u>	
	/hen provided as a service package, each ackage, per line equipped (Cont'd)			
5	) PLAN I PAK 4400 (Call Waiting, Call Retum*69, Busy Redial and Call Blocking) (SMTCALL4400R)*	\$	\$ 10.20	(1)
6	) PLAN I PAK 4900 (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three- Way Calling, Speed Calling, Call Return*69, Priority Call and VIP Alert) (SMTCALL4900R)*	_	15.40	(1)

CANCELLED

OCT 012005 A VICE Commission MISSOURI Publia By

This service offering is limited to existing subscribers at their existing locations.

Issued: July 22, 2004

Effective: September 5, 2004

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 6 1st Revised Sheet 18 Cancels Original Sheet 18

### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### D. Rates and Charges

## Service Commission

Missouri Public

RECT JUL 23 2003

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

b.		n provided as a service package, each age, per line equipped (Cont'd)	<u>Monthly Rate</u> Bus.	<u>Res.</u>	
	5)	PLAN I PAK 4400 (Call Waiting, Call Return*69, Busy Redial and Call Blocking) (SMTCALL4400R)*	\$	\$ 9.45	(1)
	6)	PLAN I PAK 4900 (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three- Way Calling, Speed Calling, Call Return*69, Priority Call and VIP Alert) (SMTCALL4900R)*		14.30	(1)





This service offering is limited to existing subscribers at their existing locations.

Issued: July 23, 2003

Effective: September 6, 2003

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

FILED SEP 0 6 2003

Missourt Public Sorviso Commission



### PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 6 Original Sheet 18 Missouri Public

### **GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF**

# REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

### D. Rates and Charges

### Service Commission

2. The following rates apply in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

b.		provided as a service package, each ige, per line equipped (Cont'd)	<u>Monthly Rate</u> <u>Bus.</u>	<u>Res.</u>
	5)	PLAN I <b>PA</b> K 4400 (Call Waiting, Call Retum*69, Busy Redial and Call Blocking) (SMTCALL4400R)*	\$	\$ 8.75
	6)	PLAN I PAK 4900 (Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three- Way Calling, Speed Calling, Call Retum*69, Priority Call and VIP Alert) (SMTCALL4900R)*		13.25



This service offering is limited to existing subscribers at their existing locations.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

### Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 TM-67-232 Service Commission

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

### CALLING SERVICES

#### D. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

2. The following rates apply, in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable, to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

			Scheo "A" and <u>Monthly</u> <u>Bus.</u>	" <b>C</b> " <sup>(1)</sup>	Schedu Monthly Bus.	<b>ile</b> "B" <sup>(1)</sup> y Rate <u>Res.</u>	(T) (T)
b.		n provided as a service package, each age, per line equipped (Cont'd)					
	7)	Basic Pack <sup>(2)</sup> ( Call Return*69, Call Block, Call Waiting, Caller ID,					(T)
		Three-Way Calling) <sup>(3)</sup>	\$	\$14.64	\$	\$15.37	(T) (D)
	8)	Complete Pack <sup>(2)</sup> (Anonymous Call Block, Busy Redial, Call Return*69, Call Block, Call Forwarding, Call Waiting, Caller ID, Distinctive Ring, Do Not Disturb, Select Call Forwarding, Speed Calling, Three-Way					(T)
		Calling and VIP Alert) <sup>(3)</sup>		17.79		18.67	(T) (D)

(1) Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in Section 4.A.2. (2)

Service Charges, as specified in Section 5, are not applicable when Basic Pack and/or Complete Pack is established or discontinued. (3)

This service offering is limited to existing subscribers at their present locations.

ISSUED: March 9, 2012

> CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 **EFFECTIVE**: April 8, 2012 (T)

(T)

FILED **Missouri Public** Service Commission JI-2012-0424

(C)

(T)

### CALLING SERVICES

b.

2. The following rates apply, in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable, to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

		Competit <u>Monthly F</u> <u>Bus.</u>		Competitiv <u>Monthly</u> <u>Bus.</u>		(C)
	provided as a service package, each ge, per line equipped (Cont'd)					
7)	Basic Pack* ( Call Return*69, Call Block, Call Waiting, Caller ID, Three-Way Calling) (03828)**	\$	\$ 14.64	\$	\$ 15.37	
8)	Complete Pack* (Anonymous Call Block, Busy Redial, Call Return*69, Call Block, Call Forwarding, Call Waiting, Caller ID, Distinctive Ring, Do Not Disturb, Select Call Forwarding, Speed Calling, Three-Way Calling and VIP Alert) (03829)**		17.79		18.67	

\* Service Charges, as specified in Section 5, are not applicable when Basic Pack and/or Complete Pack is established or discontinued.

- \*\* This service offering is limited to existing subscribers at their present locations.
- # Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

(C)

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED April 8, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

### **CALLING SERVICES**

### D. Rates and Charges

b.

2. The following rates apply, in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable, to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

		Compet <u>Monthly</u> <u>Bus.</u>	itive (#) <u>Rate</u> <u>Res.</u>	Noncom <u>Monthly</u> <u>Bus.</u>	
	i provided as a service package, each ige, per line equipped (Cont'd)				
7)	Basic Pack* ( Call Return*69, Call Block, Call Waiting, Caller ID, Three-Way Calling) (03828)**	\$	\$ 14.64 (I)	\$	\$ 15.37 (l)
8)	Complete Pack* (Anonymous Call Block, Busy Redial, Call Return*69, Call Block, Call Forwarding, Call Waiting, Caller ID, Distinctive Ring, Do Not Disturb, Select Call Forwarding, Speed Calling, Three-Way Calling and VIP Alert) (03829)**		17.79 (I)		18.67(l)

\* Service Charges, as specified in Section 5, are not applicable when Basic Pack and/or Complete Pack is established or discontinued.

- \*\* This service offering is limited to existing subscribers at their present locations.
- (#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 15, 2008

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

### CALLING SERVICES

### D. Rates and Charges

2. The following rates apply, in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable, to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

			Compet <u>Monthly</u> <u>Bus.</u>	itive (#) <u>Rate</u> <u>Res.</u>	Noncom <u>Monthly</u> <u>Bus.</u>		(C)
b.		n provided as a service package, each age, per line equipped (Cont'd)					
	7)	Basic Pack* ( Call Return*69, Call Block, Call Waiting, Caller ID, Three-Way Calling) (03828)**	\$	\$ 13.95	\$	\$ 14.64 (I)	
	8)	Complete Pack* (Anonymous Call Block, Busy Redial, Call Return*69, Call Block, Call Forwarding, Call Waiting, Caller ID, Distinctive Ring, Do Not Disturb, Select Call Forwarding, Speed Calling, Three-Way Calling and VIP Alert) (03829)**		16.95		17.79(I)	(C)
		(00027)		10.75		17.77(1)	(0)

\* Service Charges, as specified in Section 5, are not applicable when Basic Pack and/or Complete Pack is established or discontinued.

- \*\* This service offering is limited to existing subscribers at their present locations.
- (#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 16, 2007

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2007

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

(N)

Section 6

4th Revised Sheet 18.1

Cancels 3rd Revised Sheet 18.1

### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

### CALLING SERVICES

### D. Rates and Charges

2. The following rates apply, in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable, to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

			Month	nly Rate	
			Bus.	<u>Res.</u>	
b.		n provided as a service package, each age, per line equipped (Cont'd)			
	7)	Basic Pack* ( Call Return*69, Call Block, Call Waiting, Caller ID, Three-Way Calling) (03828)**	\$	\$ 13.95	(1)
	8)	Complete Pack* (Anonymous Call Block, Busy Redial, Call Return*69, Call Block, Call Forwarding, Call Waiting, Caller ID, Distinctive Ring, Do Not Disturb, Select Call Forwarding, Speed Calling, Three-Way Calling and VIP Alert) (03829)**		16.95	

 Service Charges, as specified in Section 5, are not applicable when Basic Pack and/or Complete Pack is established or discontinued.

This service offering is limited to existing subscribers at their present locations.
 Issued: August 16, 2006
 Effective

Effective: October 1, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission



### CALLING SERVICES

### D. Rates and Charges

2. The following rates apply, in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable, to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

			Monthly Rate		
b.	When provided as a service package, each package, per line equipped (Cont'd)		<u>Bus.</u>	<u>Res.</u>	
	7)	Basic Pack* ( Call Return*69, Call Block, Call Waiting, Caller ID, Three-Way Calling) (03828)**	\$	\$ 13.30	(I)
	8)	Complete Pack* (Anonymous Call Block, Busy Redial, Call Return*69, Call Block, Call Forwarding, Call Waiting, Caller ID, Distinctive Ring, Do Not Disturb, Select Call Forwarding, Speed Calling, Three-Way Calling and VIP Alert) (03829)**		16.95	

\* Service Charges, as specified in Section 5, are not applicable when Basic Pack and/or Complete Pack is established or discontinued.

\*\* This service offering is limited to existing subscribers at their present locations.

Issued: August 1, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2005 October 1, 2005



Cancelled

October 1, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission

### CALLING SERVICES

### D. Rates and Charges

2. The following rates apply, in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable, to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

			Monthly Rate		
b.		en provided as a service package, each kage, per line equipped (Cont'd)	<u>Bus.</u>	<u>Res.</u>	
	7)	Basic Pack* ( Call Return*69, Call Block, Call Waiting, Caller ID, Three-Way Calling) (03828)**	\$ -	\$ 12.70	(1)
	8)	Complete Pack* (Anonymous Call Block, Busy Rediał, Call Return*69, Call Block, Call Forwarding, Call Waiting, Caller ID, Distinctive Ring, Do Not Disturb, Select Call Forwarding, Speed Calling, Three-Way Calling and VIP Alert) (03829)**	_	16.95	

### CANCELLED

### OCT 0 1 2005 3. LRS \ 8.1 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Service Charges, as specified in Section 5, are not applicable when Basic Pack and/or Complete Pack is established or discontinued.

This service offering is limited to existing subscribers at their present locations.

Issued: July 22, 2004

ì

Effective: September 5, 2004

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana


CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 6 1st Revised Sheet 18.1

Cancels Original Sheet 18.1

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### CALLING SERVICES

#### D. Rates and Charges

## Service Commission

RECT JUL 29 2003

Missouri Public

 The following rates apply, in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable, to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

b.		provided as a service package, each ge, per line equipped (Cont'd)	<u>Monthl</u> <u>Bus.</u>	<u>y Rate</u> <u>Res.</u>	
	7)	Basic Pack* ( Call Return*69, Call Biock, Call Waiting, Caller ID, Three Way Calling) (03828)**	\$	\$ 11.80	(1)
	8)	Complete Pack* (Anonymous Call Block, Busy Redial, Call Return*69, Call Block, Call Forwarding, Call Waiting, Caller ID, Distinctive Ring, Do Not Disturb, Select Call Forwarding, Speed Calling, Three-Way Calling and VIP Alert) (03829)**		16.95	

CANCELLED

SEP 0 5 2004 By July RS 1 8.1 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

- \* Service Charges, as specified in Section 5, are not applicable when Basic Pack and/or Complete Pack is established or discontinued.
- \*\* This service offering is limited to existing subscribers at their present locations.

Issued: July 23, 2003

Effective: September 6, 2003

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Misseuri Public Sorvigo Commission

FILED SEP 0 6 2003

Missouri Publio

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

# RECT JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

#### CALLING SERVICES

#### D. Rates and Charges

2. The following rates apply, in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable, to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

				nly Rate Bas
	· •		<u>Bus.</u>	<u>Res.</u>
1	( Call Return*69, Call Block, Call Waiting, Caller ID, Three-Way Callir	g)	\$	<b>\$</b> 10.95
	(Anonymous Call Block, Busy Redial, Call Return*69, Call Block, Call Forwarding, Call Waiting, Caller ID, Distinctive Ring, Do Not Disturb, Select Call Forwarding, Speed Calling, Three-Way Calling and VIP Alert) (03829)**	BY DELVICE COLETIN	Sion	16.95
P 7	ackage () })	<ul> <li>( Call Return*69, Call Block, Call Waiting, Caller ID, Three-Way Callir (03828)**</li> <li>Complete Pack* (Anonymous Call Block, Busy Redial, Call Return*69, Call Block, Call Forwarding, Call Waiting, Caller ID, Distinctive Ring, Do Not Disturb, Select Call Forwarding, Speed Calling, Three-Way Calling and VIP Alert} (03829)**</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Basic Pack* <ul> <li>(Call Return*69, Call Block,</li> <li>Call Waiting, Caller ID, Three-Way Calling)</li> <li>(03828)**</li> </ul> </li> <li>Complete Pack* <ul> <li>(Anonymous Call Block, Busy</li> <li>Redial, Call Return*69, Call</li> <li>Block, Call Forwarding, Call</li> <li>Block, Call Forwarding, Call</li> <li>Waiting, Caller ID,</li> <li>Distinctive Ring, Do Not</li> <li>Disturb, Select Call Forwarding,</li> <li>Speed Calling, Three-Way</li> <li>Calling and VIP Alert)</li> <li>(03829)**</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Bus.         When provided as a service package, each hackage, per line equipped (Cont'd)         *)       Basic Pack* <ul> <li>(Call Return*69, Call Block, Call Waiting, Caller ID, Three-Way Calling)</li> <li>(03828)**</li> <li>*</li> </ul> *)       Complete Pack* <ul> <li>(Anonymous Call Block, Busy Redial, Call Return*69, Call Block, Call Block, Call Forwarding, Call</li> <li>Block, Call Forwarding, Call</li> <li>Waiting, Caller ID, Distinctive Ring, Do Not Disturb, Select Call Forwarding, Speed Calling, Three-Way Calling and VIP Alert)</li> <li>(03829)**</li> </ul> CANCELLED       SEP 06 2008

- Service Charges, as specified in Section 5, are not applicable when Basic Pack and/or Complete Pack is established or discontinued.
- \*\* This service offering is limited to existing subscribers at their present locations.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

#### Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 7M-02-232 Service Commission

(C)

(T)

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### CALLING SERVICES

#### D. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

2. The following rates apply, in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable, to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

			Sched "A" and <u>Monthly</u> Bus.	" <b>C</b> " <sup>(1)</sup>		Schedu Monthly Bus.		(T) (T)
b.		n provided as a service package, each age, per line equipped (Cont'd)						
	9)	Big Deal – Option A <sup>(2)</sup> (Call Waiting, Cancel Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, Speed Call, Distinctive Ring, Caller ID-Name and Number, Anonymous Call Block, Call Waiting						(T)
		ID <sup>(3)</sup> , Busy Redial, Call Return*69, Call Block, Select Call Forwarding						(T)
		and VIP Alert) <sup>(4)</sup>	\$	\$17.79		\$	\$18.67	(T)(D)
	(10)	Big Deal – Option B (Call Waiting, Cancel Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, Call Return*69						
		and Call Block) <sup>(4)</sup>	\$		12.06	\$	\$12.66	(T) (D)

(1)	Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in Section 4.A.2.	(T)
(2)	Service Charges, as specified in Section 5, are not applicable when Big-Option A or Option B is	
(3)	established or discontinued. Where available	
(4)	This service is limited to existing subscribers at their present locations.	(Ť)

ISSUED: March 9, 2012

> CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 8, 2012

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424

#### CALLING SERVICES

D.	Rates and Charges
----	-------------------

b.

2. The following rates apply, in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable, to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

		Competitiv <u>Monthly Ra</u> <u>Bus.</u>		Competitive Monthly Bus.		(C)
	provided as a service package, each ge, per line equipped (Cont'd)					
9)	Big Deal – Option A* (Call Waiting, Cancel Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, Speed Call, Distinctive Ring, Caller ID-Name and Number, Anonymous Call Block, Call Waiting ID**, Busy Redial, Call Return*69, Call Block, Select Call Forwarding and VIP Alert)(03850)***	\$	\$17.79	\$	\$18.67	
(10)	Big Deal – Option B (Call Waiting, Cancel Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, Call Return*69 and Call Block) (03851)***	\$	12.06	\$	\$12.66	

\* Service Charges, as specified in Section 5, are not applicable when Big-Option A or Option B is established or discontinued.

- \*\* Where available
- \*\*\* This service is limited to existing subscribers at their present locations.
- # Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

(C)

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED April 8, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

#### **CALLING SERVICES**

#### D. Rates and Charges

b.

2. The following rates apply, in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable, to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

		Competiti <u>Monthly Ra</u> <u>Bus.</u>	.,	Noncomp <u>Monthly</u> <u>Bus.</u>	
	provided as a service package, each ge, per line equipped (Cont'd)				
9)	Big Deal – Option A* (Call Waiting, Cancel Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, Speed Call, Distinctive Ring, Caller ID-Name and Number, Anonymous Call Block, Call Waiting ID**, Busy Redial, Call Return*69, Call Block, Select Call Forwarding and VIP Alert)(03850)***	\$	\$17.79 (I)	\$	\$18.67(l)
(10)	Big Deal – Option B (Call Waiting, Cancel Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, Call Return*69 and Call Block) (03851)***	\$	12.06 (I)	\$	\$12.66(l)

\* Service Charges, as specified in Section 5, are not applicable when Big-Option A or Option B is established or discontinued.

- \*\* Where available
- \*\*\* This service is limited to existing subscribers at their present locations.
- (#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

#### **CALLING SERVICES**

#### D. Rates and Charges

2. The following rates apply, in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable, to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

			Competitiv <u>Monthly Ra</u> <u>Bus.</u>	• •	Noncomp <u>Monthly I</u> <u>Bus.</u>		(C)
b.		provided as a service package, each ge, per line equipped (Cont'd)					
	9)	Big Deal – Option A* (Call Waiting, Cancel Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, Speed Call, Distinctive Ring, Caller ID-Name and Number, Anonymous Call Block, Call Waiting ID**, Busy Redial, Call Return*69, Call Block, Select Call Forwarding and VIP Alert)(03850)***	\$	\$16.95	\$	\$17.79(l)	
	(10)	Big Deal – Option B (Call Waiting, Cancel Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, Call Return*69 and Call Block) (03851)***	\$	11.49	\$	\$12.06(l)	(Ĉ)

\* Service Charges, as specified in Section 5, are not applicable when Big-Option A or Option B is established or discontinued.

\*\* Where available

- \*\*\* This service is limited to existing subscribers at their present locations.
- (#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 16, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

Effective: October 1, 2007

-----

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### CALLING SERVICES

#### D. Rates and Charges

2. The following rates apply, in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable, to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

			Mon	thly Rate	
b.		n provided as a service package, each age, per line equipped (Cont'd)	<u>Bus.</u>	<u>Res.</u>	
	9)	Big Deal – Option A* (Call Waiting, Cancel Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, Speed Call, Distinctive Ring, Caller ID-Name and Number, Anonymous Call Block, Call Waiting ID**, Busy Redial, Call Return*69, Call Block, Select Call Forwarding and VIP Alert) (03850)***	\$	\$16.95	(1)
	(10)	Big Deal – Option B (Call Waiting, Cancel Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, Call Return*69 and Call Block) (03851)***	\$	11.49	(1)

\* Service Charges, as specified in Section 5, are not applicable when Big-Option A or Option B is established or discontinued.

\*\* Where available

\*\*\* This service is limited to existing subscribers at their present locations.

Issued: August 16, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission



Effective: October 1, 2006

#### CALLING SERVICES

#### D. Rates and Charges

2. The following rates apply, in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable, to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

			Mont	hly Rate	
b.		n provided as a service package, each age, per line equipped (Cont'd)	<u>Bus.</u>	<u>Res.</u>	
	9)	Big Deal – Option A* (Call Waiting, Cancel Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, Speed Call, Distinctive Ring, Caller ID-Name and Number, Anonymous Call Block, Call Waiting ID**, Busy Redial, Call Return*69, Call Block, Select Call Forwarding and VIP Alert) (03850)***	\$	\$16.80	(1)
	(10)	Big Deal – Option B (Call Waiting, Cancel Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, Call Return*69 and Call Block) (03851)***	\$	10.95	(1)

\* Service Charges, as specified in Section 5, are not applicable when Big-Option A or Option B is established or discontinued.

\*\* Where available

\*\*\* This service is limited to existing subscribers at their present locations.

Issued: August 1, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



Filed

Missouri Public

Service Commission



October 1, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission

#### CALLING SERVICES

#### D. Rates and Charges

b.

2. The following rates apply, in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable, to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

			<u>Mont</u> Bus,	<u>hiy Rate</u> Res.	
•		n provided as a service package, each age, per line equipped (Cont'd)	<u> </u>	1100.	
	9)	Big Deal – Option A* (Call Waiting, Cancel Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, Speed Call, Distinctive Ring, Caller ID-Name and Number, Anonymous Call Block, Call Waiting ID**, Busy Redial, Call Return*69, Call Block, Select Call Forwarding and VIP Alert) (03850)***	\$	\$16.00	
	(10)	Big Deal – Option B (Call Waiting, Cancel Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, Call Return*69 and Call Block) (03851)***	\$	10.45	

(1)

# CANCELLED

OCT 0 1 2005 eRS18.2 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

\* Service Charges, as specified in Section 5, are not applicable when Big-Option A or Option B is established or discontinued.

- \*\* Where available
- \*\*\* This service is limited to existing subscribers at their present locations.

Issued: July 22, 2004

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



Effective: September 5, 2004

**CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC** 

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 6 1st Revised Sheet 18.2 Cancels Original Sheet 18.2

# **Missouri** Public

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### CALLING SERVICES

#### D. Rates and Charges

# Service Commission

RECTD JUL 23 2003

2. The following rates apply, in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable, to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

			<u>Monthly i</u> Bus		
b.		provided as a service package, each ge, per line equipped (Cont'd)	<u>Bus.</u>	<u>Res.</u>	
	9)	Big Deal – Option A* (Call Waiting, Cancel Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, Speed Call, Distinctive Ring, Caller ID-Name and Number, Anonymous Call Block, Call Waiting ID**, Busy Redial, Call Return*69, Call Block, Select Call Forwarding and VIP Alert) (03850)***	\$	\$16.00	
	(10)	Big Deal – Option B (Call Waiting, Cancel Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, Call Return*69 and Call Block) (03851)***	\$	9.70	(1)



SEP 0 5 2004 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

\* Service Charges, as specified in Section 5, are not applicable when Big-Option A or Option B is established or discontinued.

- \*\* Where available
- This service is limited to existing subscribers at their present locations.

Issued: July 23, 2003

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 6, 2003

Misseufi Public Service Commission

FILED SEP 0 6 2003

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 6 Original Sheet 18.2

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

# Missouri Public

RECD JUL 1 5 2002

#### CALLING SERVICES

#### D. Rates and Charges

- Service Commission
- 2. The following rates apply, in addition to Service Charges and other rates and charges applicable, to the associated individual central office access lines. (Cont'd)

			Monthl	<u>y Rate</u>
b.		n provided as a service package, each age, per line equipped (Cont'd)	<u>Bus.</u>	<u>Res.</u>
	9)	Big Deal – Option A* (Call Waiting, Cancel Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, Speed Call, Distinctive Ring, Caller ID-Name and Number, Anonymous Call Block, Call Waiting ID**, Busy Redial, Call Return*69, Call Block, Select Call Forwarding and VIP Alert)		
		(03850)***	\$	\$16.00
	(10)	Big Deal – Option B (Call Waiting, Cancel Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, Call Return*69 and Call Block) (03851)***	\$	9.00
	<b>1</b>	CANCELLED SEP 06 2003	•	3.00

\* Service Charges, as specified in Section 5, are not applicable when Big-Option A or Option B is established or discontinued.

PUPILS BU

- \*\* Where available
- \*\*\* This service is limited to existing subscribers at their present locations.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

#### Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 TM- 02-232 Service Commission

5



#### CALLING SERVICES

#### D. Rates and Charges (Con't)

2. The following rates apply. Service Charges are not applicable to customers ordering Worksmart Packages.

			Monthly	
b.		n provided as a service package, each age, per line equipped (Cont'd)	<u>Bus.</u>	<u>Res.</u>
	11)	WorkSmart Basic*		
		1 Year	<b>\$</b> 13.35	-
		2 Years	12.24	-
		3 Years	11.13	-
	12)	WorkSmart Complete*		
		1 Year	\$ 13.32	-
		2 Years	12.21	-
		3 Years	11.10	-
	13)	WorkSmart Deluxe*		
		1 Year	\$ 20.52	-
		2 Years	18.81	-
		3 Years	17.10	-

\* This service is limited to existing subscribers at their present locations.

Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED

October 1, 2014 Missouri Public

Service Commission JI-2015-0066 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

> **Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

Effective: September 1, 2002

#### CALLING SERVICES

#### D. Rates and Charges

- 3. Flexible packaging Residence\*\*
  - a) This service offers a discount of 40% off the rates as specified in D.2.a. preceding to residential customers who subscribe to individual calling services. This discount applies only when the customer subscribes to four or more of the following services\*:
    - Busy Redial Call Return\*69 Call Block Call Forwarding Call Waiting Caller ID Number Caller ID Number Caller ID Name and Number Distinctive Ring Special Call Acceptance Select Call Forwarding Speed Calling Three Way Calling VIP Alert
  - b) If four or more services are ordered, on an account basis, the discount will apply on rates of all services.
  - c) If the customer subscribes to less than four services or the customer removes a service(s) such that the total subscription becomes less than four, the discount does not apply.
  - d) A service may be added at a later date for the discount to apply. A service may also be substituted for another at a later date so that the discount may continue to apply.

\* Anonymous Call Block is not included in the threshold amount of four, however, this service will be discounted if the threshold amount is met.

\* This service offering is limited to existing subscribers at their present locations.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana



#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### D. Rates and Charges

- Choice Pac Business\*\*
  - a) This service offers a discount of 30% off the rates as specified in D.2.a. preceding to single line business customers who subscribe to individual CenturyTel Calling Services. This discount applies only when the customer subscribes to three or more of the following services\*:
    - Busy Redial Call Retum\*69 Call Block Call Forwarding Caller ID Number Caller ID Name and Number Distinctive Ring Special Call Acceptance Select Call Forwarding Speed Calling 8 and 30 Numbers Three Way Calling VIP Alert
  - b) If three or more services are ordered, on an account basis, the discount will apply on rates of all services.
  - c) If the customer subscribes to less than three services or the customer removes a service(s) such that the total subscription becomes less than three, the discount does not apply.
  - d) A service may be added at a later date for the discount to apply. A service may also be substituted for another at a later date so that the discount may continue to apply.

- \* Anonymous Call Block is not included in the threshold amount of three, however, this service will be discounted if the threshold amount is met.
- \*\* This service offering is limited to existing subscribers at their present locations.

Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

**Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 6 Original Sheet 19.2

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### CALLING SERVICES

#### D. Rates and Charges (Con't)

- 5. WorkSmart Business\*
  - a) WorkSmart Basic, Complete and Deluxe Packages offer business customers discount rate off the individual Calling Services based on the selection of one of the following term agreement periods:

One year commitment Two year commitment Three year commitment

b) Package Features

WorkSmart Basic: Call Waiting/Cancel Call Waiting Three Way Calling Caller ID Name and Number Select Call Forwarding

WorkSmart Complete: Call Waiting/Cancel Call Waiting Three Way Calling Caller ID Name and Number Call Forwarding

WorkSmart Deluxe: Call Waiting/Cancel Call Waiting Three Way Calling Caller ID Name and Number Call Forwarding Call Return\*69 Distinctive Ring

- c) Features within a package may not be substituted for another feature.
- d) If the customer terminates service prior to completion of the initial term commitment period, the customer shall be liable for an early termination charge of 25% of the monthly recurring charge for the remainder of the term.

If customer terminates service within the first 60 days, the customer will be liable for the applicable monthly recurring rate for one month; however, the Termination Liability will be waived. See General and Local Exchange Tariff PSC MO. No.1, Section 2, Sheets 22-23, Rules and Regulations.

\* This service offering is limited to existing subscribers at their present locations.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

**Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

# CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES (T) E. Packaged Services (T) 1. SIMPLE CHOICE™/BUSINESS ASSIST™ ADVANTAGE <sup>(1)</sup> (T) a. DESCRIPTION (T) Simple Choice™/Business Assist™ Advantage are packages of features available to both residential and business customers. Simple Choice™/Business Assist™ Advantage are packages of features available to both residential and business customers. Simple Choice™/Business Assist™ Advantage

residential and business customers. Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>/Business Assist<sup>™</sup> Advantage includes the features specified following and a flat rate access line. Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Two<sup>(2)</sup> includes two flat rate access lines. Customers subscribing to Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>/Business Assist<sup>™</sup> Advantage are entitled to unlimited use of the service/features specified.

#### b. FEATURES

Following are the eligible call features. All features may be not be available in all areas:

- Anonymous Call Block
- Busy Redial\*66
- Call Forward Busy
- Call Forward No Answer
- Call Forwarding
- Call Return\*69
- Call Waiting
- Call Waiting ID
- Caller ID
  - Caller ID Number Only

Cancel Call Waiting Distinctive Ring Message Waiting Indication Selective Call Accept\*64 Selective Call Forward\*63 Speed Call 8 or Speed Call 30 3-Way Calling VIP Alert Voice Mail Box

- c. TERMS AND CONDITIONS
  - 1. A customer may select an unlimited number of compatible services and features from the Features list. All terms and conditions as specified elsewhere in this tariff shall apply.
  - 2. Nonrecurring charges as specified elsewhere in this tariff do not apply for transactions involving additions, deletions, or changes to the services/features requested as part of Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>/Business Assist<sup>™</sup> Advantage. However, appropriate nonrecurring charges do apply for installation of, moves, and changes to the access line.
- <sup>(1)</sup> Simple Choice <sup>™</sup>/Business Assist<sup>™</sup> Advantage is not available to Key, Centrex, and PBX customers. (T)
- (2) Effective September 15, 2010, Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> One and Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Two are not available (N) to new customers and are limited to lines in service for existing customers. (N)

ISSUED: August 16, 2010

> CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: September 15, 2010

> FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2011-0068

(C)

#### CALLING SERVICES

#### E. Packaged Services

#### 1. SIMPLE CHOICE™/BUSINESS ASSIST™ ADVANTAGE \*

#### a. DESCRIPTION

Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>/Business Assist<sup>™</sup> Advantage are packages of features available to both residential and business customers. Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>/Business Assist<sup>™</sup> Advantage includes the features specified following and a flat rate access line. Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Two includes two flat rate access lines. Customers subscribing to Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>/Business Assist<sup>™</sup> Advantage are entitled to unlimited use of the service/features specified.

#### b. FEATURES

Following are the eligible call features. All features may be not be available in all areas:

- Anonymous Call Block
- Busy Redial\*66
- Call Forward Busy
- Call Forward No Answer
- Call Forwarding
- Call Return\*69
- Call Waiting
- Call Waiting ID
- Caller ID
- Caller ID Number Only

Cancel Call Waiting Distinctive Ring Message Waiting Indication Selective Call Accept\*64 Selective Call Forward\*63 Speed Call 8 or Speed Call 30 3-Way Calling VIP Alert Voice Mail Box

#### c. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

- 1. A customer may select an unlimited number of compatible services and features from the Features list. All terms and conditions as specified elsewhere in this tariff shall apply.
- Nonrecurring charges as specified elsewhere in this tariff do not apply for transactions involving additions, deletions, or changes to the services/features requested as part of Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>/Business Assist<sup>™</sup> Advantage. However, appropriate nonrecurring charges do apply for installation of, moves, and changes to the access line.
- \* Simple Choice <sup>™</sup>/Business Assist<sup>™</sup> Advantage is not available to Key, Centrex, and PBX customers. (N)

Effective: June 20, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED September 15, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2011-0068

Issued: May 21, 2007

(T)

#### CALLING SERVICES

#### E. Packaged Services

#### 1. SIMPLE CHOICE™/BUSINESS ASSIST™ ADVANTAGE

a. DESCRIPTION

 Simple Choice™/Business Assist™ Advantage are packages of features available to both
 (T)

 residential and business customers.
 Simple Choice™/Business Assist™ Advantage
 (T)

 includes the features specified following and a flat rate access line.
 Simple Choice™ Two
 (T)

 includes two flat rate access lines.
 Customers subscribing to Simple Choice™/Business
 (T)

 Assist™ Advantage are entitled to unlimited use of the service/features specified.
 (T)

#### b. FEATURES

Following are the eligible call features. All features may be not be available in all areas:

- Anonymous Call Block
- Busy Redial\*66
- Call Forward Busy
- Call Forward No Answer
- Call Forwarding
- Call Return\*69
- Call Waiting
- Call Waiting ID
- Caller ID
- Caller ID Number Only
- Cancel Call Waiting
- Distinctive Ring
- Message Waiting Indication
- Selective Call Accept\*64
- Selective Call Forward\*63
- Speed Call 8 or Speed Call 30
- 3-Way Calling
- VIP Alert
- Voice Mail Box

#### c. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

- A customer may select an unlimited number of compatible services and features from the Features list. All terms and conditions as specified elsewhere in this tariff shall apply.
- 2. Nonrecurring charges as specified elsewhere in this tariff do not apply for transactions involving additions, deletions, or changes to the services/features requested as part of Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>/Business Assist<sup>™</sup> Advantage. However, appropriate nonrecurring charges do apply for installation of, moves, and changes to the access line.

(T)

(T)

Issued: May 19, 2004

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: June 18, 2004

Cancelled June 20, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

Missouri Public Service Commission

Filed

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 6 Original Sheet 19.3

# Missouri Publio

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

CALLING SERVICES

# RECD JUL 1 5 2002

#### E. Packaged Services

## Service Commission

#### 1. SIMPLE CHOICE TM

a.

DESCRIPTION

Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> is a package of features available to both residential and business customers. Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>One includes the features specified following and a flat rate access line. Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>Two includes two flat rate access lines. Customers subscribing to Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> are entitled to unlimited use of the service/features specified.

b. FEATURES

Following are the eligible call features. All features may be not be available in all areas:

- Anonymous Call Block
- Busy Redial\*66
- Call Forward Busy
- Call Forward No Answer
- Call Forwarding
- Call Return\*69
- Call Waiting
- Call Waiting ID
- Caller ID
- Caller ID Number Only
- Cancel Call Waiting
- Distinctive Ring
- Message Waiting Indication
- Selective Call Accept\*64
- Selective Call Forward\*63
- Speed Call 8 or Speed Call 30
- 3-Way Calling
- VIP Alert

1

Voice Mail Box

# CANCELLED

JUN 1 8 2004 By 15475193 mission Public SSOURI

c. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

- 1. A customer may select an unlimited number of compatible services and features from the Features list. All terms and conditions as specified elsewhere in this tariff shall apply.
- Nonrecurring charges as specified elsewhere in this tariff do not apply for transactions involving additions, deletions, or changes to the services/features requested as part of Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>. However, appropriate nonrecurring charges do apply for installation of, moves, and changes to the access line.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

# Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01/2002 TM -OJ-232 Service Commission

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### E. Packaged Services

- 1. SIMPLE CHOICE™/BUSINESS ASSIST™ ADVANTAGE <sup>(1)</sup> (Cont'd)
  - c. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont'd)
    - 3. Customers subscribing to Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Two<sup>(2)</sup> may select different features for each line. All lines must be billed to the same account and located at the same premise.
    - 4. Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>/Business Assist<sup>™</sup> Advantage features must be activated by the customer before they can be used without incurring usage charges.
    - 5. All recurring charges applicable to an access line apply to Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>/Business Assist<sup>™</sup> Advantage. Among other things, these can include but are not limited to, EAS charges, surcharges, subscriber line charges, and taxes.
    - If access line rates for residence and business service, as listed elsewhere in this tariff, increase, Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>/Business Assist<sup>™</sup> Advantage rates may also increase (upon Commission approval).

(M)

(M)

- <sup>(1)</sup> Simple Choice <sup>TM</sup>/Business Assist<sup>TM</sup> Advantage is not available to Key, Centrex, and PBX customers.
- (2) Effective September 15, 2010, Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> One and Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Two are not available to new customers and are limited to lines in service for existing customers.
- (M) Material previously appearing on this page is now found on Original Sheet 19.4.1.

ISSUED: December 1, 2011

> CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: January 1, 2012

> Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0254

Ε.

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES										
Pa	Packaged Services									
1.	1. SIMPLE CHOICE™/BUSINESS ASSIST™ ADVANTAGE <sup>(1)</sup> (Cont'd) (T)									
c. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont'd)										
	<ol> <li>Customers subscribing to Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Two<sup>(2)</sup> may select different features for (C) each line. All lines must be billed to the same account and located at the same premise.</li> </ol>									
		4.	Simple Choice™/Business customer before they can b							
	5. All recurring charges applicable to an access line apply to Simple Choice™/Business Assist™ Advantage. Among other things, these can include but are not limited to, EAS charges, surcharges, subscriber line charges, and taxes.									
		6.	If access line rates for res tariff, increase, Simple C increase (upon Commissio	Choice™/Business						
	d.	RAT	ES							
		1.	RESIDENCE Rate Group	RG 1, 2 Monthly Rates	RG 3, 4, 5 Monthly Rates	RG M <u>Monthly Rates</u>				
			Simple Choice™ Simple Choice™ Two <sup>(2)</sup>	\$27.99 \$49.99	\$30.99 \$52.99	\$31.99 \$52.99	(C)			
		2.	BUSINESS Rate Group	RG 1,2,3 Monthly Rates	RG 4,5, Monthly Rates	RG M Monthly Rates				

#### NONRECURRING:

Business Assist<sup>™</sup> Advantage

Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Two<sup>(2)</sup>

A nonrecurring charge will not apply for installation of the features for Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>/Business Assist<sup>™</sup> Advantage. Installation, moves, and changes to the access line(s) will incur the appropriate nonrecurring charges found in Section 5.

\$43.99

\$80.99

<sup>(1)</sup> Simple Choice <sup>™</sup>/Business Assist<sup>™</sup> Advantage is not available to Key, Centrex, and PBX customers. (T)

\$37.99

\$70.99

(2) Effective September 15, 2010, Simple Choice™ One and Simple Choice™ Two are not available (N) to new customers and are limited to lines in service for existing customers. (N)

ISSUED: August 16, 2010

CANCELLED January 1, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0254 By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: September 15, 2010

\$43.99

\$80.99

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2011-0068

(C)

#### CALLING SERVICES

#### E. <u>Packaged Services</u>

#### 1. SIMPLE CHOICE™/BUSINESS ASSIST<sup>TM</sup> ADVANTAGE \* (Cont'd)

- c. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont'd)
  - 3. Customers subscribing to Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Two may select different features for each line. All lines must be billed to the same account and located at the same premise.
  - 4. Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>/Business Assist<sup>™</sup> Advantage features must be activated by the customer before they can be used without incurring usage charges.
  - All recurring charges applicable to an access line apply to Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>/Business Assist<sup>™</sup> Advantage. Among other things, these can include but are not limited to, EAS charges, surcharges, subscriber line charges, and taxes.
  - If access line rates for residence and business service, as listed elsewhere in this tariff, increase, Simple Choice™/Business Assist™ Advantage rates may also increase (upon Commission approval).

#### d. RATES

1.	<u>RESIDENCE</u> Rate Group	RG 1, Month <u>Rates</u>			3, 4, 5 nthly tes	N	CG M Aonthly Rates
	Simple Choice™	\$27.99	(I)	\$30	).99 (I)	\$	31.99 (I)
	Simple Choice™ Two	\$49.99	(I) <del>(</del>	\$52	2.99 (I)	\$	52.99 (I)
2.	<b>BUSINESS</b>						
	Rate Group		RG 1,2,3 Monthly <u>Rates</u>		RG 4,5, Monthly <u>Rates</u>	Ν	RG M Monthly Rates
	Business Assist <sup>TM</sup> Advantage		\$37.99 (I)		\$43.99 (I)		\$43.99 (I)
	Simple Choice™ Two		\$70.99 (I)		\$80.99 (I)		\$80.99 (I)

#### NONRECURRING:

A nonrecurring charge will not apply for installation of the features for Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>/Business Assist<sup>™</sup> Advantage. Installation, moves, and changes to the access line(s) will incur the appropriate nonrecurring charges found in Section 5.

\* Simple Choice  $^{TM}/Business Assist^{TM} Advantage$  is not available to Key, Centrex, and PBX customers.

Issued: Aug	ust 15, 2008
-------------	--------------

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

CANCELLED September 15, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2011-0068

#### FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

#### CALLING SERVICES

#### E. <u>Packaged Services</u>

#### 1. SIMPLE CHOICE™/BUSINESS ASSIST<sup>™</sup> ADVANTAGE \* (Cont'd)

- c. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont'd)
  - Customers subscribing to Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Two may select different features for each line. All lines must be billed to the same account and located at the same premise.
  - 4. Simple Choice™/Business Assist™ Advantage features must be activated by the customer before they can be used without incurring usage charges.
  - 5. All recurring charges applicable to an access line apply to Simple Choice™/Business Assist™ Advantage. Among other things, these can include but are not limited to, EAS charges, surcharges, subscriber line charges, and taxes.
  - If access line rates for residence and business service, as listed elsewhere in this tariff, increase, Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>/Business Assist<sup>™</sup> Advantage rates may also increase (upon Commission approval).

#### d. RATES

1.

2.

<u>RESIDENCE</u> Rate Group	RG 1 Month <u>Rates</u>	nly	Mo	6 3, 4, 5 onthly ites	N	RG M Aonthly Rates
Simple Choice™	\$26.9	5 (I)	\$2	9.95	\$	30.95 (I)
Simple Choice™ Two	\$47.9	5	\$5	0.95	\$	\$50.95
BUSINESS						
Rate Group		RG 1,2,3 Monthly <u>Rates</u>		RG 4,5, Monthly <u>Rates</u>	N	RG M Aonthly Rates
Business Assist™ Advantag	е	\$36.95		\$41.95		\$41.95 (I)
Simple Choice™ Two		\$67.95		\$77.95		\$77.95

#### NONRECURRING:

A nonrecurring charge will not apply for installation of the features for Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>/Business Assist<sup>™</sup> Advantage. Installation, moves, and changes to the access line(s) will incur the appropriate nonrecurring charges found in Section 5.

\* Simple Choice <sup>™</sup>/Business Assist<sup>™</sup> Advantage is not available to Key, Centrex, and PBX customers.

(N)

(T)

Issued: May 21, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

Filed Missouri Pubic Service Commission

Effective: June 20, 2007

#### CALLING SERVICES

#### E. <u>Packaged Services</u>

#### 1. SIMPLE CHOICE<sup>™</sup>/BUSINESS ASSIST<sup>™</sup> ADVANTAGE (Cont'd)

- c. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont'd)
  - 3. Customers subscribing to Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Two may select different features for each line. All lines must be billed to the same account and located at the same premise.
  - 4. Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>/Business Assist<sup>™</sup> Advantage features must be activated by the customer before they can be used without incurring usage charges.
  - 5. All recurring charges applicable to an access line apply to Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>/Business Assist<sup>™</sup> Advantage. Among other things, these can include but are not limited to, EAS charges, surcharges, subscriber line charges, and taxes.
  - 6. If access line rates for residence and business service, as listed elsewhere in this tariff, increase, Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>/Business Assist<sup>™</sup> Advantage rates may also increase (upon Commission approval).
- d. RATES

1.	RESIDENCE Rate Group	RG 1 Mont <u>Rate</u> :	hly	Мо	3, 4, 5 nthly <u>tes</u>	N	G M Ionthly ates
	Simple Choice™	\$26.9	95 (I)	\$29	9.95	\$	30.95 (I)
	Simple Choice™ Two	\$47.9	95	\$50	0.95	\$	50.95
2.	<b>BUSINESS</b>						
	Rate Group		RG 1,2,3 Monthly <u>Rates</u>		RG 4,5, Monthly <u>Rates</u>	N	CG M Ionthly Cates
	Business Assist™ Advan	tage	\$36.95		\$41.95		\$41.95 (I)
	Simple Choice™ Two		\$67.95		\$77.95		\$77.95

#### NONRECURRING:

A nonrecurring charge will not apply for installation of the features for Simple Choice™/Business Assist™ Advantage. Installation, moves, and changes to the access line(s) will incur the appropriate nonrecurring charges found in Section 5.

Effective: September 1, 2005

Cancelled June 20, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

**Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

Ε.

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 6 3rd Revised Sheet 19.4 Cancels 2nd Revised Sheet 19.4

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

# CALLING SERVICES

#### Packaged Services

OCT 0 1 2005 440RS 194 ublic Service Commission MISSOURI
ublic Service Commission MISSOURI

CANCELLED

#### 1. SIMPLE CHOICE™/BUSINESS ASSIST™ ADVANTAGE (Cont'd)

- c. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont'd)
  - 3. Customers subscribing to Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Two may select different features for each line. All lines must be billed to the same account and located at the same premise.
  - 4. Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>/Business Assist<sup>™</sup> Advantage features must be activated by the customer before they can be used without incurring usage charges.
  - 5. All recurring charges applicable to an access line apply to Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>/Business Assist<sup>™</sup> Advantage. Among other things, these can include but are not limited to, EAS charges, surcharges, subscriber line charges, and taxes.
  - If access line rates for residence and business service, as listed elsewhere in this tariff, increase, Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>/Business Assist<sup>™</sup> Advantage rates may also increase (upon Commission approval).
- d. RATES

1.

<u>RESIDENCE</u> Rate Group	RG 1, 2 Monthly <u>Rates</u>	RG 3, 4, 5 Monthly <u>Rates</u>	RG M Monthly <u>Rates</u>	
Simple Choice™	\$26.50	\$29.95	\$30.50	(1)
Simple Choice™ Two	\$47.95	\$50.95	\$50.95	(1)

2. BUSINESS

Rate Group	RG 1,2,3 Monthly <u>Rates</u>	RG 4,5, Monthly <u>Rates</u>	RG M Monthly <u>Rates</u>	(T) (T) (T)
Business Assist™ Advantage	\$36.95	\$41.95	\$41.50	(1)
Simple Choice™ Two	\$67.95	\$77.95	\$77.95	(1)

#### NONRECURRING:

A nonrecurring charge will not apply for installation of the features for Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>/Business Assist<sup>™</sup> Advantage. Installation, moves, and changes to the access line(s) will incur the appropriate nonrecurring charges found in Section 5.

Issued: July 22, 2004

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



Effective: September 5, 2004

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 6 2nd Revised Sheet 19.4 Cancels 1st Revised Sheet 19.4 GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF Missouri Public CALLING SERVICES Service Commission Packaged Services REC'D MAY 19 2004 SIMPLE CHOICE™/BUSINESS ASSIST™ ADVANTAGE (Cont'd) T) C. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont'd) З. Customers subscribing to Simple Choice™ Two may select different features for (T)each line. All lines must be billed to the same account and located at the same premise. 4. Simple Choice™/Business Assist™ Advantage features must be activated by the (TT) customer before they can be used without incurring usage charges. 5. All recurring charges applicable to an access line apply to Simple Choice™/Business Assist™ Advantage. Among other things, these can include but (T)are not limited to, EAS charges, surcharges, subscriber line charges, and taxes. 6. If access line rates for residence and business service, as listed elsewhere in this tariff, increase, Simple Choice™/Business Assist™ Advantage rates may also (T) CANCELLED increase (upon Commission approval). d. RATES SEP 0 5 2004 1. RESIDENCE RG 3, 4, 5 Rate Group RG 1.2 RG M ommission Monthly Monthly Monthly 1 vice Rates Rates Rates uplic MISSOURI \$25.95 **(T)** Simple Choice™ \$28.95 \$29.95 Simple Choice™ Two \$46.95 \$49.95 \$49.95 2. BUSINESS Rate Group RG 1.2.3 RG 4,5, M Monthly Monthly Rates Rates Business Assist™ Advantage \$35.95 \$40.95 **(T)** Simple Choice™ Two \$66.95 \$76.95 NONRECURRING: A nonrecurring charge will not apply for installation of the features for Simple Choice™/Business Assist™ Advantage. Installation, moves, and changes to the access **(TT)** line(s) will incur the appropriate nonrecurring charges found in Section 5. Issued: May 19, 2004 Effective: June 18, 2004 Chantel Mosby Missouri Public

Ε.

1.

Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

FILED JUN 18 2004

Service Commission

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section & 1st Revised Sheet 19.4 Cancels Original Sheet 19.4

				GENERAL AN	ID LOCAL EXCHA	NGE TARIFF	Missouri Public
				<u><u>C</u></u>			RECT JUL 28 2003
Ε.	<u>Packag</u>	ed Service	8				
	1.	SIMPLE c.		? (Cont'd) AND CONDITION	NS (Cont'd)		Service Commission
			3.				ay select different features for each located at the same premise.
			4.		features must be g usage charges.	activated by the cus	stomer before they can be used
			5.	-	n include but are no		y to Simple Choice? . Among other narges, surcharges, subscriber line
			6.				, as listed elsewhere in this tariff, oon Commission approval).
		d.	RATES				
			1.	RESIDENCE			
			Rate Gro	ար	RG 1, 2 Monthly <u>Rates</u>	RG 3, 4, 5 Monthly <u>Rates</u>	RG M Monthly <u>Rates</u>
			Simple (	hoice? One	\$25.95 (1)	\$28.95 (I)	\$29.95
CANCE	LLEN		Simple C	hoice? Two	\$46.95 (I)	\$49.95 (l)	\$49.95 (R)
Unite	a 2004	l	<b>2</b> .	BUSINESS			
CANCE JUN J By 2000	ILS 19. ICE Commission	nission	Rate Gro	ուե	RG 1,2,3 Monthly <u>Rates</u>	RG 4,5, M Monthly <u>Rates</u>	
•			Simple (	hoice? One	\$35.95	\$40.95	(1)
			Simple C	hoice? Two	\$66.95	\$76.95	(i) (l)
		NONREC	סאוססווי				()

A nonrecurring charge will not apply for installation of the features for Simple Choice? . Installation, moves, and changes to the access line(s) will incur the appropriate nonrecurring charges found in Section 5.

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Efective (September 6) 2005 C Sorvige Commission



PSC MO, NO, 1 Section 6 Original Sheet 19.4 -

September 1,2002 SEP 01 2002

TM-02-232 Service Commission

#### **GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF**

# Missouri Public

#### REC'D JUL 1 5 2002 CALLING SERVICES Service Commission Ε. Packaged Services 1. SIMPLE CHOICE ™ (Cont'd) TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont'd) C. 3. Customers subscribing to the Simple Choice™Two may select different features for each line. All lines must be billed to the same account and located at the same premise. 4. Simple Choice™ features must be activated by the customer before they can be used without incurring usage charges. 5. All recurring charges applicable to an access line apply to Simple Choice™. Among other things, these can include but are not limited to, EAS charges, surcharges, subscriber line charges, and taxes. 6. If access line rates for residence and business service, as listed elsewhere in this tariff, increase, Simple Choice™ rates may also increase (upon Commission approval). d. RATES 1. RESIDENCE RG M Rate Group RG 1, 2 RG 3, 4, 5 Monthly Monthly Monthly Rates Rates Rates Simple Choice™One \$24.95 \$27.95 \$29.95 Simple Choice™Two \$44.95 \$47.95 \$54.95 CANCELLED 4 2. BUSINESS SEP 0 6 2003 RG 1.2.3 RG 4,5, M Rate Group Monthly Monthly Rates Rates SUBIL Simple Choice™One \$34.95 \$39.95 Simple Choice™Two \$64.95 \$74.95 NONRECURRING: A nonrecurring charge will not apply for installation of the features for Simple Choice™. Installation, moves, and changes to the access line(s) will incur the appropriate nonrecurring charges found in Section 5. Missouri Public

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana



#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### E. Packaged Services

1. SIMPLE CHOICE<sup>™</sup>/BUSINESS ASSIST<sup>™</sup> ADVANTAGE <sup>(1)</sup> (Cont'd)

#### d. RATES

#### 1. <u>RESIDENCE</u>

Exchange	Simple Choice™	Simple Choice™ Two <sup>(2)</sup>
Ashland, Ava, Branson, Branson West, Buffalo, Cassville, Columbia, □Cuba, Forsyth, Kimberling City, Marshfield, Ozark, St. James, Troy, Warrenton, West Plains, Willow Springs, Wright City	<b>\$30.95</b> (R)	\$55 <b>.</b> 95(I)
Augusta, Dardenne/Lake St. Louis, Defiance, Foristell, New Melle, O'Fallon, St. Peters, Wentzville	<b>31.95</b> (R)	55.95(1)
All Other Exchanges	<b>29.95</b> ( )	52.95(I)

#### 2. BUSINESS

Exchange	Business Assist™ Advantage	Simple Choice™ Two <sup>(2)</sup>
Augusta, Branson, Columbia, Dardenne/Lake St. Louis, Defiance, Foristell, New Melle, O'Fallon, Ozark, St. Peters, Troy, Warrenton, Wentzville, West Plains	\$48.39	\$80.99
All Other Exchanges	41.79	70.99

#### NONRECURRING:

A nonrecurring charge will not apply for installation of the features for Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>/Business Assist<sup>™</sup> Advantage. Installation, moves, and changes to the access line(s) will incur the appropriate nonrecurring charges found in Section 5.

- <sup>(1)</sup> Simple Choice <sup>TM</sup>/Business Assist<sup>TM</sup> Advantage is not available to Key, Centrex, and PBX customers.
- (2) Effective September 15, 2010, Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> One and Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Two are not available to new customers and are limited to lines in service for existing customers.

ISSUED: July 31, 2014

BY: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: September 1, 2014

MO 14-08

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066 FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0038

(M)

(T)

(T)

Original Sheet 19.4.1

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### E. Packaged Services

1. SIMPLE CHOICE<sup>™</sup>/BUSINESS ASSIST<sup>™</sup> ADVANTAGE <sup>(1)</sup> (Cont'd)

#### d. RATES

#### 1. RESIDENCE

Exchange	Simple Choice™	Simple Choice™ Two <sup>(2)</sup>
Ashland, Ava, Branson, Branson West, Buffalo, Cassville, Columbia, Cuba, Forsyth, Kimberling City, Marshfield, Ozark, St. James, Troy, Warrenton, West Plains, Willow Springs, Wright City	\$30.99	\$52.99
Augusta, Dardenne/Lake St. Louis, Defiance, Foristell, New Melle, O'Fallon, St. Peters, Wentzville	31.99	52.99
All Other Exchanges	27.99	49.99

#### 2. BUSINESS

Exchange	Business Assist™ Advantage	Simple Choice™ Two <sup>(2)</sup>		(T)
Augusta, Branson, Columbia, Dardenne/Lake St. Louis, Defiance, Foristell, New Melle, O'Fallon, Ozark, St. Peters, Troy, Warrenton, Wentzville, West Plains	\$48.39	\$80.99	<mark>(I)</mark>	
All Other Exchanges	41.79	70.99	<b>(I)</b>	(T)

#### NONRECURRING:

A nonrecurring charge will not apply for installation of the features for Simple Choice™/Business Assist™ Advantage. Installation, moves, and changes to the access line(s) will incur the appropriate nonrecurring charges found in Section 5.

<sup>(1)</sup> Simple Choice <sup>™</sup>/Business Assist<sup>™</sup> Advantage is not available to Key, Centrex, and PBX customers.
 <sup>(2)</sup> Effective September 15, 2010, Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> One and Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Two are not available to new customers and are limited to lines in service for existing customers.

(M) Material now appearing on this page was previously found on 7th Revised Sheet 19.4.

ISSUED: December 1, 2011

> CANCELLED September 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0038

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: January 1, 2012

> Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0254

(M)

(T)

(T)

Ι

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### CALLING SERVICES

#### E. Packaged Services

#### 2. VOICE MAIL COMPLEMENTARY SERVICES PACKAGE

#### a. DESCRIPTION

The Voice Mail Complementary Services Package provides a group of basic network services (generally used in conjunction with voice mail services) at one monthly rate. The package consists of the following services (where available):

Call Forward Busy Call Forward No Answer or, Call Forward Busy/No Answer Message Waiting Indication - Audible or Visual

#### b. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

- All regulations and restrictions that normally apply to the services when they are individually provided also apply when they are provided as part of this package.
- All services are provided only from central offices that have been arranged to provide these services. The services are provided subject to availability of facilities.
- 3. This package is available only to individual line residence and business customers.

#### c. RATES

		Monthly Rate <u>Per Line</u>
1.	Residence	\$2.00
2.	Business	\$3.00

Issued: August 29, 2003

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 28, 2003

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

**Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 6 Original Sheet 19.5

# Missouri Public

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### CALLING SERVICES

#### 13.22 Packaged Services

Service Commission

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

#### 13.22.2 VOICE MAIL COMPLEMENTARY SERVICES PACKAGE

#### a. DESCRIPTION

The Voice Mail Complementary Services Package provides a group of basic network services (generally used in conjunction with voice mail services) at one monthly rate. The package consists of the following services (where available):

Call Forward Busy Call Forward No Answer or, Call Forward Busy/No Answer Message Waiting Indication - Audible or Visual

- **b. TERMS AND CONDITIONS** 
  - 1. All regulations and restrictions that normally apply to the services when they are individually provided also apply when they are provided as part of this package.
  - All services are provided only from central offices that have been arranged to provide these services. The services
    are provided subject to availability of facilities.
  - This package is available only to individual line residence and business customers.

#### c. RATES

Monthiy Rate Per Line

 1.
 Residence
 \$2.00

 2.
 Business
 \$3.00

# CANCELLED

SEP. 2 8 2003 Public 8 ommission

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

#### Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 TM -02 - 232 Service Commission



#### CALLING SERVICES

#### E. <u>Packaged Services</u>

#### 3. Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Metro<sup>(5)</sup>

a. DESCRIPTION

Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Metro offers the features listed in E.1.a. and E.1.b. for Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> One. The Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) Plan<sup>(1)</sup> (where available) is also included in the plan. In addition, Customers may choose other optional services at the rates defined in c. following.

#### b. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The terms and conditions for Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Metro are the same as are defined in E.1.c. for Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>.

#### c. RATES

Simple Choice Metro and MCA-4 With additional line <sup>(2)</sup> and dial-up Internet access With DSL Service <sup>(3)</sup> With additional line <sup>(2)</sup> and DSL Service <sup>(3)</sup>	$\begin{array}{c c} \hline Residence Business \\ \$ 34.95 & \$ 73.95 \\ 54.95^{(4)} & 106.95^{(4)} \\ 69.95^{(4)} & 116.95^{(4)} \\ 76.95^{(4)} & 132.95^{(4)} \end{array}$
Simple Choice Metro and MCA-5 With additional line <sup>(2)</sup> and dial-up Internet access With DSL Service <sup>(3)</sup> With additional line <sup>(2)</sup> and DSL Service <sup>(3)</sup>	$\begin{array}{cccc} \$ & 44.95 & \$ & 93.95 \\ & 64.95^{(4)} & 126.95^{(4)} \\ & 79.95^{(4)} & 136.95^{(4)} \\ & 86.95^{(4)} & 152.95^{(4)} \end{array}$

(1) Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) plans are defined in Section 4 of this tariff. MCA-4 is available to the exchanges of Dardenne, O'Fallon and St. Peters. MCA-5 is available to the exchanges of Augusta, Defiance, Foristell, Moscow Mills, New Melle, Old Monroe, Troy, Wentzville and Winfield.

- (2) Additional line does not include Simple Choice features.
- (3) DSL offered for single line users at 768kbps downstream/128kbps upstream.
- (4) Grandfathered Service This service is available only to existing customers at their existing location.
- (5) Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Metro is not available to Key, Centrex, and PBX customers.

(N)

(T)

Issued: May 21, 2007

Effective: June 20, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

Filed Missouri Pubic Service Commission

. .

\_

#### **GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF**

#### CALLING SERVICES

#### E. <u>Packaged Services</u>

#### 3. Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Metro

a. DESCRIPTION

Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Metro offers the features listed in E.1.a. and E.1.b. for Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> One. The Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) Plan<sup>(1)</sup> (where available) is also included in the plan. In addition, Customers may choose other optional services at the rates defined in c. following.

#### b. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The terms and conditions for Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Metro are the same as are defined in E.1.c. for Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>.

#### c. RATES

<u>Simple Choice Metro and MCA-4</u> With additional line <sup>(2)</sup> and dial-up Internet access With DSL Service <sup>(3)</sup> With additional line <sup>(2)</sup> and DSL Service <sup>(3)</sup>	Residence         Business           \$ 34.95         \$ 73.95           54.95 <sup>(4)</sup> 106.95 <sup>(4)</sup> 69.95 <sup>(4)</sup> 116.95 <sup>(4)</sup> 76.95 <sup>(4)</sup> 132.95 <sup>(4)</sup>	() () ()
Simple Choice Metro and MCA-5 With additional line <sup>(2)</sup> and dial-up Internet access With DSL Service <sup>(3)</sup> With additional line <sup>(2)</sup> and DSL Service <sup>(3)</sup>		ר) ר) ר)

Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) plans are defined in Section 4 of this tariff. MCA-4 is available to the exchanges of Dardenne, O'Fallon and St. Peters. MCA-5 is available to the exchanges of Augusta, Defiance, Foristell, Moscow Mills, New Melle, Old Monroe, Troy, Wentzville and Winfield.

- (2) Additional line does not include Simple Choice features.
- (3) DSL offered for single line users at 768kbps downstream/128kbps upstream.
- (4) Grandfathered Service This service is available only to existing customers at their existing location.

Issued: March 17, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana





(N)

(N)

T) T)

Cancelled June 20, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

#### CALLING SERVICES

#### E. <u>Packaged Services</u>

#### 3. Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Metro<sup>(4)</sup>

#### a. DESCRIPTION

Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Metro offers the features listed in E.1.a. and E.1.b. for Simple Choice One. The Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) Plan<sup>(1)</sup> (where available) is also included in the plan. In addition, Customers may choose other optional services at the rates defined in c. following. Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Metro is available to residence and one-party business customers.

#### b. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The terms and conditions for Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Metro are the same as are defined in E.1.c. for Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>.

#### c. RATES

	Residence Business	
Simple Choice Metro and MCA-4	\$ 34.95	\$ 73.95
With additional line <sup>(2)</sup> and dial-up Internet access	54.95	106.95
With DSL Service <sup>(3)</sup>	69.95	116.95
With additional line <sup>(2)</sup> and DSL Service <sup>(3)</sup>	76.95	132.95
Simple Choice Metro and MCA-5	\$ 44.95	\$ 93.95
With additional line <sup>(2)</sup> and dial-up Internet access	64.95	126.95
With DSL Service <sup>(3)</sup>	79.95	136.95
With additional line <sup>(2)</sup> and DSL Service <sup>(3)</sup>	86.95	152.95

- (1) Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) plans are defined in Section 4 of this tariff. MCA-4 is available to the exchanges of Dardenne, O'Fallon and St. Peters. MCA-5 is available to the exchanges of Augusta, Defiance, Foristell, Moscow Mills, New Melle, Old Monroe, Troy, Wentzville and Winfield.
- (2) Additional line does not include Simple Choice features.
- (3) DSL offered for single line users at 768kbps downstream/128kbps upstream.
- (4) Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Metro is not available with Key Systems, PABX Systems or Centrex.

(N)

Issued: March 1, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



Effective: March 31, 2006

April 17, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission

Cancelled

#### CALLING SERVICES

#### E. Packaged Services

(N)

ł

- 3. Simple Choice™ Metro
- a. DESCRIPTION

Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Metro offers the features listed in E.1.a. and E.1.b. for Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>One. The Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) Plan<sup>(1)</sup> (where available) is also included in the plan. In addition, Customers may choose other optional services at the rates defined in c. following.

 b. TERMS AND CONDITIONS The terms and conditions for Simple Choice<sup>™</sup> Metro are the same as are defined in E.1.c. for Simple Choice<sup>™</sup>.

#### c. RATES

	<u>Residence</u>	<b>Business</b>
Simple Choice Metro and MCA-4	\$ 34.95	\$ 73.95
With additional line <sup>(2)</sup> and dial-up Internet access	54.95	106.95
With DSL Service <sup>(3)</sup>	69.95	116.95
With additional line <sup>(2)</sup> and DSL Service <sup>(3)</sup>	76.95	132.95
Simple Choice Metro and MCA-5	\$ 44.95	\$ 93.95
With additional line <sup>(2)</sup> and dial-up internet access	64.95	126.95
With DSL Service (9)	79.95	136.95
With additional line <sup>(2)</sup> and DSL Service <sup>(3)</sup>	86.95	152.95

(1) Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) plans are defined in Section 4 of this tariff. MCA-4 is available to the exchanges of Dardenne, O'Fallon and St. Peters. MCA-5 is available to the exchanges of Augusta, Defiance, Foristell, Moscow Mills, New Melle, Old Monroe, Troy, Wentzville and Winfield.

(2) Additional line does not include Simple Choice features.

(3) DSL offered for single line users at 768kbps downstream/128kbps upstream.

Issued: August 29, 2003

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 28, 2003

Cancelled

March 31, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

(N)
#### CALLING SERVICES

#### E. PACKAGED SERVICES

#### 4. SELECT PAK/BUSINESS ASSIST SELECT <sup>(1)</sup>

#### a. CONDITIONS

Select Pak/Business Assist Select consists of the following features only. Charges for other services offered by CenturyTel, such as access lines, are in addition to this package rate.

Customers who subscribe to Select Pak/Business Assist Select may choose any or all of the following services (where available):

Caller ID Call Waiting Call Waiting ID Call Forwarding 3-Way Calling

#### b. MONTHLY RATE, per line

	Select Pak	Business Assist <u>Select</u>
Residence	\$14.95	-
Business	-	\$14.95

#### 5. CALLER ID EXTRA

The Company will offer a feature plan to residential customers who subscribe to Caller ID Name and Number, Call Waiting, Call Waiting ID and Call Forward for a package price of \$10.95 per month. In addition, all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

#### 6. CALLER ID PLUS

The Company will offer a feature plan to residential customers who subscribe to Caller ID Name and Number, Call Waiting and Call Waiting ID where available, for a package price of \$9.39 per month. In addition, all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

#### (1) Grandfathered to existing customers at existing locations.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066 Effective: October 1, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

**Business Assist** 

(C)

(T)

(N)

(N)

#### **GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF**

#### CALLING SERVICES

#### E. PACKAGED SERVICES <sup>(1)</sup>

# 4. SELECT PAK/BUSINESS ASSIST SELECT

#### a. CONDITIONS

Select Pak/Business Assist Select consists of the following features only. Charges for other services offered by CenturyTel, such as access lines, are in addition to this package rate.

Customers who subscribe to Select Pak/Business Assist Select may choose any or all of the following services (where available):

Caller ID Call Waiting Call Waiting ID Call Forwarding 3-Way Calling

#### b. MONTHLY RATE, per line

	Select Pak	Select
Residence	\$14.95	-
Business	-	\$14.95

# 5. CALLER ID EXTRA

The Company will offer a feature plan to residential customers who subscribe to Caller ID Name and Number, Call Waiting, Call Waiting ID and Call Forward for a package price of \$10.95 per month. In addition, all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

#### 6. CALLER ID PLUS

The Company will offer a feature plan to residential customers who subscribe to Caller ID Name and Number, Call Waiting and Call Waiting ID where available, for a package price of \$8.95 per month. In addition, all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

(1) Grandfathered to existing customers at existing locations.

Issued: March 4, 2008

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA Effective: April 3, 2008

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission FILED Missouri Public Service Commission CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

PSC MO, NO. 1 SECTION 6 Original Sheet 19.7

(N)

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### CALLING SERVICES

#### F. PACKAGED SERVICES

#### 1. SELECT PAK/BUSINESS ASSIST SELECT

#### a. CONDITIONS

Select Pak/Business Assist Select consists of the following features only. Charges for other services offered by CenturyTel, such as access lines, are in addition to this package rate.

Customers who subscribe to Select Pak/Business Assist Select may choose any or all of the following services (where available):

Caller ID Call Waiting Call Waiting ID Call Forwarding 3-Way Calling

b. MONTHLY RATE, per line

	Select Pak	Seleçt	
Residence	\$14.95	-	
Business	-	\$14.95	(N)

Out- A Duly

CANCELLED

April 3, 2008 Missouri Public

Service Commission

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: March 11, 2004

**Business Assist** 

0-1--4

**Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

# CALLING SERVICES

#### E. PACKAGED SERVICES

#### 7. PREPAID LOCAL TELEPHONE SERVICE (PLTS)

Prepaid Local Telephone Service (PLTS) is a residential payment plan where the customer agrees to pay for service one month in advance. Upon establishment of the PLTS plan, the customer will be billed for one month service. The Company will require payment of these charges prior to establishment of service. Thereafter, the customer will be required to pay one month's service on a monthly basis. Once payment for service is received, one month's service will be provisioned and is non-refundable if the customer cancels service prior to the end of the month. No deposits, non-recurring charges or connection fees apply. This is a <u>prepaid</u> monthly service.

- A. PLTS is configured as follows:
  - 1. Voice grade residential flat rate line, or local measured service line, if available.
  - 2. All mandatory services, including extended area service, expanded local calling, etc. (all tariffed charges applicable).
  - 3. Tone Dialing (Tariffed tone dialing/touch tone charges are applicable).
  - 4. Ability to dial 911.
  - 5. Ability to report service problems seven days a week.
  - 6. Ability to dial CenturyTel Customer Service.
  - 7. Primary directory listing (nonpublished/nonlisted available at tariffed charges).
  - 8. Access to Directory Assistance.
  - 9. Toll blocking/usage sensitive services blocking (tariff charges applicable).
  - 10. Call Waiting, Caller ID, and Call Forwarding included.
- B. Customers who are unable to pay the required charges to maintain their present service may activate a PLTS plan, but may be required to agree to a repayment plan for their current charges.
- C. New customers who do not qualify for service due to a poor credit history may subscribe to PLTS.

(N)

Issued: April 22, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA Effective: May 22, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066 (N)

#### CALLING SERVICES

# E. PACKAGED SERVICES

- 7. PREPAID LOCAL TELEPHONE SERVICE (PLTS) Cont'd
  - D. The monthly rate for PLTS shall be in addition to any surcharges and fees established or authorized by a government entity, including but not limited to 911, subscriber line charge, sales tax and municipal fees.
  - E. Subscribers to PLTS are required to have mandatory toll blocking and usage sensitive blocking placed on their telephone line. It is the customer's responsibility to not make or receive calls, except for Directory Assistance, for which additional charges are billed to the customer's telephone number. After the first three directory assistance calls, tariffed rates for directory assistance will apply.
  - F. The Company may disconnect PLTS service, with notice, for any of the following reasons:
    - 1. Failure to make monthly payments to maintain the PLTS balance.
    - 2. Use of the service in a manner that interferes with the service of others.
    - 3. If the customer accrues new billable charges for toll or other service on their telephone bill.
  - G. The Company may disconnect PLTS service without notice for any of the following reasons:
    - 1. Where a known dangerous condition exists.
    - 2. Where service is connected without authority by a person who has not applied for the service, or who has reconnected service without authority following termination of service.
  - H. If the PLTS customer is disconnected due to failure to comply with any terms of PLTS, they will no longer be eligible for PLTS. The customer can return to basic local telephone service if they meet the requirements for service, including payment of outstanding essential charges if applicable and payment of a deposit if their credit history is such that a deposit would normally be required.
  - I. Residential Monthly Rate

\$39.95

(N)

Issued: April 22, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA Effective: May 22, 2008

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

(N)

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

#### 8. ECONOMY PAK PLUS (768 Kbps)

During the period November 12, 2009 through **December 31, 2011**, the Company will (C) provide residential customers with an Access Line, Caller Id, Call Waiting, Call Waiting Id and 768K High Speed Internet for \$59.95. This service is only offered where the services are technically available. This is offered in the following exchanges: Alton, Buffalo, Caulfield, Chamois, Conway, Cross Timbers, Dora, Elkland, Exeter, Gainesville, Hermitage, Jamestown, Jenkins, Koshkonong, Louisburg, Morrison, Mount Sterling, Pittsburg, Prairie Home, Preston, Thayer, Theodosia, Thomasville, Summersville, Urbana, Washburn, Wasola, Wheatland, Woolridge.

During the period November 12, 2009 through **December 31, 2011**, the Company will (C) provide residential customers with an Access Line, Caller Id, Call Waiting, Call Waiting Id and 768K High Speed Internet for \$49.95. This service is only offered where the services are technically available. This is offered in the following exchanges: Ashland, Augusta, Ava, Belle, Bland, Blue Eye, Bourbon, Bradleyville, Branson, Branson West, Cabool, Cape Fair, Cassville, Cedar Creek, Centralia, Clark, Columbia, Crane, Cuba, Dardenne, Defiance, Foley, Fordland, Foristell, Forsyth, Galena, Hallsville, Hawk Point, Hermann, High Hill, Highlandville, Holstein, Hurley, Jonesburg, Kimberling City, Leasburg, Mano, Mansfield, Marshfield, Marthasville, Moscow Mills, New Melle, Niangua, O Fallon, Old Monroe, Ozark, Protem, Reeds Spring, Rocheport, Rockaway Beach, Safe, Seymour, Shell Knob, Sparta, St. James, St. Peters, Sturgeon, Troy, Truxton, Vichy, Warrenton, Wentzville, West Plains, Winfield, Wright City.

ISSUED: March 22, 2011

> CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2011-0476

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

8. ECONOMY PAK PLUS (768 Kbps)

During the period November 12, 2009 through **March 31, 2011**, the Company will provide (C) residential customers with an Access Line, Caller Id, Call Waiting, Call Waiting Id and 768K High Speed Internet for \$59.95. This service is only offered where the services are technically available. This is offered in the following exchanges: Alton, Buffalo, Caulfield, Chamois, Conway, Cross Timbers, Dora, Elkland, Exeter, Gainesville, Hermitage, Jamestown, Jenkins, Koshkonong, Louisburg, Morrison, Mount Sterling, Pittsburg, Prairie Home, Preston, Thayer, Theodosia, Thomasville, Summersville, Urbana, Washburn, Wasola, Wheatland, Woolridge.

During the period November 12, 2009 through **March 31, 2011**, the Company will provide (C) residential customers with an Access Line, Caller Id, Call Waiting, Call Waiting Id and 768K High Speed Internet for \$49.95. This service is only offered where the services are technically available. This is offered in the following exchanges: Ashland, Augusta, Ava, Belle, Bland, Blue Eye, Bourbon, Bradleyville, Branson, Branson West, Cabool, Cape Fair, Cassville, Cedar Creek, Centralia, Clark, Columbia, Crane, Cuba, Dardenne, Defiance, Foley, Fordland, Foristell, Forsyth, Galena, Hallsville, Hawk Point, Hermann, High Hill, Highlandville, Holstein, Hurley, Jonesburg, Kimberling City, Leasburg, Mano, Mansfield, Marshfield, Marthasville, Moscow Mills, New Melle, Niangua, O Fallon, Old Monroe, Ozark, Protem, Reeds Spring, Rocheport, Rockaway Beach, Safe, Seymour, Shell Knob, Sparta, St. James, St. Peters, Sturgeon, Troy, Truxton, Vichy, Warrenton, Wentzville, West Plains, Winfield, Wright City.

ISSUED: September 21, 2010

CANCELLED April 1, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commisison JI-2011-0476 By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: October 1, 2010 FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2011-0138

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

#### 8. ECONOMY PAK PLUS (768 Kbps)

During the period November 12, 2009 through **September 30, 2010**, the Company will (C) provide residential customers with an Access Line, Caller Id, Call Waiting, Call Waiting Id and 768K High Speed Internet for \$59.95. This service is only offered where the services are technically available. This is offered in the following exchanges: Alton, Buffalo, Caulfield, Chamois, Conway, Cross Timbers, Dora, Elkland, Exeter, Gainesville, Hermitage, Jamestown, Jenkins, Koshkonong, Louisburg, Morrison, Mount Sterling, Pittsburg, Prairie Home, Preston, Thayer, Theodosia, Thomasville, Summersville, Urbana, Washburn, Wasola, Wheatland, Woolridge.

During the period November 12, 2009 through **September 30, 2010**, the Company will (C) provide residential customers with an Access Line, Caller Id, Call Waiting, Call Waiting Id and 768K High Speed Internet for \$49.95. This service is only offered where the services are technically available. This is offered in the following exchanges: Ashland, Augusta, Ava, Belle, Bland, Blue Eye, Bourbon, Bradleyville, Branson, Branson West, Cabool, Cape Fair, Cassville, Cedar Creek, Centralia, Clark, Columbia, Crane, Cuba, Dardenne, Defiance, Foley, Fordland, Foristell, Forsyth, Galena, Hallsville, Hawk Point, Hermann, High Hill, Highlandville, Holstein, Hurley, Jonesburg, Kimberling City, Leasburg, Mano, Mansfield, Marshfield, Marthasville, Moscow Mills, New Melle, Niangua, O Fallon, Old Monroe, Ozark, Protem, Reeds Spring, Rocheport, Rockaway Beach, Safe, Seymour, Shell Knob, Sparta, St. James, St. Peters, Sturgeon, Troy, Truxton, Vichy, Warrenton, Wentzville, West Plains, Winfield, Wright City.

ISSUED: June 21, 2010 CANCELLED October 1, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2011-0138

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2010

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0734

#### **CENTURYTEL** CALLING SERVICES

#### E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

#### 8. ECONOMY PAK PLUS (768 Kbps)

During the period November 12, 2009 through **June 30, 2010**, the Company will provide (C) residential customers with an Access Line, Caller Id, Call Waiting, Call Waiting Id and **768K** High Speed Internet for **\$59.95**. **This** service is only offered where the services are technically available. This is offered in the following exchanges: Alton, Buffalo, Caulfield, Chamois, Conway, Cross Timbers, Dora, Elkland, Exeter, Gainesville, Hermitage, Jamestown, Jenkins, Koshkonong, Louisburg, Morrison, Mount Sterling, Pittsburg, Prairie Home, Preston, Thayer, Theodosia, Thomasville, Summersville, Urbana, Washburn, Wasola, Wheatland, Woolridge.

During the period November 12, 2009 through **June 30, 2010**, the Company will provide residential customers with an Access Line, Caller Id, Call Waiting, Call Waiting Id and **768K** High Speed Internet for **\$49.95**. **This** service is only offered where the services are technically available. This is offered in the following exchanges: Ashland, Augusta, Ava, Belle, Bland, Blue Eye, Bourbon, Bradleyville, Branson, Branson West, Cabool, Cape Fair, Cassville, Cedar Creek, Centralia, Clark, Columbia, Crane, Cuba, Dardenne, Defiance, Foley, Fordland, Foristell, Forsyth, Galena, Hallsville, Hawk Point, Hermann, High Hill, Highlandville, Holstein, Hurley, Jonesburg, Kimberling City, Leasburg, Mano, Mansfield, Marshfield, Marthasville, Moscow Mills, New Melle, Niangua, O Fallon, Old Monroe, Ozark, Protem, Reeds Spring, Rocheport, Rockaway Beach, Safe, Seymour, Shell Knob, Sparta, St. James, St. Peters, Sturgeon, Troy, Truxton, Vichy, Warrenton, Wentzville, West Plains, Winfield, Wright City.

ISSUED: March 22, 2010

> CANCELLED July 1, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0734

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2010

> FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0570

(T)

(T)

(C)

#### CALLING SERVICES

#### E. PACKAGED SERVICES

#### 8. ECONOMY PAK PLUS

(T)

**During the period November 12, 2009 through March 31, 2010**, the Company will provide (C) residential customers with an Access Line, Caller Id, Call Waiting, Call Waiting Id and 512K High Speed Internet for \$59.95. Customers willing to have term commitments will have a \$15.00 reduction a month for a 12 month commitment. This service is only offered where the services are technically available. This is offered in the following exchanges: Alton, Buffalo, Caulfield, Chamois, Conway, Cross Timbers, Dora, Elkland, Exeter, Gainesville, Hermitage, Jamestown, Jenkins, Koshkonong, Louisburg, Morrison, Mount Sterling, Pittsburg, Prairie Home, Preston, Thayer, Theodosia, Thomasville, Summersville, Urbana, Washburn, Wasola, Wheatland, Woolridge.

**During the period November 12, 2009 through March 31, 2010**, the Company will provide (C) residential customers with an Access Line, Caller Id, Call Waiting, Call Waiting Id and 512K High Speed Internet for \$49.95. Customers willing to have term commitments will have a \$15.00 reduction a month for a 12 month commitment. This service is only offered where the services are technically available. This is offered in the following exchanges: Ashland, Augusta, Ava, Belle, Bland, Blue Eye, Bourbon, Bradleyville, Branson, Branson West, Cabool, Cape Fair, Cassville, Cedar Creek, Centralia, Clark, Columbia, Crane, Cuba, Dardenne, Defiance, Foley, Fordland, Foristell, Forsyth, Galena, Hallsville, Hawk Point, Hermann, High Hill, Highlandville, Holstein, Hurley, Jonesburg, Kimberling City, Leasburg, Mano, Mansfield, Marthasville, Moscow Mills, New Melle, Niangua, O Fallon, Old Monroe, Ozark, Protem, Reeds Spring, Rocheport, Rockaway Beach, Safe, Seymour, Shell Knob, Sparta, St. James, St. Peters, Sturgeon, Troy, Truxton, Vichy, Warrenton, Wentzville, West Plains, Winfield, Wright City.

ISSUED: November 2, 2009 CANCELLED April 01, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0570

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: November 12, 2009

> FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0319

(C)

(C)

(C)

(C)

# GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

# **CALLING SERVICES**

# E. PACKAGED SERVICES

# 8. ECONOMY PACK PLUS

For a period of 90 days beginning July 10, 2009, the Company will provide residential customers with an Access Line, Caller Id, Call Waiting, Call Waiting Id and 512K High Speed Internet for \$59.95. Customers willing to have term commitments will have a \$15.00 reduction a month for a 12 month commitment. This service is only offered where the services are technically available. This is offered in the following exchanges: Alton, Buffalo, Caulfield, Chamois, Conway, Cross Timbers, Dora, Elkland, Exeter, Gainesville, Hermitage, Jamestown, Jenkins, Koshkonong, Louisburg, Morrison, Mount Sterling, Pittsburg, Prairie Home, Preston, Thayer, Theodosia, Thomasville, Summersville, Urbana, Washburn, Wasola, Wheatland, Woolridge.

For a period of 90 days beginning July 10, 2009, the Company will provide residential customers with an Access Line, Caller Id, Call Waiting, Call Waiting Id and 512K High Speed Internet for \$49.95. Customers willing to have term commitments will have a \$15.00 reduction a month for a 12 month commitment. This service is only offered where the services are technically available. This is offered in the following exchanges: Ashland, Augusta, Ava, Belle, Bland, Blue Eye, Bourbon, Bradleyville, Branson, Branson West, Cabool, Cape Fair, Cassville, Cedar Creek, Centralia, Clark, Columbia, Crane, Cuba, Dardenne, Defiance, Foley, Fordland, Foristell, Forsyth, Galena, Hallsville, Hawk Point, Hermann, High Hill, Highlandville, Holstein, Hurley, Jonesburg, Kimberling City, Leasburg, Mano, Mansfield, Marshfield, Marthasville, Moscow Mills, New Melle, Niangua, O Fallon, Old Monroe, Ozark, Protem, Reeds Spring, Rocheport, Rockaway Beach, Safe, Seymour, Shell Knob, Sparta, St. James, St. Peters, Sturgeon, Troy, Truxton, Vichy, Warrenton, Wentzville, West Plains, Winfield, Wright City.

Issued: June 30, 2009

Effective: July 10, 2009

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED November 12, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0319

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0896

(C)

(C)

# GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

# **CALLING SERVICES**

# E. PACKAGED SERVICES

# 8. ECONOMY PACK PLUS

For a period of 90 days beginning April 1, 2009, the Company will provide residential (C) customers with an Access Line, Caller Id, Call Waiting, Call Waiting Id and 256K High Speed Internet for \$59.95. Customers willing to have term commitments will have a \$15.00 reduction a month for a 12 month commitment. This service is only offered where the services are technically available. This is offered in the following exchanges: Alton, Buffalo, Caulfield, Chamois, Conway, Cross Timbers, Dora, Elkland, Exeter, Gainesville, Hermitage, Jamestown, Jenkins, Koshkonong, Louisburg, Morrison, Mount Sterling, Pittsburg, Prairie Home, Preston, Thayer, Theodosia, Thomasville, Summersville, Urbana, Washburn, Wasola, Wheatland, Woolridge.

For a period of 90 days beginning April 1, 2009, the Company will provide residential customers with an Access Line, Caller Id, Call Waiting, Call Waiting Id and 256K High Speed Internet for \$49.95. Customers willing to have term commitments will have a \$15.00 reduction a month for a 12 month commitment. This service is only offered where the services are technically available. This is offered in the following exchanges: Ashland, Augusta, Ava, Belle, Bland, Blue Eye, Bourbon, Bradleyville, Branson, Branson West, Cabool, Cape Fair, Cassville, Cedar Creek, Centralia, Clark, Columbia, Crane, Cuba, Dardenne, Defiance, Foley, Fordland, Foristell, Forsyth, Galena, Hallsville, Hawk Point, Hermann, High Hill, Highlandville, Holstein, Hurley, Jonesburg, Kimberling City, Leasburg, Mano, Mansfield, Marshfield, Marthasville, Moscow Mills, New Melle, Niangua, O Fallon, Old Monroe, Ozark, Protem, Reeds Spring, Rocheport, Rockaway Beach, Safe, Seymour, Shell Knob, Sparta, St. James, St. Peters, Sturgeon, Troy, Truxton, Vichy, Warrenton, Wentzville, West Plains, Winfield, Wright City.

Issued: March 13, 2009

Effective: March 23, 2009

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

Cancelled July 10, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0896 Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0647

# **CALLING SERVICES**

# E. PACKAGED SERVICES

# 8. ECONOMY BUNDLE PLUS

For a period of 90 days beginning November 16, 2008, the Company will provide residential customers with an Access Line, Caller Id, Call Waiting, Call Waiting Id and 256K High Speed Internet for \$59.95. Customers willing to have term commitments will have a \$15.00 reduction a month for a 12 month commitment. This service is only offered where the services are technically available. This is offered in the following exchanges: Alton, Buffalo, Caulfield, Chamois, Conway, Cross Timbers, Dora, Elkland, Exeter, Gainesville, Hermitage, Jamestown, Jenkins, Koshkonong, Louisburg, Morrison, Mount Sterling, Pittsburg, Prairie Home, Preston, Thayer, Theodosia, Thomasville, Summersville, Urbana, Washburn, Wasola, Wheatland, Woolridge

For a period of 90 days beginning November 16, 2008, the Company will provide residential customers with an Access Line, Caller Id, Call Waiting, Call Waiting Id and 256K High Speed Internet for \$49.95. Customers willing to have term commitments will have a \$15.00 reduction a month for a 12 month commitment. This service is only offered where the services are technically available. This is offered in the following exchanges: Ashland, Augusta, Ava, Belle, Bland, Blue Eye, Bourbon, Bradleyville, Branson, Branson West, Cabool, Cape Fair, Cassville, Cedar Creek, Centralia, Clark, Columbia, Crane, Cuba, Dardenne, Defiance, Foley, Fordland, Foristell, Forsyth, Galena, Hallsville, Hawk Point, Hermann, High Hill, Highlandville, Holstein, Hurley, Jonesburg, Kimberling City, Leasburg, Mano, Mansfield, Marshfield, Marthasville, Moscow Mills, New Melle, Niangua, O Fallon, Old Monroe, Ozark, Protem, Reeds Spring, Rocheport, Rockaway Beach, Safe, Seymour, Shell Knob, Sparta, St. James, St. Peters, Sturgeon, Troy, Truxton, Vichy, Warrenton, Wentzville, West Plains, Winfield, Wright City

Issued: November 6, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

Cancelled March 23, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0647 Effective: November 16, 2008

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0219

(N)

(N)

#### CALLING SERVICES

#### E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

9. Business Unlimited Service

#### A. Description

Business customers with 1-10 lines will be eligible for discounted unlimited calling services. Subscription to the Business Unlimited bundle includes one line of Unlimited Local Calling with a choice of calling features offered by the Company and unlimited long distance calling provided by CenturyTel Long Distance, LLC. Additional lines of unlimited local and long distance calling, up to a maximum of ten (10) lines, may be added. The monthly rate for Business Unlimited does not include applicable taxes and surcharges.

(T)

(N)

(T)

(D)

(D)

(N)

(N)

(T)

(T)

(D)

Metered/measured line services, PBX, Key, or Centrex accounts are not eligible for (T) Business Unlimited. Unlimited toll and EAS services are included. Metropolitan Calling (T) Area (MCA) Plan, where available, is included with Customer's acceptance of the MCA MPA/NXX. Unlimited Long Distance does not apply to metered/measured line services, PBX, Key, or Centrex accounts. The customer must subscribe to the CenturyTel Long (T) Distance, LLC Basic Business Unlimited Long Distance Bundle for each Business Unlimited line. Business Unlimited is for typical domestic voice usage only, and cannot (T) be used for any purpose inconsistent with typical domestic voice usage. If usage under this plan is not consistent with typical domestic voice usage, as determined in the (T) Company's sole discretion, the Company reserves the right to move customer to an (T) alternative plan or may suspend, restrict or cancel customer's service. (D)

#### B. Monthly Rates

The following rates apply in addition to the monthly rates applicable for companion long distance service provided by CenturyTel Long Distance, LLC.

Primary Access	Additional Access
Line Charge	Line Charge
\$40.00	\$40.00

ISSUED: November 6, 2013

MO13-09 CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066 By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: December 6, 2013

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2014-0209

(C)

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### CALLING SERVICES

#### E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

9. Business Unlimited Service

Business customers with 1-10 lines will be eligible for discounted unlimited calling services. Subscription to the Business Unlimited bundle includes one line of Unlimited Local & Long Distance Calling and choice of calling features. Additional lines of Unlimited Local and Long Distance calling, up to a maximum of ten (10) lines, may be added per line plus all other applicable monthly service charges.

For Customers with 4-10 lines, a 12 month minimum service commitment is required. An early termination fee of \$500 will be applied if the service is canceled before the 12 month minimum service commitment period has expired.

Unlimited Local Calling does not apply to metered/measured line services, PBX, Key, or Centrex accounts. Unlimited toll and EAS services are included. Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) Plan, where available, is included with Customer's acceptance of the MCA MPA/NXX. Unlimited Long Distance does not apply to metered/measured line services, PBX, Key, or Centrex accounts. Unlimited Long Distance services are provided by CenturyTel Long Distance, LLC. To receive Unlimited Long Distance plan rates, customer must choose CenturyTel Long Distance, LLC as their IntraLATA and InterLATA toll carrier. The Unlimited Calling plan is for typical domestic voice usage only, and cannot be used for any purpose inconsistent with typical domestic voice usage. If usage under this plan is not consistent with typical domestic voice usage, as determined in CenturyTel's sole discretion, CenturyTel reserves the right to move customer to an alternative plan or may suspend, restrict or cancel customer's service. Further, calls that do not fall within the Unlimited Long Distance plan include but are not limited to fax and data calls (billed at 10 cents per minute; includes calls to long distance dial-up Internet providers), calls to 900 numbers, directory assistance, calling card, operator services, international calling, toll free calling services, commercial facsimile, auto-dialing, resale, call centers and direct telemarketing centers. Additional costs apply for operator services, international calls, directory assistance, calling card rates and payphone surcharges. Long distance plan rates apply to direct dialed U.S. calls including Alaska, U.S. Puerto Rico, Guam and U.S.V.I.

Monthly Charge	Monthly Charge
for primary	for each additional
Access Line	Access Line

\$76.95

\$50.00

(I)

(T)

(T)

ISSUED: December 1, 2011

CANCELLED December 6, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2014-0209 By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: January 1, 2012

> Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0254

#### CALLING SERVICES

#### E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

9. Business Unlimited Service

Business customers with 1-10 lines will be eligible for discounted unlimited calling services. Subscription to the Business Unlimited bundle includes one line of Unlimited Local & Long Distance Calling and choice of calling features. Additional lines of Unlimited Local and Long Distance calling, up to a maximum of ten (10) lines, may be added per line plus all other applicable monthly service charges.

For Customers with 4-10 lines, a 12 month minimum service commitment is required. An early termination fee of \$500 will be applied if the service is canceled before the 12 month minimum service commitment period has expired.

Unlimited Local Calling does not apply to metered/measured line services, PBX, Key, or Centrex accounts. Toll and EAS services are not included in Local Calling plan. Unlimited Long Distance does not apply to metered/measured line services, PBX, Key, or Centrex accounts. Unlimited Long Distance services are provided by CenturyTel Long Distance, LLC. To receive Unlimited Long Distance plan rates, customer must choose CenturyTel Long Distance, LLC as their IntraLATA and InterLATA toll carrier. The Unlimited Calling plan is for typical domestic voice usage only, and cannot be used for any purpose inconsistent with typical domestic voice usage. If usage under this plan is not consistent with typical domestic voice usage, as determined in CenturyTel's sole discretion, CenturyTel reserves the right to move customer to an alternative plan or may suspend, restrict or cancel customer's service. Further, calls that do not fall within the Unlimited Long Distance plan include but are not limited to fax and data calls (billed at 10 cents per minute; includes calls to long distance dial-up Internet providers), calls to 900 numbers, directory assistance, calling card, operator services, international calling, toll free calling services, commercial facsimile, auto-dialing, resale, call centers and direct telemarketing centers. Additional costs apply for operator services, international calls, directory assistance, calling card rates and payphone surcharges. Long distance plan rates apply to direct dialed U.S. calls including Alaska, U.S. Puerto Rico, Guam and U.S.V.I.

Monthly Charge	Monthly Charge	
for primary	for each additional	
Access Line	Access Line	
\$69.95	\$50.00	

Issued: November 20, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA Effective: November 30, 2008

CANCELLED January 1, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0254

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision JI-2009-0387

(N)

(N)

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

#### 10. ECONOMY PAK PLUS (1.5 Mbps +)

During the period April 1, 2010 through **December 31, 2011**, existing residential customers (C) may be eligible for the following offer when they contact the Company to disconnect service and instead agree to retain service with the Company. To be eligible, the customer has to agree to subscribe Economy Pak Plus (1.5 Mbps +) which consists of an Access Line, Caller ID, Call Waiting, Call Waiting ID and High-speed Internet (1.5 Mbps or higher) at the following rates:

<u>Speed</u>	Monthy Rate
1.5 Mbps	\$54.95
3 Mbps	59.95
4 Mbps through 15 Mbps	64.95
20 Mbps	94.95

This service is only offered where the services are technically available. This is offered in the following exchanges: Alton, Buffalo, Caulfield, Chamois, Conway, Cross Timbers, Dora, Elkland, Exeter, Gainesville, Hermitage, Jamestown, Jenkins, Koshkonong, Louisburg, Morrison, Mount Sterling, Pittsburg, Prairie Home, Preston, Thayer, Theodosia, Thomasville, Summersville, Urbana, Washburn, Wasola, Wheatland, Woolridge.

During the period April 1, 2010 through **December 31, 2011**, existing residential customers may be eligible for the following offer when they contact the Company to disconnect service and instead agree to retain service with the Company. To be eligible, the customer has to agree to subscribe Economy Pak Plus (1.5 Mbps +) which consists of an Access Line, Caller ID, Call Waiting, Call Waiting ID and High-speed Internet (1.5 Mbps or higher) at the following rates:

<u>Speed</u>	Monthy Rate
1.5 Mbps	\$ 64.95
3 Mbps	69.95
4 Mbps through 15 Mbps	74.95
20 Mbps	104.95

This service is only offered where the services are technically available. This is offered in the following exchanges: Ashland, Augusta, Ava, Belle, Bland, Blue Eye, Bourbon, Bradleyville, Branson, Branson West, Cabool, Cape Fair, Cassville, Cedar Creek, Centralia, Clark, Columbia, Crane, Cuba, Dardenne, Defiance, Foley, Fordland, Foristell, Forsyth, Galena, Hallsville, Hawk Point, Hermann, High Hill, Highlandville, Holstein, Hurley, Jonesburg, Kimberling City, Leasburg, Mano, Mansfield, Marshfield, Marthasville, Moscow Mills, New Melle, Niangua, O Fallon, Old Monroe, Ozark, Protem, Reeds Spring, Rocheport, Rockaway Beach, Safe, Seymour, Shell Knob, Sparta, St. James, St. Peters, Sturgeon, Troy, Truxton, Vichy, Warrenton, Wentzville, West Plains, Winfield, Wright City.

ISSUED: March 22, 2011

> CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2011

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2011-0476

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

#### 10. ECONOMY PAK PLUS (1.5 Mbps +)

During the period April 1, 2010 through **March 31, 2011**, existing residential customers may (C) be eligible for the following offer when they contact the Company to disconnect service and instead agree to retain service with the Company. To be eligible, the customer has to agree to subscribe Economy Pak Plus (1.5 Mbps +) which consists of an Access Line, Caller ID, Call Waiting, Call Waiting ID and High-speed Internet (1.5 Mbps or higher) at the following rates:

<u>Speed</u>	Monthy Rate
1.5 Mbps	\$54.95
3 Mbps	59.95
4 Mbps through 15 Mbps	64.95
20 Mbps	94.95

This service is only offered where the services are technically available. This is offered in the following exchanges: Alton, Buffalo, Caulfield, Chamois, Conway, Cross Timbers, Dora, Elkland, Exeter, Gainesville, Hermitage, Jamestown, Jenkins, Koshkonong, Louisburg, Morrison, Mount Sterling, Pittsburg, Prairie Home, Preston, Thayer, Theodosia, Thomasville, Summersville, Urbana, Washburn, Wasola, Wheatland, Woolridge.

During the period April 1, 2010 through **March 31, 2011**, existing residential customers may be eligible for the following offer when they contact the Company to disconnect service and instead agree to retain service with the Company. To be eligible, the customer has to agree to subscribe Economy Pak Plus (1.5 Mbps +) which consists of an Access Line, Caller ID, Call Waiting, Call Waiting ID and High-speed Internet (1.5 Mbps or higher) at the following rates:

Speed	Monthy Rate
1.5 Mbps	\$ 64.95
3 Mbps	69.95
4 Mbps through 15 Mbps	74.95
20 Mbps	104.95

This service is only offered where the services are technically available. This is offered in the following exchanges: Ashland, Augusta, Ava, Belle, Bland, Blue Eye, Bourbon, Bradleyville, Branson, Branson West, Cabool, Cape Fair, Cassville, Cedar Creek, Centralia, Clark, Columbia, Crane, Cuba, Dardenne, Defiance, Foley, Fordland, Foristell, Forsyth, Galena, Hallsville, Hawk Point, Hermann, High Hill, Highlandville, Holstein, Hurley, Jonesburg, Kimberling City, Leasburg, Mano, Mansfield, Marshfield, Marthasville, Moscow Mills, New Melle, Niangua, O Fallon, Old Monroe, Ozark, Protem, Reeds Spring, Rocheport, Rockaway Beach, Safe, Seymour, Shell Knob, Sparta, St. James, St. Peters, Sturgeon, Troy, Truxton, Vichy, Warrenton, Wentzville, West Plains, Winfield, Wright City.

ISSUED: September 21, 2010

CANCELLED April 1, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commisison JI-2011-0476 By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: October 1, 2010 FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2011-0138

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

#### 10. ECONOMY PAK PLUS (1.5 Mbps +)

During the period April 1, 2010 through **September 30, 2010**, existing residential customers (C) may be eligible for the following offer when they contact the Company to disconnect service and instead agree to retain service with the Company. To be eligible, the customer has to agree to subscribe Economy Pak Plus (1.5 Mbps +) which consists of an Access Line, Caller ID, Call Waiting, Call Waiting ID and High-speed Internet (1.5 Mbps or higher) at the following rates:

<u>Speed</u>	Monthy Rate
1.5 Mbps	\$54.95
3 Mbps	59.95
4 Mbps through 15 Mbps	64.95
20 Mbps	94.95

This service is only offered where the services are technically available. This is offered in the following exchanges: Alton, Buffalo, Caulfield, Chamois, Conway, Cross Timbers, Dora, Elkland, Exeter, Gainesville, Hermitage, Jamestown, Jenkins, Koshkonong, Louisburg, Morrison, Mount Sterling, Pittsburg, Prairie Home, Preston, Thayer, Theodosia, Thomasville, Summersville, Urbana, Washburn, Wasola, Wheatland, Woolridge.

During the period April 1, 2010 through **September 30, 2010**, existing residential customers may be eligible for the following offer when they contact the Company to disconnect service and instead agree to retain service with the Company. To be eligible, the customer has to agree to subscribe Economy Pak Plus (1.5 Mbps +) which consists of an Access Line, Caller ID, Call Waiting, Call Waiting ID and High-speed Internet (1.5 Mbps or higher) at the following rates:

<u>Speed</u>	Monthy Rate
1.5 Mbps	\$ 64.95
3 Mbps	69.95
4 Mbps through 15 Mbps	74.95
20 Mbps	104.95

This service is only offered where the services are technically available. This is offered in the following exchanges: Ashland, Augusta, Ava, Belle, Bland, Blue Eye, Bourbon, Bradleyville, Branson, Branson West, Cabool, Cape Fair, Cassville, Cedar Creek, Centralia, Clark, Columbia, Crane, Cuba, Dardenne, Defiance, Foley, Fordland, Foristell, Forsyth, Galena, Hallsville, Hawk Point, Hermann, High Hill, Highlandville, Holstein, Hurley, Jonesburg, Kimberling City, Leasburg, Mano, Mansfield, Marshfield, Marthasville, Moscow Mills, New Melle, Niangua, O Fallon, Old Monroe, Ozark, Protem, Reeds Spring, Rocheport, Rockaway Beach, Safe, Seymour, Shell Knob, Sparta, St. James, St. Peters, Sturgeon, Troy, Truxton, Vichy, Warrenton, Wentzville, West Plains, Winfield, Wright City.

ISSUED: June 21, 2010 CANCELLED October 1, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2011-0138

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2010

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0734

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

#### 10. ECONOMY PAK PLUS (1.5 Mbps +)

During the period April 1, 2010 through June 30, 2010, existing residential customers may be eligible for the following offer when they contact the Company to disconnect service and instead agree to retain service with the Company. To be eligible, the customer has to agree to subscribe Economy Pak Plus (1.5 Mbps +) which consists of an Access Line, Caller ID, Call Waiting, Call Waiting ID and High-speed Internet (1.5 Mbps or higher) at the following rates:

Speed	Monthy Rate
1.5 Mbps	\$54.95
3 Mbps	59.95
4 Mbps through 15 Mbps	64.95
20 Mbps	94.95

This service is only offered where the services are technically available. This is offered in the following exchanges: Alton, Buffalo, Caulfield, Chamois, Conway, Cross Timbers, Dora, Elkland, Exeter, Gainesville, Hermitage, Jamestown, Jenkins, Koshkonong, Louisburg, Morrison, Mount Sterling, Pittsburg, Prairie Home, Preston, Thayer, Theodosia, Thomasville, Summersville, Urbana, Washburn, Wasola, Wheatland, Woolridge.

During the period April 1, 2010 through June 30, 2010, existing residential customers may be eligible for the following offer when they contact the Company to disconnect service and instead agree to retain service with the Company. To be eligible, the customer has to agree to subscribe Economy Pak Plus (1.5 Mbps +) which consists of an Access Line, Caller ID, Call Waiting, Call Waiting ID and High-speed Internet (1.5 Mbps or higher) at the following rates:

<u>Speed</u>	Monthy Rate
1.5 Mbps	\$ 64.95
3 Mbps	69.95
4 Mbps through 15 Mbps	74.95
20 Mbps	104.95

This service is only offered where the services are technically available. This is offered in the following exchanges: Ashland, Augusta, Ava, Belle, Bland, Blue Eye, Bourbon, Bradleyville, Branson, Branson West, Cabool, Cape Fair, Cassville, Cedar Creek, Centralia, Clark, Columbia, Crane, Cuba, Dardenne, Defiance, Foley, Fordland, Foristell, Forsyth, Galena, Hallsville, Hawk Point, Hermann, High Hill, Highlandville, Holstein, Hurley, Jonesburg, Kimberling City, Leasburg, Mano, Mansfield, Marshfield, Marthasville, Moscow Mills, New Melle, Niangua, O Fallon, Old Monroe, Ozark, Protem, Reeds Spring, Rocheport, Rockaway Beach, Safe, Seymour, Shell Knob, Sparta, St. James, St. Peters, Sturgeon, Troy, Truxton, Vichy, Warrenton, Wentzville, West Plains, Winfield, Wright City.

ISSUED: March 22, 2010

> CANCELLED July 1, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0734

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2010

> FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0570

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

- 10. Pure Broadband Bundle
  - A. Description

Pure Broadband Bundle includes flat rate Residence or Business Individual Line Service and features as specified, and requires subscription to the Company's High Speed Internet (1.5 Mpbs or greater).

B. Features

Outbound Call Block Feature Non-published Number Service Billed Number Screening (Optional)

C. Terms and Conditions

Pure Broadband Bundle is available to residential and business customers in all exchanges within the Company where technically feasible, subject to availability of facilities.

This bundle is only available with One-Party Local Exchange Service. Lines equipped with Pure Broadband Bundle will not have a directory listing and will not be included in the Company's directory assistance records. Extended Area Service (EAS) charges do not apply.

The bundle rate will include the Subscriber Line Charge.

(Z)

Service Charges or nonrecurring charges do not apply.

ISSUED: July 31, 2014

MO 14-08

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066 BY: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: September 1, 2014

> FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0038

#### Original Sheet 19.13

# GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

# CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

- 10. Pure Broadband Bundle
  - A. Description

Pure Broadband Bundle includes flat rate Residence or Business Individual Line Service and features as specified, and requires subscription to the Company's High Speed Internet (1.5 Mpbs or greater).

B. Features

Outbound Call Block Feature Non-published Number Service Billed Number Screening (Optional)

C. Terms and Conditions

Pure Broadband Bundle is available to residential and business customers in all exchanges within the Company where technically feasible, subject to availability of facilities.

This bundle is only available with One-Party Local Exchange Service. Lines equipped with Pure Broadband Bundle will not have a directory listing and will not be included in the Company's directory assistance records. Extended Area Service (EAS) charges do not apply.

The bundle rate will include the Subscriber Line Charge, Telecommunications Relay Service (TRS) Charge, E911 Charge and Local Number Portability (LNP) Charge.

Service Charges or nonrecurring charges do not apply.

ISSUED: March 9, 2010

> CANCELLED September 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0038

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 8, 2010

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0554

## CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

- 10. Pure Broadband Bundle (Cont'd)
  - D. Rates

Rales			
	Per Bundle, Per Month		
Exchange	Residence**	Business**	
Alton	\$28.00	\$31.39	
Ashland	28.00	28.23	
Augusta	28.00	31.39	
Ava	28.00	28.23	
Belle	28.00	25.30	
Bland	28.00	31.39	
Blue Eye	28.00	31.39	
Bourbon	28.00	31.39	
Bradleyville	28.00	31.39	
Branson	28.00	31.39	
Branson West	28.00	31.39	
Buffalo	28.00	31.39	
Cabool	28.00	27.26	
Cape Fair	28.00	31.39	
Cassville	28.00	31.39	
Caulfield	28.00	31.39	
Cedar Creek	28.00	31.39	
Centralia	28.00	28.23	
Chamois	28.00	31.39	
Clark	28.00	28.23	
Columbia	28.00	28.23	
Columbia Main	28.00	28.23	
Conway	28.00	31.39	
Crane	28.00	28.23	
Cross Timbers	28.00	31.39	
Cuba	28.00	31.39	
Dardenne	28.00	31.39	
Defiance	28.00	31.39	
Dora	28.00	31.39	
Elkland	28.00	31.39	
Exeter	28.00	31.39	
Foley	28.00	31.39	
Foley (Restrictions)	28.00	31.39	
• • • •			

\*\* Rates applicable for non-regulated High Speed Internet also apply.

ISSUED: July 31, 2014

BY: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: September 1, 2014

> FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0038

MO 14-08

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066 (1)

Original Sheet 19.14

# **GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF**

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

# E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

- 10. Pure Broadband Bundle (Cont'd)
  - D. Rates

Nales			
	Per Bundle, Per Month		
<u>Exchange</u>	Residence**	Business**	
Alton	\$19.89	\$31.39	
Ashland	18.54	28.23	
Augusta	19.89	31.39	
Ava	18.54	28.23	
Belle	16.96	25.30	
Bland	19.89	31.39	
Blue Eye	19.89	31.39	
Bourbon	19.89	31.39	
Bradleyville	19.89	31.39	
Branson	19.89	31.39	
Branson West	19.89	31.39	
Buffalo	19.89	31.39	
Cabool	17.93	27.26	
Cape Fair	19.89	31.39	
Cassville	19.89	31.39	
Caulfield	19.89	31.39	
Cedar Creek	19.89	31.39	
Centralia	18.54	28.23	
Chamois	19.89	31.39	
Clark	18.54	28.23	
Columbia	18.54	28.23	
Columbia Main	18.54	28.23	
Conway	19.89	31.39	
Crane	18.54	28.23	
Cross Timbers	19.89	31.39	
Cuba	19.89	31.39	
Dardenne	19.89	31.39	
Defiance	19.89	31.39	
Dora	19.89	31.39	
Elkland	19.89	31.39	
Exeter	19.89	31.39	
Foley	19.89	31.39	
Foley (Restrictions)	19.89	31.39	

\*\* Rates applicable for non-regulated High Speed Internet also apply.

ISSUED: March 9, 2010

> CANCELLED September 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0038

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 8, 2010

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0554

## CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

- 10. Pure Broadband Bundle (Cont'd)
  - D. Rates (Cont'd)

Rates (Cont d)		
	Per Bundle, Per Month	
<u>Exchange</u>	Residence**	Business**
Fordland	\$28.00	\$31.39
Foristell	28.00	31.39
Forsyth	28.00	31.39
Gainesville	28.00	31.39
Galena	28.00	31.39
Hallsville	28.00	28.23
Hawk Point	28.00	31.39
Hermann	28.00	25.30
Hermitage	28.00	31.39
High Hill	28.00	31.39
Highlandville	28.00	31.39
Holstein	28.00	31.39
Hurley	28.00	31.39
Jamestown	28.00	31.39
Jenkins	28.00	31.39
Jonesburg	28.00	31.39
Kimberling City	28.00	31.39
Koshkonong	28.00	31.39
Leasburg	28.00	31.39
Louisburg	28.00	31.39
Mano	28.00	31.39
Mansfield	28.00	28.23
Marshfield	28.00	31.39
Marthasville	28.00	31.39
Morrison	28.00	31.39
Moscow Mills	28.00	31.39
Mountain View	28.00	27.26
Mount Sterling	28.00	31.39
New Melle	28.00	31.39
Niangua	28.00	31.39
O'Fallon	28.00	31.39
Old Monroe	28.00	31.39
Ozark	28.00	31.39

\*\* Rates applicable for non-regulated High Speed Internet also apply.

ISSUED: July 31, 2014

BY: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: September 1, 2014

> FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0038

MO 14-08

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066 (1)

Original Sheet 19.15

# **GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF**

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

# E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

- 10. Pure Broadband Bundle (Cont'd)
  - D. Rates (Cont'd)

Rales (Contra)			
	Per Bundle, Per Month		
<u>Exchange</u>	Residence**	<u>Business</u> **	
Fordland	\$19.89	\$31.39	
Foristell	19.89	31.39	
Forsyth	19.89	31.39	
Gainesville	19.89	31.39	
Galena	19.89	31.39	
Hallsville	18.54	28.23	
Hawk Point	19.89	31.39	
Hermann	16.96	25.30	
Hermitage	19.89	31.39	
High Hill	19.89	31.39	
Highlandville	19.89	31.39	
Holstein	19.89	31.39	
Hurley	19.89	31.39	
Jamestown	19.89	31.39	
Jenkins	19.89	31.39	
Jonesburg	19.89	31.39	
Kimberling City	19.89	31.39	
Koshkonong	19.89	31.39	
Leasburg	19.89	31.39	
Louisburg	19.89	31.39	
Mano	19.89	31.39	
Mansfield	18.54	28.23	
Marshfield	19.89	31.39	
Marthasville	19.89	31.39	
Morrison	19.89	31.39	
Moscow Mills	19.89	31.39	
Mountain View	17.93	27.26	
Mount Sterling	19.89	31.39	
New Melle	19.89	31.39	
Niangua	19.89	31.39	
O'Fallon	19.89	31.39	
Old Monroe	19.89	31.39	
Ozark	19.89	31.39	

\*\* Rates applicable for non-regulated High Speed Internet also apply.

ISSUED: March 9, 2010

> CANCELLED September 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0038

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 8, 2010

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0554

(I)

(1)

# **GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF**

## CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### Ε. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

- 10. Pure Broadband Bundle (Cont'd)
  - D. Rates (Cont'd)

Rales (Cont d)			
	Per Bundle, Per Month		
Exchange	Residence**	Business**	
Pittsburg	\$28.00	\$31.39	
Prairie Home	28.00	31.39	
Preston	28.00	31.39	
Protem	28.00	31.39	
Reeds Spring	28.00	31.39	
Rocheport	28.00	28.23	
Rockaway Beach	28.00	31.39	
Safe	28.00	31.39	
Seymour	28.00	27.26	
Shell Knob	28.00	31.39	
Sparta	28.00	31.39	
St. James	28.00	31.39	
St. Peters	28.00	31.39	
Sturgeon	28.00	28.23	
Summersville	28.00	31.39	
Thayer	28.00	31.39	
Theodosia	28.00	31.39	
Thomasville	28.00	31.39	
Troy	28.00	31.39	
Truxton	28.00	31.39	
Urbana	28.00	31.39	
Vichy	28.00	31.39	
Warrenton	28.00	31.39	
Washburn	28.00	31.39	
Wasola	28.00	31.39	
Wentzville	28.00	31.39	
West Plains	28.00	27.26	
Wheatland	28.00	31.39	
Willow Springs	28.00	27.26	
Winfield	28.00	31.39	
Woolridge	28.00	31.39	
Wright Čity	28.00	31.39	

\*\* Rates applicable for non-regulated High Speed Internet also apply.

ISSUED: July 31, 2014

BY: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211

**EFFECTIVE**: September 1, 2014

> FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0038

MO 14-08

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

Original Sheet 19.16

# GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

# E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

- 10. Pure Broadband Bundle (Cont'd)
  - D. Rates (Cont'd)

Rales (Contra)			
	Per Bundle, Per Month		
<u>Exchange</u>	Residence**	<u>Business</u> **	
Pittsburg	\$19.89	\$31.39	
Prairie Home	19.89	31.39	
Preston	19.89	31.39	
Protem	19.89	31.39	
Reeds Spring	19.89	31.39	
Rocheport	18.54	28.23	
Rockaway Beach	19.89	31.39	
Safe	19.89	31.39	
Seymour	17.93	27.26	
Shell Knob	19.89	31.39	
Sparta	19.89	31.39	
St. James	19.89	31.39	
St. Peters	19.89	31.39	
Sturgeon	18.54	28.23	
Summersville	19.89	31.39	
Thayer	19.89	31.39	
Theodosia	19.89	31.39	
Thomasville	19.89	31.39	
Troy	19.89	31.39	
Truxton	19.89	31.39	
Urbana	19.89	31.39	
Vichy	19.89	31.39	
Warrenton	19.89	31.39	
Washburn	19.89	31.39	
Wasola	19.89	31.39	
Wentzville	19.89	31.39	
West Plains	17.93	27.26	
Wheatland	19.89	31.39	
Willow Springs	17.93	27.26	
Winfield	19.89	31.39	
Woolridge	19.89	31.39	
Wright City	19.89	31.39	

\*\* Rates applicable for non-regulated High Speed Internet also apply.

ISSUED: March 9, 2010

> CANCELLED September 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0038

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 8, 2010

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0554

#### **CALLING SERVICES**

#### PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd) Ε.

#### 11. CORE CONNECT

Β.

#### Α. Description

Regulations

- 1. CORE CONNECT is an optional enrollment plan that permits business customers (T) who subscribe to qualifying products and services to receive Local Exchange Service and additional features and services for a flat monthly rate.
- 2. CORE CONNECT bundles are available under a one-year, two-year or three-year (T) term plans and are available on a month-to-month basis as specified in E. following. (T)

(M)

- (M)
  - (M1)
- 1. CORE CONNECT customers must also subscribe to the Company's non-regulated (T) 1.5 Mbps or greater High-speed Internet at each CORE CONNECT location. In locations where 1.5 Mbps is not available, customers may alternatively subscribe to the Company's non-regulated 512 or 768 Kbps HSI. These qualifying services (T) must be billed on the same invoice as CORE CONNECT, but may be provisioned on access lines or trunks other than CORE CONNECT.

(M1)

(M2)

(M2)

(M) Material now appears on Sheet 19.21.1.

(M1) Material previously appeared on Sheet 19.18.

(M2) Material now appears on Sheet 19.21.

**ISSUED**: April 28, 2014

BY: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 W. 110th Street Overland Park, Kansas 66211

EFFECTIVE: April 29, 2014

> FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2014-0430

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 **Missouri** Public JI-2015-0066

MO 14-02

Service Commission

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

#### 11. CORE CONNECT

- A. Description
  - CORE CONNECT and CORE CONNECT Lite are optional enrollment plans that permit business customers who subscribe to qualifying products and services to receive Local Exchange Service and additional features and services for a flat monthly rate.
    (N)
    (N)
    (N)
    (C)
  - CORE CONNECT customers must subscribe to a qualifying long distance plan and to the Company's non-regulated High-speed Internet (HSI) service. CORE CONNECT is available under month to month, one-year, two-year or threeyear term plans.

CORE CONNECT Lite customers must subscribe to the Company's nonregulated High-speed Internet (HSI) service up to 3 Mbps. CORE CONNECT Lite is available on a one-year, two-year or three-year term plan. Services and features available with CORE CONNECT Lite are shown in E.11.A.4. following. (N)

- 3. CORE CONNECT includes the following services and features:
  - (1) Business Individual Line Service or Key Trunk Service
  - (2) Hunting (optional)
  - (3) Choice of the following features and services:

Caller ID with Name (includes Anonymous Call Rejection) Call Forwarding Call Forward Busy (Fixed) Call Forward No Answer (Fixed) Call Waiting/Cancel Call Waiting Call Waiting ID Three-Way Calling Call Transfer Call Return Distinctive Ring Busy Redial Message Waiting Voicemail <sup>(1)</sup>

<sup>(1)</sup> Deregulated service.

ISSUED: March 28, 2013

CANCELLED April 29, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2014-0430

MO 13-01

BY: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 W. 110th Street Overland Park, Kansas 66211

FILED AF Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0412

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2013 (C)

#### Original Sheet 19.17

# GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

#### 11. CORE CONNECT

#### A. Description

- 1. CORE CONNECT is an optional enrollment plan that permits business customers who subscribe to qualifying products and services to receive Local Exchange Service and additional features and services for a flat monthly rate. CORE CONNECT is available under month to month, one-year, two-year or three-year term plans.
- 2. CORE CONNECT customers must subscribe to a qualifying long distance plan and to the Company's non-regulated High-speed Internet (HSI) service.
- 3. CORE CONNECT includes the following services and features:
  - (1) Business Individual Line Service or Key Trunk Service
  - (2) Hunting (optional)
  - (3) Choice of the following features and services:

Caller ID with Name (includes Anonymous Call Rejection) Call Forwarding Call Forward Busy (Fixed) Call Forward No Answer (Fixed) Call Waiting/Cancel Call Waiting Call Waiting ID Three-Way Calling Call Transfer Call Return Distinctive Ring Busy Redial Message Waiting Voicemail <sup>(1)</sup>

<sup>(1)</sup> Deregulated service.

December 15, 2011

CANCELED April 1st Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0412 December 16, 2011

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0266

#### **CALLING SERVICES**

- E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)
  - 11. CORE CONNECT (Cont'd)

(M)

(M)

- B. Regulations (Cont'd)
  - 2. Customers may subscribe to a maximum of ten (10) CORE CONNECT business lines at each customer location.
  - 3. There is no minimum service period for CORE CONNECT. Customers who discontinue services within thirty days after establishment of service will be charged only for the number of days CORE CONNECT was in service. Early termination liability charges for customers who subscribe to CORE CONNECT under a Term Discount Plan are as specified in C. following.

(M1)

(N)(M1) | (N)

(M)

(M) Material now appears on Sheet 19.21.2.

(M1) Material previously appeared on Sheet 19.18.

ISSUED: April 28, 2014

MO 14-02 CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066 BY: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 W. 110th Street Overland Park, Kansas 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 29, 2014

> FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2014-0430

#### Original Sheet 19.17.1

# GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)
  - 11. CORE CONNECT (Cont'd)
    - A. Description (Cont'd)
      - 4. CORE CONNECT Lite includes the following services and features:
        - (1) Business Individual Line Service or Key Trunk Service
        - (2) Hunting (optional)
        - (3) Choice of the following features and services:

Caller ID with Name (includes Anonymous Call Rejection) Call Forwarding Call Forward Busy (Fixed) Call Forward No Answer (Fixed) Call Waiting/Cancel Call Waiting Call Waiting ID Three-Way Calling Call Transfer Call Return Distinctive Ring Message Waiting Voicemail <sup>(1)</sup>

<sup>(1)</sup> Deregulated service.

ISSUED: March 28, 2013

MO 13-01

CANCELLED April 29, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2014-0430 BY: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 W. 110th Street Overland Park, Kansas 66211

April 1, 2013 FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0412

EFFECTIVE:

-----

# **GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF**

		CALLING SERVICES	(T)
E.	PACKAGED	SERVICES (Cont'd)	
	11. CORE (	CONNECT (Cont'd)	
	B. Re	gulations (Cont'd)	(T)
			(M)
		·	
			(M) (M1)
			(M1)
			(M2)
			(M2)
	4.	CORE CONNECT lines cannot terminate into a PBX or other line trunking device except as otherwise indicated herein.	
	5.	Components of CORE CONNECT will be converted to ala carte rates for the remaining services if customers remove any of the qualifying services.	
	6.	All terms and conditions specified elsewhere for the respective services/features requested as part of this plan shall apply.	
	7.	Services selected as part of this plan can only be provided where technically available and compatible with other services the customer may choose to order.	
	8.	CORE CONNECT cannot be combined with any other discounts unless otherwise specified.	
	9.	This plan is not available to customers who are or become toll restricted. Service Connection Charges will not apply for those existing lines converted, in-place, to business exchange service due to company-initiated toll restrictions. Such customers will not be permitted to re-enroll in this plan until such time as all associated unpaid balances are satisfactorily paid in full.	
(M)	Material now	appears on Sheet 19.21.	

(M) Material now appears on Sheet 19.21.(M1) Material now appears on Sheet 19.17.(M2) Material now appears on Sheet 19.17.1.

ISSUED: April 28, 2014

CANCELLED MO 14-02 October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

BY: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 W. 110th Street Overland Park, Kansas 66211

EFFECTIVE: April 29, 2014

> FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2014-0430

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

- 11. CORE CONNECT (Cont'd)
  - B. Regulations
    - 1. CORE CONNECT customers must subscribe to the CenturyTel Long Distance, LLC Business Unlimited long distance plan for each CORE CONNECT line or trunk subscribed. The CenturyTel Long Distance, LLC Business Unlimited plan is not available with CORE CONNECT Lite.

Customers must also subscribe to the Company's non-regulated 1.5 Mbps or greater High-speed Internet at each CORE CONNECT location. In locations where 1.5 Mbps is not available, customers may alternatively subscribe to the Company's non-regulated 768 Kbps HSI. These qualifying services must be billed on the same invoice as CORE CONNECT, but may be provisioned on access lines or trunks other than CORE CONNECT.

- 2. Customers may subscribe to a maximum of ten (10) CORE CONNECT business lines at each customer location.
- 3. There is no minimum service period for CORE CONNECT. Customers who discontinue services within thirty days after establishment of service will be charged only for the number of days CORE CONNECT was in service.
- 4. CORE CONNECT lines cannot terminate into a PBX or other line trunking device except as otherwise indicated herein.
- 5. Components of CORE CONNECT will be converted to ala carte rates for the remaining services if customers remove any of the qualifying services.
- 6. All terms and conditions specified elsewhere for the respective services/features requested as part of this plan shall apply.
- 7. Services selected as part of this plan can only be provided where technically available and compatible with other services the customer may choose to order.
- 8. CORE CONNECT cannot be combined with any other discounts unless otherwise specified.
- 9. This plan is not available to customers who are or become toll restricted. Service Connection Charges will not apply for those existing lines converted, in-place, to business exchange service due to company-initiated toll restrictions. Such customers will not be permitted to re-enroll in this plan until such time as all associated unpaid balances are satisfactorily paid in full.

ISSUED: March 28, 2013

CANCELLED April 29, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2014-0430 BY: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 W. 110th Street Overland Park, Kansas 66211 FILED April 1, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0412

EFFECTIVE:

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

# E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

#### 11. CORE CONNECT (Cont'd)

- B. Regulations
  - 1. CORE CONNECT customers must subscribe to the CenturyTel Long Distance, LLC Business Unlimited long distance plan for each CORE CONNECT line or trunk subscribed.

Customers must also subscribe to the Company's non-regulated 1.5 Mbps or greater High-speed Internet at each CORE CONNECT location. In locations where 1.5 Mbps is not available, customers may alternatively subscribe to the Company's non-regulated 768 Kbps HSI. These qualifying services must be billed on the same invoice as CORE CONNECT, but may be provisioned on access lines or trunks other than CORE CONNECT.

- 2. Customers may subscribe to a maximum of ten (10) CORE CONNECT business lines at each customer location.
- 3. There is no minimum service period for CORE CONNECT. Customers who discontinue services within thirty days after establishment of service will be charged only for the number of days CORE CONNECT was in service.
- 4. CORE CONNECT lines cannot terminate into a PBX or other line trunking device except as otherwise indicated herein.
- 5. Components of CORE CONNECT will be converted to ala carte rates for the remaining services if customers remove any of the qualifying services.
- 6. All terms and conditions specified elsewhere for the respective services/features requested as part of this plan shall apply.
- 7. Services selected as part of this plan can only be provided where technically available and compatible with other services the customer may choose to order.
- 8. CORE CONNECT cannot be combined with any other discounts unless otherwise specified.
- 9. This plan is not available to customers who are or become toll restricted. Service Connection Charges will not apply for those existing lines converted, in-place, to business exchange service due to company-initiated toll restrictions. Such customers will not be permitted to re-enroll in this plan until such time as all associated unpaid balances are satisfactorily paid in full.

December 15, 2011

CANCELED April 1, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0412 By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 December 16, 2011

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0266
#### CALLING SERVICES

- E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)
  - 11. CORE CONNECT (Cont'd)
    - C. Term Discount Plan
      - 1. A Term Discount Plan (TDP) provides customers with discounts when the customer subscribes to CORE CONNECT under a one, two or three-year term agreement.
      - 2. Any CORE CONNECT line(s) added subsequent to establishment of a TDP must be added under a separate TDP commitment period.
      - The rates and discounts in effect when customers subscribe to CORE CONNECT under a TDP will apply until expiration of that TDP. CORE CONNECT lines that are subsequently added under a separate TDP will receive the tariffed **rates in** effect when those lines are added.
      - Upon expiration of a TDP, the TDP discounts specified in E. following will expire, and the customer will be charged at the then prevailing month-to-month rate. If the customer renews the TDP or signs up for a new TDP, the tariffed rates then in effect will apply for the new or renewed TDP.
      - 5. If the Company terminates service for cause or if the customer discontinues the service in whole or in part without cause prior to the expiration date, no termination liability charges will apply for the regulated portion(s) of CORE CONNECT. However, if customers remove any of the qualifying services prior to the TDP expiration date, the remaining components of CORE CONNECT will be converted to ala carte rates and the TDP discount will not apply.

ISSUED: April 28, 2014

MO 14-02 CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066 BY: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 W. 110th Street Overland Park, Kansas 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 29, 2014

> FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2014-0430

(T)

# CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

# E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

- 11. CORE CONNECT (Cont'd)
  - C. Term Discount Plan
    - 1. A Term Discount Plan (TDP) provides customers with discounts when the customer subscribes to CORE CONNECT under a one, two or three-year term agreement.
    - 2. Any CORE CONNECT line(s) added subsequent to establishment of a TDP must be added under a separate TDP commitment period.
    - 3. The rates and discounts in effect when customers subscribe to CORE CONNECT under a TDP will apply until expiration of that TDP. CORE CONNECT lines that are subsequently added under a separate TDP will receive the tariffed rates and discounts in effect when those lines are added.
    - 4. Upon expiration of a TDP, the TDP discounts specified in E.11.E following will expire, and the customer will be charged at the then prevailing monthly rate. If the customer renews the TDP or signs up for a new TDP, the tariffed rates and discounts then in effect will apply for the new or renewed TDP.
    - 5. If the Company terminates service for cause or if the customer discontinues the service in whole or in part without cause prior to the expiration date, no termination liability charges will apply for the regulated portion(s) of CORE CONNECT. However, if customers remove any of the qualifying services prior to the TDP expiration date, the remaining components of CORE CONNECT will be converted to ala carte rates and the TDP discount will not apply.

December 15, 2011

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 December 16, 2011 Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0266

				CALLING SERVICES	(T)	
E.	PAC	CKAG	SED S	SERVICES (Cont'd)		
	11. CORE CONNECT (Cont'd)					
		D.	Арр	plication of Rates	(T)	
			1.	The monthly rates include the Local Exchange Service, EAS, and features only. These rates do not include the monthly charges for <b>HSI or for</b> the qualifying long distance plan, <b>if applicable</b> .	(T) (T)	
			2.	<b>CORE CONNECT</b> customers may subscribe to Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) Plan, where available as specified in Section 4 of this Tariff, for a discounted rate of \$5.00 per month. The MCA NPA/NXX is required when this option is selected. The rate for Optional Extended Metropolitan Service applies in addition to the monthly rates for CORE CONNECT and other required services.	(T) (M)   (T) (M) (N) (N)	
			<b>3</b> .	Service Connection Charges, as described in Section 5 apply for new and additional CORE CONNECT lines, and moves of existing lines. Service Connection Charges may be waived for customers who move services from another telecommunications service provider to CORE CONNECT under a one, two or three-year TDP.	(T)	
			4.	Service Connection Charges do not apply when CORE CONNECT replaces existing Local Exchange Service. Service Connection charges do apply when Customers request a change from CORE CONNECT back to Local Exchange Service.	(T)	

(M1)

(M1)

(M) Material has been moved within this page.

M1) Material now appears on Sheets 19.21.1, 19.21.3

ISSUED: April 28, 2014

MO 14-02 October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066 BY: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 W. 110th Street Overland Park, Kansas 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 29, 2014

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)
  - 11. CORE CONNECT (Cont'd)
    - D. Rates and Charges
      - The monthly rates include the Local Exchange Service, flat rate EAS and features only. These rates do not include the monthly charges for the qualifying long distance plan or HSI.
      - Service Connection Charges, as described in Section 5 apply for new and additional CORE CONNECT lines, and moves of existing lines. Service Connection Charges may be waived for customers who move services from another telecommunications service provider to CORE CONNECT under a one, two or three-year TDP.
      - Service Connection Charges do not apply when CORE CONNECT replaces existing Local Exchange Service. Service Connection charges do apply when Customers request a change from CORE CONNECT back to Local Exchange Service.
      - 4. The following rates apply in addition to the monthly rates applicable for companion long distance and HSI services.

	Monthly Rate <sup>(1) (2)</sup>						
CORE CONNECT/ CORE CONNECT LITE	"A" Exchanges	"B" Exchanges	"C" Exchanges	"D" Exchanges			
Initial bundle, per location	\$60.00	\$70.00	\$70.00	\$80.00			
2 <sup>nd</sup> through 10 <sup>th</sup> bundle (each), per location	30.00	30.00	40.00	50.00			

E. TDP Discounts

The following discounts will apply to the monthly rates specified in 4. preceding for each CORE CONNECT bundle under a TDP.

	Monthly Discount, per bundle			
Commitment Period		2 <sup>nd</sup> through 10 <sup>th</sup> bundle		
	Initial bundle	(each)		
One-Year Term Plan	No discount	\$ 5.00		
Two-Year Term Plan	No discount	7.50		
Three-Year Term Plan	No discount	10.00		

<sup>(1)</sup> Customers may subscribe to Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) Plan, where available as specified in Section 4 of this Tariff, for a discounted rate of \$5.00 per month. MCA NPA/NXX is required.
 <sup>(2)</sup> See Section 5 11 5 following for listing of explanator.

(2) See Section E.11.F. following for listing of exchanges. ISSUED:

March 28, 2013

CANCELLED MO 13-01 April 29, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2014-0430 BY: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 W. 110th Street Overland Park, Kansas 66211 EFFECTIVE: FILED April 1, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0412

# CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)
  - 11. CORE CONNECT (Cont'd)
    - D. Rates and Charges
      - The monthly rates include the Local Exchange Service, flat rate EAS and features only. These rates do not include the monthly charges for the qualifying long distance plan or HSI.
      - Service Connection Charges, as described in Section 5 apply for new and additional CORE CONNECT lines, and moves of existing lines. Service Connection Charges may be waived for customers who move services from another telecommunications service provider to CORE CONNECT under a one, two or three-year TDP.
      - Service Connection Charges do not apply when CORE CONNECT replaces existing Local Exchange Service. Service Connection charges do apply when Customers request a change from CORE CONNECT back to Local Exchange Service.
      - 4. The following rates apply in addition to the monthly rates applicable for companion long distance and HSI services.

	Monthly Rate (1) (2)						
CORE CONNECT	"A" Exchanges	"B" Exchanges	"C" Exchanges	"D" Exchanges			
Initial bundle, per location	\$60.00	\$70.00	\$70.00	\$80.00			
2 <sup>nd</sup> through 10 <sup>th</sup> bundle (each), per location	30.00	30.00	40.00	50.00			

E. TDP Discounts

The following discounts will apply to the monthly rates specified in 4. preceding for each CORE CONNECT bundle under a TDP.

	Monthly Discount, per bundle			
Commitment Period		2 <sup>nd</sup> through 10 <sup>th</sup> bundle		
	Initial bundle	(each)		
One-Year Term Plan	No discount	\$ 5.00		
Two-Year Term Plan	No discount	7.50		
Three-Year Term Plan	No discount	10.00		

<sup>(1)</sup> Customers may subscribe to Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) Plan, where available as specified in Section 4 of this Tariff, for a discounted rate of \$5.00 per month. MCA NPA/NXX is required.

<sup>(2)</sup> See Section E.11.F. following for listing of exchanges.

December 15, 2011 CANCELED April 1, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0412

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 December 16, 2011 Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0266

		CALLING SERVICES	(T)
E.	РАСКА	GED SERVICES (Cont'd)	
	11. CC	DRE CONNECT (Cont'd)	(M)
	E.	Rates and Charges	(T)
		1. <u>Core Connect 1</u> <sup>[1]</sup>	(T) (M1)
		Business Individual Line Service or Key Trunk Service Hunting (optional) Choice of the following features and services: Caller ID with Name (includes Anonymous Call Rejection) Call Forwarding Call Forward Busy (Fixed) Call Forward No Answer (Fixed) Call Waiting/Cancel Call Waiting Call Waiting ID Three-Way Calling Call Transfer Call Return Distinctive Ring Busy Redial Message Waiting Voicemail <sup>[2]</sup>	(M1)

<sup>[1]</sup> Customers must also subscribe to the CenturyTel Long Distance, LLC Business Unlimited (T)(M2)
 (Option 1) long distance plan for each CORE CONNECT 1 line or trunk subscribed. (T)
 <sup>[2]</sup> Deregulated service. (M2)

(M) Material now appears on Sheets 19.21.1 and 19.21.3.

(M1) Material previously appeared on Sheet 19.17.

(M2) Material previously appeared on Sheet 19.18.

ISSUED: April 28, 2014

MO 14-02 October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066 BY: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 W. 110th Street Overland Park, Kansas 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 29, 2014

> FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2014-0430

(M1)

# CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

# E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

2.

3.

4.

# 11. CORE CONNECT (Cont'd)

#### F. CORE CONNECT Exchange Classifications

1. "A" Exchanges

BOURBON COLUMBIA CUBA DARDENNE	KIMBERLING CITY O FALLON ROCKAWAY BEACH SHELL KNOB	WARRENTON WENTZVILLE
"B" Exchanges		
BRANSON BRANSON WEST FORISTELL	OZARK ST. JAMES ST. PETERS	TROY HAWK POINT WRIGHT CITY
"C" Exchanges		
CEDAR CREEK	JENKINS	LOUISBURG
"D" Exchanges		
ALTON ASHLAND AUGUSTA AVA BELLE BLAND BLUE EYE BRADLEYVILLE BUFFALO CABOOL CAPE FAIR CASSVILLE CAULFIELD CENTRALIA CHAMOIS CLARK CONWAY CRANE CROSS TIMBERS DEFIANCE DORA ELKLAND EXETER FOLEY FORDLAND	FORSYTH GAINESVILLE GALENA HALLSVILLE HERMANN HERMITAGE HIGH HILL HIGHLANDVILLE HOLSTEIN HURLEY JAMESTOWN JONESBURG KOSHKONONG LEASBURG MANO MANSFIELD MARSHFIELD MARSHFIELD MARSHFIELD MARSHFIELD MARSHFIELD MARSHFIELD MORRISON MOSCOW MILLS MOUNT STERLING MOUNT AIN VIEW NEW MELLE NIANGUA OLD MONROE	PITTSBURG PRAIRIE HOME PRESTON PROTEM REEDS SPRING ROCHEPORT SAFE SEYMOUR SPARTA STURGEON SUMMERSVILLE THAYER THEODOSIA THOMASVILLE TRUXTON URBANA VICHY WASHBURN WASOLA WEST PLAINS WHEATLAND WILLOW SPRINGS WINFIELD WOOLRIDGE

December 15, 2011

CANCELLED April 29, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2014-0430 By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 December 16, 2011 Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0266

Original Sheet 19.21.1

# **GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF**

# **CALLING SERVICES**

# E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

11. CORE CONNECT (Cont'd)

# E. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

1. <u>Core Connect 1 <sup>[1]</sup> (Cont'd)</u>

		Per Lo	cation, Per N	Ionth <sup>[1]</sup>	
Exchanges	Initial Bundle 2 <sup>nd</sup> through 10 <sup>th</sup> bundle				
-	All Terms	Month-to- Month	One Year Term	Two Year Term	Three Year Term
BOURBON, COLUMBIA, CUBA, DARDENNE, KIMBERLING CITY, O'FALLON, ROCKAWAY BEACH, SHELL KNOB, WARRENTON, WENTZVILLE	\$60.00	\$30.00	\$25.00	\$22.50	\$20.00
BRANSON, BRANSON WEST, FORISTELL, OZARK, ST. JAMES, ST. PETERS, TROY, HAWK POINT, WRIGHT CITY	70.00	30.00	25.00	22.50	20.00
CEDAR CREEK, JENKINS, LOUISBURG	70.00	40.00	35.00	32.50	30.00
ALL OTHER EXCHANGES	80.00	50.00	45.00	42.50	40.00

(M) Material previously appeared on Sheets 19.20 and 19.21.

A ISSUED: April 28, 2014

MO 14-02 October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066 BY: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 W. 110th Street Overland Park, Kansas 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 29, 2014

> FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2014-0430

(T)

(T)

(T) (M)

Original Sheet 19.21.2

# **GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF**

#### CALLING SERVICES

## E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

#### 11. CORE CONNECT (Cont'd)

#### E. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

#### 2. Core Connect 1 LITE

Business Individual Line Service or Key Trunk Service Hunting (optional) Choice of the following features and services: Caller ID with Name (includes Anonymous Call Rejection) Call Forwarding Call Forward Busy (Fixed) Call Forward No Answer (Fixed) Call Waiting/Cancel Call Waiting Call Waiting ID Three-Way Calling Call Transfer Call Return SignalRing Message Waiting Voicemail <sup>[1]</sup>

<sup>[1]</sup> Deregulated service.

(M)

(M)

(T) (M)

(M) Material previously appeared on Sheet 19.17.1.

ISSUED: April 28, 2014

BY: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 W. 110th Street Overland Park, Kansas 66211



MO 14-02

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

# CALLING SERVICES

# E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

- 11. CORE CONNECT (Cont'd)
  - E. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

# 2. <u>Core Connect 1 LITE</u> (Cont'd)

(T)(M)

- Although and a second s	Per Location, Per Month					
Exchanges	Initial Bundle	2 <sup>nd</sup> through 10 <sup>th</sup> bundle				
	All Terms	Month-to- Month <sup>[2]</sup>	One Year Term	Two Year Term	Three Year Term	
BOURBON, COLUMBIA, CUBA, DARDENNE, KIMBERLING CITY, O'FALLON, ROCKAWAY BEACH, SHELL KNOB, WARRENTON, WENTZVILLE	\$60.00	\$30.00	\$25.00	\$22.50	\$20.00	
BRANSON, BRANSON WEST, FORISTELL, OZARK, ST. JAMES, ST. PETERS, TROY, HAWK POINT, WRIGHT CITY	70.00	30.00	25.00	22.50	20.00	
CEDAR CREEK, JENKINS, LOUISBURG	70.00	40.00	35.00	32.50	30.00	
ALL OTHER EXCHANGES	80.00	50.00	45.00	42.50	40.00	

<sup>[1]</sup> Core Connect 1 LITE customers must initially subscribe to a one-year, two-year or three-year term plan. Month-to-month rates are available upon expiration of a TDP when customers do not renew or select a new TDP option. (T)(M1)

- (M) Material previously appeared on Sheets 19.20 and 19.21.
- (M1) Material previously appeared on Sheet 19.18.

ISSUED: April 28, 2014

BY: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 W. 110th Street Overland Park, Kansas 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 29, 2014

MO 14-02

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

Original Sheet 19.21.4

# **GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF**

## CALLING SERVICES

# E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

- 11. CORE CONNECT (Cont'd)
  - E. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
    - 3. Core Connect 2<sup>[1]</sup>

Business Individual Line Service or Key Trunk Service Hunting (optional) Choice of the following features and services: Caller ID with Name (includes Anonymous Call Rejection) **Call Forwarding** Call Forward Busy (Fixed) Call Forward No Answer (Fixed) Call Waiting/Cancel Call Waiting Call Waiting ID **Three-Way Calling** Call Transfer Call Return **Distinctive Ring Busy Redial** Selective Call Rejection Message Waiting Voicemail<sup>[2]</sup>

a ki yeta a	Initial Bundle	Per Lo	cation Per Mo 2 <sup>10</sup> brough		The second second
Exchange	All Terms	Month-lo- Month	One Year Term	Two Year Term	Three Year Term
All Exchanges	\$55.00	\$35.00	\$30.00	\$27.50	\$25.00

- <sup>[1]</sup> Customers must also subscribe to the CenturyTel Long Distance, LLC Business Unlimited (Option 2) long distance plan for each Core Connect 2 line or trunk subscribed.
- <sup>[2]</sup> Deregulated service.

(N)

(N)

ISSUED: April 28, 2014

MO 14-02 CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066 BY: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 W. 110th Street Overland Park, Kansas 66211

## **CALLING SERVICES**

# E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

- 11. CORE CONNECT (Cont'd)
  - E. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
    - 4. Core Connect 2 LITE

Business Individual Line Service or Key Trunk Service Hunting (optional) Choice of the following features and services: Caller ID with Name (includes Anonymous Call Rejection) Call Forwarding Call Forward Busy (Fixed) Call Forward No Answer (Fixed) Call Waiting/Cancel Call Waiting Call Waiting ID Three-Way Calling Call Transfer Call Return SignalRing Selective Call Rejection Message Waiting Voicemail <sup>[1]</sup>

	Initial Bundle		cation, Per Mo 2 <sup>m</sup> through		
Exchanges	All Terms	Month-to- Month <sup>[2]</sup>	One Year Term	Contraction and the second states of the second sta	Three Year Term
All Exchanges	\$60.00	\$35.00	\$30.00	\$27.50	\$25.00

# <sup>[1]</sup> Deregulated service.

<sup>[2]</sup> Core Connect 2 LITE customers must initially subscribe to a one-year, two-year or three-year term plan. Month-to-month rates are available upon expiration of a TDP when customers do not renew or select a new TDP option.

(N)

(N)

ISSUED: April 28, 2014

MO 14-02 CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066 BY: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 W. 110th Street Overland Park, Kansas 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 29, 2014

#### CALLING SERVICES

- E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)
  - 12. SIMPLE CHOICE UNLIMITED
    - A. Description

Simple Choice Unlimited is a package of features available to residential customers which includes any technically available custom calling features and voicemail **and** a flat rate access line **provided by the Company** and unlimited long distance voice usage **provided by CenturyTel Long Distance**, **LLC**.

- B. Terms and Conditions
  - 1. A customer may select an unlimited number of compatible services and features from the Custom Calling Features. All terms and conditions as specified herein shall apply.
  - 2. Nonrecurring charges do not apply for transactions involving additions, deletions, or changes to the services/features requested as part of Simple Choice Unlimited. However, appropriate nonrecurring charges do apply for installation of, moves, and changes to the access line.
  - Customers subscribing to the Simple Choice Unlimited may select different features for each line. The customer must also subscribe to the CenturyTel Long Distance, LLC d/b/a CenturyLink Long Distance Simple Choice Unlimited Long Distance plan. All lines must be billed to the same account and located at the same premise.
  - 4. Simple Choice Unlimited features must be activated by the customer before they can be used without incurring usage charges.
  - 5. All recurring charges applicable to an access line apply to Simple Choice Unlimited. Among other things, these can include but are not limited to, surcharges, subscriber line charges, and taxes.
  - 6. Call Detail will not be provided with this service plan.

ISSUED: November 6, 2013

MO13-09 CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066 By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: December 6, 2013

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2014-0209 (N)

(N)

(T)

(T)

(T)

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)
  - 12. SIMPLE CHOICE UNLIMITED
    - A. Description

Simple Choice Unlimited is a package of features available to residential customers which includes any technically available custom calling features and voicemail, a flat rate access line, and unlimited long distance voice usage.

- B. Terms and Conditions
  - 1. A customer may select an unlimited number of compatible services and features from the Custom Calling Features. All terms and conditions as specified herein shall apply.
  - 2. Nonrecurring charges do not apply for transactions involving additions, deletions, or changes to the services/features requested as part of Simple Choice Unlimited. However, appropriate nonrecurring charges do apply for installation of, moves, and changes to the access line.
  - 3. Customers subscribing to the Simple Choice Unlimited may select different features for each line. All lines must be billed to the same account and located at the same premise.
  - 4. Simple Choice Unlimited features must be activated by the customer before they can be used without incurring usage charges.
  - 5. All recurring charges applicable to an access line apply to Simple Choice Unlimited. Among other things, these can include but are not limited to, surcharges, subscriber line charges, and taxes.
  - 6. Call Detail will not be provided with this service plan.

(T)

(T)

(M)

(M)

(M) Material previously appearing on this sheet now appears on Original Sheet 19.22.1 following.

September 20, 2013

CANCEPteD December 6, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2014-0209 By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 October 1, 2013 FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2014-0136

#### Original Sheet 19.22

# GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

# E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

#### 12. SIMPLE CHOICE UNLIMITED

A. Description

Residential customers will be eligible to receive the following plan at the following monthly rate. Residential customers will also receive the Simple Choice Unlimited Long Distance Plan from CenturyTel Long Distance, Inc. Non-recurring charges will be waived. Unlimited toll and EAS services are included. Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) Plan, where available, is included with Customer's acceptance of the MCA MPA/NXX.

B. Rates and Charges

Rates and Charges	"A" <sup>(1)</sup> Exchanges <u>Monthly Rate</u>	"B" <sup>(1)</sup> Exchanges <u>Monthly Rate</u>
Simple Choice Unlimited	\$44.95	\$54.95

<sup>(1)</sup> See Section E.12.C. following for listing of exchanges.

# February 27, 2012

CANCELED October 1, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2014-0136 By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 February 28, 2012

(T)

# **GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF**

# CALLING SERVICES

- E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)
  - 12. SIMPLE CHOICE UNLIMITED
    - C. Rates and Charges

	"A" <sup>(1)</sup> Exchanges <u>Monthly Rate</u> <sup>(3)</sup>	"B" <sup>(1)</sup> Exchanges <u>Monthly Rate</u> <sup>(3)</sup>	
<u>Simple Choice Unlimited<sup>(2)</sup></u> Local Exchange Service	<b>\$29.95</b> <sup>(4)</sup>	\$39.95 <sup>(4)</sup>	(T)
Choice of available Custom Calling			

or Custom Calling II Service Features

- <sup>(1)</sup> See Section E.12.C. following for listing of exchanges.
- <sup>(2)</sup> Simple Choice Unlimited is not available to Key, Centrex, and PBX customers.
- <sup>(3)</sup> Flat rate EAS charges (if applicable) are included in this rate. The rate for CenturyTel Long Distance, LLC d/b/a CenturyLink Long Distance Simple Choice Unlimited Long Distance plan applies in addition to this rate.
  <sup>(4)</sup> The monthly Simple Choice Unlimited rate will be discounted by \$5.00 when customers also
- <sup>(4)</sup> The monthly Simple Choice Unlimited rate will be discounted by \$5.00 when customers also subscribe to the Company's High Speed Internet (1.5M or higher).

ISSUED: November 6, 2013

MO13-09 CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066 By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: December 6, 2013 (T)

(T)

(M) (T)

(M)

(T)

(T)

(N)

(N)

Original Sheet 19.22.1

# **GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF**

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

#### 12. SIMPLE CHOICE UNLIMITED

**C.** Rates and Charges

Simple Choice Unlimited\$44.95(4)\$54.95(4)(C)Local Exchange Service(T)Choice of available Custom Calling or Custom Calling II Service Features(T)	•	Rales and Charges	"A" <sup>(1)</sup> Exchanges <u>Monthly Rate</u> <sup>(3)</sup>	"B" <sup>(1)</sup> Exchanges Monthly Rate <sup>(3)</sup>	
		Local Exchange Service Choice of available Custom Calling		\$54.95 <sup>(4)</sup>	(T)

<sup>(1)</sup> See Section E.12.C. following for listing of exchanges.

- <sup>(2)</sup> Simple Choice Unlimited is not available to Key, Centrex, and PBX customers.
- <sup>(3)</sup> Flat rate EAS charges (if applicable) are included in this rate. The customer must also subscribe to the CenturyTel Long Distance, LLC d/b/a CenturyLink Long Distance Simple Choice Unlimited Long Distance plan.
- <sup>(4)</sup> The monthly Simple Choice Unlimited rate will be discounted by \$5.00 when customers also subscribe to the Company's High Speed Internet (1.5M or higher).
- (M) Material now appearing on this sheet previously appeared on Original Sheet 19.22.

September 20, 2013

CANCEBLED December 6, 2013 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2014-0209 By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 October 1, 2013 FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2014-0136

# CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### Ε. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

#### 12. SIMPLE CHOICE UNLIMITED (Cont'd)

## C. Simple Choice Unlimited Exchange Classifications

1. "A" Exchanges

Ashland Augusta Ava Belle Bland Blue Eye Bourbon Bradleyville Branson Branson West Brunswick Cabool Cameron Cape Fair Cassville Cedar Creek Centralia Clark Columbia Main	Concordia Crane Cuba Dardenne Defiance Everton Ewing Foley Fordland Foristell Forsyth Galena Golden City Greenfield Hallsville Hawk Point Hermann High Hill Highlandville Holstein	Hurley Jonesburg Kimberling City Labelle Lawson Leasburg Lewistown Mano Mansfield Marshfield Marthasville MonroeCity Moscow Mills MT. Vernon New Melle Niangua O'Fallon Old Monroe Ozark Protem	Reeds Spring Rocheport Rockaway Beach Safe Sarcoxie Savannah Seymour Shell Knob Sparta St. James St. Peters Sturgeon Troy Truxton Vichy Warrenton Wentzville West Plains Winfield Wright City
"B" Exchanges Alton Buffalo	Exeter Gainesville	Mountain View Mount Sterling	Thomasville Urbana
Caulfield Chamois Conway Cross Timbers Dora	Hermitage Jamestown Jenkins Koshkonong Louisburg	Pitttsburg Prairie Home Preston Summersville Thayer	Washburn Wasola Wheatland Woolridge Willow Springs

Theodosia

2.

Elkland

February 27, 2012

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211

Morrison

February 28, 2012

## CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

- E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)
  - 13. ECONOMY PAK
    - A. Description

The Company will provide Residential customers with an access line, the subscriber line charge, Caller ID and Call Waiting. Customers willing to have term commitments will have a \$5.00 reduction a month for a 12 month commitment.

B. Rates and Charges

Monthly Rate

\$26.95

Economy Pak

- 14. ECONOMY PAK PLUS (768 Kbps)
  - A. Description

The Company will provide residential customers with an Access Line, Caller Id, Call Waiting, Call Waiting Id and 768K High Speed Internet.

B. Rates and Charges

Rales and Charges	"A" <sup>(1)</sup> Exchanges <u>Monthly Rate</u>	"B" <sup>(1)</sup> Exchanges <u>Monthly Rate</u>
Economy Pak Plus (768 Kbps)	\$59.95	\$49.95

<sup>(1)</sup> See Section E.14.C. following for listing of exchanges.

ISSUED: July 31, 2014

MO 14-08 CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066 BY: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: September 1, 2014

> FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0038

(I)

#### Original Sheet 19.24

# GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

#### 13. ECONOMY PAK

A. Description

The Company will provide Residential customers with an access line, the subscriber line charge, Caller ID and Call Waiting. Customers willing to have term commitments will have a \$5.00 reduction a month for a 12 month commitment.

B. Rates and Charges

Monthly Rate

Economy Pak

\$24.95

# 14. ECONOMY PAK PLUS (768 Kbps)

A. Description

The Company will provide residential customers with an Access Line, Caller Id, Call Waiting, Call Waiting Id and 768K High Speed Internet.

B. Rates and Charges

Rales and Charges	"A" <sup>(1)</sup> Exchanges <u>Monthly Rate</u>	"B" <sup>(1)</sup> Exchanges <u>Monthly Rate</u>
Economy Pak Plus (768 Kbps)	\$59.95	\$49.95

<sup>(1)</sup> See Section E.14.C. following for listing of exchanges.

February 27, 2012

CANCELLED September 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0038 By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 February 28, 2012

## CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### Ε. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

- 14. ECONOMY PAK PLUS (768 Kbps) (Cont'd)
  - C. Economy Pak Plus (768 Kbps) Exchange Classifications

This service is only offered where the services are technically available.

1. "A" Exchanges

Alton Buffalo Caulfield Chamois Conway Cross Timbers Dora Elkland	Exeter Gainesville Hermitage Jamestown Jenkins Koshkonong Louisburg Morrison	Mount Sterling Pittsburg Prairie Home Preston Thayer Theodosia Thomasville Summersville	Urbana Washburn Wasola Wheatland Woolridge
"B" Exchanges			

2. 'B" Exchanges

> Ashland Augusta Ava Belle Bland Blue Eve Bourbon Bradleyville Branson Branson West Cabool Cape Fair Cassville Cedar Creek Centralia Clark Columbia

Crane Cuba Dardenne Defiance Foley Fordland Foristell Forsyth Galena Hallsville Hawk Point Hermann High Hill Highlandville Holstein Hurley Jonesburg

**Kimberling City** Leasburg Mano Mansfield Marshfield Marthasville Moscow Mills New Melle Niangua O Fallon Old Monroe Ozark Protem **Reeds Spring** Rocheport Rockaway Beach Safe

d Seymour

Shell Knob Sparta St. James St. Peters Sturgeon Trov Truxton Vichy Warrenton Wentzville West Plains Winfield Wright City

February 27, 2012

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 **Missouri Public** Service Commission JI-2015-0066

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 February 28, 2012

#### Original Sheet 19.26

# GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

## CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

#### 15. ECONOMY PAK PLUS (1.5 Mbps +)

A. Description

Existing residential customers may be eligible for the following offer when they contact the Company to disconnect service and instead agree to retain service with the Company. To be eligible, the customer has to agree to subscribe Economy Pak Plus (1.5 Mbps +) which consists of an Access Line, Caller ID, Call Waiting, Call Waiting ID and High-speed Internet (1.5 Mbps or higher) at the following rates:

#### B. Rates and Charges

iges
i <u>te</u>

<sup>(1)</sup> See Section E.15.C. following for listing of exchanges.

February 27, 2012

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066 By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211

February 28, 2012

#### Original Sheet 19.27

# **GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF**

## CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### Ε. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

- 15. ECONOMY PAK PLUS (1.5 Mbps +) (Cont'd)
  - C. Economy Pak Plus (1.5 Mbps +) Exchange Classifications

This service is only offered where the services are technically available.

1. "A" Exchanges

Exeter Gainesville Hermitage Jamestown Jenkins Koshkonong Louisburg Morrison	Mount Sterling Pittsburg Prairie Home Preston Thayer Theodosia Thomasville Summersville	Urbana Washburn Wasola Wheatland Woolridge
	Gainesville Hermitage Jamestown Jenkins Koshkonong Louisburg	GainesvillePittsburgHermitagePrairie HomeJamestownPrestonJenkinsThayerKoshkonongTheodosiaLouisburgThomasville

2.

Ashland

Augusta

Ava

Belle

Bland

Blue Eye

Bourbon

Branson

Cabool

Clark

Crane

Cuba Dardenne Defiance Foley Fordland Foristell Forsyth Bradleyville Galena Hallsville Branson West Hawk Point Hermann Cape Fair **High Hill** Cassville Highlandville Holstein Cedar Creek Centralia Hurley Jonesburg Columbia **Kimberling City** Leasburg

Mano Mansfield Marshfield Marthasville Moscow Mills New Melle Niangua O Fallon Old Monroe Ozark Protem **Reeds Spring** Rocheport Rockaway Beach Safe Seymour Shell Knob Sparta

St. James St. Peters Sturgeon Troy Truxton Vichy Warrenton Wentzville West Plains Winfield Wright City

February 27, 2012

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211

February 28, 2012

FILED **Missouri Public** Service Commission JI-2012-0401

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 **Missouri Public** Service Commission JI-2015-0066

# CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

## E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

- 16. ECONOMY PACK PLUS LITE BUNDLE
  - A. Description
    - 1. Economy Pack Plus Lite Bundle is an optional enrollment plan that permits residence customers who subscribe to qualifying products and services to receive Local Exchange Service and additional features and services for a flat monthly rate.
    - 2. Economy Pack Plus Lite Bundle customers must subscribe to a qualifying long distance plan, the Company's High-speed Internet service, and DIRECTV®.
    - 3. Economy Pack Plus Lite Bundle includes the following services and features:
      - Residence Flat Rate Access Line
      - Choice of the following features:

Caller ID - Optional Call Waiting ID - Optional Call Waiting - Optional

DIRECTV® is used with permission.

April 19, 2012

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066 By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 April 20, 2012

# CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

## E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

- 16. ECONOMY PACK PLUS LITE BUNDLE (Continued)
  - B. Regulations
    - 1. Economy Pack Plus Lite Bundle customers may terminate their enrollment in the plan at any time upon notice to the Company.
    - 2. Unless terminated by the Economy Pack Plus Lite Bundle customer or the Company, a customer will remain enrolled in the plan, as amended from time-to-time, with any applicable changes in rate, for as long as the plan continues to be offered by the Company.
    - 3. The plan is not available to customers who are or become toll restricted.
    - 4. Economy Pack Plus Lite Bundle customers are not eligible for promotional offerings associated with the features included in the plan, unless specifically provided for in a promotional offering.
    - 5. Components of Economy Pack Plus Lite Bundle will be converted to ala carte rates for the remaining services if customers remove any of the qualifying services.
    - 6. All terms and conditions specified elsewhere for the respective services/features requested as part of this plan shall apply.
    - 7. Services selected as part of this plan can only be provided where technically available and compatible with other services the customer may choose to order.
    - 8. Economy Pack Plus Lite Bundle cannot be combined with any other discounts unless otherwise specified.

April 19, 2012

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066 By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 April 20, 2012

Original Sheet 19.30

# GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

# CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

- 16. ECONOMY PACK PLUS LITE BUNDLE (Continued)
  - C. Rates and Charges
    - 1. The monthly rate includes the Local Exchange Service, flat rate EAS, and features only. All other recurring charges applicable to an access line apply to Economy Pack Plus Lite Bundle. Among other things, these include but are not limited to, surcharges, subscriber line charges, and taxes. Also, the monthly rate does not include the recurring charges for the qualifying long distance plan, High Speed Internet, or DIRECTV®.
    - 2. Service Charges, as described in Section 5 apply for new and additional Economy Pack Plus Lite Bundle lines, and moves of existing lines.
    - 3. Service Charges do not apply when Economy Pack Plus Lite Bundle replaces existing Local Exchange Service. Service Charges do apply when Customers request a change from Economy Pack Plus Lite Bundle back to Local Exchange Service.

Economy Pack Plus Lite Bundle (per line)

Residence \$25.00<sup>(1)</sup>

<sup>(1)</sup> The customer must also subscribe to CenturyTel Long Distance, LLC Easy Talk Economy long distance plan, the Company's High Speed Internet (up to 1.5 Mbps), and any non-international DIRECTV® package (which is billed by the Company). This bundle is available in limited exchanges as determined by the Company. Existing DIRECTV® subscribers are not eligible for this bundle.

DIRECTV® is used with permission.

April 19, 2012

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066 By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 April 20, 2012

# CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### Ε. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

- 17. PRIMARY RATE INTERFACE (PRI) BUNDLE BUSINESS
  - Α. GENERAL
    - 1. PRI Bundle is an optional business service enrollment plan. This offering permits a customer to receive features and services for a flat monthly rate for each bundle provided. PRI Bundle includes the following ISDN-PRI II features and services:
      - ISDN-PRI Business Service consisting of 2-Way Primary Rate Interface and 24 a. **Primary Rate Channels**
      - b. Up to 100 Direct Inward Dialing (DID) Signaling (in blocks of 10) Optional
      - c. ISDN PRI Business Service Standard Features
      - d. Incoming Call Identification (Caller ID Name and Number)
  - REGULATIONS Β.
    - 1. Unless specified otherwise in this section, the regulations for ISDN-PRI Business Service, including Service Connection Charges, set forth in Section 5, apply in addition to the regulations herein.
    - 2. Unless specified otherwise in this section, the regulations for DID Service, including Non-recurring and Installation Charges, set forth in Section 10, apply in addition to the regulations herein.
    - 3. Service Connection Charges do not apply when PRI Bundle replaces existing Local Exchange Service.
    - 4. Customers may activate all 100 DID numbers included in the bundle rate concurrent with installation of service or may activate the numbers in blocks of 10. When a customer activates fewer than 100 numbers concurrent with establishment of service, Service Connection Charges do not apply for the initial or subsequent activations of 10-number blocks (up to 100 numbers).
    - 5. Customers may order additional DID numbers, in excess of 100 for an individual PRI Bundle, subject to availability, at the rates specified in Section 10 of this tariff. Non-recurring and Installation Charges apply for subsequent activation of numbers beyond those included in the bundle.

Issued: October 22, 2012

Darlene Terry Manager - Tariffs Effective: November 21, 2012

MO 12-10 CANCELLED October 1, 2014 **Missouri Public** Service Commission

JI-2015-0066

**Overland Park, Kansas** 

# CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

# E. PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)

- 17. PRIMARY RATE INTERFACE (PRI) BUNDLE BUSINESS (Cont'd)
  - B. REGULATIONS
    - 6. The Optional Features available for ISDN-PRI Business Service are available with PRI Bundle at the rates specified in Section 7.
    - PRI Bundle is available under the term commitments of 2 years, 3 years, and 5 years. Termination Liability Charges set forth in Section 7 for Integrated Services Digital Network – Primary Rate Interface (ISDN-PRI) Business Service apply for PRI Bundle.
    - 8. Unless terminated by the PRI Bundle customer or the Company, a customer will remain enrolled in the PRI Bundle, as amended from time to time, with any applicable changes in rate, for as long as the PRI Bundle continues to be offered by the Company. If any features or services in the bundle are discontinued by the customer, the remaining features and services will be charged the normal tariff rate or charge.
    - 9. Customers enrolled in the bundle, who subsequently become subject to Company initiated toll restriction will have all existing PRI Bundle lines converted to the applicable tariff rates. Service Connection Charges will not apply for those existing lines converted, in-place, due to termination procedures. In addition, any optional services not affected by the termination procedures will convert to their applicable tariff rates. Such customers will not be permitted to re-enroll in this bundle until such time as all associated unpaid balances are satisfactorily paid in full.

# C. RATES AND CHARGES

		Nonrecurring Charge	
Term Commitment Period	Monthly		Each
	Rate	Initial	Additional (1)
Two Year Term	\$900.00	\$250.00	\$ 0.00
Three Year Term	875.00	250.00	0.00
Five Year Term	850.00	250.00	0.00

(1) Additional PRI Bundles must be installed at the same customer designated premises on the same trip and placed on the same order.

Issued: October 22, 2012

Darlene Terry Manager - Tariffs Overland Park, Kansas Effective: November 21, 2012

MO 12-10 October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

#### CALLING SERVICES

#### REMOTE CALL FORWARDING SERVICE

#### A. General

- 1. Remote Call Forwarding (RCF) Service allows all calls dialed to a telephone number equipped for RCF Service to be automatically forwarded to another dialable telephone number. The RCF customer is the called party who receives the automatically forwarded call.
- 2. The telephone number equipped for RCF Service is hereinafter referred to as an RCF number.

#### B. Conditions

- 1. RCF Service is offered subject to the availability of suitable facilities and is limited to central offices specifically equipped to provide RCF Service.
- 2. RCF Service can not be used for toll by-pass. The RCF customer and the RCF number must be located within the same local exchange, or the RCF customer must be located beyond the local calling area of the RCF number. Therefore, RCF Service may not be used in conjunction with local calling plans (except Metropolitan Calling Area Service (MCA)) and the RCF call may not terminate in an exchange which is an EAS point of the originating exchange.
- 3. Normal grade end-to-end transmission is not guaranteed because transmission characteristics may vary depending on distance and routing to complete the forwarded portion of the call.
- 4. RCF Service is not suitable for satisfactory transmission of data.
- 5. RCF Service is not offered when the answering location for a forwarded call is a coin/coinless station.
- 6. RCF Service or Call Forwarding Services will not be offered as a service at the RCF answering location.
- 7. The Company will not provide identification of the calling party number to the RCF customer.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

> **Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

# CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

# REMOTE CALL FORWARDING SERVICE

# B. Conditions (Cont'd)

- 8. The Company will provide one alphabetical directory listing, without charge, for each RCF Service. Additional directory listings may be provided at the rates specified elsewhere in this Tariff.
- 9. Each RCF Service allows for forwarding one call at a given time. An additional service is necessary for each additional call to be forwarded simultaneously.
- 10. RCF Service will only be provided when, in the judgment of the Company, the customer subscribes to sufficient RCF Service at the answering location to adequately handle calls without interfering with or impairing any services offered by the Company.
- 11. The minimum contract period for RCF Service is three months.
- 12. RCF Service is not allowed if service is to be used in conjunction with international calling.

# C. Rates and Charges

1. The following rates apply for the RCF service only and are in addition to Service Charges, toll and local charges specified in applicable tariffs:

		Monthly Rate	
		Business	Residence
а.	Remote Call Forwarding Service, when both the RCF number and		
	the RCF customer are located		
	either within or outside the		
	same exchange:		
	(SCRCFB, SCRCFR)	\$21.82 (I)	\$21.82 (I)

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

# CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

# REMOTE CALL FORWARDING SERVICE

## B. Conditions (Cont'd)

- 8. The Company will provide one alphabetical directory listing, without charge, for each RCF Service. Additional directory listings may be provided at the rates specified elsewhere in this Tariff.
- 9. Each RCF Service allows for forwarding one call at a given time. An additional service is necessary for each additional call to be forwarded simultaneously.
- 10. RCF Service will only be provided when, in the judgment of the Company, the customer subscribes to sufficient RCF Service at the answering location to adequately handle calls without interfering with or impairing any services offered by the Company.
- 11. The minimum contract period for RCF Service is three months.
- 12. RCF Service is not allowed if service is to be used in conjunction with international calling.

# C. Rates and Charges

1. The following rates apply for the RCF service only and are in addition to Service Charges, toll and local charges specified in applicable tariffs:

		Monthly Rate	
а.	Remote Call Forwarding Service, when both the RCF number and the RCF customer are located either within or outside the same exchange:	Business	<u>Residence</u>
	(SCRCFB, SCRCFR)	\$19.84 (I)	\$19.84 (I)

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### REMOTE CALL FORWARDING SERVICE

- B. Conditions (Cont'd)
  - 8. The Company will provide one alphabetical directory listing, without charge, for each RCF Service. Additional directory listings may be provided at the rates specified elsewhere in this Tariff.
  - 9. Each RCF Service allows for forwarding one call at a given time. An additional service is necessary for each additional call to be forwarded simultaneously.
  - 10. RCF Service will only be provided when, in the judgment of the Company, the customer subscribes to sufficient RCF Service at the answering location to adequately handle calls without interfering with or impairing any services offered by the Company.
  - 11. The minimum contract period for RCF Service is three months.
  - 12. RCF Service is not allowed if service is to be used in conjunction with international calling.
- C. Rates and Charges
  - 1. The following rates apply for the RCF service only and are in addition to Service Charges, toll and local charges specified in applicable tariffs:

		Monthly Rate	
		Business	<u>Residence</u>
а.	Remote Call Forwarding Service,		
	when both the RCF number and		
	the RCF customer are located		
	either within or outside the		
	same exchange:		
	(SCRCFB, SCRCFR)	\$18.90 (I)	\$18.90 (l)

Issued: August 16, 2006

Effective: October 1, 2006

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### REMOTE CALL FORWARDING SERVICE

- B. Conditions (Cont'd)
  - 8. The Company will provide one alphabetical directory listing, without charge, for each RCF Service. Additional directory listings may be provided at the rates specified elsewhere in this Tariff.
  - 9. Each RCF Service allows for forwarding one call at a given time. An additional service is necessary for each additional call to be forwarded simultaneously.
  - 10. RCF Service will only be provided when, in the judgment of the Company, the customer subscribes to sufficient RCF Service at the answering location to adequately handle calls without interfering with or impairing any services offered by the Company.
  - 11. The minimum contract period for RCF Service is three months.
  - 12. RCF Service is not allowed if service is to be used in conjunction with international calling.
- C. Rates and Charges
  - 1. The following rates apply for the RCF service only and are in addition to Service Charges, toll and local charges specified in applicable tariffs:

		Monthly Rate		
		Business	<b>Residence</b>	
a.	Remote Call Forwarding Service, when both the RCF number and the RCF customer are located either within or outside the same exchange:			
	(SCRCFB, SCRCFR)	\$18.00	\$18.00	(I)

Issued: July 22, 2004

Cancelled

October 1, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 5, 2004



CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 6 Original Sheet 21

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### REMOTE CALL FORWARDING SERVICE

#### B. Conditions (Cont'd)

- 8. The Company will provide one alphabetical directory listing, without charge, for each RCF Service. Additional directory listings may be provided at the rates specified elsewhere in this Tariff.
- 9. Each RCF Service allows for forwarding one call at a given time. An additional service is necessary for each additional call to be forwarded simultaneously.
- RCF Service will only be provided when, in the judgment of the Company, the customer subscribes to sufficient RCF Service at the answering location to adequately handle calls without interfering with or impairing any services offered by the Company.
- 11. The minimum contract period for RCF Service is three months.
- RCF Service is not allowed if service is to be used in conjunction with international calling.

#### C. Rates and Charges

1. The following rates apply for the RCF service only and are in addition to Service Charges, toll and local charges specified in applicable tariffs:

		Monthly Rate	
a.	Remote Call Forwarding Service, when both the RCF number and the RCF customer are located either within or outside the	Business	Residence
	same exchange: (SCRCFB, SCRCFR)	\$17.25	\$17.25

CANCELLED SEP\_0 5 2004 ommission Public Se

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

FILED SEP 01 2002 TM -O2 - 2 32 Service Commission

# RECD JUL 1 5 2002

Missouri Public

# Service Commission

#### CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES

#### REMOTE CALL FORWARDING SERVICE

- C. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
  - 2. For that portion of the call between the calling party and the RCF number:
    - a. The calling party is responsible for payment of the applicable charges to call the RCF number.
    - b. On collect calls, the RCF customer is responsible for payment of the applicable charges if the answering location accepts the forwarded call.
  - 3. For the portion of the call between the RCF number and the answering location:
    - a. The RCF customer is responsible for payment of applicable intrastate or interstate customer dialed station-to-station toll message charges for each call. The toll message charge applies to all forwarded calls, including person-to-person and collect calls, even though they may not be accepted at the answering location.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

**Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission ---

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 7 Table of Contents 1st Revised Sheet 1 Cancels Original Sheet 1

# GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

# Table of Contents

Sheet	
1	
24.1	
25	
30	
32	
37	(M)
40	(M)
45	(M)
46	(M)
62	(M)
63	(M)
90	(M)
100	(N)
	1 24.1 25 30 32 37 40 45 46 62 63 90

Issued: March 18, 2004

Effective: April 17, 2004

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066 **Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission
CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

PSC MO, NO. 1 Section 7 Table of Contents Missouri Public

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

#### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

# REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

# Service Commission Table of Contents <u>Sheet</u> Digital Channel Service (DCS) 1 **CyberDS1 Service** 24.1 Digital Data Service (DDS) 25 30 CenturyTel Dial DatalinkService 32 High Capacity Digital DS1 (1.544 Mbps) Service ISDN - Single Line Services 63 ISDN - Primary Rate Interface (PRI) 90 62 CenturyTel Lan Service (Reference) Mileage Charges - Intraexchange 37 40 Private Lines - Local 45 Private Lines - Interexchange Switched Data Service 46

CANCELLED APR 1 7 2004 mmission

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 TM-02-232 Service Commission

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

#### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

#### A. General

- 1. Digital Channel Service is an intraexchange multifunctional digital channel service which provides access transport between a customer's premises and the local serving office on a channelized basis (DSO) over a single high-capacity (DS1) digital facility.
- 2. Digital Channel Service is provided in capacity increments of 24 digital channels within a single DS1 signal.
- 3. The following types of network services as specified in other tariffs are available on a channelized basis via Digital Channel Service. These services may be furnished on a link basis across multiple jurisdictions when connected with Digital Channel Service.
  - a. Analog Voice Service (exchange lines/trunks), and Centrex lines, foreign exchange, off-premises extensions, and voice private lines.
  - b. Analog Data Service
  - c. Digital Data Service (2.4; 4.8; 9.6; 19.2; 56 Kbps)
  - d. DS1 (1.544 Mbps) Service
  - e. Switched Data Service

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002



CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

## DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

## A. General (Cont'd)

- 4. Digital Channel Service is comprised of the following components:
  - Digital Channel Capacity
  - Digital Channel Activation
  - Service Activation
  - Customer Premises Channelization
  - a. The Digital Channel Capacity, Digital Channel Activation and Service Activation will be at the rates and charges as specified in this Tariff. Digital Channel Capacity may also be provided at the rates and charges specified for CenturyTel Lan Service where CenturyTel Lan Service is available. See Section G. of the Digital Data Transmission Service tariff, PSC MO. NO. 6 for applicable rates and charges.
  - b. Customer Premises Channelization has two rate components, Digital Channel Capacity and Service Activation, and may be provided by the Company or customer. When provided by the Company, rates and charges as specified in this Tariff. When provided by the customer, rules and regulations as specified in this Tariff.
  - c. Digital Channel Service customers will have to select capacity in increments of 24 digital channels. Customers will be offered a Term Payment Plan of 36, 60, or 84 months with a month-to-month option available only after completion of selected payment plan.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

#### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

#### B. Digital Architecture

- 1. Digital Channel Service differs in provisioning method and numbering format from end-to-end services. These services will be available from the Company on a link (partial channel) basis rather than as an end-to-end service. This architecture is intended to promote more efficient connectivity of analog and digital networks in the future.
- 2. The time required to provision service is known as the service date interval. The service date interval for Digital Channel Service and related network services connected to Digital Channel Service will differ from the normal guidelines applicable to end-to-end services.
- 3. Digital Channel Service will be available on a digital basis at the network interface on a customer's premises. Traditional analog services, like off-premises stations, and automatic access lines, can be provided on a digital basis to a customer's premises by the Company when a customer desires them encoded in a DS1 bit stream. Under those conditions, they will be provided as DSO channels by the Company. Both the Company and the customer have joint responsibilities to ensure the proper transmission of the provided services. Normal analog channel network interface specifications will be superceded by the electrical specifications of the 1.544 Mbps (DS1) channel which is actually terminated. Each digital channel provided will have identity only as a "time slot" within a DS1 channel. Compatible digital to analog conversion equipment must be provided by the customer (optional) to derive the desired analog services. Any Channel Service Units (CSUs) necessary for digital services are the responsibility of the customer (optional).

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002



CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

#### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

C. Definitions

<u>Digital Channel Capacity</u> - A multifunctional DS1 signal between the customer premises and the central office. This digital link can be used to transport switched and dedicated services. This element acts as the transport medium for the service activations ordered by the customer. Digital Channel Capacity is available in increments of 24 digital channels.

<u>Digital Channel Activation</u> - The Digital Channel Activation is the quantity of channels the customer has activated at the central office. The Digital Channel Activations ordered by the customer cannot exceed the quantity of the Digital Channel Capacity.

Service Activation - A Service Activation is the connection between Digital Channel Service and the network service accessed.

<u>Customer Premises Channelization</u> - Provides access to the DSO time slot within the DS1 signal associated with a specific Digital Channel Service. Customer Premises Channelization utilizes D4 type channel bank equipment.

<u>Channel Service Unit (CSU)</u> - The term CSU denotes network channel terminating equipment provided by the customer to terminate digital channel facilities on a customer's or user's premises.

<u>DS0</u> - The term DSO denotes a channel service expressed in terms of its digitally encoded data bit rate in accordance with the North American hierarchy of digital signal levels. It is generally referred to as having a 64 Kbps transmission bit rate signal; however, customer transmitted bit rates are limited to 56 Kbps. The required format and interface specifications are stated in Section 7000 of the GTE Technical Interface Reference Manual.

<u>DS1</u> - The term DS1 denotes a channel service expressed in terms of its digitally encoded bit rate in accordance with the North American hierarchy of digital signal levels. It has a 1.544 Mbps transmission data rate and provided for the two-way simultaneous transmission of isochronous timed, Bipolar Return-to-Zero (BPRZ) bit stream format. Unframed signal formats are not permitted or compatible with Company equipment. The required format and interface specifications are stated in Section 7000 of the GTE Technical Interface Reference Manual.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

#### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

#### D. Regulations

- 1. Digital Channel Service is furnished subject to the availability of facilities from digital central office equipment located in a central office building owned or leased by the Company.
- 2. This service is available within an exchange where appropriate digital facilities are available as determined by the Company. Service inquiries will be necessary to determine availability. Special Construction Charges as specified elsewhere in this Tariff may be applicable.
- 3. The 1.544 Special Transport Mileage will apply when a customer's request for Digital Channel Service is provisioned in a central office other than the customer's local serving office.
- 4. The customer may activate any number or combination of digital channels within the limitations as set forth in this Section. Digital channels may be activated coincident with installation or at any time subsequent to Digital Channel Capacity installation. Once activated, a digital channel is subject to a minimum service period.
- 5. All Digital Channel Service must be channelized in a single equipment location on a customer's premises. Digital Channel Service cannot be split between premises, or multiple locations within a premises. Extensions (as specified in other sections of this Tariff) may be furnished on a link basis between multiple locations. Standard network interfaces will be provided by the Company for analog and digital services consistent with existing practices.
- 6. Individual digital channels may be activated and furnished on a link (partial channel) basis with service offered in other sections of this Tariff. The regulations, rates, and charges specified in this Tariff are applicable for the Digital Channel Service component of the customer's end-to-end service. The regulations, rates, and charges in other sections of this Tariff are applicable to the customer's interconnected services (i.e., private lines, etc.), for the non-Digital Channel Service component of the customer's end-to-end service.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

#### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

#### D. Regulations (Cont'd)

- 7. The total number of digital channels activated by the customer may not at any time exceed the total Digital Channel Capacity. Additionally, there are some necessary restrictions in total system capacities where certain types of services are channelized, i.e., some channelizing equipment may require two DSO channels per channel provided by the Company thereby reducing the basic system stated capacity substantially. The Company will notify the customer when the Digital Channel Capacity is affected.
- 8. Central Office channelization (component of Digital Channel Capacity) generally provides analog to digital conversion to permit individual exchange services and private line channel services to be transported over digital high capacity facilities. This channelization is also intended for use at Company or customer designated locations where different high capacity digital network links terminate in the same central office and must be converted to individual analog or digital channels before individual service links can be crossconnected. Digital Channel Capacities are provided in groups of 24 DSO channels, and are subject to the limits as set forth in the previous paragraph.
- 9. Customer Premises Channelization generally provides analog to digital conversion at a customer's premises. This allows individual exchange services and private line services to be transported over digital high capacity facilities. The termination of this channelization will be in a single equipment location on a customer's premises. The customer must provide suitable floor space, controlled environment, and a source of nonswitched 120 volt 60 Hz. AC power to support this service. Emergency backup power and ring generating equipment capabilities are available for an extra charge on an Individual Case Basis.
- 10. When the Company provides Digital Channel Service channelization equipment at a customer's premises, it is not necessary for the customer to provide Channel Service Units (CSU's) for associated channels.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

#### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

#### D. Regulations (Cont'd)

- 11. Channelization on a customer's premises may be provided by the customer or the Company. Joint provisioning of channelized services introduces joint responsibilities between the customer and the Company as specified following:
  - a. Responsibilities of the Company:
    - 1) The Company will endeavor to activate its portion of joint service in a timely manner on the negotiated date to support installation requirements.
    - 2) The Company will provide the customer with information regarding the type and the manufacturer of central office channelization equipment to be used in each application.
    - 3) The Company will attempt to limit its selection of central office equipment to avoid operational and administrative difficulties associated with a multi-vendor central office environment.
    - 4) The Company reserves the right to change its equipment vendors should equipment availability, price or technological advantages make such a change attractive or necessary.
    - 5) The Company will notify the customer, generally a minimum of six months in advance, of any need to change its central office equipment to allow the customer sufficient time to respond, make any necessary changes, and schedule cooperative testing for cutover, if required.
    - 6) Digital synchronization timing for Digital Channel Service will be provided by the Company.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

#### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

#### D. Regulations (Cont'd)

- 11. (Cont'd)
  - b. Responsibilities of the Customer:
    - 1) The customer must be prepared to activate his portion of joint service in a timely manner on the negotiated date, providing testing equipment and personnel to support installation requirements, as may be necessary.
    - 2) The customer will be responsible for selecting his own equipment. Customer equipment must be compatible with the Company provided channelization at the central office.
  - c. Trouble Resolutions:
    - The Company will assist the customer in resolving any installation or day-to-day channel service problems. However, the Company does not assure responsibility for the compatibility or suitability of the customer's equipment. Dispatches to customer premises caused by customer equipment troubles will result in Service Charges as set forth in this Tariff, to the customer.
- 12. The technical specifications and standard network interfaces for DS1 and associated channelized services are stated in Section 7000 of the GTE Technical Interface Reference Manual. Channelized DS1 service is available only with D4 channel bank equipment or compatible, equivalent equipment.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Filed

Missouri Public

Service Commission

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

#### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

## D. Regulations (Cont'd)

- 13. Emerging technology, such as low bit rate voice multiplexing techniques, may permit additional quantities of individual channels to be channelized on a single DS1 signal. Equipment providing this capability does not generally assure compatibility between different manufacturers. Some equipment may not be suitable for data transmission or tandem network line application. Rates, charges, and availability of this equipment will be negotiated with the customer on an Individual Case Basis.
- 14. When a customer's Digital Channel Service is interrupted due to any cause other than the negligence or willful act of the customer or the failure of the facilities provided by the customer, a pro-rata adjustment of the monthly charges involved will be allowed automatically for the service and facilities rendered useless and inoperative by reason of the interruption during the time said interruption continues in excess of 24 hours from the time it is reported to or detected by the Company except as otherwise specified in this Tariff. The adjustment shall not be applicable for the time that the Company stands ready to repair the service and the customer does not provide access to the Company for such restoration work.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

#### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

#### E. Application of Rates

- 1. Three basic rate elements; Digital Channel Capacity, Digital Channel Activation, and Service Activation are applicable to each Digital Channel Service.
- The Digital Channel Capacity element provides for the mileage based transport and the central office channelization. Digital Channel Capacity is offered with 36, 60, or 84 month Term Payment Plan periods. A month-to-month option is available only after the completion of the selected Term Payment Plan period.
- 3. Digital Channel Activation is a recurring charge for each DSO channel activated within the Digital Channel Capacity. The Digital Channel Activation is offered on a month-to-month basis. When Digital Channel Service facilities are used to transport DS1 Service, the DS1 Service Activation charge is applied in lieu of the Digital Channel Activation charge.
- 4. Service Activation charges are recurring charges and are applicable for each network service (switched or dedicated) required by the customer. Service Activation is offered on a month-to-month basis. For DS1 services, a DS1 Service Activation charge is applicable.
- 5. Customer Premises Channelization is an optional component. Channelization at the customer's premises is available as a Company functionality at the rates described in this Tariff. In addition to this charge, a Customer Premises Service Activation charge will apply for each network service with Company provided channelization. Otherwise, the customer has the option to support premises channelization with CPE devices.
- 6. Monthly rates and charges as specified in this Tariff for Digital Channel Capacity apply according to the requested channel capacity. These rates apply regardless of the number of digital channels that are actually activated by the customer at a point time.
- 7. Digital Channel Capacity may also be provided as CenturyTel Lan Service, where CenturyTel Lan Service is available. See Section G. of the Digital Data Transmission Service tariff, PSC MO. NO. 6.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana



Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

#### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

- E. Application of Rates (Cont'd)
  - 7. Exchange and long-distance calling is provided within Digital Channel Service via the appropriate service activation. A network access charge will apply to each Service Activation that utilizes basic exchange access from the local serving office, except foreign exchange service. The network access charges when utilized for Centrex will be ordered and billed as specified in this Tariff. This charge is in addition to all other applicable Digital Channel Service charges.
  - 8. Rates and charges specified in other Tariff sections for services such as CenturyTel Calling Services, etc., are in addition to the monthly rates for Digital Channel Service. End User Subscriber Line charges are applicable to Digital Channel Service.
  - 9. The rates and charges for other services connected or extended beyond Digital Channel Service (i.e., off-premises extensions and private lines, etc.) are in addition to the rates specified in this Tariff for the Digital Channel Service portion necessary to provide customer end-to-end service. This will also apply to Nonrecurring Charges and Service Charges as specified in other Tariffs for activities involving the non-Digital Channel Service portion of the customer end-to-end service.
  - 10. Digital Channel Capacity is available under Term Payment Plans only for rate periods of 36, 60, or 84 months. All elements of a Term Payment Plan will expire at the same time (be coterminous).
    - a. The customer may order additional Digital Channel Capacity(s) during a Term Payment Plan period. The expiration date of the additional capacity(s) will be the same expiration date as the original Term Payment Plan period.
    - b. Customer Premises Channelization Capacity charges (applicable only if Company provided) are available under Term Payment Plans only for rate periods of 36, 60, or 84 months.
    - c. Digital Channel Activation charges are available only on a month-to-month basis.

Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED

October 1, 2014 Missouri Public

Service Commission JI-2015-0066 Effective: September 1, 2002



#### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

- E. Application of Rates (Cont'd)
  - 10. (Cont'd)
    - d. Service Activation charges are available on a month-to-month basis.
    - e. Individual network services (switched or dedicated) that are connected to Digital Channel Service, are not available under the Term Payment Plan rate stability provisions. Those services are subject to their standard tariff provisions and minimum service periods as appropriate.
    - f. When Digital Capacity is provided as CenturyTel Lan Service, the CenturyTel Lan DS-1 Service Activation charge or the CenturyTel Lan DS-3 Service Activation charge from Section G. of the Digital Data Transmission Service tariff, PSC MO. NO. 6, is applied in lieu of the DCS DS-1 Service Activation rate.
  - 11. Termination Liability Terms and Conditions, See Section 2, Rules and Regulations.
  - 12. A Termination Liability Charge will be applicable should the customer discontinue service prior to the end of the Term Payment Plan. This is subject to the following exemptions:
    - a. No Termination Liability Charge will be applicable for the Digital Channel Capacity when the customer renegotiates a new Term Payment Plan for the same equipment or larger system at the same location for *a* period of time greater than the time remaining on the existing Term Payment Plan, subject to payment periods contained in E.10.
    - b. All Digital Channel Service Components are coterminous with the Digital Channel Capacity with which they are associated. Any activations subscribed to on a month-to-month basis have a minimum service period of one month and no associated Termination Liability Charge.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

#### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

- E. Application of Rates (Cont'd)
  - 13. A Termination Liability Charge will be calculated based on the sum of the monthly payments remaining under the customer's Term Payment Plan, adjusted to the present value at the date of termination, based upon a 12% APR discount. The Termination Liability Charge is due in full at the date of termination.
  - 14. Transfer of service responsibility between customers is permitted subject to the Rules and Regulations as specified in this Tariff.
  - 15. Unless specified herein, the regulations contained elsewhere in this Tariff are applicable to Digital Channel Service. These regulations include but are not limited to:
    - Cancellation of Service
    - Application for Service
    - Payment Arrangements
    - Limitation of Liability
  - 16. Should customers request interconnection between different Digital Channel Services provisioned in two or more different local serving offices, the 1.544 special transport mileage rates will apply. This charge will apply in addition to Digital Channel Service charges for each customer's premises which Digital Channel Service is provisioned.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002



CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

#### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

#### F. Rates and Charges

- 1. Service Charges
  - a. Service Establishment Charge
    - 1) This charge applies to the initial Digital Channel Capacity(s) ordered by a customer for receiving, recording and processing the request for service. This charge includes processing orders to establish initial Digital Channel and Service Activations and/or Company provided Customer Premises Channelization. This charge includes common centralized testing, coordination and accounting activities.
    - 2) This charge also applies to subsequent orders received to establish additional Digital Channel Capacity(s).
  - b. Service Change Charge
    - 1) This charge applies on a per Digital Channel Capacity Service Activation basis associated with a customer request for modifications to an existing service. This would include activities such as, but not limited to:
      - Change of associated channel assignment
      - Additional supplemental features
      - Activate/deactivate Digital Channel Activation
      - Activate/deactivate Service Activation
    - 2) This Service Change Charge will be applied on a first and each additional basis and is in addition to Service Charges as specified elsewhere in this Tariff.

C.	. Charges		GSEC	Nonrecurring <u>Charge</u>	
	1)	Service Establishment Charge	DCSSEC1	\$300.00	
	2)	Service Change Charge	DCSSCC	100.00	

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

## **DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE**

- F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
  - 2. Digital Channel Capacity

The monthly and nonrecurring rates for Digital Channel Capacity without Activated Services are as follows:

a. Per System - 36 Month Contract

	Capacity	Schedules "A" and "C" <sup>(1)</sup> Monthly Rate	Schedule "B" <sup>(1)</sup> Monthly Rate	Nonrecurring Charge	(T) (T) (D)
1)	24 Channels	\$ 357.00	\$ 374.85	\$ 250.00	(0)
2)	48 Channels	546.00	573.30	500.00	
3)	72 Channels	735.00	771.75	750.00	
4)	96 Channels	924.00	970.20	1,000.00	
5)	120 Channels	1,113.00	1,168.65	1,250.00	
6)	144 Channels	1,302.00	1,367.10	1,500.00	
7)	192 Channels	1,680.00	1,764.00	2,000.00	
8)	240 Channels	2,058.00	2,160.90	2,500.00	
9)	288 Channels	2,436.00	2,557.80	3,000.00	
10)	384 Channels	3,192.00	3,351.60	4,000.00	
11)	480 Channels	3,948.00	4,145.40	5,000.00	
12)	576 Channels	4,704.00	4,939.20	6,000.00	
13)	DS3 System	3,937.50	4,134.37	7,000.00	
	Each Add'l DS3 System	3,412.50	3,583.12	6,000.00	 (D)

<sup>(1)</sup> Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in **Section 4.A.2**.

ISSUED: March 9, 2012

> CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 8, 2012

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

# **DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE**

- F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
  - 2. Digital Channel Capacity

The monthly and nonrecurring rates for Digital Channel Capacity without Activated Services are as follows:

a. Per System - 36 Month Contract

	Capacity	<u>GSEC/IOSC</u>	Competitive "A" # Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Competitive Monthly <u>Rate</u>	e "B" <sup>#</sup> <u>GSEC/IOSC</u>	Nonrecurring Charge
1)	24 Channels	24SC36	\$357.00	\$374.85	24SC36-IC	\$250.00
2)	48 Channels	48SC36	546.00	573.30	48SC36-IC	500.00
3)	72 Channels	72SC36	735.00	771.75	72SC36-IC	750.00
4)	96 Channels	96SC36	924.00	970.20	96SC36-IC	1,000.00
5)	120 Channels	120SC36	1,113.00	1,168.65	120SC36-IC	1,250.00
6)	144 Channels	144SC36	1,302.00	1,367.10	144SC36-IC	1,500.00
7)	192 Channels	192SC36	1,680.00	1,764.00	192SC36-IC	2,000.00
8)	240 Channels	240SC36	2,058.00	2,160.90	240SC36-IC	2,500.00
9)	288 Channels	288SC36	2,436.00	2,557.80	288SC36-IC	3,000.00
10)	384 Channels	384SC36	3,192.00	3,351.60	384SC36-IC	4,000.00
11)	480 Channels	480SC36	3,948.00	4,145.40	480SC36-IC	5,000.00
12)	576 Channels	576SC36	4,704.00	4,939.20	576SC36-IC	6,000.00
13)	DS3 System	66247	3,937.50	4,134.37	66246	7,000.00
Each	n Add'l					
	DS3 System	66251	3,412.50	3,583.12	66250	6,000.00

<sup>#</sup> Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED April 8, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

(C)

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

# **DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE**

# F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

# 2. Digital Channel Capacity

The monthly and nonrecurring rates for Digital Channel Capacity without Activated Services are as follows:

# a. Per System - 36 Month Contract

	<u>Capacity</u>	C <u>GSEC/IOSC</u>	Competitive(#) Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Noncompeti Monthly <u>Rate</u>	itive <u>GSEC/IOSC</u>	Nonrecurring Charge
1)	24 Channels	24SC36	\$357.00 (I)	\$374.85 (I)	24SC36-IC	\$250.00
2)	48 Channels	48SC36	546.00(I)	573.30(I)	48SC36-IC	500.00
3)	72 Channels	72SC36	735.00(I)	771.75(I)	72SC36-IC	750.00
4)	96 Channels	96SC36	924.00(I)	970.20(I)	96SC36-IC	1,000.00
5)	120 Channels	120SC36	1,113.00(I)	1,168.65(l)	120SC36-IC	1,250.00
6)	144 Channels	144SC36	1,302.00(I)	1,367.10(I)	144SC36-IC	1,500.00
7)	192 Channels	192SC36	1,680.00(I)	1,764.00(I)	192SC36-IC	2,000.00
8)	240 Channels	240SC36	2,058.00(I)	2,160.90(I)	240SC36-IC	2,500.00
9)	288 Channels	288SC36	2,436.00(I)	2,557.80(I)	288SC36-IC	3,000.00
10)	384 Channels	384SC36	3,192.00(I)	3,351.60(I)	384SC36-IC	4,000.00
11)	480 Channels	480SC36	3,948.00(I)	4,145.40(I)	480SC36-IC	5,000.00
12)	576 Channels	576SC36	4,704.00(I)	4,939.20(I)	576SC36-IC	6,000.00
13)	DS3 System	66247	3,937.50(I)	4,134.37(I)	66246	7,000.00
Each	n Add'l					
	DS3 System	66251	3,412.50 (I)	3,583.12(I)	66250	6,000.00

(#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

Effective: October 1, 2008

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

## DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

# F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

# 2. Digital Channel Capacity

The monthly and nonrecurring rates for Digital Channel Capacity without Activated Services are as follows:

#### a. Per System - 36 Month Contract

	Capacity	Ci <u>GSEC/IOSC</u>	ompetitive(#) Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Noncompet Monthly <u>Rate</u>	itive <u>GSEC/IOSC</u>	Nonrecurring <u>Charge</u>	(C)
1)	24 Channels	24SC36	\$340.00	\$357.00(I)	24SC36-IC	\$250.00	
2)	48 Channels	48SC36	520.00	546.00(I)	48SC36-IC	500.00	
3)	72 Channels	72SC36	700.00	735.00(I)	72SC36-IC	750.00	
4)	96 Channels	96SC36	880.00	924.00(I)	96SC36-IC	1,000.00	
5)	120 Channels	120SC36	1,060.00	1,113.00(I)	120SC36-IC	1,250.00	
6)	144 Channels	144SC36	1,240.00	1,302.00(I)	144SC36-IC	1,500.00	
7)	192 Channels	192SC36	1,600.00	1,680.00(I)	192SC36-IC	2,000.00	
8)	240 Channels	240SC36	1,960.00	2,058.00(I)	240SC36-IC	2,500.00	
9)	288 Channels	288SC36	2,320.00	2,436.00(I)	288SC36-IC	3,000.00	
10)	384 Channels	384SC36	3,040.00	3,192.00(I)	384SC36-IC	4,000.00	
11)	480 Channels	480SC36	3,760.00	3,948.00(I)	480SC36-IC	5,000.00	
12)	576 Channels	576SC36	4,480.00	4,704.00(I)	576SC36-IC	6,000.00	
13)	DS3 System	66247	3,750.00	3,937.50(I)	66246	7,000.00	
Each	ı Add'l						
	DS3 System	66251	3,250.00	3,412.50(I)	66250	6,000.00	(C)

(#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 16, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

(N)

Effective: October 1, 2007

#### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

## **DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE**

- F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
  - 2. Digital Channel Capacity

The monthly and nonrecurring rates for Digital Channel Capacity without Activated Services are as follows:

a. Per System - 36 Month Contract

		Capacity	<u>GSEC/IOSC</u>	Monthly Rate	<u>GSEC/IOSC</u>	Nonrecurring <u>Charge</u>
	1)	24 Channels	24SC36	\$ 340.00	24SC36-IC	\$ 250.00
	2)	48 Channels	48SC36	520.00	48SC36-IC	500.00
	3)	72 Channels	72SC36	700.00	72SC36-IC	750.00
	4)	96 Channels	96SC36	880.00	96SC36-IC	1,000.00
	5)	120 Channels	120SC36	1,060.00	120SC36-IC	1,250.00
	6)	144 Channels	144SC36	1,240.00	144SC36-IC	1,500.00
	7)	192 Channels	192SC36	1,600.00	192SC36-IC	2,000.00
	8)	240 Channels	240SC36	1,960.00	240SC36-IC	2,500.00
	9)	288 Channels	288SC36	2,320.00	288SC36-IC	3,000.00
)	384	Channels	384SC36	3,040.00	384SC36-IC	4,000.00
)	480	Channels	480SC36	3,760.00	480SC36-IC	5,000.00
)	576	Channels	576SC36	4,480.00	576SC36-IC	6,000.00
)	DS3	System	66247	3,750.00	66246	7,000.00
		Each Add'l DS3 System	66251	3,250.00	66250	6,000.00

Issued: July 18, 2002

10)

11)

12)

13)

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

(C)

# **GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF**

## DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

## **DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE**

# F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

- 2. Digital Channel Capacity (Cont'd)
  - b. Per System 60 Month Contract

	<u>Capacity</u>	Schedules "A" and "C" <sup>(1)</sup> Monthly Rate	<b>Schedule</b> "B" <sup>(1)</sup> <u>Monthly Rate</u>	Nonrecurring <u>Charge</u>	(T) (T) (D)
1)	24 Channels	\$ 336.00	\$ 352.80	\$ 250.00	
2)	48 Channels	514.50	540.22	500.00	
3)	72 Channels	693.00	727.65	750.00	
4)	96 Channels	871.50	915.07	1,000.00	
5)	120 Channels	1,050.00	1,102.50	1,250.00	
6)	144 Channels	1,228.50	1,289.92	1,500.00	
7)	192 Channels	1,585.50	1,664.77	2,000.00	
8)	240 Channels	1,942.50	2,039.62	2,500.00	
9)	288 Channels	2,299.50	2,414.47	3,000.00	
10)	384 Channels	3,013.50	3,164.17	4,000.00	
11)	480 Channels	3,727.50	3,913.87	5,000.00	
12)	576 Channels	4,441.50	4,663.57	6,000.00	
13)	DS3 System	3,675.00	3,858.75	7,000.00	
	Each Add'l DS3 System	3,150.00	3,307.50	6,000.00	 (D)

<sup>(1)</sup> Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in **Section 4.A.2**.

ISSUED: March 9, 2012

> CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 8, 2012

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

## **DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE**

# F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

# 2. Digital Channel Capacity (Cont'd)

b. Per System - 60 Month Contract

	Capacity	C <u>GSEC/IOSC</u>	Competitive "A" # Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Competitive Monthly <u>Rate</u>	e "B" <sup>#</sup> <u>GSEC/IOSC</u>	Nonrecurring <u>Charge</u>
1)	24 Channels	24SC60	\$336.00	\$352.80	24SC60-IC	\$ 250.00
2)	48 Channels	48SC60	514.50	540.22	48SC60-IC	500.00
3)	72 Channels	72SC60	693.00	727.65	72SC60-IC	750.00
4)	96 Channels	96SC60	871.50	915.07	96SC60-IC	1,000.00
5)	120 Channels	120SC60	1,050.00	1,102.50	120SC60-IC	1,250.00
6)	144 Channels	144SC60	1,228.50	1,289.92	144SC60-IC	1,500.00
7)	192 Channels	192SC60	1,585.50	1,664.77	192SC60-IC	2,000.00
8)	240 Channels	240SC60	1,942.50	2,039.62	240SC60-IC	2,500.00
9)	288 Channels	288SC60	2,299.50	2,414.47	288SC60-IC	3,000.00
10)	384 Channels	384SC60	3,013.50	3,164.17	384SC60-IC	4,000.00
11)	480 Channels	480SC60	3,727.50	3,913.87	480SC60-IC	5,000.00
12)	576 Channels	576SC60	4,441.50	4,663.57	576SC60-IC	6,000.00
13)	DS3 System	66248	3,675.00	3,858.75	66246	7,000.00
	Each Add'l DS3 System	66252	3,150.00	3,307.50	66250	6,000.00

<sup>#</sup> Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED April 8, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

(C)

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

# DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

# F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

# 2. Digital Channel Capacity (Cont'd)

# b. Per System - 60 Month Contract

		С	ompetitive(#) Monthly	Noncompet Monthly	itive	Nonrecurring
	Capacity	<u>GSEC/IOSC</u>	Rate	<u>Rate</u>	<u>GSEC/IOSC</u>	<u>Charge</u>
1)	24 Channels	24SC60	\$336.00(I)	\$352.80(I)	24SC60-IC	\$ 250.00
2)	48 Channels	48SC60	514.50(I)	540.22(I)	48SC60-IC	500.00
3)	72 Channels	72SC60	693.00(I)	727.65(I)	72SC60-IC	750.00
4)	96 Channels	96SC60	871.50(I)	915.07(I)	96SC60-IC	1,000.00
5)	120 Channels	120SC60	1,050.00(I)	1,102.50(I)	120SC60-IC	1,250.00
6)	144 Channels	144SC60	1,228.50(I)	1,289.92(I)	144SC60-IC	1,500.00
7)	192 Channels	192SC60	1,585.50(I)	1,664.77(I)	192SC60-IC	2,000.00
8)	240 Channels	240SC60	1,942.50(I)	2,039.62(I)	240SC60-IC	2,500.00
9)	288 Channels	288SC60	2,299.50(I)	2,414.47(I)	288SC60-IC	3,000.00
10)	384 Channels	384SC60	3,013.50(I)	3,164.17(I)	384SC60-IC	4,000.00
11)	480 Channels	480SC60	3,727.50(I)	3,913.87(I)	480SC60-IC	5,000.00
12)	576 Channels	576SC60	4,441.50(I)	4,663.57(I)	576SC60-IC	6,000.00
13)	DS3 System	66248	3,675.00(I)	3,858.75(I)	66246	7,000.00
	Each Add'l DS3 System	66252	3,150.00(I)	3,307.50(I)	66250	6,000.00

# (#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

Effective: October 1, 2008

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

# DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

# F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

# 2. Digital Channel Capacity (Cont'd)

# b. Per System - 60 Month Contract

	<u>Capacity</u>	Ci <u>GSEC/IOSC</u>	ompetitive(#) Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Noncompeti Monthly <u>Rate</u>	itive <u>GSEC/IOSC</u>	Nonrecurring <u>Charge</u>	(C)
1)	24 Channels	24SC60	\$320.00	\$336.00(I)	24SC60-IC	\$ 250.00	
2)	48 Channels	48SC60	490.00	514.50(I)	48SC60-IC	500.00	
3)	72 Channels	72SC60	660.00	693.00(I)	72SC60-IC	750.00	
4)	96 Channels	96SC60	830.00	871.50(I)	96SC60-IC	1,000.00	
5)	120 Channels	120SC60	1,000.00	1,050.00(I)	120SC60-IC	1,250.00	
6)	144 Channels	144SC60	1,170.00	1,228.50(I)	144SC60-IC	1,500.00	
7)	192 Channels	192SC60	1,510.00	1,585.50(I)	192SC60-IC	2,000.00	
8)	240 Channels	240SC60	1,850.00	1,942.50(I)	240SC60-IC	2,500.00	
9)	288 Channels	288SC60	2,190.00	2,299.50(I)	288SC60-IC	3,000.00	
10)	384 Channels	384SC60	2,870.00	3,013.50(I)	384SC60-IC	4,000.00	
11)	480 Channels	480SC60	3,550.00	3,727.50(I)	480SC60-IC	5,000.00	
12)	576 Channels	576SC60	4,230.00	4,441.50(I)	576SC60-IC	6,000.00	
13)	DS3 System	66248	3,500.00	3,675.00(I)	66246	7,000.00	
	Each Add'l DS3 System	66252	3,000.00	3,150.00(I)	66250	6,000.00	(C)

#### (#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 16, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

(N)

Effective: October 1, 2007

#### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

- F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
  - 2. Digital Channel Capacity (Cont'd)
    - b. Per System 60 Month Contract

		<u>Capacity</u>	<u>GSEC/IOSC</u>	Monthly Rate	<u>GSEC/IOSC</u>		onrecurring <u>Charge</u>
	1)	24 Channels	24SC60	\$ 320.00	24SC60-IC	\$	250.00
	2)	48 Channels	48SC60	490.00	48SC60-IC		500.00
	3)	72 Channels	72SC60	660.00	72SC60-IC		750.00
	4)	96 Channels	96SC60	830.00	96SC60-IC		1,000.00
	5)	120 Channels	120SC60	1,000.00	120SC60-IC		1,250.00
	6)	144 Channels	144SC60	1,170.00	144SC60-IC		1,500.00
	7)	192 Channels	192SC60	1,510.00	192SC60-IC		2,000.00
	8)	240 Channels	240SC60	1,850.00	240SC60-IC		2,500.00
	9)	288 Channels	288SC60	2,190.00	288SC60-IC		3,000.00
10)	384	Channels	384SC60	2,870.00	384SC60-IC	,	4,000.00
11)	480	Channels	480SC60	3,550.00	480SC60-IC		5,000.00
12)	576	Channels	576SC60	4,230.00	576SC60-IC		6,000.00
13)	DS3	System	66248	3,500.00	66246		7,000.00
		Each Add'l DS3 System	66252	3,000.00	66250		6,000.00

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

## DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

## **DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE**

# F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

- 2. Digital Channel Capacity (Cont'd)
  - c. Per System 84 Month Contract

	<u>Capacity</u>	Schedules "A" and "C" <sup>(1)</sup> Monthly Rate	Schedule "B" <sup>(1)</sup> Monthly Rate	Nonrecurring <u>Charge</u>	(T) (T) (D)
1)	24 Channels	\$ 315.00	\$ 330.75	\$ 250.00	) í
2)	48 Channels	483.00	507.15	500.00	
3)	72 Channels	651.00	683.55	750.00	
4)	96 Channels	819.00	859.95	1,000.00	
5)	120 Channels	987.00	1,036.35	1,250.00	
6)	144 Channels	1,155.00	1,212.75	1,500.00	
7)	192 Channels	1,491.00	1,565.55	2,000.00	
8)	240 Channels	1,827.00	1,918.35	2,500.00	
9)	288 Channels	2,163.00	2,271.15	3,000.00	
10)	384 Channels	2,835.00	2,976.75	4,000.00	
11)	480 Channels	3,507.00	3,682.35	5,000.00	
12)	576 Channels	4,179.00	4,387.95	6,000.00	
13)	DS3 System	3,412.50	3,583.12	7,000.00	
	Each Add'l DS3 System	2,887.50	3,031.87	6,000.00	 (D)

<sup>(1)</sup> Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in **Section 4.A.2**.

ISSUED: March 9, 2012

> CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 8, 2012 (T)

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424 (C)

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

# DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

# F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

# 2. Digital Channel Capacity (Cont'd)

c. Per System - 84 Month Contract

	Capacity	C <u>GSEC/IOSC</u>	Competitive "A" # Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Competitive Monthly <u>Rate</u>	e "B"# <u>GSEC/IOSC</u>	Nonrecurring <u>Charge</u>
1)	24 Channels	24SC84	\$315.00	\$330.75	24SC84-IC	\$250.00
2)	48 Channels	48SC84	483.00	507.15	48SC84-IC	500.00
3)	72 Channels	72SC84	651.00	683.55	72SC84-IC	750.00
4)	96 Channels	96SC84	819.00	859.95	96SC84-IC	1,000.00
5)	120 Channels	120SC84	987.00	1,036.35	120SC84-IC	1,250.00
6)	144 Channels	144SC84	1,155.00	1,212.75	144SC84-IC	1,500.00
7)	192 Channels	192SC84	1,491.00	1,565.55	192SC84-IC	2,000.00
8)	240 Channels	240SC84	1,827.00	1,918.35	240SC84-IC	2,500.00
9)	288 Channels	288SC84	2,163.00	2,271.15	288SC84-IC	3,000.00
10)	384 Channels	384SC84	2,835.00	2,976.75	384SC84-IC	4,000.00
11)	480 Channels	480SC84	3,507.00	3,682.35	480SC84-IC	5,000.00
12)	576 Channels	576SC84	4,179.00	4,387.95	576SC84-IC	6,000.00
13)	DS3 System	66249	3,412.50	3,583.12	66246	7,000.00
Each	n Add'l DS3 System	66253	2,887.50	3,031.87	66250	6,000.00

<sup>#</sup> Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED April 8, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

# DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

# 2. Digital Channel Capacity (Cont'd)

# c. Per System - 84 Month Contract

		(	Competitive(#) Monthly	Noncompet Monthly	itive	Nonrecurring
	Capacity	<u>GSEC/IOSC</u>	<u>Rate</u>	Rate	<u>GSEC/IOSC</u>	Charge
1)	24 Channels	24SC84	\$315.00(I)	\$330.75(I)	24SC84-IC	\$250.00
2)	48 Channels	48SC84	483.00(I)	507.15(I)	48SC84-IC	500.00
3)	72 Channels	72SC84	651.00(I)	683.55(I)	72SC84-IC	750.00
4)	96 Channels	96SC84	819.00(I)	859.95(I)	96SC84-IC	1,000.00
5)	120 Channels	120SC84	987.00(I)	1,036.35(I)	120SC84-IC	1,250.00
6)	144 Channels	144SC84	1,155.00(I)	1,212.75(I)	144SC84-IC	1,500.00
7)	192 Channels	192SC84	1,491.00(I)	1,565.55(I)	192SC84-IC	2,000.00
8)	240 Channels	240SC84	1,827.00(I)	1,918.35(I)	240SC84-IC	2,500.00
9)	288 Channels	288SC84	2,163.00(I)	2,271.15(I)	288SC84-IC	3,000.00
10)	384 Channels	384SC84	2,835.00(I)	2,976.75(I)	384SC84-IC	4,000.00
11)	480 Channels	480SC84	3,507.00(I)	3,682.35(I)	480SC84-IC	5,000.00
12)	576 Channels	576SC84	4,179.00(I)	4,387.95(I)	576SC84-IC	6,000.00
13)	DS3 System	66249	3,412.50(I)	3,583.12(I)	66246	7,000.00
Each	n Add'l	(())		2 021 07/1\	44050	6 000 00
	DS3 System	66253	2,887.50(I)	3,031.87(I)	66250	6,000.00

# (#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

Effective: Octobber 1, 2008

## DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

# DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

#### F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

#### 2. Digital Channel Capacity (Cont'd)

#### Per System - 84 Month Contract C.

	Capacity	C <u>GSEC/IOSC</u>	ompetitive(#) Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Noncompet Monthly <u>Rate</u>	itive <u>GSEC/IOSC</u>	Nonrecurring <u>Charge</u>	(C)
1)	24 Channels	24SC84	\$300.00	\$315.00(I)	24SC84-IC	\$250.00	
2)	48 Channels	48SC84	460.00	483.00(I)	48SC84-IC	500.00	
3)	72 Channels	72SC84	620.00	651.00(I)	72SC84-IC	750.00	
4)	96 Channels	96SC84	780.00	819.00(I)	96SC84-IC	1,000.00	
5)	120 Channels	120SC84	940.00	987.00(I)	120SC84-IC	1,250.00	
6)	144 Channels	144SC84	1,100.00	1,155.00(I)	144SC84-IC	1,500.00	
7)	192 Channels	192SC84	1,420.00	1,491.00(I)	192SC84-IC	2,000.00	
8)	240 Channels	240SC84	1,740.00	1,827.00(I)	240SC84-IC	2,500.00	
9)	288 Channels	288SC84	2,060.00	2,163.00(I)	288SC84-IC	3,000.00	
10)	384 Channels	384SC84	2,700.00	2,835.00(I)	384SC84-IC	4,000.00	
11)	480 Channels	480SC84	3,340.00	3,507.00(I)	480SC84-IC	5,000.00	
12)	576 Channels	576SC84	3,980.00	4,179.00(I)	576SC84-IC	6,000.00	
13)	DS3 System	66249	3,250.00	3,412.50(I)	66246	7,000.00	
Eac	h Add'l DS3 System	66253	2,750.00	2,887.50(I)	66250	6,000.00	(C)

#### (#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 16, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 **Missouri Public** Service Commission

**FILED Missouri** Public Service Commision

(N)

Effective: Octobber 1, 2007

#### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

- F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
  - 2. Digital Channel Capacity (Cont'd)
    - c. Per System 84 Month Contract

		<u>Capacity</u>	GSEC/IOSC	Monthly Rate	GSEC/IOSC	Nonrecurring <u>Charge</u>
						Ū.
	1)	24 Channels	24SC84	\$ 300.00	24SC84-IC	\$ 250.00
	2)	48 Channels	48SC84	460.00	48SC84-IC	500.00
	3)	72 Channels	72SC84	620.00	72SC84-IC	750.00
	4)	96 Channels	96SC84	780.00	96SC84-IC	1,000.00
	5)	120 Channels	120SC84	940.00	120SC84-IC	1,250.00
	6)	144 Channels	144SC84	1,100.00	144SC84-IC	1,500.00
	7)	192 Channels	192SC84	1,420.00	192SC84-IC	2,000.00
	8)	240 Channels	240SC84	1,740.00	240SC84-IC	2,500.00
	9)	288 Channels	288SC84	2,060.00	288SC84-IC	3,000.00
)	384	Channels	384SC84	2,700.00	384SC84-IC	4,000.00
)	480	Channels	480SC84	3,340.00	480SC84-IC	5,000.00
)	576	Channels	576SC84	3,980.00	576SC84-IC	6,000.00
)	DS3	System	66249	3,250.00	66246	7,000.00
		Each Add'l DS3 System	66253	2,750.00	66250	6,000.00

Issued: July 18, 2002

10)

11)

12)

13)

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

(T) (T) (D)(T)

(D)

(T)

(T)

# **GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF**

## DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### **DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE**

# F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

- 2. Digital Channel Capacity (Cont'd)
  - d. Month-to-Month

		Schedules "A" and "C" <sup>(1)</sup>	Schedule "B" <sup>(1)</sup>
	<b>Capacity</b>	Monthly Rate <sup>(2)</sup>	Monthly Rate <sup>(2)</sup>
1)	24 Channels	\$ 410.55	\$ 431.08
2)	48 Channels	627.90	659.30
3)	72 Channels	845.25	887.51
4)	96 Channels	1,062.60	1,115.73
5)	120 Channels	1,279.95	1,343.95
6)	144 Channels	1,497.30	1,572.17
7)	192 Channels	1,932.00	2,028.60
8)	240 Channels	2,366.70	2,485.04
9)	288 Channels	2,801.40	2,941.47
10)	384 Channels	3,670.80	3,854.34
11)	480 Channels	4,540.20	4,767.21
12)	576 Channels	5,409.60	5,680.08

<sup>(1)</sup> Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in **Section 4.A.2**.

<sup>(2)</sup> Month-to-Month rates are only available at the end of a 36, 60, or 84 month contract.

ISSUED: March 9, 2012

> CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 8, 2012

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424

Competitive "B"#

# GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

# DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

# F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

# 2. Digital Channel Capacity (Cont'd)

# d. Month-to-Month

<u>Capa</u>	<u>icity</u>	GSEC	Monthly <u>Rate (1)</u>	Monthly <u>Rate (1)</u>	
1)	24 Channels	24SC	\$ 410.55	\$431.08	(I)
2)	48 Channels	48SC	627.90	659.30	
3)	72 Channels	72SC	845.25	887.51	
4)	96 Channels	96SC	1,062.60	1,115.73	
5)	120 Channels	120SC	1,279.95	1,343.95	
6)	144 Channels	144SC	1,497.30	1,572.17	
7)	192 Channels	192SC	1,932.00	2,028.60	
8)	240 Channels	240SC	2,366.70	2,485.04	
9)	288 Channels	288SC	2,801.40	2,941.47	
10)	384 Channels	384SC	3,670.80	3,854.34	
11)	480 Channels	480SC	4,540.20	4,767.21	
12)	576 Channels	576SC	5,409.60	5,680.08	(I)

Competitive "A" #

Month-to-Month rates are only available at the end of a 36, 60, or 84 month contract.
Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

(C)

(C)

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED April 8, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

# DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

- F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
  - 2. Digital Channel Capacity (Cont'd)
    - d. Month-to-Month

Capa	<u>city</u>	GSEC	Competitive(#) Monthly <u>Rate (1)</u>	Noncompetitive Monthly <u>Rate (1)</u>	
1)	24 Channels	24SC	\$ 315.00	\$330.75	(I)
2)	48 Channels	48SC	483.00	507.15	
3)	72 Channels	72SC	651.00	683.55	
4)	96 Channels	96SC	819.00	859.95	
5)	120 Channels	120SC	987.00	1,036.35	
6)	144 Channels	144SC	1,155.00	1,212.75	
7)	192 Channels	192SC	1,491.00	1,565.55	
8)	240 Channels	240SC	1,827.00	1,918.35	
9)	288 Channels	288SC	2,163.00	2,271.15	
10)	384 Channels	384SC	2,835.00	2,976.75	
11)	480 Channels	480SC	3,507.00	3,682.35	
12)	576 Channels	576SC	4,179.00	4,387.95	(I)

(1) Month-to-Month rates are only available at the end of a 36, 60, or 84 month contract.

(#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

# DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

- F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
  - 2. Digital Channel Capacity (Cont'd)

# d. Month-to-Month

Capa	<u>icity</u>	_GSEC_	Competitive(#) Monthly <u>Rate (1)</u>	Noncompetitive Monthly <u>Rate (1)</u>	(C)
1)	24 Channels	24SC	\$ 300.00	\$315.00 (I)	
2)	48 Channels	48SC	460.00	483.00 (I)	
3)	72 Channels	72SC	620.00	651.00 (I)	
4)	96 Channels	96SC	780.00	819.00 (I)	
5)	120 Channels	120SC	940.00	987.00 (I)	
6)	144 Channels	144SC	1,100.00	1,155.00 (I)	
7)	192 Channels	192SC	1,420.00	1,491.00 (I)	
8)	240 Channels	240SC	1,740.00	1,827.00 (I)	
9)	288 Channels	288SC	2,060.00	2,163.00 (I)	
10)	384 Channels	384SC	2,700.00	2,835.00 (I)	
11)	480 Channels	480SC	3,340.00	3,507.00 <b>(I)</b>	
12)	576 Channels	576SC	3,980.00	4,179.00 (I)	(C)

(1) Month-to-Month rates are only available at the end of a 36, 60, or 84 month contract.

(#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 16, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: Octobber 1, 2007

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

(N)

## DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

# **DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE**

- F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
  - 2. Digital Channel Capacity (Cont'd)
    - d. Month-to-Month

	<u>Capacity</u>	GSEC	Monthly <u>Rate (1)</u>
1)	24 Channels	24SC	\$ 300.00
2)	48 Channels	48SC	460.00
3)	72 Channels	72SC	620.00
4)	96 Channels	96SC	780.00
5)	120 Channels	120SC	940.00
6)	144 Channels	144SC	1,100.00
7)	192 Channels	192SC	1,420.00
8)	240 Channels	240SC	1,740.00
9)	288 Channels	288SC	2,060.00
384	Channels	384SC	2,700.00
480	Channels	480SC	3,340.00
576	Channels	576SC	3,980.00

(1) Month-to-Month rates are only available at the end of a 36, 60, or 84 month contract.

Issued: July 18, 2002

10)

11)

12)

Effective: September 1, 2002

Filed

Missouri Public

Service Commission

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### **DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE**

F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

Trait	.5 an		Schedules "A" and "C" <sup>(1)</sup> Monthly Rate	Schedule "B" <sup>(1)</sup> Monthly Rate	Nonrecurring <u>Charge</u>	(T) (T) (D)
3.	Digital Channel Activation, per channel (DSO) activated. (Does not apply to DS1 Service)		\$1.05	\$1.10	\$ 6.00	
4.		rvice Activation, r channel basis				
	a.	Exchange Line/Trunk Local Calling Scope	16.80	17.64	40.00	
	b.	Centrex Line	21.00	22.05	40.00	
	C.	FX, OPX or Private Line	26.25	27.56	40.00	
	d.	Digital Data Service 2.4, 4.8, 9.6, 19.2 Kbps	63.00	66.15	40.00	
	e.	Digital Data Service 56 Kbps	68.25	71.66	40.00	
	f.	DS1 Service	78.75	82.68	500.00	
	g.	Switched Data Service <sup>(2)</sup>				(T)
		1) Single Line	10.50	11.02	40.00	
		2) Centrex	10.50	11.02	40.00	
		3) Centrex with DID/DOD	10.50	11.02	40.00	(D)

<sup>(1)</sup> Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in **Section 4.A.2**.

(2) Refer to Switched Data Services, this Section for applicable usage rates.

ISSUED: March 9, 2012

> CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 8, 2012 (T)

(T)

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424 (C)
### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### **DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE**

F.

3.	Rate	es and Charges (Cont'd) Digital Channel Activation, per channel (DSO) activated. (Does not apply to DS1 Service)	<u>GSEC</u> DCACT	Competitive "A" # Monthly <u>Rate</u> \$1.05	Competitive "E Monthly <u>Rate</u> \$1.10		Nonrecurring <u>Charge</u> \$6.00	(C)
4.		Service Activation, per channel basis						
	а.	Exchange Line/Trunk Local Calling Scope	SA TRK	16.80	17.64	SA TRK-IC	40.00	
	b.	Centrex Line	SA CN	21.00	22.05	SA CN-IC	40.00	
	C.	FX, OPX or Private Line	SA FX	26.25	27.56	SA FX-IC	40.00	
	d.	Digital Data Service 2.4, 4.8, 9.6, 19.2 Kbps	SA 24KL	63.00	66.15	SA 24KL-IC	40.00	
	e.	Digital Data Service 56 Kbps	SA 56KL	68.25	71.66	SA 56KL-IC	40.00	
	f.	DS1 Service	SA DS1L	78.75	82.68	SA DS1L-IC	500.00	
	g.	Switched Data Service(	1)					
		1) Single Line 2) Centrex 3) Centrex with	SWDSA SWDSACNT	10.50 10.50	11.02 11.02	SWDSA-IC SWDSACNT	40.00 -IC 40.00	
		DID/DOD	SWDSADID	10.50	11.02	SWDSADID-	IC 40.00	

(1) Refer to Switched Data Services, this Section for applicable usage rates.

Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED April 8, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

#### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

## DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

# F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

3.	Ral	Digital Channel Activation, per channel (DSO) activated. (Does not apply to DS1 Service)	C <u>GSEC</u> DCACT	ompetitive(#) Monthly <u>Rate</u> \$1.05 (I)	Noncompetiti Monthly <u>Rate</u> \$1.10 (I)		Nonrecurring <u>Charge</u> \$6.00
4.		Service Activation, per channel basis	Donor	¢1.05 (l)		Denerie	\$0.00
	а.	Exchange Line/Trunk Local Calling Scope	SA TRK	16.80	17.64	SA TRK-IC	40.00
	b.	Centrex Line	SA CN	21.00	22.05	SA CN-IC	40.00
	C.	FX, OPX or Private Line	SA FX	26.25	27.56	SA FX-IC	40.00
	d.	Digital Data Service 2.4, 4.8, 9.6, 19.2 Kbps	SA 24KL	63.00	66.15	SA 24KL-IC	40.00
	e.	Digital Data Service 56 Kbps	SA 56KL	68.25	71.66	SA 56KL-IC	40.00
	f.	DS1 Service	SA DS1L	78.75	82.68	SA DS1L-IC	500.00
	g.	Switched Data Service(	1)				
		1) Single Line 2) Centrex	SWDSA SWDSACNT	10.50 10.50	11.02 11.02	SWDSA-IC SWDSACNT	40.00 -IC 40.00
		3) Centrex with DID/DOD	SWDSADID	10.50 <b>(I)</b>	11.02 (I)	SWDSADID-	IC 40.00

(1) Refer to Switched Data Services, this Section for applicable usage rates.

(#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

#### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

# F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

	es and ondiges (conta)	(	Competitive(#) Monthly	Noncompetiti Monthly		Nonrecurring	(C)
3.	Digital Channel Activation, per channel (DSO) activated. (Does not apply to DS1 Service)	<u>GSEC</u> DCACT	<u>Rate</u> \$1.00	<u>Rate</u> \$1.05(I)		<u>Charge</u> \$6.00	
4.	Service Activation, per channel basis						
а.	Exchange Line/Trunk Local Calling Scope	SA TRK	16.00	16.80(I)	SA TRK-IC	40.00	
b.	Centrex Line	SA CN	20.00	21.00(I)	SA CN-IC	40.00	
C.	FX, OPX or Private Line	SA FX	25.00	26.25(I)	SA FX-IC	40.00	
d.	Digital Data Service 2.4, 4.8, 9.6, 19.2 Kbps	SA 24KL	60.00	63.00(I)	SA 24KL-IC	40.00	
e.	Digital Data Service 56 Kbps	SA 56KL	65.00	68.25(I)	SA 56KL-IC	40.00	
f.	DS1 Service	SA DS1L	75.00	78.75(I)	SA DS1L-IC	500.00	
g.	Switched Data Service(	(1)					
	1) Single Line 2) Centrex 3) Centrex with	SWDSA SWDSACNT	10.00 10.00	10.50(I) 10.50(I)	SWDSA-IC SWDSACNT-	40.00 IC 40.00	
	DID/DOD	SWDSADID	10.00	10.50(I)	SWDSADID-I	C 40.00	(C)

(1) Refer to Switched Data Services, this Section for applicable usage rates.

(#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 16, 2007

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana (N)

Effective: October 1, 2007

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

#### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### **DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE**

F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

Rale	is and c	charges (Cont d)	GSEC	Rate	Monthly <u>GSEC</u>	Nonrecurring <u>Charge</u>
3.	Activ per c activa	al Channel ation, hannel (DSO) ated. (Does pply to DS1 ice)	DCACT	\$ 1.00	DCACT-IC	<u></u> \$ 6.00
4.		ice Activation, hannel basis				
	а.	Exchange Line/Trunk Local Calling Scope	SA TRK	16.00	SA TRK-IC	40.00
	b.	Centrex Line	SA CN	20.00	SA CN-IC	40.00
	C.	FX, OPX or Private Line	SA FX	25.00	SA FX-IC	40.00
	d.	Digital Data Service 2.4, 4.8, 9.6, 19.2 Kbps	SA 24KL	60.00	SA 24KL-IC	40.00
	e.	Digital Data Service 56 Kbps	SA 56KL	65.00	SA 56KL-IC	40.00
	f.	DS1 Service	SA DS1L	75.00	SA DS1L-IC	500.00
	g.	Switched Data Service(1)				
		1) Single Line 2) Centrex 3) Centrex with	SWDSA SWDSACNT	10.00 10.00	SWDSA-IC SWDSACNT-IC	40.00 40.00
		DID/DOD	SWDSADID	10.00	SWDSADID-IC	40.00

(1) Refer to Switched Data Services, this Section for applicable usage rates.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

# DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

### F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

- 5. Customer Premises Channelization Company provided on customer premises
  - a. Per System 36 Month Contract

		Schedules "A" and "C" <sup>(1)</sup>	Schedule "B" <sup>(1)</sup>
	Capacity	Monthly Rate	Monthly Rate
1)	24 Channels	\$ 126.00	\$ 132.30
2)	48 Channels	252.00	264.60
3)	72 Channels	378.00	396.90
4)	96 Channels	504.00	529.20
5)	120 Channels	630.00	661.50
6)	144 Channels	756.00	793.80
7)	192 Channels	1,008.00	1,058.40
8)	240 Channels	1,260.00	1,323.00
9)	288 Channels	1,512.00	1,587.60
10)	384 Channels	2,016.00	2,116.80
11)	480 Channels	2,520.00	2,646.00
12)	576 Channels	3,024.00	3,175.20
13)	672 Channels	3,528.00	3,704.40
14)	1344 Channels	7,056.00	7,408.80
15)	2016 Channels	10,584.00	11,113.20

<sup>(1)</sup> Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in **Section 4.A.2**.

ISSUED: March 9, 2012

> CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 8, 2012 (T)

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

# DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

# F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

- 5. Customer Premises Channelization Company provided on customer premises
  - a. Per System 36 Month Contract

r di S	_Capacity_	GSEC	Competitive "A" # Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Competitive "B"# Monthly <u>Rate</u>	(C)
1)	24 Channels	24CC36	\$ 126.00	\$132.30	
2)	48 Channels	48CC36	252.00	264.60	
3)	72 Channels	72CC36	378.00	396.90	
4)	96 Channels	96CC36	504.00	529.20	
5)	120 Channels	120CC36	630.00	661.50	
6)	144 Channels	144CC36	756.00	793.80	
7)	192 Channels	192CC36	1,008.00	1,058.40	
8)	240 Channels	240CC36	1,260.00	1,323.00	
9)	288 Channels	288CC36	1,512.00	1,587.60	
10)	384 Channels	384CC36	2,016.00	2,116.80	
11)	480 Channels	480CC36	2,520.00	2,646.00	
12)	576 Channels	576CC36	3,024.00	3,175.20	
13)	672 Channels	672CC36	3,528.00	3,704.40	
14)	1344 Channels	1344CC36	7,056.00	7,408.80	
15)	2016 Channels	2016CC36	10,584.00	11,113.20	

# Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

(C)

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED April 8, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

# DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

# F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

5. Customer Premises Channelization - Company provided on customer premises

# a. Per System - 36 Month Contract

			Competitive(#) Monthly	Noncompetitive Monthly
	<u>Capacity</u>	GSEC	Rate	<u>Rate</u>
1)	24 Channels	24CC36	\$ 126.00(I)	\$132.30(I)
2)	48 Channels	48CC36	252.00(I)	264.60(I)
3)	72 Channels	72CC36	378.00(I)	396.90 (I)
4)	96 Channels	96CC36	504.00 <b>(I)</b>	529.20(I)
5)	120 Channels	120CC36	630.00(I)	661.50(I)
6)	144 Channels	144CC36	756.00(I)	793.80(I)
7)	192 Channels	192CC36	1,008.00(I)	1,058.40(I)
8)	240 Channels	240CC36	1,260.00(I)	1,323.00(I)
9)	288 Channels	288CC36	1,512.00(I)	1,587.60(I)
10)	384 Channels	384CC36	2,016.00(I)	2,116.80(I)
11)	480 Channels	480CC36	2,520.00(I)	2,646.00(I)
12)	576 Channels	576CC36	3,024.00(I)	3,175.20(I)
13)	672 Channels	672CC36	3,528.00(I)	3,704.40(I)
14)	1344 Channels	1344CC36	7,056.00(I)	7,408.80(I)
15)	2016 Channels	2016CC36	10,584.00(I)	11,113.20(I)

# (#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090 Effective: October 1, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

# GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

# DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

#### F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

5. Customer Premises Channelization - Company provided on customer premises

#### Per System - 36 Month Contract а.

			Competitive(#) Monthly	Noncompetitive Monthly	(C)
	Capacity	GSEC	Rate	Rate	
1)	24 Channels	24CC36	\$ 120.00	\$126.00(I)	
2)	48 Channels	48CC36	240.00	252.00(I)	
3)	72 Channels	72CC36	360.00	378.00(I)	
4)	96 Channels	96CC36	480.00	504.00(I)	
5)	120 Channels	120CC36	600.00	630.00(I)	
6)	144 Channels	144CC36	720.00	756.00(I)	
7)	192 Channels	192CC36	960.00	1,008.00(I)	
8)	240 Channels	240CC36	1,200.00	1,260.00(I)	
9)	288 Channels	288CC36	1,440.00	1,512.00( <b>I</b> )	
10)	384 Channels	384CC36	1,920.00	2,016.00(I)	
11)	480 Channels	480CC36	2,400.00	2,520.00(I)	
12)	576 Channels	576CC36	2,880.00	3,024.00(I)	
13)	672 Channels	672CC36	3,360.00	3,528.00(I)	
14)	1344 Channels	1344CC36	6,720.00	7,056.00(I)	
15)	2016 Channels	2016CC36	10,080.00	10,584.00 <b>(I)</b>	(C)

#### (#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 16, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 **Missouri Public** Service Commission Effective: October 1, 2007

**FILED Missouri** Public Service Commision

(N)

#### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

- F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
  - 5. Customer Premises Channelization Company provided on customer premises
    - a. Per System 36 Month Contract

		Capacity	GSEC	Monthly <u>Rate</u>
	1)	24 Channels	24CC36	\$ 120.00
	2)	48 Channels	48CC36	240.00
	3)	72 Channels	72CC36	360.00
	4)	96 Channels	96CC36	480.00
	5)	120 Channels	120CC36	600.00
	6)	144 Channels	144CC36	720.00
	7)	192 Channels	192CC36	960.00
	8)	240 Channels	240CC36	1,200.00
	9)	288 Channels	288CC36	1,440.00
10)	384	Channels	384CC36	1,920.00
11)	480	Channels	480CC36	2,400.00
12)	576	Channels	576CC36	2,880.00
13)	672	Channels	672CC36	3,360.00
14)	1344	t Channels	1344CC36	6,720.00
15)	2016	5 Channels	2016CC36	10,080.00

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

(T) (T) (D)

(D)

(T)

# **GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF**

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

# DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

# F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

- 5. Customer Premises Channelization Company provided on customer premises
  - b. Per System 60 Month Contract

		Schedules "A" and "C" <sup>(1)</sup>	Schedule "B" <sup>(1)</sup>
	<b>Capacity</b>	Monthly Rate	Monthly Rate
1)	24 Channels	\$ 115.50	\$ 121.27
2)	48 Channels	231.00	242.55
3)	72 Channels	346.50	363.82
4)	96 Channels	462.00	485.10
5)	120 Channels	577.50	606.37
6)	144 Channels	693.00	727.65
7)	192 Channels	924.00	970.20
8)	240 Channels	1,155.00	1,212.75
9)	288 Channels	1,386.00	1,455.30
10	)) 384 Channels	1,848.00	1,940.40
11	) 480 Channels	2,310.00	2,425.50
12	2) 576 Channels	2,772.00	2,910.60
13	B) 672 Channels	3,234.00	3,395.70
14	i) 1344 Channels	6,468.00	6,791.40
15	5) 2016 Channels	9,702.00	10,187.10

<sup>(1)</sup> Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in **Section 4.A.2**.

ISSUED: March 9, 2012

> CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 8, 2012

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424

(C)

# GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

### **DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE**

# F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

- 5. Customer Premises Channelization Company provided on customer premises (Cont'd)
  - b. Per System 60 Month Contract

	Capacity	GSEC	Competitive "A" # Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Competitive "B" <sup>#</sup> Monthly <u>Rate</u>	(
1)	24 Channels	24CC60	\$115.50	\$121.27	
2)	48 Channels	48CC60	231.00	242.55	
3)	72 Channels	72CC60	346.50	363.82	
4)	96 Channels	96CC60	462.00	485.10	
5)	120 Channels	120CC60	577.50	606.37	
6)	144 Channels	144CC60	693.00	727.65	
7)	192 Channels	192CC60	924.00	970.20	
8)	240 Channels	240CC60	1,155.00	1,212.75	
9)	288 Channels	288CC60	1,386.00	1,455.30	
10)	384 Channels	384CC60	1,848.00	1,940.40	
11)	480 Channels	480CC60	2,310.00	2,425.50	
12)	576 Channels	576CC60	2,772.00	2,910.60	
13)	672 Channels	672CC60	3,234.00	3,395.70	
14)	1344 Channels	1344CC60	6,468.00	6,791.40	
15)	2016 Channels	2016CC60	9,702.00	10,187.10	

<sup>#</sup> Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED April 8, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

# DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

- F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
  - 5. Customer Premises Channelization Company provided on customer premises (Cont'd)
    - b. Per System 60 Month Contract

	Capacity	GSEC	Competitive(#) Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Noncompetitive Monthly <u>Rate</u>
1)	24 Channels	24CC60	\$115.50(I)	\$121.27(I)
2)	48 Channels	48CC60	231.00(I)	242.55(I)
3)	72 Channels	72CC60	346.50(I)	363.82(I)
4)	96 Channels	96CC60	462.00(I)	485.10(I)
5)	120 Channels	120CC60	577.50(I)	606.37(I)
6)	144 Channels	144CC60	693.00(I)	727.65(I)
7)	192 Channels	192CC60	924.00(I)	970.20(I)
8)	240 Channels	240CC60	1,155.00 <b>(I)</b>	1,212.75(I)
9)	288 Channels	288CC60	1,386.00 <b>(I)</b>	1,455.30(I)
10)	384 Channels	384CC60	1,848.00 <b>(I)</b>	1,940.40 <b>I</b> )
11)	480 Channels	480CC60	2,310.00 <b>(I)</b>	2,425.50(I)
12)	576 Channels	576CC60	2,772.00(I)	2,910.60(I)
13)	672 Channels	672CC60	3,234.00(I)	3,395.70(I)
14)	1344 Channels	1344CC60	6,468.00(I)	6,791.40(I)
15)	2016 Channels	2016CC60	9,702.00(I)	10,187.10 <b>(I)</b>

(#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 15, 2008

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

# DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

# F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

5. Customer Premises Channelization - Company provided on customer premises (Cont'd)

# b. Per System - 60 Month Contract

	Capacity	GSEC	Competitive(#) Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Noncompetitive Monthly <u>Rate</u>	(C)
1)	24 Channels	24CC60	\$110.00	\$115.50(I)	
2)	48 Channels	48CC60	220.00	231.00(I)	
3)	72 Channels	72CC60	330.00	346.50(I)	
4)	96 Channels	96CC60	440.00	462.00(I)	
5)	120 Channels	120CC60	550.00	577.50(I)	
6)	144 Channels	144CC60	660.00	693.00(I)	
7)	192 Channels	192CC60	880.00	924.00(I)	
8)	240 Channels	240CC60	1,100.00	1,155.00 <b>(I)</b>	
9)	288 Channels	288CC60	1,320.00	1,386.00(I)	
10)	384 Channels	384CC60	1,760.00	1,848.00(I)	
11)	480 Channels	480CC60	2,200.00	2,310.00(I)	
12)	576 Channels	576CC60	2,640.00	2,772.00(I)	
13)	672 Channels	672CC60	3,080.00	3,234.00(I)	
14)	1344 Channels	1344CC60	6,160.00	6,468.00(I)	
15)	2016 Channels	2016CC60	9,240.00	9,702.00(I)	(C)

# (#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 16, 2007

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana (N)

Effective: October 1, 2007

# FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

#### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

- F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
  - 5. Customer Premises Channelization Company provided on customer premises (Cont'd)
    - b. Per System 60 Month Contract

		Capacity	GSEC	Monthly <u>Rate</u>
	1)	24 Channels	24CC60	\$ 110.00
	2)	48 Channels	48CC60	220.00
	3)	72 Channels	72CC60	330.00
	4)	96 Channels	96CC60	440.00
	5)	120 Channels	120CC60	550.00
	6)	144 Channels	144CC60	660.00
	7)	192 Channels	192CC60	880.00
	8)	240 Channels	240CC60	1,100.00
	9)	288 Channels	288CC60	1,320.00
10)	384	Channels	384CC60	1,760.00
11)	480	Channels	480CC60	2,200.00
12)	576 Channels		576CC60	2,640.00
13)	672 Channels		672CC60	3,080.00
14)	1344	Channels	1344CC60	6,160.00
15)	2016	Channels	2016CC60	9,240.00

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

(C)

(T) (T) (D)

(D)

(T)

# GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

# DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

# F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

- 5. Customer Premises Channelization Company provided on customer premises
  - c. Per System 84 Month Contract

		Schedules "A" and "C" <sup>(1)</sup>	Schedule "B" <sup>(1)</sup>
	Capacity	Monthly Rate	Monthly Rate
1)	24 Channels	\$ 105.00	\$ 110.25
2)	48 Channels	210.00	220.50
3)	72 Channels	315.00	330.75
4)	96 Channels	420.00	441.00
5)	120 Channels	525.00	551.25
6)	144 Channels	630.00	661.50
7)	192 Channels	840.00	882.00
8)	240 Channels	1,050.00	1,102.50
9)	288 Channels	1,260.00	1,323.00
10)	384 Channels	1,680.00	1,764.00
11)	480 Channels	2,100.00	2,205.00
12)	576 Channels	2,520.00	2,646.00
13)	672 Channels	2,940.00	3,087.00
14)	1344 Channels	5,880.00	6,174.00
15)	2016 Channels	8,820.00	9,261.00

<sup>(1)</sup> Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in **Section 4.A.2**.

ISSUED: March 9, 2012

> CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 8, 2012

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

# DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

- F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
  - 5. Customer Premises Channelization Company provided on customer premises (Cont'd)
    - c. Per System 84 Month Contract

	<u>Capacity</u>	GSEC	Competitive "A" # Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Competitive "B"# Monthly <u>Rate</u>	(C)
1)	24 Channels	24CC84	\$105.00	\$110.25	
2)	48 Channels	48CC84	210.00	220.50	
3)	72 Channels	72CC84	315.00	330.75	
4)	96 Channels	96CC84	420.00	441.00	
5)	120 Channels	120CC84	525.00	551.25	
6)	144 Channels	144CC84	630.00	661.50	
7)	192 Channels	192CC84	840.00	882.00	
8)	240 Channels	240CC84	1,050.00	1,102.50	
9)	288 Channels	288CC84	1,260.00	1,323.00	
10)	384 Channels	384CC84	1,680.00	1,764.00	
11)	480 Channels	480CC84	2,100.00	2,205.00	
12)	576 Channels	576CC84	2,520.00	2,646.00	
13)	672 Channels	672CC84	2,940.00	3,087.00	
14)	1344 Channels	1344CC84	5,880.00	6,174.00	
15)	2016 Channels	2016CC84	8,820.00	9,261.00	

# Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

(C)

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED April 8, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

# DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

- F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
  - 5. Customer Premises Channelization Company provided on customer premises (Cont'd)
    - c. Per System 84 Month Contract

	Capacity_	GSEC	Competitive(#) Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Noncompetitive Monthly <u>Rate</u>
1)	24 Channels	24CC84	\$105.00(I)	\$110.25(I)
2)	48 Channels	48CC84	210.00(I)	220.50(I)
3)	72 Channels	72CC84	315.00(I)	330.75(l)
4)	96 Channels	96CC84	420.00(I)	441.00(l)
5)	120 Channels	120CC84	525.00(I)	551.25(I)
6)	144 Channels	144CC84	630.00(I)	661.50(I)
7)	192 Channels	192CC84	840.00(I)	882.00(I)
8)	240 Channels	240CC84	1,050.00(I)	1,102.50(I)
9)	288 Channels	288CC84	1,260.00(I)	1,323.00(I)
10)	384 Channels	384CC84	1,680.00(I)	1,764.00(I)
11)	480 Channels	480CC84	2,100.00(I)	2,205.00(I)
12)	576 Channels	576CC84	2,520.00(I)	2,646.00(I)
13)	672 Channels	672CC84	2,940.00(I)	3,087.00(I)
14)	1344 Channels	1344CC84	5,880.00(I)	6,174.00(I)
15)	2016 Channels	2016CC84	8,820.00(I)	9,261.00(I)

(#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 15, 2008

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

# DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

- F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
  - 5. Customer Premises Channelization Company provided on customer premises (Cont'd)
    - c. Per System 84 Month Contract

	<u>Capacity</u>	GSEC	Competitive(#) Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Noncompetitive Monthly <u>Rate</u>	(C)
1)	24 Channels	24CC84	\$100.00	\$105.00 <b>(I)</b>	
2)	48 Channels	48CC84	200.00	210.00(I)	
3)	72 Channels	72CC84	300.00	315.00(l)	
4)	96 Channels	96CC84	400.00	420.00(I)	
5)	120 Channels	120CC84	500.00	525.00(I)	
6)	144 Channels	144CC84	600.00	630.00(l)	
7)	192 Channels	192CC84	800.00	840.00(l)	
8)	240 Channels	240CC84	1,000.00	1,050.00(I)	
9)	288 Channels	288CC84	1,200.00	1,260.00(I)	
10)	384 Channels	384CC84	1,600.00	1,680.00(I)	
11)	480 Channels	480CC84	2,000.00	2,100.00(I)	
12)	576 Channels	576CC84	2,400.00	2,520.00(I)	
13)	672 Channels	672CC84	2,800.00	2,940.00(I)	
14)	1344 Channels	1344CC84	5,600.00	5,880.00 <b>(I)</b>	
15)	2016 Channels	2016CC84	8,400.00	8,820.00(I)	(C)

(#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 16, 2007

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2007

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

#### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

- F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
  - 5. Customer Premises Channelization Company provided on customer premises (Cont'd)
    - c. Per System 84 Month Contract

		<u>Capacity</u>	GSEC	Monthly <u>Rate</u>
	1)	24 Channels	24CC84	\$ 100.00
	2)	48 Channels	48CC84	200.00
	3)	72 Channels	72CC84	300.00
	4)	96 Channels	96CC84	400.00
	5)	120 Channels	120CC84	500.00
	6)	144 Channels	144CC84	600.00
	7)	192 Channels	192CC84	800.00
	8)	240 Channels	240CC84	1,000.00
	9)	288 Channels	288CC84	1,200.00
10)	384	Channels	384CC84	1,600.00
11)	480	Channels	480CC84	2,000.00
12)	576 Channels		576CC84	2,400.00
13)	672 Channels		672CC84	2,800.00
14)	1344	Channels	1344CC84	5,600.00
15)	2016	Channels	2016CC84	8,400.00

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

### **DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE**

# F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

- 5. Customer Premises Channelization Company provided on customer premises (Cont'd)
  - d. Per System Month-to-Month

	Capacity	Schedules "A" and "C" <sup>(1)</sup> Monthly Rate <sup>(2)</sup>	<b>Schedule</b> "B" <sup>(1)</sup> Monthly Rate <sup>(2)</sup>
1)	Capacity		
,	24 Channels	\$ 105.00	\$ 110.25
2)	48 Channels	210.00	220.50
3)	72 Channels	315.00	330.75
4)	96 Channels	420.00	441.00
5)	120 Channels	525.00	551.25
6)	144 Channels	630.00	661.50
7)	192 Channels	840.00	882.00
8)	240 Channels	1,050.00	1,102.50
9)	288 Channels	1,260.00	1,323.00
10)	384 Channels	1,680.00	1,764.00
11)	480 Channels	2,100.00	2,205.00
12)	576 Channels	2,520.00	2,646.00
13)	672 Channels	2,940.00	3,087.00
14)	1344 Channels	5,880.00	6,174.00
15)	2016 Channels	8,820.00	9,261.00

<sup>(1)</sup> Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in **Section 4.A.2**.

<sup>(2)</sup> Month-to-Month rates are only available at the end of a 36, 60, or 84 month contract.

(T) (T)

ISSUED: March 9, 2012

> CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 8, 2012

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424

(C)

# GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

### **DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE**

# F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

5. Customer Premises Channelization - Company provided on customer premises (Cont'd)

# d. Per System - Month-to-Month

	<u>Capacity</u>	GSEC	Competitive "A" # Monthly <u>Rate(1)</u>	Competitive "B" <sup>#</sup> Monthly <u>Rate(1)</u>
1)	24 Channels	24CC	\$105.00	\$110.25
2)	48 Channels	48CC	210.00	220.50
3)	72 Channels	72CC	315.00	330.75
4)	96 Channels	96CC	420.00	441.00
5)	120 Channels	120CC	525.00	551.25
6)	144 Channels	144CC	630.00	661.50
7)	192 Channels	192CC	840.00	882.00
8)	240 Channels	240CC	1,050.00	1,102.50
9)	288 Channels	288CC	1,260.00	1,323.00
10)	384 Channels	384CC	1,680.00	1,764.00
11)	480 Channels	480CC	2,100.00	2,205.00
12)	576 Channels	576CC	2,520.00	2,646.00
13)	672 Channels	672CC	2,940.00	3,087.00
14)	1344 Channels	1344CC	5,880.00	6,174.00
15)	2016 Channels	2016CC	8,820.00	9,261.00

Month-to-Month rates are only available at the end of a 36, 60, or 84 month contract.
 Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED April 8, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

# DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

- F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
  - 5. Customer Premises Channelization Company provided on customer premises (Cont'd)
    - d. Per System Month-to-Month

	Capacity	GSEC	Competitive(#) Monthly <u>Rate(1)</u>	Noncompetitive Monthly <u>Rate(1)</u>
1)	24 Channels	24CC	\$105.00 (I)	\$110.25(I)
2)	48 Channels	48CC	210.00 <b>(I)</b>	220.50(I)
3)	72 Channels	72CC	315.00 (I)	330.75(I)
4)	96 Channels	96CC	420.00(I)	441.00(I)
5)	120 Channels	120CC	525.00(I)	551.25(I)
6)	144 Channels	144CC	630.00(I)	661.50(I)
7)	192 Channels	192CC	840.00(I)	882.00(I)
8)	240 Channels	240CC	1,050.00(I)	1,102.50(I)
9)	288 Channels	288CC	1,260.00(I)	1,323.00(I)
10)	384 Channels	384CC	1,680.00(I)	1,764.00(I)
11)	480 Channels	480CC	2,100.00(I)	2,205.00(I)
12)	576 Channels	576CC	2,520.00(I)	2,646.00(I)
13)	672 Channels	672CC	2,940.00(I)	3,087.00(I)
14)	1344 Channels	1344CC	5,880.00(I)	6,174.00(I)
15)	2016 Channels	2016CC	8,820.00(I)	9,261.00(I)

(1) Month-to-Month rates are only available at the end of a 36, 60, or 84 month contract.

(#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued:	August	15,	2008
100000	ragast	101	2000

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

# DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

# F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

5. Customer Premises Channelization - Company provided on customer premises (Cont'd)

# d. Per System - Month-to-Month

	<u>Capacity</u>	GSEC	Competitive(#) Monthly <u>Rate(1)</u>	Noncompetitive Monthly <u>Rate(1)</u>	(C)
1)	24 Channels	24CC	\$100.00	\$105.00(I)	
2)	48 Channels	48CC	200.00	210.00(I)	
3)	72 Channels	72CC	300.00	315.00(I)	
4)	96 Channels	96CC	400.00	420.00(I)	
5)	120 Channels	120CC	500.00	525.00(I)	
6)	144 Channels	144CC	600.00	630.00(I)	
7)	192 Channels	192CC	800.00	840.00(I)	
8)	240 Channels	240CC	1,000.00	1,050.00(I)	
9)	288 Channels	288CC	1,200.00	1,260.00(I)	
10)	384 Channels	384CC	1,600.00	1,680.00(I)	
11)	480 Channels	480CC	2,000.00	2,100.00(I)	
12)	576 Channels	576CC	2,400.00	2,520.00(I)	
13)	672 Channels	672CC	2,800.00	2,940.00(I)	
14)	1344 Channels	1344CC	5,600.00	5,880.00(I)	
15)	2016 Channels	2016CC	8,400.00	8,820.00(I)	(C)

(1) Month-to-Month rates are only available at the end of a 36, 60, or 84 month contract.

(#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

(N)

Issued: August 16, 2007

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2007

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

#### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### **DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE**

- F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
  - 5. Customer Premises Channelization Company provided on customer premises (Cont'd)
    - d. Per System Month-to-Month

		<u>Capacity</u>	GSEC	Monthly Rate (1)
	1)	24 Channels	24CC	\$ 100.00
	2)	48 Channels	48CC	200.00
	3)	72 Channels	72CC	300.00
	4)	96 Channels	96CC	400.00
	5)	120 Channels	120CC	500.00
	6)	144 Channels	144CC	600.00
	7)	192 Channels	192CC	800.00
	8)	240 Channels	240CC	1,000.00
	9)	288 Channels	288CC	1,200.00
10)	384	Channels	384CC	1,600.00
11)	480	Channels	480CC	2,000.00
12)	576	Channels	576CC	2,400.00
13)	672	Channels	672CC	2,800.00
14)	1344	l Channels	1344CC	5,600.00
15)	2016	Channels	2016CC	8,400.00

(1) Month-to-Month rates are only available at the end of a 36, 60, or 84 month contract.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

(C)

# **GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF**

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### **DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE**

#### F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

			Schedules "A" and "C" <sup>(1)</sup> Monthly Rate	Schedule "B" <sup>(1)</sup> Monthly Rate	Nonrecurring <u>Charge</u>	(T) (T) (D)
6.		istomer Premises Service Activ r channel basis	ation,			
	a.	Exchange Line/Trunk Local Calling Scope	\$5.25	\$5.51	\$ 20.00	
	b.	Centrex Line	5.25	5.51	20.00	
	C.	FX, OPX or Private Line	6.30	6.61	20.00	
	d.	Digital Data Service 2.4, 4.8, 9.6, 19.2 Kbps	15.75	16.53	20.00	
	e.	Digital Data Service 56 Kbps	21.00	22.05	20.00	
	f.	Switched Data Service	26.25	27.56	20.00	(D)

<sup>(1)</sup> Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in **Section 4.A.2**.

(T)

ISSUED: March 9, 2012

> CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 8, 2012

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424

(C)

# GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

# DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

# F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

				ompetitive "A" # Monthly	Competil Monthly		Nonrecurring
			<u>GSEC</u>	<u>Rate</u>	Rate	<u>GSEC</u>	<u>Charge</u>
6.		Customer Premises Service Ac per channel basis	tivation,				
	а.	Exchange Line/Trunk Local Calling Scope	SA CC ALTC	\$5.25	\$5.51	SA CC ALTC-IC	\$ 20.00
	b.	Centrex Line	SA CC CN-IC	5.25	5.51	SA CC CN-IC	20.00
	C.	FX, OPX or Private Line	SA CC FOPTI	6.30	6.61	SA CC FOPTI-IC	20.00
	d.	Digital Data Service 2.4, 4.8, 9.6, 19.2 Kbps	SA CC DDS	15.75	16.53	SA CC DDS-IC	20.00
	e.	Digital Data Service 56 Kbps	SA CC DDS56	21.00	22.05	SA CC DDS56-I0	C 20.00
	f.	Switched Data Service	SWDCPC	26.25	27.56	SWDCPC-IC	20.00

<sup>#</sup> Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 14, 2009 CANCELLED April 8, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

# DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

# F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

	Raies a	nu charges (contu)	Co <u>GSEC</u>	mpetitive(#) Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Noncom Monthly <u>Rate</u>		Nonrecurring Charge
6.		stomer Premises Service Ac r channel basis	tivation,				
	а.	Exchange Line/Trunk Local Calling Scope	SA CC ALTC	\$5.25(I)	\$5.51(l)	SA CC ALTC-IC	\$ 20.00
	b.	Centrex Line	SA CC CN-IC	5.25(I)	5.51(I)	SA CC CN-IC	20.00
	C.	FX, OPX or Private Line	SA CC FOPTI	6.30(I)	6.61(l)	SA CC FOPTI-I	C 20.00
	d.	Digital Data Service 2.4, 4.8, 9.6, 19.2 Kbps	SA CC DDS	15.75(I)	16.53(I)	SA CC DDS-IC	20.00
	e.	Digital Data Service 56 Kbps	SA CC DDS56	21.00(I)	22.05(I)	SA CC DDS56-	C 20.00
	f.	Switched Data Service	SWDCPC	26.25(I)	27.56(I)	SWDCPC-IC	20.00

(#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

## DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

# F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

		( <u>GSEC</u>	Competitive(#) Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Noncom Monthly <u>Rate</u>	npetitive y N <u>GSEC</u>	onrecurring Charge	(C)
6.	Customer Premises Service Ac per channel basis	ctivation,					
а.	Exchange Line/Trunk Local Calling Scope	SA CC ALTC	\$5.00	\$5.25(I)	SA CC ALTC-IC	\$ 20.00	
b.	Centrex Line	SA CC CN-IC	5.00	5.25(I)	SA CC CN-IC	20.00	
C.	FX, OPX or Private Line	SA CC FOPTI	6.00	6.30(I)	SA CC FOPTI-IC	20.00	
d.	Digital Data Service 2.4, 4.8, 9.6, 19.2 Kbps	SA CC DDS	15.00	15.75(I)	SA CC DDS-IC	20.00	
e.	Digital Data Service 56 Kbps	SA CC DDS56	20.00	21.00(I)	SA CC DDS56-IC	20.00	
f.	Switched Data Service	SWDCPC	25.00	26.25(I)	SWDCPC-IC	20.00	(C)

(#) Competitive Exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 16, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Effective: October 1, 2007

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

(N)

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

## **DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE**

# F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

			GSEC	Monthly Rate	GSEC	Nonrecurring <u>Charge</u>
6.	Servi	omer Premises ice Activation, hannel basis				
	а.	Exchange Line/Trunk Local Calling Scope	SA CC ALTC	\$ 5.00	SA CC ALTC-IC	\$ 20.00
	b.	Centrex Line	SA CC CN-IC	5.00	SA CC CN-IC	20.00
	C.	FX, OPX or Private Line	SA CC FOPTI	6.00	SA CC FOPTI-IC	20.00
	d.	Digital Data Service 2.4, 4.8, 9.6, 19.2 Kbps	SA CC DDS	15.00	SA CC DDS-IC	20.00
	e.	Digital Data Service 56 Kbps	SA CC DDS56	20.00	SA CC DDS56-IC	20.00
	f.	Switched Data Service	SWDCPC	25.00	SWDCPC-IC	20.00

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

#### GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TELEPHONE TARIFF

#### PSC MO NO. 1 Section 7 Original Sheet 24.1

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### CyberDS1 SERVICE

#### A. General

- 1. CyberDS1 Service provides network dial tone service between a customer's premises and the local serving office on a channelized basis (DSO) over a single high capacity (DS1) digital facility that terminates on the trunk side of the switch in the local serving office. CyberDS1 is available for data dialed access use.
- 2. CyberDS1 is provided in capacity increments of 24 digital channels within a single DS1 (1.544 Mbps) signal.
- 3. CyberDS1 provides a trunk side DS1 connection with 24 channels. CyberDS1 does not provide the function of analog to digital (or vice versa) conversions and no service types can be specified on the DS1.
- 4. The CyberDS1 Capacity will be offered at the rates and charges as specified following in this Tariff.
- 5. CyberDS1 customers will have to select capacity in increments of 24 digital channels.

#### B. Digital Architecture

- 1. CyberDS1 differs in provisioning method and numbering format from end-to-end services. These services will be available from the Company on a link basis rather than as an end-to-end service. This architecture is intended to promote more efficient connectivity of analog and digital networks.
- 2. CyberDS1 will be available on a digital basis at the network interface on a customer's premises. Both the Company and the customer have joint responsibilities to ensure the proper transmission of the provided services. Normal analog channel network interface specifications will be superseded by the electrical specifications on the 1.544 Mbps (DS1) channel which is actually terminated. Each digital channel provided will have an identity only as a "time slot" within a DS1 Channel. Compatible digital to analog conversion equipment must be provided by the customer to derive the desired analog services. Any Channel Service Units (CSUs) necessary for digital services are the responsibility of the customer.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

Filed with Board

# GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TELEPHONE TARIFF

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

CyberDS1 SERVICE

- C. Regulations
  - 1. CyberDS1 is furnished subject to the availability of facilities from digital central office equipment located in a central office building owned or leased by the Company. Clear Channel Capability (B8ZS) will be provided where available.
  - 2. CyberDS1 is available within an exchange where appropriate digital facilities are available as determined by the Company. Special Construction Charges as specified in Section 2 of this Tariff may be applicable.
  - 3. All CyberDS1 must be channelized in a single equipment location on a customer's premises. CyberDS1 cannot be split between premises, or multiple locations within a premise. Standard network interfaces, without Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) signaling and without any line type features, will be provided by the Company for analog and digital services consistent with existing practices.
  - 4. The technical specifications and standard network interface for DS1 and associated channelized services are stated in Section 7000 of the GTE Technical Interface Reference Manual.

Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

**Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

Effective: September 1, 2002

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TELEPHONE TARIFF

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### CyberDS1 SERVICE

D. Definitions

<u>Channel Service Unit (CSU)</u> - The term CSU denotes network channel terminating equipment provided by the customer to terminate digital channel facilities on a customer's or user's premises.

<u>CyberDS1 Capacity</u> - A DS1 signal between the customer premises and the central office. This digital Link can be used to transport switched data services. CyberDS1 is available in increments of 24 digital channels.

<u>CyberDS1 Term Pricing</u> - Term Pricing offers customers who sign a 12 month term agreement, discount rates for CyberDS1 Service. Customer is required to maintain the service for length of the term agreement. Customer must contact the Company to renew the agreement at the end of the term to maintain the discount rate. If Customer terminates service prior to the end of the term agreement, the customer must pay 25% of the remaining balance of the term agreement.

<u>DSO</u> - The term DSO denotes a channel service expressed in terms of its digitally encoded data bit rate in accordance with the North American hierarchy of digital signal levels. It is generally referred to as having a 64 Kbps transmission bit rate signal; however, customer transmitted bit rates are limited to 56 Kbps. The required format and interface specifications are stated in Section 7000 of the GTE Technical Interface Reference Manual.

<u>DS1</u> - The term DS1 denotes a channel service expressed in terms of its digitally encoded bit rate in accordance with the North American hierarchy of digital signal levels. It has a 1.544 Mbps transmission data rate and provides for the two-way simultaneous transmission of isochronous timed bit stream format. Unframed signal formats are not permitted or compatible with Company equipment. The required format and interface specifications are stated in Section 7000 of the GTE Technical Interface Reference Manual.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Filod

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

(C)

# GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

# DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### CyberDS1 SERVICE

#### E. Application Of Rates

- 1. The CyberDS1 Capacity rate is applicable to each CyberDS1.
- 2. The CyberDS1 Capacity element provides for the network facility to the customer premises and the central office channelization.
- 3. Transfer of service responsibility between customers is permitted subject to the rules and regulations as specified in Section 2 of this Tariff.
- 4. Unless specified herein, rules and regulations contained elsewhere in this Tariff are also applicable to CyberDS1 Service.

# F. Rates And Charges

	Schedules "A" and "C" <sup>(1)</sup> Monthly Rate	Schedule "B" <sup>(1)</sup> Monthly Rate	Nonrecurring Charge	(T) (T) (D)(T)
CyberDS1 Capacity, each	\$909.56	\$955.03	\$500.00	
	Competitive "A" <b>and "C"</b> <sup>(1)</sup> <u>12-Months</u>	Competitive "B" <sup>(1)</sup> <u>12-Months</u>		(T) (D)(T)
CyberDS1 Term Pricing	879.24	923.20		(D)(T)

<sup>(1)</sup> Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in **Section 4.A.2**.

ISSUED: March 9, 2012

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 8, 2012 (T)

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066 FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424

#### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### DIGITAL DATA SERVICE

#### A. General

- 1. Digital Data Service is an intraexchange service which supports synchronous, full-duplex transmission at bit rates of 2.4, 4.8, 9.6, 19.2 and 56 Kilobits per second (Kbps) between the serving wire center of the customer designated locations.
- 2. There are five synchronous speeds offered through Digital Data Service.

2.4 Kbps - These facilities are best used for single terminal configurations.

<u>4.8 Kbps</u> - These facilities are best used for single terminal configurations.

<u>9.6 Kbps</u> - These facilities can be used for single terminal configurations and multiple terminal configurations through the addition of customer-provided multiplexers.

<u>19.2 Kbps</u> - These facilities can be used for single terminal configurations as well as multiple terminal configurations through the addition of customer-provided multiplexers.

<u>56 Kbps</u> - These facilities are suitable for all data transmissions. They require the ability to connect to a synchronous network. These facilities may be ordered as two-point or multipoint configurations. However, multipoint configurations are rare due to the considerable bandwidth of the circuit, but are available. Customer-provided multiplexing of the lower speed synchronous or asynchronous circuits between two CDLs is common at this speed.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

#### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### DIGITAL DATA SERVICE

- B. Conditions
  - 1. Digital Data Service provides a transmission path for digital data signals between two customer designated locations within an exchange.
  - 2. Digital Data Service is furnished for duplex operation on a full-time basis (24 hours a day, seven days per week).
  - 3. Digital Data Service can only be provided within the same exchange where existing digital facilities and equipment permit. Services between serving wire centers must have digital service components (digital connectivity) between all intermediate offices to have the ability to provide the service.
  - 4. There are two types of facility configurations over which Digital Data Service is provided, two-point and multipoint.
    - a. <u>Two-Point</u> A two-point configuration is a circuit which is provided to connect two CDLs.
    - b. <u>MultiPoint Service</u> A multipoint configuration is a circuit that is provided to connect three or more CDLs through a telephone company hub wire center. Multipoint Digital Data Service is provided in the following manner:
      - 1) Special Access Line per CDL to their respective serving wire centers.
      - 2) Special Transport facility between hub wire centers.
      - 3) Special Transport facility between the serving wire centers associated with the customer designated locations and the hub wire center.
      - 4) Special Transport Termination at each end of the Special Transport facility terminating in a telephone company serving wire center when applicable.
      - 5) Supplemental Features Bridging equipment charges for each bridging location and other Supplemental Features when applicable.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

#### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### DIGITAL DATA SERVICE

#### C. Rates and Charges

- 1. There are four basic rate elements which may apply to Digital Data Service:
  - Special Access Line (SAL)
    Special Transport (ST)
    Special Transport Termination (STT)
    Supplemental Features
- 2. Special Access Line

A Special Access Line (SAL) provides the transmission facilities to a customer designated location (CDL) or the facilities between a CDL and the serving wire center. This rate element varies by the bit-rate of the circuit ordered.

The applicable rates are the nonrecurring charge and monthly rate set forth per Digital Special Access Line installed.

One SAL charge applies per CDL at which the facility is terminated. This charge applies even if the facilities to the CDL do not transit a serving wire center. This charge also applies even if the CDL and the serving wire center are collocated in a telephone company building, except as specified below.

3. Special Transport

Special Transport provides the transmission facilities between the serving wire centers associated with two CDLs. This rate element is per airline mile. Fractional miles are rounded to the next whole mile.

The Special Transport rate will not apply if both CDLs are in the same serving wire center.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066
#### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### DIGITAL DATA SERVICE

### C. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

4. Special Transport Termination

Special Transport Termination provides the equipment and arrangements necessary to terminate the Special Transport facility at a telephone company serving wire center. One Special Transport Termination charge applies for the termination of each end of a Special Transport facility for Digital Data Services.

The Special Transport Termination rate will not apply if both CDLs are in the same serving wire center.

5. Supplemental Features

Supplemental Features may be added to a Digital Data Service circuit to improve its utility to meet specific communications requirements. These are not necessarily identifiable with specific circuit bit-rate, but rather represent the end result in terms of performance characteristics which may be obtained. Although the facilities necessary to perform a specified function may be installed at various locations along the path of the Digital Data Service circuit, including the customer designated location, it will be provided for as a single rate element. The Supplemental Feature available for Digital Data Service is described below:

- a. Digital Data Service Bridging
  - Provides for a multi-junction unit (MJU) arrangement to bridge 2.4 Kbps, 4.8 Kbps, 9.6 Kbps, 19.2 Kbps or 56 Kbps Digital Data Service facilities. Different speeds cannot be mixed on the same bridge. This function is provided on a per port basis.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

## DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

## **DIGITAL DATA SERVICE**

C. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

		Schedules "A" and "C" <sup>(1)</sup> Monthly Rate	Schedule "B" <sup>(1)</sup> Monthly Rate	Nonrecurring <u>Charge</u>	(T) (T) (T) (D)
6.	Special Access Line (SAL) Five synchronous speeds, per customer location				
	a. 2.4 Kbps	\$68.61	\$72.03	\$71.00	
	b. 4.8 Kbps	68.61	72.03	71.00	
	c. 9.6 Kbps	68.61	72.03	71.00	
	d. 19.2 Kbps	68.61	72.03	71.00	
	e. 56 Kbps	84.82	89.06	71.00	
7.	Special Transport/ Termination (ST/STT) Interoffice facilities				
	a. Per intraexchange mile or fraction	2.49	2.61	-	
	b. Per termination	31.19	32.74	-	
8.	Supplemental Feature				
	a. Bridging, per port	13.86	14.55	-	(Ď)

<sup>(1)</sup> Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in **Section 4.A.2**.

ISSUED: March 9, 2012

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 8, 2012 (T)

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424 (C)

DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066



## DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

### CENTURYTEL DIAL DATALINKSERVICE

### A. General

1. CenturyTel Dial DatalinkService is an enhancement to residential and business individual line service to provide higher quality transmission standards than normally provided for voice transmission. It is designed for customers requesting a better grade of service for data transmission. Lines conditioned with this level of service may also be used for normal voice communication. This service is offered subject to the availability of suitable facilities.

### B. Conditions

- 1. The parameters of CenturyTel Dial Datalinkservice are designed to support transmission of data up to 4800 bits per second on the local loop from the point of demarcation to the serving central office switch.
- 2. The quality of the line is guaranteed only between the customer point of demarcation and the serving central office switch. No guarantee is made for a transmission level over the entire circuit.
- 3. CenturyTel Dial DatalinkService may not be compatible with other services offered in this Tariff, such as Call Waiting and is not offered in conjunction with the following:
  - Party line service
  - PBX trunks or stations
  - Foreign Exchange Service
  - Centrex Service
  - Off-premise extensions
  - Foreign Central Office Service
  - Outward WATS
  - Residence or business service provided by analog station carrier (e.g. 82A & 84A)

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

## CENTURYTEL DIAL DATALINKSERVICE

## C. Rates and Charges

- 1. The following monthly rates are in addition to all applicable nonrecurring and recurring charges as specified in the Company's tariffs. The nonrecurring charge applies in addition to all other Service Charges when this service is ordered in conjunction with other services.
  - a. CenturyTel Dial DatalinkService:

	<u>GSEC</u>	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Nonrecurring GSEC	Charge
1) Business	DDLB	\$5.00	DDLB-IC	\$25.00
2) Residence	DDLR	5.00	DDLR-IC	25.00

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

## DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

### HIGH CAPACITY DIGITAL DS1 (1.544 Mbps) SERVICE

- A. General
  - High Capacity Digital DS1 Service is an intraLATA dedicated high capacity channel used for simultaneous two-way transmission of serial, bipolar, return-to-zero isochronous digital signals at a transmission speed of 1.544 megabits per second (Mbps). This service is designed to provide an average performance of at least 95% (percent) error free seconds of transmission over a continuous 24 hour period.
- B. Conditions
  - 1. DS1 Service is available only on a point-to-point intraexchange/intraLATA basis. This service is provided between two Customer Designated Locations (CDLs).
  - 2. DS1 Service is furnished on a full-time basis, 24 hours a day, seven days per week.
  - 3. DS1 Service can only be provided within the same exchange where existing digital facilities and equipment permit.
- C. Rates and Charges
  - 1. There are three basic rate elements which may apply to DS1 Service:
    - Special Access Line (SAL)
    - Special Transport (ST)
    - Special Transport Termination (STT)
  - 2. Special Access Line
    - a. A Special Access Line (SAL) provides the transmission facilities between a Customer Designated Location and the serving wire center.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

## HIGH CAPACITY DIGITAL DS1 (1.544 Mbps) SERVICE

- C. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
  - 3. Special Transport
    - a. Special Transport (ST) is defined as the facilities for digital transmission provided between two serving wire centers. This rate element is per airline mile. Fractional miles are rounded to the next whole mile.
    - b. The Special Transport rate will not apply if both CDLs are in the same serving wire center.
  - 4. Special Transport Termination
    - a. Special Transport Termination (STT) provides the equipment and arrangements necessary to terminate the Special Transport facility at a serving wire center. One Special Transport Termination charge applies for the termination of each end of a Special Transport facility for DS1 Services.
    - b. The Special Transport Termination rate will not apply if both CDLs are in the same serving wire center.
  - 5. Optional Payment Plan (OPP)
    - a. A customer may elect to participate in an Optional Payment Plan (OPP) arrangement for DS1 Service. The OPP allows a customer to order the "First System" DS1 Special Access Line over a 12, 36, or 60 month payment period. The OPP applies to the "First System" DS1 Special Access Line rate element ordered between a customer designated location and its serving wire center. When the same customer orders "Additional System" DS1 Special Access Line sat the same Customer Designated Location, the standard nonrecurring and monthly rates, as set forth in this Tariff for "Each Additional System", will apply.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

### HIGH CAPACITY DIGITAL DS1 (1.544 Mbps) SERVICE

- C. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
  - 6. Early Termination Liability
    - a. When a "First System" DS1 OPP Special Access Line is discontinued prior to the end of the payment period, two levels of termination liability may apply based on the remainder of the OPP payment period in effect at the time of disconnect as indicated below.
      - 1) 12 Month Contract OPP
        - a) 50% of any remaining portion of the first year's recurring charges.
      - 2) 36 Month Contract OPP
        - a) 50% of any remaining portion of the first year's recurring charges. In addition, for any remaining portion of the second and third year, the customer will be liable for 10% of the total monthly charges in that time period.
      - 3) 60 Month Contract OPP
        - a) 50% of any remaining portion of the first year's recurring charges. In addition, for any remaining portion of the second and third year, the customer will be liable for 20% of the total monthly charges in that time period.
  - 7. Early Termination Without Liability
    - a. During the OPP payment period, should the currently effective rate for a customer's "First System" DS1 OPP Special Access Line increase, the customer may, at their option, terminate the service without penalty or liability.
  - 8. Notification of Discontinuance
    - a. Notice of discontinuance must be given by the customer at least thirty (30) days prior to actual discontinuance. Monthly charges will apply for a period of thirty (30) days from the date the Company receives discontinuance notification or until the requested discontinuance date, whichever period is longer.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

(C)

# **GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF**

## DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

### HIGH CAPACITY DIGITAL DS1 (1.544 Mbps) SERVICE

## C. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

		Schedules "A" and "C" <sup>(1)</sup> Monthly Rate	Schedule "B" <sup>(1)</sup> Monthly Rate	Nonrecurring Charge Per Order	(T) (T) (D)
9. Sp	pecial Access Line (SAL)				
a.	Month/Month				
	1) First System	\$366.14	\$384.44	\$965.00	
	2) Additional System, each <sup>(2)</sup>	207.90	218.30	128.00	(T)
b.	12 Month Contract				
	1) First System	347.66	365.04	-	
	2) Additional System, each <sup>(2)</sup>	207.90	218.30	-	(T)
C.	36 Month Contract				
	1) First System	313.01	328.65	-	
	2) Additional System, each <sup>(2)</sup>	207.90	218.30	-	(T)
d.	60 Month Contract				
	1) First System	278.36	292.27	-	
	2) Additional System, each <sup>(2)</sup>	207.90	218.30	-	(D) (T)

(1) Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in Section 4.A.2.
(2) Valid only if installed at the same location(s) as First System. (Same "A" to "Z" locations.)
(T) (T) (T)

ISSUED: March 9, 2012

> CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 8, 2012

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424

## DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

### HIGH CAPACITY DIGITAL DS1 (1.544 Mbps) SERVICE

C.	Rate	s and Charges (Cont'd)	Schedules "A" and "C" <sup>(1)</sup> Monthly Rate	Schedule "B" <sup>(1)</sup> Monthly Rate	Nonrecurring Charge Per Order	(T) (T) (D)
	10.	Special Transport/ Termination (ST/STT)				
		a. Interoffice facilities				
		1) Per airline mile or fraction	\$35.63	\$37.40	-	(D)
		2) Per termination	57.75	60.63	-	(D)

### 11. Clear Channel Capability

a. Description of Service

An arrangement that allows the customer to transport 1.536 Mbps of information through a High Capacity Digital (DS1) Service with no constraint on the quantity or sequence of one (mark) and zero (space) bits utilizing the Bipolar with Eight Zero Substitution (B8ZS) method of providing bit sequence independence. This arrangement is capable of transporting DS1 signals which utilize Superframe or Extended Superframe Format (ESF) as defined by the American National Standards Institute (ANSI) T1.107-1988 standard. The installation interval for Clear Channel Capability may exceed standard intervals where equipment in the central office is not readily available. The charges apply on a per SAL basis.

This arrangement requires the customer signal at the channel interface to conform to the B8ZS method of providing bit sequence independence, as described in ANSI T1.102-1987 and Section 6103 of the Technical Interface Reference Manual.

b. Rates

	Schedules "A" and "C" <sup>(1)</sup> Monthly Rate	Schedule "B" <sup>(1)</sup> Monthly Rate	Nonrecurring Charge	(T) (T) (D)
Per DS1 SAL	\$27.72	\$29.11	\$90.00	(D) (D)

<sup>(1)</sup> Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in **Section 4.A.2**.

ISSUED: March 9, 2012

> CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

By: Darlene N. Terry Manager - Tariffs 5454 West 110th Street Overland Park, KS 66211 EFFECTIVE: April 8, 2012

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2012-0424

### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

### MILEAGE CHARGES INTRA-EXCHANGE

- A. General
  - 1. Mileage charges apply to line extensions. All mileage is measured on an airline basis unless otherwise indicated.

### B. Conditions

- 1. Applicable line extension mileage will be determined in the following manner:
  - a. Off-premises mileage charges are assigned to telephone stations not located on the same contiguous property as the central office access line or PBX frame. Routing of facilities will be provided in such manner as the Company may select. Mileage applications include but are not limited to extensions for services such as Telephone Answer Bureau Service.
  - b. If the loop of the additional station is bridged at the Central Office with the loop of the central office access line, the airline distance between the central office and the additional station is the mileage measurement. The mileage measurement includes inter-central office airline mileage if the two points are located in different central office areas of the same multi-office exchange. If the additional station is connected with the central office access line by a nonloop, the airline distance between the central office access line and additional station is the mileage measurement.
  - c. If the circuit connecting a PBX station with a PBX frame is routed through the central office in a loop, the airline distance between the demarcation point for the PBX station and PBX frame via the central office is the mileage measurement. If the circuit connecting the PBX station and PBX frame is not routed through the central office, the airline distance between the demarcation points for the PBX station and PBX frame is the mileage measurement.
  - d. Mileage charges are made on the basis of quarter mile airline units between the demarcation points for the station and the central office access line or PBX frame, with each fractional quarter mile unit counting as an additional full quarter mile unit.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Filed

Missouri Public

Service Commission

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

### MILEAGE CHARGES INTRA-EXCHANGE

#### B. Conditions (Cont'd)

- 2. Special equipment or arrangements in addition to that regularly provided may be provided at charges and/or rates based upon costs incurred.
- 3. Off premises extensions (OPX) will be allowed under the following conditions:
  - a. The service is limited to intraexchange individual central office access lines only (not semi-public service).
  - b. A business customer may have an extension from the customer's business to another business location if the other location is also the same billed account in the same exchange. A separate central office access line is not required in this instance.
  - c. Business stations may be located on the premises of another business <u>when each party</u> has its own separate central office access line.
  - d. Extensions from residence to residence are permitted <u>when each party</u> has its own separate central office access line.
  - e. Extensions from residence to business are permitted <u>when each party</u> has its own separate central office access line. If residence OPX service is installed at a business location, the residence main service and OPX must change to business rates.
  - f. Extensions from business to residence are permitted when the residence location has its own separate central office access line. If a proprietor actually lives in his business establishment, a separate central office access line is not required for extension service.
  - g. The offering is subject to the availability of facilities. If special construction is required in regard to the installation of extensions, construction charges will be applied. If the OPX leaves the serving wire center, construction charges may also apply.
  - h. When facilities must be constructed to provide service to the applicant beyond the Base Rate boundary, charges shall be determined as found under Line Extension Mileage in this Tariff.

Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED

October 1, 2014 Missouri Public

Service Commission JI-2015-0066 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

> **Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

Effective: September 1, 2002

## DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

## MILEAGE CHARGES INTRA-EXCHANGE

### C. Rates and Charges

- 1. In addition to the following rates, Service Charges apply.
  - a. Line Extension Mileage
    - 1) Single pair first 1/4 mile \$2.05 (MIOFFPX1Q)

Each additional 1/4 mile (MIOFFPXAQ)

1.85

Monthly Rate

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

### PRIVATE LINES - LOCAL

- A. General
  - 1. Charges are assigned to communications services which meet the following conditions:
    - a) Private line service is an intraexchange voice grade service between the serving wire center and customer designated locations.
    - b) The service cannot access nor be accessed by message services provided to the general public.
    - c) The service is furnished for the exclusive use of a customer and the customer's authorized users between specified points in the same Local Exchange Service Area.
    - d) The service does not qualify for intrastate toll or interstate toll regulation.
- B. Conditions
  - 1. Private Line Service provides a transmission path for voice grade signals between two customer designated locations within an exchange.
  - 2. Private Line Service is furnished for duplex operation on a full-time basis (24 hours a day, seven days per week).
  - 3. Private Line Service can only be provided within the same exchange where existing facilities and equipment permit.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Filed

Missouri Public

Service Commission

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

## DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

### PRIVATE LINES - LOCAL

### B. Conditions (Cont'd)

4. There are two types of facility configurations over which Private Line Service is provided, two-point and multipoint.

### a. Two-Point

A two-point configuration is a circuit which is provided to connect two CDLs.

### b. <u>MultiPoint Service</u>

A multipoint configuration is a circuit that is provided to connect three or more CDLs through a telephone company hub wire center. Multipoint Private Line Service is provided in the following manner:

- (1) Special Access Line per CDL to their respective serving wire centers.
- (2) Special Transport facility between hub wire centers.
- (3) Special Transport facility between the serving wire centers associated with the customer designated locations and the hub wire center.
- (4) Supplemental Features Bridging equipment charges for each bridging location and other Supplemental Features when applicable.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Filed

Missouri Public

Service Commission

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### PRIVATE LINES - LOCAL

### C. Element Descriptions

1. <u>General</u>

There are three basic rate elements which may apply to Private Line Service:

- Special Access Line (SAL)
- Special Transport (ST)
- Supplemental Features

#### 2. Special Access Line

A Special Access Line (SAL) provides the transmission facilities to a customer designated location (CDL) or the facilities between a CDL and the serving wire center.

One SAL charge applies per CDL at which the facility is terminated. This charge applies even if the facilities to the CDL do not transit a serving wire center. This charge also applies even if the CDL and the serving wire center are collocated in a telephone company building.

3. Special Transport

Special Transport provides the transmission facilities between the serving wire centers associated with two CDLs. This rate element is per airline mile. Fractional miles are rounded to the next whole mile.

The Special Transport rate will not apply if both CDLs are in the same serving wire center.

- 4. Supplemental Features
  - a. Private Line Service Bridging

Provides for a multi-junction unit (MJU) arrangement to bridge facilities. This function is provided on a per port basis.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

## DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

### PRIVATE LINES - LOCAL

D. Rates and Charges

Monthly <u>Rate</u>

- 1. Special Access Line (SAL) per customer location
  - a. Two-wire (EUC2X-L) \$ 9.40
  - b. Four-wire (EUC4X-L) 18.80
- 2. Special Transport

Interoffice facilities

- a. Per intraexchange mile (or fraction) (1LF2X-L) 5.00
- 3. Supplemental Features
  - a. Bridging, per port (BCNV2-L) 8.00

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

### PRIVATE LINES - LOCAL

- D. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
  - 3. Supplemental Features (Cont'd)
    - b) Local Analog Circuit Conditioning
      - 1) Local private line within same exchange used for data transmission on a two-point or multipoint circui application of these charges shall mean that the circuit shall meet the following specifications: Envelope delay distortion shall not exceed between 1000 and 26000 Hz, a max difference of 500 micro sec, between 600 and 2600 Hz, a max difference of 1500 micro sec, between 600 and 2600 Hz, a max difference of 1500 micro sec. The loss deviation with frequency from 1004 Hz reference shall not exceed between 500 and 2800 Hz, -1db to +3db, between 300 and 3000 Hz, -2db to +6db (+ means more loss).

		Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Installation <u>Charge</u>
a)	Per Circuit Termination (X1CPT-L, NX1CPT-L)	\$19.00	\$46.65

Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

**Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

Effective: September 1, 2002

## DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

## PRIVATE LINES - INTEREXCHANGE

A. Interexchange Private Line Services for all former Missouri Companies are provided in the PSC MO. NO. 5 - Private Line Service Tariff.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### SWITCHED DATA SERVICE

A. General

This section contains the application, description, definitions, standard/optional feature packages, regulations, and rates and charges applicable to Switched Data Service furnished by the Company where available to customers served by and within the service territories of CenturyTel only. This service is only available where technology and facilities permit.

#### B. Description of Service

- 1. Switched Data Service is a network service which provides the capability for switched digital and end-to-end data transport.
- 2. The customer may subscribe to Switched Data Service under the following service arrangements, except when conditions as specified in this Tariff are applicable:
  - a. <u>Low Speed Switched Data</u> Low Speed Switched Data Service supports 300, 1200, 2400, 4800, 9600 and 19,200 bits per second asynchronous full or half duplex connections and 1200, 2400 4800, 9600 and 19,200 bits per second synchronous full or half duplex connections.

Single Line Centrex line

b. <u>High Speed Switched Data</u> - High Speed Switched Data Service supports 48,000, 56,000 and 64,000 bits per second synchronous full duplex connections.

Single Line Centrex line

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066

### DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES

#### SWITCHED DATA SERVICE

- B. Description of Service (Cont'd)
  - 2. (Cont'd)
    - c. <u>Switched Data Channel Access</u> A 1.544 high capacity digital facility which transports Switched Data usage between the customer's premise and the local serving central office on a channelized basis. Each Switched Data Channel Access provides 24 digital channels which support data transmission only. On a per channel basis, the customer can transmit data up to 56,000 bits per second.

### C. Definitions

<u>Asvnchronous</u> - A method of transmitting data in which each transmitted character is preceded by a start bit and followed by a stop bit, thus permitting the interval between characters to vary.

<u>Bit</u> - A binary digit. The smallest unit of information in the binary system of notation.

Bits Per Second - The number of bits transmitted per second. A measure of the speed of transmission of digital information.

<u>Digital</u> - Information which is expressed in discrete or noncontinuous form.

<u>Full Duplex</u> - Type of communication that supports the transmission of signals in both directions simultaneously. This is not associated with simultaneous transmission of voice and data communications.

<u>Half Duplex</u> - Type of communication that supports transmission of signals alternately in both directions, but is not capable of simultaneous and independent transmission and reception. This is not associated with simultaneous transmission of voice and data communications.

Hunting - A search through a group of numbers until an idle station is found or the last number of the group is reached.

Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0066 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002